Crosst)rlci

COMNDOMINIUM SERVY E'._’

May 4, 2022

RE: Suite 2201 Unit 1 Level 22, Locker LP2-173 Unit 173 Level B, Parking PP2-023 Unit
23 Level B of
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136

Dear Sir or Madam:

As requested, we are pleased to provide a status certificate for the above-noted unit along with
other documents pertaining to the condominium corporation.

To ensure the highest standard of accuracy in the keeping of ownership records we encourage
new owners to have their solicitor directly provide the corporation with a copy of page 1 of the
Transfer Deed, which will detail all dwelling, parking and locker unit information as applicable. All
correspondence to the Corporation is to be delivered by hand or by mail to Toronto Standard
Condominium Corporation No. 2136, c/o Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd., 60 & 61
Heintzman Street, Toronto, ON M6P 5A1/5A2 or by email to heintzman.place@rogers.com.

In accordance with current legislation, a person, upon becoming an owner in a corporation is
required within 30 days to give written notice to the corporation of their:
e Name

e Unit Number
e Address for Service (mailing address)

If the address for service is not in the Province of Ontario, then the address for service will be that
of the unit in the condominium corporation.

Until and unless such natification is provided to the Corporation, its records shall remain in the
name of the present owner as prescribed under the Condominium Act, 1998 and the new owner
will not receive notices of any meetings and other written communication from the Corporation.

We inform you that maintenance fees on a unit are due on the first day of each month.
Maintenance fees may be paid by pre-authorized fund transfer (PAFT). Please complete the
enclosed PAFT form and return to the management office at the above-noted address for service.

If the unit is intended to serve as a rental property, then please ensure that the enclosed Summary
of Lease or Renewal is completed and returned to the management office.

You are welcome to contact the condominium manager at (647)352-2261 with any questions.
Yours very truly,

Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.

Aclelr Barckican

Adela Bertiean
Property Manager

Enclosures



STATUS CERTIFICATE
(UNDER SUBSECTION 76 (1) OF THE CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1998)

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136 (known as the “Corporation”) certifies that
as of the date of this certificate:

General Information Concerning the Corporation

1. Mailing address: TSCC 2136 - Heintzman Place
c/o Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.
60 & 61 Heintzman Street
Toronto, ON M6P 5A1/5A2

2. Address for service: same as above

3. Property manager: Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.
111 Gordon Baker Road
Suite 700

North York, ON M2H 3R1
On-Site Property Manager: Adela Bertien, (647)352-2261

4. The directors and officers of the Corporation are:

Name Position Address for Service  Telephone Number
Cynthia Kathleen Director Same Above (647)352-2261
Desgrosseilliers

Allan Cowper-Smith Director Same Above (647)352-2261
Susan Patricia Munro General Manager Same Above (647)352-2261
Lorianne Weston President Same Above (647)352-2261

Betty Dondertman Secretary Same Above (647)352-2261
Shirley Marie Kelly Treasurer Same Above (647)352-2261

Ben Gane Vice President Same Above (647)352-2261

Common Expenses

5. The owner of Suite 2201 Unit 1 Level 22, Locker LP2-173 Unit 173 Level B, Parking PP2-023
Unit 23 Level B at 60 Heintzman Street, Toronto, ON M6P 5A1 of Toronto Standard Condominium
Corporation No. 2136, registered in the Land Registry Office for the Land Titles Division of Toronto
is not in default in the payment of common expenses.

OR

is in default in the payment of common expenses in the amount of $ 0 .

[If applicable add:

and a certificate of lien has been registered against

(if the Corporation is any condominium corporation but a common elements
condominium corporation: the unit)

6. A payment on account for the unit for Common Expense Contribution charges of $571.78 for a
total fee of $571.78 is due on 01 Jun 2022 for the period 01 Jun 2022 to 30 Jun 2022. This



amount includes the amount of any increase since the date of the budget of the Corporation for
the current fiscal year as described in paragraph 10.

In addition to the above, the unit owner is responsible for the cost of all in-suite hydro and thermal
which is billed directly to the owner. The owner and purchaser are responsible for contacting the
provider, Provident Energy Management, at 416-736-0630 x 1409 to change ownership details
and to ensure there are no outstanding balances. Beware that billing is always bi-monthly. Any
unpaid utilities are deemed to be in arrears and shall be collectable as common expenses against
the unit.

There is a $75.00 energy deposit required, payable by cheque to the Corporation shortly after the
closing. The deposit is refundable, subject of no energy arrears at the time of the sale of the unit.

The Corporation has the amount of $ 0 in prepaid common expenses for the unit.

There are no amounts that the Condominium Act, 1998 requires to be added to the common
expenses payable for the unit.

Budget

9.

10.

11.

12.

The Corporation is presently meeting its obligations as and when they become due and is not
presently considering any increase in the common expenses until the next fiscal period. To this
extent, the current budget is accurate, however, the Corporation may not accurately determine
whether the budget will result in a surplus or a deficit at this time as the Corporation has no control
over any unannounced increases in utility rates, labour and material costs and any other similar
factors which are beyond normal budgetary controls. A surplus or a deficit is undetermined at this
time.

Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the common expenses
for the unit have not been increased.

Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the board has not levied
any assessments against the unit to increase the contribution to the reserve fund or the
Corporation’s operating fund or for any other purpose.

The Corporation has no knowledge of any circumstances that may result in an increase in the
common expenses for the unit, except:

a) We’'ve learned that our insurance premiums and/or deductibles may increase
beyond inflation in the next fiscal year(s). If so, this could result in an
increase in common expenses (beyond inflation).

b) It appears that the COVID-19 crises may cause the condominium corporation
to incur expenses beyond the current budget (see also Paragraph 9 in
relation to any anticipated budget deficit or surplus). We won’t know the
precise amount of any resulting deficit (and any resulting increase in
common expenses) until the crises is behind us.

Reserve Fund

c) The Corporation’s reserve fund amounts to $§ 5,980,314.49 (unaudited) as of
March 31, 2022.

d) The most recent Reserve Fund Study conducted by the Board is a Reserve Fund
Study update without site visit, dated December 21, 2020 and has been prepared



by EXP Services Inc.. The next reserve fund study will be conducted before March
1, 2024.

e) N/A

f) The board has sent to the owners a notice dated December 21, 2020 containing a
summary of the reserve fund study, a summary of the proposed plan for future
funding of the reserve fund and a statement indicating the areas, if any, in which
the proposed plan differs from the study. The proposed plan for future funding was
implemented March 1, 2021 and the total contribution each year to the reserve fund
is being made as set out in the Contribution Table included in the Notice.

g) There are no plans to increase the reserve fund under a plan proposed by the
board under subsection 94 (8) of the Condominium Act, 1998, for the future funding
of the reserve fund, except for the increased annual contributions to the reserve
fund as indicated in the attached Notice of Future Funding of the Reserve Fund.

Legal Proceedings, Claims
h) There are no outstanding judgments against the Corporation.

i) The Corporation is not a party to any proceeding before a court of law, an arbitrator
or an administrative tribunal except for:

1. The Corporation, as well as other parties including the Corporation’s property manager
Crossbridge Condominium Services, have been made defendants to an action brought by a
resident of a dwelling unit in the Corporation and his mother, who are collectively seeking
damages in the total amount of $2,000,000.00. The action is in respect of physical injuries
allegedly suffered by the resident as a result of an accident resulting from the alleged failure of
the gym exercise machine which the resident was using while in the Corporation’s gym room.
The action has been referred to the Corporation’s insurer, which has assumed carriage of the
matter. The action is being defended, and at present, the matter has not been settled and has
not been disposed of by an order of the court.

i) The Corporation has not received a notice of or made an application under section
109 of the Condominium Act, 1998 to the Superior Court of Justice for an order to
amend the declaration and description, where the court has not made the order.

k) The Corporation has no outstanding claim for payment out of the guarantee fund
under the Ontario New Home Warranties Plan Act.

I) There is currently no order of the Superior Court of Justice in effect appointing an
inspector under section 130 of the Condominium Act, 1998 or an administrator
under section 131 of the Condominium Act, 1998.

Agreements with owners relating to changes to the common elements




The unit is subject to one or more agreements under clause 98 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act,
1998 or section 24.6 of Ontario Regulation 48/01 (General) made under the Condominium Act,
1998 relating to additions, alterations or improvements made to the common elements by the unit
owner. To the best of the Corporation’s information, knowledge and belief, the agreements have
been complied with by the parties. A copy of a Parking Unit Alteration Agreement is attached to
the status certificate.

Leasing of Units

The Corporation has received notice under section 83 of the Condominium Act, 1998, that 87 units
were leased during the fiscal year preceding the date of this status certificate.

Substantial changes to the common elements, assets or services

0) There are no additions, alterations or improvements to the common elements,
changes in the assets of the Corporation or changes in a service of the Corporation
that are substantial and that the board has proposed but has not implemented, and
there are no proposed installations of an electric vehicle charging system to be
carried out in accordance with subsection 24.3 (5) of Ontario Regulation 48/01
(General) made under the Condominium Act, 1998.

Insurance

26. The corporation has secured all policies of insurance that are required under the Condominium

Act, 1998. Each unit owner is advised to carefully review the enclosed Certificate of
Insurance, including the extent of any deductibles, and to become familiar with and to
understand that each unit owner is responsible for insuring any contents in and improvements
to their individual units. As well each unit owner insurance policy should also include personal
third party liability insurance, reimbursement for living expenses outside of your unit and
protection against any deductible charges that might accrue to the unit owner from the
Condominium Corporation. The Corporation shall insure the units (excluding contents and
improvements) with reference to the standard unit by-law or standard unit schedule of the
Corporation and the common elements for full replacement cost without deduction for
depreciation.

Phased condominium corporations

27.

28.

The declarant has completed all phases described in the disclosure statement that the
Corporation has received from the declarant under subsection 147 (5) of the Condominium Act,
1998 with respect to the phase that contains the unit.

The declarant does not own any of the units in the phases, including units that are part of the
property designed to control, facilitate or provide communications to, from or within the property.

29-32 These clauses deal with common elements, vacant leasehold condominium corporation and do

not apply to this condominium corporation.

Attachments



33. The following documents are attached to this Status Certificate and form part of it.

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

a copy of the current declaration, by-laws and rules, (if applicable, add: which include an
occupancy standards by-law);

a copy of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, its last annual audited
financial statements and the auditor’s report on the statements;

a list of all current agreements mentioned in section 111, 112 or 113 of the Condominium Act,
1998 and all current agreements between the Corporation and another corporation or between
the Corporation and the owner of the unit;

a certificate or memorandum of insurance for each of the current insurance policies.

[if applicable add the following items:

(e)

(f)

()

()

a copy of all applications made under section 109 of the Condominium Act, 1998 to amend the
declaration or description for which the court has not made an order;

a copy of the schedule that the declarant has delivered to the board setting out what
constitutes a standard unit, if there is no by-law of the Corporation establishing what
constitutes a standard unit;

a copy of all applications, if any, described in clause 98 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act, 1998
or section 24.6 of Ontario Regulation 48/01 (General) made under the Condominium Act, 1998
that bind the unit;

a copy of a notice dated December 21, 2020 containing a summary of the reserve fund study,
a summary of the proposed plan for future funding of the reserve fund and a statement
indicating the areas, if any, in which the proposed plan differs from the study;

a copy of an order appointing an inspector under section 130 of the Condominium Act, 1998 or
an administrator under section 131 of the Condominium Act, 1998;

a copy of the disclosure statement that the Corporation has received from the declarant under
subsection 147 (5) of the Condominium Act, 1998 with respect to the phase that contains the
unit unless the declarant has completed all phases described in the disclosure statement and
the declarant does not own any of the units in the phases except for the part of the property
designed to control, facilitate or provide telecommunications to, from or within the property;

a copy of an application by the lessor for a termination order under section 173 of the
Condominium Act, 1998;

if the leasehold interests in the units of the Corporation have been renewed and an
amendment to the declaration has not yet been registered under subsection 174 (8) of the
Condominium Act, 1998, a copy of the provisions that apply upon renewal.]

Rights of person requesting certificate

34. The person requesting this certificate has the following rights under subsections 76 (7) and (8) of
the Condominium Act, 1998 with respect to the agreements listed in subparagraph 33 (c) above:

1. Upon receiving a written request and reasonable notice, the Corporation shall permit a
person who has requested a status certificate and paid the fee charged by the Corporation
for the certificate, or an agent of the person duly authorized in writing, to examine the



agreements listed in subparagraph 33 (c) at a reasonable time and at a reasonable
location.

2. The Corporation shall, within a reasonable time, provide copies of the agreements to a
person examining them, if the person so requests and pays a reasonable fee to
compensate the Corporation for the labour and copying charges.

This Status Certificate is valid subject to all outstanding cheques/payments for this unit clearing the
bank.

Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.
Agent acting on behalf of:
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136

Al Perxkican *

Date May 04, 2022 Adela Bertiean
Authorized Signing Officer
| have the authority to bind the Corporation

Ocavee! v *

Date May 04, 2022 Daniel Fama
Authorized Signing Officer
| have the authority to bind the Corporation

* Executed pursuant to the Electronic Commerce Act (Ontario)
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W-0g-13 |20 ACT, 1998
TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 2136
NEW PROPERTY IDENTIFIER'S BLOCK ' 76136
RECENTLY : BEING ALL OF PlN 21356-0204

DECLARANT : KINTYRE CO- OPERATEVE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

ILER, CAMPBELL LLD.
EDWARD M. HYLAND
150 JOHN STREET

TORONTO, ONTARIO .

M5V.3E3

FLOOR: 7

PHONE: . ~ 41 6-593—0103

FAX:415-528-3484

No. OF UNITS 316

FEES : 316 x 5 = 1580 + $70.00 = $1,650.00
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Qut. Reg. 49/01
Form.1

AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OR DESCRIPTION
{under section 107 of the Condominium Act, 1998)

Foronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136 amends, as set out i the attached
Schedule: L S

B its declaration régistered as Instrument Number AT2630973 {and amended by
Instrument Number AT2811162)

L[] irs description identified ..oo.vorurerveeserennnnne (identify plan specified in subsection 27(2) of
this Regulation).

We certify that the amendment to the declararion/description that is set out in the attached
Schedule complies with the requirements of Section 107 of the Condominium Act, 1998,

Dated this__/ 2~ day of 00{7)‘;"&5/ , 2011.

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NQC. 2136

Per: %um ﬂ 56’?9%—
§

Per: /’?'Zx-o-r
Name: _.—"
Title:




Toronto Standard Condominiun Cotporation No. 2136
Instroment Number AT2630973 (the Declatation)

v

The Declaration is hereby atended as follows:

1.

iad

Section 1 of the Dedacation is amended by deleting therefrom the following definiton:

“Retail Paddng Units means Parldng Units 129 to 133, inclusive, on Level A (and
Retail Patking Unit means any one of them).” .

Paragraph “b.” of Section 28 of the Declaration is deleted and replaced with the following:
“b. Subject to sub-paragraph 28c., below, any of alt of the Packing Units,
Patking Bicycle Storage Units and/ot Locket Units mdy at any time be sold,
leased, charged, transferred ot otherwise conveyed, either separately or in
combination with any other Units, provided, however, that any sale, transfer,
sssignment or other conveyance of any Patking Unit, Patking-Bicycle Storage
Unit and/or Locker Unit shall be made only to the Dedlarant, to the
Corporation ot to any Owner of 2 Dwelling Unit or of a Retail Unit.”

Paragraph “d.” of Section 28 of the Declatation is amended by ddcﬁné therefrom the phrase
“Parking Units, Pasking-Bicycle Storage Units and/ or Locker Units may be leased to the

Ownets of, of tenants in actual occapation of, Dwelling Units, or, in the case of Retail Parking
Upnits, Retail Undes;” and replacing it with the folowing;

“Packing Units, Paring-Bicycle Storage Units and/or Locker Usits may be leased to
the Qumets of, or tenants in actual occupation of, Dwelling Units or Retail Units;”

Paragraph “£” of Section 28 of the Declatation is deleted and replaced with the following:

“E Ownesship of a Parking Unit by the Owner of a Retail Unit, either ditectly
or indirectly, shall be Imited to one Patldng Unit at any time.”

Paragraph “g” of Section 28 of the Declaration is deleted and replaced with the following:
“g Notwithstanding anythiog contained in this Declatation, save and except for

the Declarant and/or the Cotporation, no one shall retain ownetship-of any
Parling Unit, Parking-Bicycle Storage Unit and/ ot Lockes Unit after be or
she has sold and conveyed title to his or her Dwelling Unit oz, as the case
may be, Retail Unit, and any sale, transfer, assignment or other conveyance
of any Patking Unit, Parking-Bicycle Storage Unit and/or Locker Unit shalt
be made only to the Dedlarant or to the Corporation or to an Owner of a
Dwelling Unit or to an Owner of 2 Retail Unit whe does not aleeady own a
Parking Unit of, in the case of & Car Share Patking, to 2 successor ox assign
of the CarShating Company, provided that such successor ot assign shall use
such Car Share Packing as part of ity operation of a car-sharing program”

Clause “Hi” of paragraph “m.” of Section 54 is deleted.




' Condumininns Act, 1998
AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION AND
DESCRIPTION TO CREATE A PHASE
{sub-section 148(3) of the Cardeminivn Ad, 1998)

. T (We) state that:
1. The Bozrd has been elested at 2 meeting of owners held og the 156 day of June 2011, at a droe
when we, the declataat, did pot own. the majority of the units.

2. More than shty (60) days have passad sintce the registration of the dedlaration and description or
the registration of the latest srmandments to the declantion and description creating a phase,
whichever is the later. . :

3. Theze is no outstanding application to the Superdor Court of Justics for an injunction under -
subsection 149(2) of the Condomsinnm Azt, 1998 and the Supeeior Court has notissyed an
injuaction to pieveat the registration of the amendments creating the phase. o

4, More than 60 days have passed since I/we, the Declarent, delivered to the Cotporation the
documents deseribed in clauses 149(L)(z)(E){c) of the Condomirirs Az, 1998.

‘The declazation of Toronto Standasd Condominium Corporstion No. 2136 registered 25 Instroment

Nurpber AT2630973 on Febrwary 28, 2011 (koown as the Declatation) is amended as folloves:

1. Schedule A is replaced with Schedule A attached. ’

2 Schedile B is amended to include the atmched consents.

3 Schedule C is amended to include the materfal identified a5 Arnendments o Schedule C
attached, ;

4, Schedule D iz replaced with Schedule I attached.

5. NoSchedule B s attached.

& Scheduls F is amended to include the matetal identified a5 Amendments to Schedule F attached.
7

Schedule G is amended to include the matesial identified 2y Amendments to Schedule G
attached, .

8. Schedule K attached is added to the Dedazation.

JMEL fENT 10 THE DESCRIFTIO .
‘ _The deseription identified as Toronto Standazd Con%ominium Plan No. 2136 is amended as follows:
L Part I of the description is amended to indude the ollowiag prepared by P. Flofmann, Ontado
Land Surveyor and dated June 1, 201L:
(s} A petimerer plan of sutvey, on sheet 3 of 19 and

{t)  Fivesheets designating uedts for the land included in the phase, designated as sheets 8,
10,12, 13 and 14 of 19 sheers.

2 Part 5 js added consisting of architectural plans of the buildings on the bad induded In the |
phase prepared by Buzka Acchifects Inc. and dated July 5, 2011,

3 Part 6 is added consisting of stractural plans of the bulldings on the Iand included in the phase
ptepared by Sigrmend Soudack & Associates Inc. and dated July 5, 2011

Dated a5 of the 12% day of September 2011,

AMENDM

EINTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT
CORBPORATION

v e ML

Narme: VICENTA BLAKE
Tide President

Mame: GORDONMOIR
Title:  Secretary
We have the suthority to bind the corporation.
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‘CERTIFICATE OF RECEIPT

DECLARATION

RECEPISSE CONDOMINIUM
TORONTO ' .
B
i
TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 2136
NEW PROPERTY IDENTIFIER'S BLOCK 76136

RECENTLY : PART OF 21356-0199

DECLARANT :.

KINTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

EDWARD HYLAND

ILER CAMPBELL, LLP

8§90 YONGE ST,
SUITE 700, TORONTO, ON

M4W 3P4

418-598-6103

No. OF UNITS 1,166

FEES :

1186X$5.00+570.00 = $5,900.00




o

DECLARATION

THIS DECLARATION fthe Declaration) is made and execited pursnant to the Cordetrinitm A, 1998 8.0
1998, c.19, and its regulations, 15 may be amended og replaced from time to tme (together, the Actf),

BY:  KINTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENY CORPORATION (the Declasznt), 2
corporation incorporated under the laws of the Province of Ontario

BACKGROUND: '

I~ “TheDeclarent’s municipal address is /o Options for Hlomes Non-Pioft Cosporation (Greater

. Toronto Aes), 468 Queen Street Baat, Suite 310, Toronto, Ontorio M5A TT7: .

IL The Declarant is the owner in Fer simple of the real propetty (the Property) Jocated in the Cley of
Toronto, in the Provinee of Ontario more particalerly described in Schedule A to this Declaration
2nd in the description (herein call the Description) submitted with this Declacation by the Declarnt

NI ‘The municpst and mailing address of the Propesty is 60 Heintzman Strect, Toronto, Ontaxio M6P

’ 5A1 and 61 Helntzman Street, Tozanto, Ontario M62-5A2. . - '

IV . ’I'hc Declarant has _coa.stmctcd two linked high-dse tD:W(:tS, namely, Towes A (or the westetly é;a:tjof K
T 7 the'Propesty, adjacéat to Keele Street) 2hd Towet B (on the easterly part of the Property, adjscentfo = 7
Indian Grove) (together refetred to as the Building) containing vasious units as more particularly
descebed in this Declaration.

V.

The Declarant intends that the Propetty and the Building constracted on the Property shall be
governed by the e, and that the zegistration of this Dechration and the Description will create

freehold condominium that is 2 phesed standard condemininm corporation created pursuant to Part
XT of the 4. .

THE DECLARANT DECLARES AS FOLLOWS:

PART 1
. INTRODUCTION
DEFINITIONS
The tesmns used in this Declasation shall have the meanings ascelbed to thern in the Ao naless this

Dieclamtion specifies otherwise or anless the context requires othecwise, and, in particnlar, the terms
set out in this pazagraph 1 shall have the following meanings ascabed to thenx

Amending Odonr Mitigation Agreement means an agreement to amend the Cdonr Mitigadon

Agreement, entsred into between the Dedatant and National Rubber Fectmologies Corporation and
dated Jome 16, 2008.

Board means the board of directoss of the Corporation.
Building has the meaning set out in paragraph IV above.

By-laws means the by-laws passed by the Board and confirmed by the Owners of 2 majority of the
Units from titne to time .

Car-Sharing Company mesns the car-sharing company, however incarporated and organized, that
will pask motor vehicles in the Car Shate Packng for the purpose of renting such motor vebicles to
its membess, and includes any succeseors and assigos carrying on the business of 2 car-shaze
progrem. '

Car Share Packing inclodes those Parking Units at eny time whose registered owner is the

Car-Sharing Company and any Packing Spaces that aee leased or licensed from time to time to the
Car-Sharing Company by the Corporation. i

City Lane includes the lands and premises to the south of the Property, described as Pact Lots T to -
3, inclusive, Registered Plan 1400 West Toronto Junction 2s in WHI29317; Reserve, Repistered Flan
677 West Toronto Jonction as in"WiH111172; Lane Registered Phan 677 West Toronto; Lane
Registered Plan 761 West Toronto Junction South of Lot 2, Plan 761; Lane Registered Flan 1400
West Tornto Junction being the lane between Helnteman Street and Indian Grove (being all of
PLM. 21356-0068(L'T)) aad the lands and premises deseribed as Pare Lots 1, 2 and 3, Registered Plan
1400 Toronto; Past of Vanhoma Strset, Registered Plan 761 West Toronto Junction, cosed by

uncegistered By-law 6411, designated as Part 2 on Refetence Plan 66R-24147, City of Toronto (being.
all of PN, 21356-0197(LT}).

Commercial Unit means Unit 6 on Level A,

" Cominon Elements means all the Property and Building except the Units.
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- Commos Expenses means the expenses of the pcrformanc“ of the objects and duties of the
Corporation and, without lmiting the genenlity of the foregoing, shall include thase expenses and
costs sat forth in Schedale B attached to this Declaration.

Condomininrm or Cozporation means the frechold condominiom corposation that is a phased
(standard) condominium corpasation created puzsiunt to the .4 by the registration of this
Declaration and the Description.

- Description mezns the description of the concicmlmum xcqux:cd hy theA;t, subnmﬂ:d wx?h ths
: Dccla::auoxx for :agﬁstmt!on. ) ‘

D:sabicd Patking includes Packing Unit 75 on Level A, Parking Unit 103 on Level 3 and such other
TParking Spaces that ate designated from time i time by the Corpormtion for parking of motor
vehicles for physically disabled pessons or ather persons with 2 valid accessible parking permit and
are deatly identified by the mtt:x:nauoml symboi of accessibility for the disabled.

: Dwé}lm.gﬁmts means Umts 1014, mchmvc, on Level 1; Units 1 to 24, inclusive, on Levels 2 20d
3, inclusive; nits 1 t6 25 mdusm:, on Level 4 Unity 26 to 41, inclusive, on Level 4, Phase 3; Unirs 1
. to 26, inclasive, on Levels S t0 9, inetustve; Units 27 to 43, indusive, on Levels 5 0 9, mdmwe, Phass |
© 15 Units T 6025, inclosive, on Levels 10708 13, inclusive; Units 26 to 42, inclnsive, on Levels 10and
11, Phase 1; Units 1 to 12, inclusive, on Levels 12 w 15, inchusive; Units 13 to 29, inclusive, on Levels
12 to 16, inchusive, Phase 1; Units 1 to 17, inclusive, on Levels 17 to 19, inclusive, Phase 1; Units 1 to
9, inchasive, on Levels 20 to 24, inclusive, Phase 1 (and Dwelling Unit means any one of them).

Emissions Warning Clanse means the davse set out in paragraph 56 of this Declaration.

Exclusive Use Common Elements means the portions of the Common Elements, which axe
shown on the Description and described in Scheduls F to the Declaration, of which the Owners of
certain Units shall have the exclusive use

Insnrance Trust Agreement is defined in pacageaph 53 of this Declaration.
Insurance Trustee means the rrustee under the Insnrance Trost Agreement.

Locker Units means Units 138 to 311, inclusive, on Level A; Units 127 to 311, in¢lusive, on Level B;
Units 64 t0.116, Inclusive, on Leved 2; and Units 107 to 148, inclusive, on Level 3 {and Locker Uit
means any one of tbz:m)

Odouz Mitigation Agreement means srinutes of settlement between the City of Toronto and
vazjous other parties, notice of which is registered against ditle o the Property as Instrument
Nunber AT535181, as amended by the Amending Odonr Mitgadon Agreement.

Odour Mitigation Obligations means the obligations to implement, maintain and retain certain
odour mitigation features in Units on the Restrcted Faces of the Building as ceguired by the Odour
Mitigation. Agreement, incloding the following:

L All balconics shall be filly enclosed ont sach Restrirted Face;

b. Bach Unit aod each hailway on each Restricted Face shall be designed to meet the
performance standard that so cutside air (undet notmal wind conditions tabulated as Wind
Spieed (em/h) 2s published in Canadian Climate Normals 1971-2000 by Environment
Canada, for Peasson Abrport), other than deliversd by any v:nti}auon system, shall enter such
unit or hallway. This performance standard shail be met in the desizn and construction of
the Building by the vse of nos-operable windows 25 per the Ontario Buildiag Cods (Section
.32.1.3) with the exception that one operable window of minimum allowable size way be ia
each enclosed balcony, provided that sufficient pressunzstion ot equivaleat equipment is
installed in halbways sed units to ensuze that all zpplicable hallways and units meet abave-
mentoned performance standard; and

e The fresh alr intakes for the Bullding will incorporate 2" thick carbon filters model
AmAir/C Plos ranufactured by AAF Interoational or fancional cqumal:nt to fiter the
entive mcommg alr strearn. -

Owner means the owner of the feeheld estate dn 2 Unit or Units in the Building (ind Owners
means more than oue of them), but does not inclode 2 mortgages unless in possession.

Pasking-Bicycle Storage Units means Units 47, 48, 76 and 176 to 185, inclusive, on Level A; Units
1 to 9, inclusive, and Unit 126 on Level B; and Units 30 o 43, inclusive, on Levci 3 (and Pm:kmg
Bicycle Storage Unit means any one of th:m)

-Patking Space means an azea of the Common Elements to be nsed for parking and designated as
such on the Descrption, and includes those areas of the Common Hlements to be used for pazkmg
that az2 exclusive nse Common Elemengs, if any.
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Puatldng Units means Units 7 to 46, inclusive, Unils 49 ta 75, inclustve, Units 77 to 175, inclusive,
Unit 186 and Unit 187, on Level A; Units 10 to 125, inclusive, on Level B; Unit 15 on Level 15 TImits
25 to 63, inclusive, on Level 2; and Units 25 to 29, inclusive, and Unita 46 10 106, inclusive, on Level
3 {and Parking Unit means any one of them).

Pedestrian Commons mems a portion of the oatdoor landscaped areas designated as such on the
Description of the Condominium, on Level 1 2nd forming pact of She Common Elements, extending
from the east side of Keels Streat dong the sousherly portion of the Propesty in Sont of the entrance
to Tower A to the westedy edge of the portion of the City Lane, comprising 2 publicly acuassible
outdoor lagdscaped aud pedestrian wallsway ateq that Is Intended to be vsed by the Ownets, tesidents
of the Condominiom, and thalt respective tenants, invitees and/or Ticensees from time to time and
by the generat public, in sccordance with the provisions of parageaph 22 of this Dedaration. '

Phase 1 means the lands legaily described as pact of Lots 1 to 15, Registered Plan 761 York; part of
Blocks C and D, Repistered Plan 761 Yorls past of Lane, Registered Plan 761 closed by By-law
18532, registered as Instroment Nomber WHT2640 (Firatly); pact of Qne Foot Reserve, Registared
Plan 641 York sbutting Lane; part of Lot 14 and part of Lot 15, Registered Plan 641 York, paxt of

Lane, Registered Plan 641 Yotk closed by By-law 18332, registered as Testroment Musnber WETT2640

{Secondly); pastof Lot 14, Registered Plan 576 York, designated as Pat 2 on o plan of servey of | ’
tecord deposited in the Land Titles Division of this Tosontd Registry Office (Mo 66) a8 Refererice -
Plan 66R-25139, which lands are to be 2dded to this Condofninium by amendroent to the ‘
Declaration and the Deserdption in zccordance with Part XTI of the.A.

outdoot common terrace on Level 4, the hobby rooras, the games-board sooms and the amenity
ftness roam, together with all ather amenities, facilifies, equipment and furnishings situate or
contained in such facilities or which may at any time be used in connection with the operation,
enjogment and/or mainteaznce thereof, which form part of the Common Elements.

Recreation Facilities means the mult-purpose toots, the green education rooms, the Ebrszy, the

Residential Garbage Storage and Reeycling Rooms means garhage storygs and recyeling pooms
desigrated as such on the Descripdon, which are located on Level 1, ate pact of the Common
Blements of this Condominium and are intended to be used solely for the purposes st out in,
paragraph 19 of the Declaraton. .

Restricted Faces means the nozth and east facades of the Building, whidh are mote pacticularly
Jepicted in Schedule 4 to the Amending Odour Mitigation Agreement ’

Restrictive Covenant means the terms anxd provisions of restictive coverants described and st
fozth in zn Application to Annex Resttictve Covenant S 119, registered against title to the Property
and raceipied 2s Instrument Mumbes AT424286 on March 3, 2004,

Retail Cottidos mesns the pottions of the common eleraents located on Level A, more particalarly
designated as X2 on Sheet 1 of Paxt 2 oa the Descrip ton, which are for the exchoaive use of the
Retdl Units and are infended to be used for the putposes set out in paragraph 18 of this Teclaration.

Rerall Garbage Storage Room means the room that s patt of the common elements on Level A,
mote particuladdy designated as X-1 on Shect 1 of Part 2 on the Description, and is designated for the
temporaey starage of he garbage aod refse origisating from the Retail Units, and intended to be
used solely for the purposes set out in paragraph 20 of the Declaration. T

Retail Parking Units means Packing Units 129 to 133, inclosive, on Level A (and Retall Parldog
Unit means any one of them),

Retail Units means Units 1 to 5, inclusive, on Level A {anel Retail Unit means say one of them).

Rules means the rules made by the Boazd pusuant to the Aa'zad that are in effect from tme to
ticge

Section 37 Agreement means an dreement with the City of Toronto entersd into putsnant to’
Section 37 of the Planing Az, RS0, 1990 ¢ P13 and in effect from time to time, nodce of whick is
tegistered against title to the Property 28 Instrument Number AT535180, 2s amended by an
amending agreement dated Septembes 7, 2008 notice of which is xegistered on title to the Property -
s Instrament MNumber AT1082850. . .

Unit racans any one of the Drwvelling Units, Retdl Units, Corornergial Unit, Pardding Units, Parking-
Bicydle Storage Usits and Locker Units (and Units means more than one of them).

Ttitity Monjtes means 4 third party contractor remined to read the thermal check meters, the
electricity check meters and any other wtility meters oz check meters appurtenant to, as applicable,
each of the Dwelling Uits, the Commegcial Unit and the Retail Units. :

Visitor Patling Space means a Parldng Space desigpared as such on the Description, being part of
the Commeon Flements, and a5 mare particulady descxibed in sub-parsgraph 16 of this Dedaration.
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Sﬁm "The following schedules are appended to and Eo;:m pact of this Declamton:

Schedule A —~ Legal Desceiption of the Property

Schedule B — Consent of Mortgagee

Schedule C— Boundaries of Units

Schedule 5 - Proportionate Interest in Common Eleraents and I’xopcttiomtc
X Share of Common Expenses

Schedule B - Common Bxpenses

Schedule F— " Dxclusive Use Commnon Flements

Schedale G~ - © Lestificate of Axciutact or Engmee-: .

3 LATION — The Property and intzrests appw:tens.nt to the ngctty; a5
these ate dcsmbed in the Descnpucn and Schedule A, are poverned by the 4o The tecms wsed fn
this Declaration have the same meaning as set out in the e, 15 amendad from time to time, unless’
otherwise specified.

W The registration of this Declaration and the Desmpuoa will -

cxeatn a freehold condomintum that is 2 phased standard condominfucs coxpo:atwn created in -
accordzoce with Part X1 of the. e

| . CONSENTY OF MORTGAGEES - The consents of allpe:rsonswho have:cgwtatcdmﬂrtgﬂgcs .

apainst the Property or interests appurtenant to the Propetty ate attached a3 Schedalé B to this
Declamation,

BOUNDARIES OF TINTT ~ The monuments controlling the extent of the Units are the physical
suzfaces and the monuments described in Schedule C to this Declaration, Notwithstanding the
boundaties set out in Schedule C, the following shall spply: -

N Duwelling Usi

L - FachDwelling Unit shall incude off pipes, wires, cables, conduits, duets and
mechanical and similar apparatus, inchuding, but not imited to, the heating, 2ix
conditioning and veatilution equipment and appustenant Axbies attached w the
Bwelting Unit, all of which provide 2 service or uslity to that particular Unit only.

i Each Dwelling Unit shall exdude slt concrets, conerete block or masonry portions
of Joad bearing walls, columns, floor slabs, extedor doers, door Fframes, windows
and window frames, and any pipe, wice, cable, conduit, duct; shaft and mechaoical

.oz similar apparatus that is located within the Unit boundurdes deseribed in Schedule
C enid that provides a service or utllity to another Unit or to the Common Elements.

b. Commessial Unit

i The Commerrial Unit shall includa ol pipes, wires, cables, condnuits, ducts and
mechanical or similar pparatos, including, bat not Emited to, beating, air .
conditioning and ventilation equipment and apputtenant fixtures attached thersto,
ull of which provide a service or utility to that particalar Unit only and the exterior
doors, door fames, windows and window frames.

il The Commercial Unit shall gxclude all concrete, conarete block or masoncy portions
of load beating walls, cohumns, and foor shabs and any pipe, wite, cable, conduit,
duct, shaft and mechanical of similar apparatus that s located within the Urit
boundares described in Schedule Cand that provides a service oz utility to another
Unit or to the Common Elements,

e Retail Ugi

i Each Retail Uni¢ shall include sll pipes, wites, cables, condwits, dicts and mechanical
or similar apparatus, including, but not limited to, heating, air condifoning and
ventilation equipment and appurtenant fxtures atizched thereto, 2ll of which
provide a servive or utilily to that parioslar Unit only and the extevior doors, doos
frarnes, windows and window frames.

it Each Retail Unit shall sclude all concrete, concrete black ot sasonty pottions of
load bearing walls, colormns, and Boor slabs and any pipe, wire, cable, conduit, duet,
shaft and mechanical or similar apparatus that is located within the Uit boundaries
described in Schedule G and that provides a service or utility to another Unit or to
the Common Elements.

d. Paging Units

Fach Parking Unit shall exclude al equipment or appatatus, inchading any fans, pipes, wites,
caliles, conduits, ducts, flues, shafts, Gre hoses, sprniders, lighting fxtures, siv-conditioning
or heating equipment appurtennat to the Packdng Unit and which ptovide any service to the
Commeon Elements or Units, all wall structures and support cobimns, and beatns a5 welf 25
additiona] foo: sushiciag (includmg membianes and coatings) which may be located within
any Parking Unit
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& Locker Unils

Fach Lodker Unit shall exclude all equipment ot appararss, including any fans, pipes, wites,
cables, conduits, ducts, Flues, shafts, fire hoses, sprinklers, lighting fixtures, air-conditioning

or heating equipment appurtenant to the Lockst Unit and which provide any sorvice fo the
Common Elements oz Units, all wall stroctores and support columos, and beams as well 25
sdditional floor susfacing (ncleding membranss and coatings) which may be located within
any Lacker Unit. ’

- Bach Packing-Bicyde Storage Unit shall exclude ll of the items, or matters thet axe excluded
within «ach Patking Unitin accordance with sub-paragraph 64, above, and all of the jreme or -
matters that arc excladed within each Locker Usit in accordance with sub-prragraph Ge,

and each Ownershall contribute to the Common Bxpenses, in the proportons set out opposite cach -
Unit number in Schedule £ to this Declazation. The total of the proportions of the commbn ‘
interests and pxopo_.ctipna}:_e, contribntion o Copamnn Expenscs shall exch be100%. -

PPROVAL AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS -~ The f&ﬂowiﬁg conditions ha;;é“b&rsi:i&\‘péscd. .
by the approval authority and sre included in this Dedaation: )

2 Motice is hercby given that the City Lane will be piven a low priotity by the City of Toronto
for winter maintenance by the City, and such lane s salted only and aot ploughed.

. The Visitor Parking Spaces shall form patt of the Common Elements, and skall neither be
used by.or feased or sold to an Ovmer or otherwiss assigned, nox he considered to be part
of any portion of the Bxcusive Use Comemon Hlements. .

c Disabled Pardng that consists of Parking Spaces shall rermain under the control of the
Cotposation and may not form any pest of the Exclusive Use Common Elements.

d Disabled Parking it are Pasking Units (in this sab-paragraph referred to 2s 2 Disabled
Parldng Tinit) shall be subject to the following restrictions upos their ownership and
occopation, from time to time: -

L If 2 disebled person, as defived in the regnlatons promudgated pursuant to the
Hiphway Traffic A RSO 1990 cH.8 {as amended from tme to time), induding an
individual whose licence plate incorporates the international syrubol for the
physically chaiflenged, purchases or leases & Dwelling Unit 20d & Parking Unit which
is not designated For the disabled, then the Owner or any pesson occupying a
Disebled Parking Unit shal, if such Owner of other person is not disabled, wpon
notice from the Cotporation and at the reguest of the disebled person, exchange the
rght to cccopy his or her Disabled Parking Unit with the disabled person for the
Parking Unit that was purchased ot leased by the disabled person, and the exchange
of the right to oecupy the Disabled Pasking Unit shall contimze for the full period
of the disabled person’s residence in the Building

i TNo sent, charges, fees or costs whaisoever shall be charged by the Ownet, oceupant
or the Corporation in coonection with the transfer and exchange of the right to
occupy his or her Disabled Parldag Unit.

gi. When 2 disabled person requests an exchange of cevapancy Hghts for = Disabled

: Pasling Unit, the Corporation shall immediately notify the Owner and sny pesson
ocoupying the Disabled Parking Unit and snch Gwmer and/ ot occupant shall
complete the exchange of nse immediztely upon delivery of the notice, provided,
however, that said Owner o occupant is not dizabled.

i RCHITEC INERR — As required by the 4, 2 cartificate of an

ct/ gmc that c B as omtructcdin accotdance with the regulations is
attached as Schedule G to this Declaraton.

YERYICE ~ Usuil changed, the Corporation's

¢/o Options for Homes Non-Profit Corporition (Grenter Toronte Azea)
468 Queen Steeet Fast, Suite 310
Toronto, Ontardo M5A 117

PART 2
OCCUPATION AND USE OF COMMON ELEMENTS
GENERAEUSE
2 Fach Owner may make reasonable use of, and bas the right to make reasopable use of, the

whole o any part of the Common Elements (other than Exclusive Use Coromon Elements
which are not appurtenant to an Cwoer’s Unis), subject to any conditions or restrictions set
outin the A, the Dediatation, the By-faws, and the Rales. No condition shail be petmitted
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to exist in, and oo aciivity shall be carded on, in or upon, any portion of the Common
Elements which are likely to damage the Property, injure any pecson, unreasonably interfere
with the use or enjoyment by other Qumers of the Comman Slements aad the oftiet Units,
ot which may result in the cancellation (or threat of cancellation) of any policy of nsurance
obtained or maintained by the Corpozation or in the sigaificant increase of premiums for
such Insurance polices or of any d&ductib].{: postion onder such policies.

b. No one shell, by any conduct of actlvity conducted in orupen sy pact of the Cammon
Dlenients, irapede, hinder or obstruct any sight, peivilege, easement or benefit piven to any *
party; person ot other enfity pursuant to {ar by virte of) this Declaestion, any By-low of the
Corporziion or any conveyance or agreement authorized by the ByJaws of the Corporation.

¢ No Owner shali make any change or alteration to the Commen Hlements, or maintain, )
decorate; alter or repair any part of the Common Elements, exeept for maintaining those
pasts of the Common Blements which be/she has 2 duty to maintain, withour cbtising the
appraval of the Corparation in accordance with the By-liws and enteting into an agrcement
purstact to Section 98 of the 4z - -

d - Ne pastof the Commmon Elements, induding, without mitatien Aany past of an Ex:lmm'c
: Use Common Element asea, may be used in contmvention of the Restrictive Covenant or in
", contravention of the restrictons set out In the Odour Midgation Agséement.

e The Dedatant shall be entitled to esect and maintain signs, dis plays and sales facilities in and
upon the Common Hlements wnti e in oif Units bas beea transferred by the Declasnt,

e The Peclarant, its sales staff and their respective invitees shall be entitled to use the

Common Elements for access to and egress fiom model snites that the Declarant ointaing
for display and sales purposes or construction, 2s the case may be,

RESTRICTED ACCESS — Without the consent in, writing of the Board, no Qwner shall have any
tight of access to those parts of the Common Elements used from tme to time as the bullding
supesintendeot’s dwelling, 2 management office, utility, service, maintenance or stogage agea, ot any
other parts of the Common Elements used for the cars, maintenance o opezation of the Propesty,

- This paragraph shall not apply to any mortgagee holding mortgages on at least 10% of the Units, if

exezcising 4 fight of scress for pucposes of fnspection wpon giving 48 houss notice to the
Cerporation's property manager.

Only Owners of 2 Dwelling Unit, their families, tnants and invitees shall be entitled to use any past
of the Comman Elements that may from time to time be designated for recreational prrposes,
subject to the Declaration and the Rules.

I an addition, alteration of inpzovement to the Common Hlements;

b, athange in the asse of the Corparation; or,
e « change in the service that the Corporation provides te the Qwners;
ouly in aceordnace with Section 97 of the Azt .

"The Corporation shall have access at any ressonsble Sme to auy pact of an Exclusive Use Common
Flement axea to carry out such addition, alteration or improvement.

EXCILUSIVE USE O CON ELEMENTS ~ Bach Owner of the Units specified in
Schedule F to this Declaration has the exchusive use of those parts of the Common Elements
specified in Schedule | subject to the Ag, this Declaration, the By-laws and the Rules, and also
subject to a dght of entry in favour of the Corporation to Hiose atess of the Exclusive Use
Cormmon Eletnents that may be necessary to pecynit repairs or maintenance or inspection of the
Common Elements or Uits or to give access to the utiliiy and serviee areas adjacent to the Excusive
Use Commen Element ateas

RECREATION FACILITIES ~ The Recreation Pacilities shall be used only to accommedate the
meetings, parties z0d other permitted uses that have bees convened of atzanged by, and which
henefit, the Qwners of the Dwelling Units, together with the residents, tenants and licensees of the
Dwelling Units. The use of the Recreation Facilities or any part theteof shall be subject to the terms
and pravisioas of all applicable munidpal by-laws and regunlations pertaining to the Property, and
shall also be governed by the Declazation and by the Rules. Save and except for their use by the
Declamant (while the Declarant owns any Dwelling Units in the Condominium) and subject to the
diseretion of the Boaxd, 4 minitoal dareage deposit, together with 2 service/cleaning charge, may
have to be paid, in advance, by =il petsons using the Recreation Facilities, or any part thereof, for
each day/night of use ot ocenpaney, in accordance with the Rules passed by the Board from tme to
time Jn connection with such vse or oecupancy. In addition, the Board may levy, in its sole discretion
and from time to tims, a secuxity charge covering the cost of reteining temporary secusity passonne
to monitor the access and egress of guests and visitors to 20y such meeting and/or pazty oc
gathering-No cccapaney fee or reatal charpe, damage deposit, service/cleaning chatge, secuzity
charge, or othet charge whatsoever shall, however, be requited to be paid or posted by the Declarant, .
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18

15,

ot paid with tespect to any meeting(s) of the Board or Owners that ase convened for the purposes
of Formally conducting the Business sad affairs of the Corportion.

VISITOR PARKING SPACES

3. Each Visitor Parking Space shall, subject to any Heance or lease of same that the
Corporation may make by By-lew; be for the parking therson of oaly one motor vehicle by
vistors to the Dwelling Units. There ate no Visitor Fatking Spaces avaiiable for costomers o
employees or visitors of the Retail Units o visitors or costormers of emplayess of the
- Commergial Unit. Hach such space shall be marked with appropriate signs. .

_ b Theuse of Visitor Derling Spaces is subject to the texms and provisions contained in the

Declazation a5 well as the Roles. 'The Visitor Parking Spacas shall be designated s visitor
parking by means of cleacly visible signs. The Declarant, its sales and management
personnel, ageats, sub-trzdes, invitees and prospective purchasers shall have the dght,
~widiout charge, to use a block of ten Visitos Paddng Spaces, such block 1o be designated by
. the Declarant in its sole discretion, until such time as title to all Dwelling Units in the
Conderminium have been conveyed by the Dedarant. ’ . ’

3 Atall fmaes when neqessary, each Visitor Parking Space Is subject to 4 right of aceess over,

: .:;Eong' and updn it i favour of the Cosporation, together with the Corpogation’s sesvants,
agents and employees, for the prposes of sepades. ' : '

LE STORAGE AREA

a The outsids bicycle storage ates located on Level 1 of the Condominium shall be used onlp
for the temporary storage of the bicycles af visitors to the Condominium.

b. The bicydle storage area on Level A shall be used ovly for the storage of the bicycles of
fhose Dwelling Uit Gwoers in the Condominium (or thei respective residents and tenants) |
who have been assignod an available bicycle space by the Corporation oz its property
manzger. All bicycle spaces within the resident bicyde storage ateas shall be 2ssigned and

. allocated oo & "Hrst come, first setved™ basis, by the Corporaticn or its propetty EANAZEL

L The use of all bicycle storage aress shall be subject to the tenns and provisions of any

applicable by-laws and regulations of governmental zuthorities with jurisdictios, and shalt
aiso be governed by the Declaration and by fhe Rules.

RETATL CORRIDOR - The Retail Corddor is intended to beuged:

2 by the respective owners and teaants of the Retail Units, and thelr respective mthodzed
: ermployees, agents, representatives 30d contractors to faclitate access to and egress from
each of the Retail Units on Level A;

b to enable the suthorized croployees, agents, representatives and/ or coniractars of the
Corporation to access the Rerail Uniss for the purpose of mminhining, repaiting or servicing
" amy of the Retail Units on Level A, a3 well as maintaining, cepaising or servicing alt utility,
mechagics], electzical, phunbing, storage snd/ox sewage equipment, installations or systems
{and all appurtenances thereto) which service ox benefit the Retait Units a3nd any other Units
and/or the Common Flements; and

c to facilitate the tmmsport of goods, materal and equipment to and from the
joading/unloading area at the rear or side of this Condomintam, to each of the Retall Units,
and the temporary placement of goods, metesial and equipment delivered to o for the
benefit of the respeetive owners snd tenants of the Retail Units.

S ING BOO OR DWELLI LI

a The Owness, residents and tenants of the Dwelling Units will hawe 2ccess to, and use of, the
Residential Gatbage Storage snd Recycling Rooms, which aze intended 1o be used solely for
the purposes of termparadly stoting, sorting and tecycling the garhage refuse emansting
excusively from any of the Dwelling Units. ’

b Municipal gabage pick-up service will be available only for the eollection and removal of
garbage and refuse otiginating from the Drwelling Units {and from the Common Element
aseas of this Gondotminium) and will occur on designated or scheduled nranicipal garbage
plek-up days. O desighated municipal garbage collection and pick-up days only,the
Corporation shall atrange for this residential garhage containe bins 1 be moved between
the Residential Garbage Starage and Recyeling Rooms to 2 reinforced extedor concrete
storage/collection pad thatwill sccommodate the Condominium’s residential gatbagebins.
The City of Toronto may requite payment of a service charge from the Corporation
associated with the municipality's provision of containesized gathage collection services for
the residential component of this Condeminium, and if so, all such municipal gachage
collection charges shall constitute, and be payable by the Oomers a3 part of, the Comrmion,
Expenses.

. "The Corporation shall amange for a trained petson to be preseatat all times dusing the
callection/removal of residendal gasbage refuse from the Condominium, in ordes to
mancenvze and transport the Condomintam's garbage containers (located withiz the
Residential Garhage Storage and Recydling Rooms) fo the refuse siaging/collection area on
Level 1 and onto the garbage collection vehicles. Such petson shall also act s 2 monitor
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when such vehicles aze seversing, and ensure that no garbage contalners are left ovtside,
except on the mormnings of designated garbage pick-ap days.

LAIL UNITS AND COMMEBERCIAY, VINTT - GARBAGE CO GIIE)

EN The Retull Garhage Storage Room shall only be used for the purpose of the tempasaty
storage and{' or recyding of gathage emanating solely and exclusively fram the Retuil Usnits,
and contziniag only the garbage of the respective Retell Unit Qwaers,

B! Each of the Retail Unit Owners will be zequired to transport, at theiz own expense, the |

i gabuge and refise from their respective Retnil, Units to the Rebsil Gazbage Storage Room.
Afeaess to the Retall Gathage Storage Room shall be restricted to the Declarant aad the
Corporrtion, and their respective authorized ageits, workmen 'or zepresentatives, und o the
sespective Owners and tenants of each of the Retal Units and their zespective authorized
agents, worlmess ot representatives,

¢ If there is no municipal garbage pick-up service fos the gatbage originating from the Retsil
: Units and the Comimercial Unit, then: ] . . . .
i each Retafl Unit Owner and the Costrercial Unit Owner shall ba tesponaible for
- setaining, at its zespective sole cost and ezpense, one ar more private gathage pick-
up e to provide all required gacbage collection ind remdval sesvices for the
gasbage and refuse odginzting from its owsd Retail Usit and, as applicable, the
Commercial Unig

20.

i each Retail Unit Owner is requited o co-ordinate the schedufing of all sesvices foe
the collection and removal of such Owner’s gathage and other refiuse in conjunction
with (and with the pder approvel of) the Condominfum's property manages; and

itk the Commercial Unit Owner is reguired to co-ordinate the scheduling of all sesvices
for the collection and removal of such Owner’s garhage and other tefuse in
conjunction with (and with the prior appeoval of) the Condominfnm's propesty
manager.

d If there is musicipal garbage pick-up service availlable for the collecBon and remoyal of
gasbage and refusc orginating from the Retail Unit and the Commercial Unit and,
Facthermose, if the City of Totonto requires papraent of a setvice charge with tespect to such
collection and removal, then each Retall Unit Oowner zad the Commercial Unit Owner shall
be responsible for the payment of ol such chatges in respect of their respective Units, and
such charges shail be in addition to their Common Bapenses. Moreover, if the City of
Toronto requizes payment of a secvice charge from the Corporation associated with the
rounicipality's provision of garbage collaction and removal sexvices for the Retait Unies
zad/or the Commercial Unit, then 2l such municipal gaebage collection charges shall be
reimbursed to the Corporation by the Retail Unit Owners and the Commercial Unit Owner
upon the presentation of an invoice therefor to each of the Retail Unit Owness and the
Commercial Unit Gwner by the Corpomticn. The allocation of such municipal garbage
collection charges amony tie Retail Unit Owners and the Commercial Unir Owner shall be
sade by the Board, acting reasonably, to ensure an zquitable distribution.of such charges
among the Retadl Unit Ovwners and the Commercial Unit Owner based on the volume of
garhage and refuse fom each such Owmer’s Unit that is being collecied and removed.
Finally, each Retafl Unit Owner 2nd the Commerrial Unit Owner shall co-operate with the
Corporation’s propetty manages, to the exteat desirable or necassary, with respect to the
gchediding of all services for the munidpal collecton and removal of such Owaet’s gatbage
and other refuse. ’

e On designated garbage collection and pick-up days oaly, whether the collection z0d removal
Iz done through municipal collection service or private collection service, the garbage /
" refuse of Retail Unie Owners will be moved from the Retail Garbage Stomge Room to the
refuse staging and collection ares designated from time to dme by the Board from which the
garbage and refuse of the Retail Usits will be collected 2nd removed. .

L “The Owners of the Retail Uniés and the Ownes of the Cornmescial Unit shall amaage, at
their sole cost and expense (which will be charge in addition to the Commmon Expenses by
each sach Owser) For a treined person 10 be present at times during the pick-up and removal
of the gatbage and refuse Bom the Retail Usits and the Commerdal Unit from the
Condorniniuen, in ordet to properdy manoeurre the commercial/eatail garbage containers to
the designated refuse staging and collection ares and ooto the garbage collection vehicles,
aad to act a5 2 monitor pesson when such vehidles are reversing, and to ensure that no
commetcial/retall pashage containers ace left at the refuse staging and collection area except
og the motnings of designated garbage pick-up days.

g The Corpotation shall satisfy the obligation of the Retail Unit Owners and the Commetdial
Unit Qwnex to arrange for the presence of the cained person at imes dusing thé pickap
and removal of the garbage and refuse from the Retail Units and the Commerdal Unit, s
bereinbefore provided, if the Retadl Unit Owners and the Commerdial Unir Craner B2 to
satisfy such obligation within a rezsonable time after written notice is given by the
Corporation to such Owners. In that cvent, the Retail Unit Owners aud the Commercial
Unit Owner shall be deemed bo have consented to such obligation being sadsfied by the
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Corporation, and the costs associated therewith shalt be reimbursed in full o the
Cotporation by the Retail Unit Ownets and the Commerdial Unit Owner upon the
presentation of 2n invoice therefor to each of the Relzil Unit Ownexs and'the Commerdal
Uit Ownes by the Cosporation, such reimbursement to be in addition to the Commmon
Expenses payzble by such Owaers. The allocation of such costs among the Reteil Unit
Owness and the Commetcial Unit Owner shall be srade by the Board, acting zeasonably, to
ensure an equitable distribution of sach costs among the Retail Unit Owners and the
Commescial Unit Orwner. The Corporation may collect these cost in such instalments as the
Boned may-decide upon, whick instalments, following written natice to each such Owner,. |
shatl be added 1o the monthly contibutions towatd the Commod Bxpenses of sach Ownes,
2nd shall be considered as Common Jxpenses and are recoverable »s such. ’

The Retsil Unit Owness are tesponsible, together and individaally, for keeping the Retail
Garbage Storage Room iz a dlean condition, st thelx sole cost and expense. Por geeater

certainty, the cost of cleaning the Retail Gatbage Rootn shall he borne by the Retail Unit
Oremets i addition to their respective Common Fapense chasges. The Corporation shall

satisfy the obfigation of the Retall Unit Owners to keep the Retadl Garbage Storage Roam it
‘a cteatr condition, 15 heseinbefore provided, if the Retsfl Unit Owners Bl to satisfy such

obligation within a reasonahle time aftet wiitten notice is given by the Cotporrtion to such
Ownies, Tn-that evént, the Retafl Unit Owners shalf be deemed to have consented to such
ohiligation beinfs satisfed by the Carporation, and the costs associated therewith shall be
zeimbussed in Al to the Corporation by the Retail Unit Owners upon the presestation of an
imvoice therefor to each of the Retadl Unit Gwaess by the Corporztion, such reimbussement
to be In addition to the Common Expenses payable by such Ouwness. The allocation of such
costs among the Retail Unit Owness shall be made by the Bozsd, acting reasenably, to
ensure an equitsble distdbution of such costs among the Retail Unit Owners. The
Corporation may collect these costs In such instalments as the Board may decide upon,
which Instalments, following written notice to each such Ownes, shall be zdded to the
monthly contribudons toward the Common Bzpenses of such Cwnes, and shall be
considered 23 Common Expenses and zre recoverable 22 such.

For greates certainty, sach Retail Unit Owner and the Commetcial Unit Owner shall pzy, and
be solely responsible for, the cost of coliecting, recydling and/or disposing of the gathage
and other refise originating from its own Unit, inchding the cost of acquiring oz leasing alt
garbage containess or bins that sosy be required for the storage thereof, and, if necessary due
to> the absence of municial garhage collection services for garkage geaemted by the Retail
Units and the Commercial Unit, the cost of retaining one ot more private garbage pick-up
fitrns to provide all required garbage collection 2ad rermoval sexvices For much Unit Owner's
gatbage and refuse, based on the type and amonnt of such garbage, in addidonto the . | -
Coremon Expenses atiibutable to such Owner's Retail Uit {and, as applicabie, the
Commerdial Unit).

3

~The residestce designated as the supedntendent’s suite, which

is located on Level 1 md s pact of the Comemoa Elements, may be used and ocenpled solely and
exclnsively as the residence for the fll time boilding superintendent retined o employed fom time
tes tisne by ar on behalf of the Condominiusm.

22.  PEDESTRIAN COMMONS

*e

The genezal public, io common with the Owrrers and residents of the Condomininm (and
their respective tenants, invitees and licensees) shall be enlitled to vse freely and enjoy the
Pedestriae Comrmons, and the Corporation shall not, either directly or indiracily, prevent of
restrict such access and/or use (nor exect any fences or other structures inhibiting such
aceess or use), any day of the year, except that.

i such poblic access is revocable by the Boad in the case of any pe::f,on who:
1 ureasonably interferes with or restricts the ability of other mexbess of the
public or lawfal occupants of the Condominfumto use the Pedestrian
Commons;
2. cardes on an uatewiul sctvity;

acts in 2 manner that is unrezsonably ineonsistent with the intended nse of
the Pedestrian Commons as 2 publicy accessible open walltway;

4. damages or injures (or attempts to darmage af injue) any petsom, any eal
and/ ot petsonal prapesty, and/ ot 2ny propesty tights, including any Units)

or Common Slement ares or areas; or

5. cormmits (or attempts to commit) any edminal or quasi-criminsl offence, or
is in breach of any municipal by-law

- Access to and/or use of the Pedestrian Commons may be restricted or refased by the

Corporation as 2nd when necessary inn the svent of an emergency, or to permnit maiotenance,
repairs or reconstrection of the Pedestrian Comimons {or any portion thereof), or to permit
any maintenance or repait to the Building (or'any part thereof), incloding the removal of
postions of the Condominiut in order to effect maintenance and/or tepairs to any below
_grade struchare(s). -
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25.

c All costs aad expenses incurred by the Condominium to maintain, repais, insure and/or
Huminate the Pedestrian Comemons shall form part of the Common Hapenses,

MOISE/VIBRATION ¢ AEION MEASURES ~ Aay berm, fencing or nolse/vibration
isolation and sitenvation measures implemented and maintained on the Property for the purpose of
wrenvating noise and vibration eranating from the operztions on and along the raitway dght-ofoway
adjacent to the Propexty shall not be fampered with or altered by any Owner, tenant, invites of an
Ownes, or any other person, and the Corporation shall have the sole responaibility and duty for and

- shall maintain these featutes.

R Each Unit shall be used only for those uses pevmitted from time to me by the 4d, the

Dedaration, the By-laws, the Rules, and the by-laws of the City of Toronto orany other
povernmental anthority with judsdiction. The Declarant shall be pecmitted to maintain .
©, Units g3 fmodelt for display and sales purposes and constction unti title in all Units has™ ™

bean frusisferted by the Declarant. -

b, Mo Unit shall be oecupied or used by anyone in such a manner, and no condition shall be
permitted to exist in any Unit of portion of the Units, which is lkely to damage the Property
or Building oz any past thercof), injore any persen, unreasonably interfers with'the use or
enjoyment by other Croners of the Common Tlements and the other Units, or which may
result in the cancellation (ox thicat of cancellation) of any policy of insurance obtained ot
maintained by the Corporation or in the increase of preminms for such insvrance policies oz
of any deductible portion vnder such policies

“e No Usit or past of a Unit, inchudisg, without limitatios, a Retail Unit or the Coramerciz]

Unit, shall be oceupied or used by znyone in such a manner or for such 4 purpese =
contravenes the Restdctive Covenant,

4 An Ownec shall comply, and shall rcqtﬁ:n.z all occupants, tenants, invitees zod liceosees of
his/her Uit to comply, with the 4, the Declaration, the By-laws, the Rules and the by-Jows
of the City of Toronto o the requirements of any other governmental authority with
jurdsdiction. .

e Mo Gumer shall make any structoral ehanges to his/her Undt, ot make any other alterition oz

decoration visible fom the exterdor of his/hee Unit without the pricr written consent of the
Boapd.

£ With respect to any Unitin which services o equipment serving the Common Blements or
other Units are located, the Owner of such Unit shalk

I8 permit access to the Unit us required by the Corporation or its employees or
suthorized representatives for the pusposes of installing, inspecting, maintiniag,
repaiting after damage, or replacing such sexvices or equipment;

i at all des soaintain the Unit ot such temperatures as may be required in order to
prevent freezing of or any other datnage to such services or equipment; and
it not daunge Ox in axy way tamper with any such services or equipment.

R Bach Potiting Unit and Pazking Space (for greater cerminty, the-reference to “Patling Space”
Inchxdes Visitor Parking Spaces) shall be used snd oceupied only for the purpose of parking’
theteon only one motor vehicle, and such use and ocoupancy shall be in sceprdance with the
by-laws or statutes of the City of Toronto or any other povernmental suthority with
jutisdiction and with the provisions of this Declaration and the Rules. Without restzicting
any wider definition of motor vehicke 15 roay be adopted From time to time by the Boasd,
motar vehicle in this Declaration mezns 4 private passenger antomaobile, mini-van, station
wagon, of van, which does not exceed the height restrictions of the garage, if any and if
applicable, or motorcycle, 2s customasily undetstoed, or any motor vehicle of the Declarant
(incuding any tradk, construction or loading vehicies used by the Declarant ox any of its
eroployees, agents or contractoss), znd shall exclude any type of recreationad vehidle, 25 well
#s any motor-home, boat and/or snowmobile (and such other vehicles as the Board may
wish to exclude from the Property fom time to. ).

b. Despite anything else conteined in thiz Declaration, i the event that the Corporation
becomes the Owner ot tenant of a Parking Unit (or Parking Units), the Board may fom
time to time designate such Units for alternate use, provided that such alternate wse isin
accordance with the requirements and by-laws of the City of Torento and approved by the
Owners at a meeting duly called for that purpose. :

r_ D‘glzix_:tg the period of time that they are owned by orin the possession of the CarShasing
Company, the Car Share Parking may be used and occupied only by motor vehicles that are



Declatation

Page 11

26.

28.

rented or tade available for use by, of aze intended to be rented or made avaliable for use by
members of the Car-Sharing Company. The Cae-Sharing Company iay 4ot 052 O OCCUPY,
or permit the use o occupation of the Car Share Parking, with motor vehicles that are
cented oz made available for nse by, or aze intesded 1o be reated or made avadable for vse by,
other persons, The Declatant and the Corporation shall have no responsibility or liability '
whatever with respect £o the operation o administeation of such car-shating program, 207
with respeet to 2ny charges imposed for use or participation in the program, nor with tespect
to the availability, quantity, quality or roadworthiness of asy wehicles iavolyed in the
-cat-shating progzam operated by the Car-Shasing Company, nox with tespect to aoy costs,
- claimns, dannages and/or liabilitles arising or incarted in connection therewith. L

d. Atall Bimes when necsssary, each Parking Uit is subject to a saht of zccess aver, along ah
upon it in favout of the Corporadion, together with the Corporation’s servants, sgents aad
employees, for the puzposes of access to and from mechanical, electrical 2nd service aveas
of the Common Elements, garage maintenance, and repairs.

e Jiach Owner of 3 Pagking Unit shall have a tight of access aver those parts of the Common
Rlements necessary for acpess to and from such I_’m:king Unit, . - :

A E:_lcf{ Cowner shall maingin iﬁis/h:ﬂ:]?mﬂd:_ng Unit In a cdean and sightly condition, despite that

* the Corpotation shall have the Hght, but not the obligation, to males provision inits anoval © - -
budget for mainténance of the Patking Units. T R

- Bach Locker Unit may only be used for the storage of non-
comlustible matedials and shall not constitute a danger or nuisance to the sesidents of the
Corpotation, the Units ot the Common Blements. Bach Gwner of 2 Locker Unit shall maintsit his

- er her Loder Unit it 2 desn and sightly condition. Notwithstanding the provisions of this

paragraph, i the event the Corposation becomes the Owmer of 2 Locker Unit (or Locker Units), the
Board may; from time to fime, designate the Locker Unit(s) for alternative uses, provided that such
alteration of use s in accordance with te requirsments and the by-Jaws of the Ciiy of Toronte znd
approved by the requisite number of Ownets at 2 mesting duly called for that purpose. '

% Bach Parking Bicycle Storage Unit shall only be used for the parking of only one mOter
wvehicle and the storage of bicydes and other son-hazardaus mmatesfals that shall not
constitute & danger or nuisance to the residents.

b Tha Dedarant, at i option, shall have the rdght touse and allow its sales staff, authodzed
pessonnel or any prospective poschaser of tenant &5 use a0y unscld Parldag-Bicycle Storage
Units, which right shall continue untd such time 2s 2}l the Dwreliing Units and Pardng-
Bicycle Storage Unirs have been conveyed. :

c Natwithstanding the provisions of this paragraph 27, if the Corporation becomes the
Owner of any of the Parking Bicycle Storags Units, thea the Board may, from me to tine,
designate the iaid Packing-Bicycle Storage Units for altermate uses, provided that snch
alteration of use is in accordance with the requirements and the by-laws of the local

mnicipality and approved by the requisite number of Ouwner at 2 meeting duly called for
that puzpose.

4 At alt tizes when necessary, each Padsing-Bicyde Storage Unit is subject to 2 sight of access
aver, along and upon Itin favour of the Carpomtion, togeshes with the Corporation’s
servanis, agents and employees, for the putposes of access to and from mechanical,
dectrical and service areas of the Common Blements, gamge roaintenance, and repaits.

e Rach Owner of a Pariing Bicycle Storage Unit shall have a dght of access over thosé packs
of the Common Blemenis pecessary for access to and from sech Parking-Bicycle Storage
Unit,

£ Fach Owner skall maintain his/her Padsing-Bicycle Storage Unit in 2 clean and dghdy
. condition, despite that the Corperation shall kave the right, but not the cbligation, to malke
provision in its ananal budget for maiptenance of such Units.

z At the option of the Dedlaraat, the Corporation shall be obligated to sccept from the
Declarant conveyance of title, free and clear of all encumbrances {except for such
agresments, restrictions, easements and sights a3 are regiatered on tite to the Parking Unie,
Parldng-Bicyde Sterage Tipdt and/or Locker Uaif) and for 2 nominal consideration of $1.00,
o all of any Parking Units, Pazking-Bicyde Storage Units and/or Locler Units, a3
determined by the Declarant, that have not been otherwises transferved from the Declasant to
Owmers of Dwelling Units, Retadl Units, the Comsmexcisl Unit oz the Cotporation, as the
case may be Despite anything dse contained in this Dedlastion, the Declarant shall have
the right to sell, give, lease, mortgage, convey of otherwise dispose of to any person those
Parking Units, Parking Bicycle Storage Units and/ot Lodker Units that are not transfecred by
it s Owmers of Dwelling Units, Retail Units, the Commercial Unit o the Corporation.
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29.

30.

b.

Subject to sub-paragraph 28¢, below, any or ali of the Parking Units, Parhing-Bicyde Stotage
Units 2nd/or Locker Units tmay at any time be sold, leased, charged, tnsferred ot otherwise
conveyed, cither separately or in combination with sy other Units, provided, however, that
any sale, transfex, assignment ot other conveyanees of any Parking Uhnds (except a Retail
Packing Uni#), Parking-Bicycle Storage Unit and/or Lacker Unit shall be made cnip to the -
Declarant, to the Corporation of to any Ownes of 4 Drwelling Unit, ox, in the case of Remil
Parlding Units, only o the Owncr of 2 Retail Unit

Dispite anything else in this Declration, the Declarant may, but is not obligated o, sell and
transfer to the Car-Sharing Corapany. such sumber of Parking Units-as the Declarint shall
detesmine to be used as Car Share Packing, If the Car'Skiaring Company, at any time, ceases
to use ar cccupy the Car Share Purldog with moter vehicles that ace rented to oz made
available for use by the members o the Car-Shating Company for the pupose of cazeying
¢n 4 car-sharing program, then: .

i if the Cat Share Parling no longer being nsed for the purpose of earrying o g
car-sharing progracn consists of Parldog Units and, furthermore, 3 the Car-Shirag
.Cormpany decides to sell, lease, transfer, assign or otherwise convey one br more of
such Parking Units, then the Car-Sharing Company may sell, lease, tansfer, dssipn of
-othervise convey such Packing Units only to the Corpasation ot to an, Gwner of 2 -
Dwelling Unir acd not to any othet person; and i L

i if the Car Share Packing n6 longer being used for the purpose of casrying on 2
car-shasing program. consists of Parking Spaces deing leased or licensed to the Car
Sharing Company, then such Parking Spaces shall he dealt with in accordance with
the terms of the license or lease to which such Parking Spaces are subject

Pasling Units, Parkicg-Bicycle Storage Units and/or Locker Units may be leased to the
Owners of, or tenants in 2ctual occupation of, Dwelling Utits, ot in the caze of Retall
Parking Units, Retail Units; provided, however, that where a Parking Unit, Parking-Bicycle
Storage Unit or Locker Unit is leased to an Qwner of 2 Dwelling Unit of 4 Retaif Uniz, then
upon the sile, transfer, assignment or other conveyance of the lessee’s Dwelling Unit o
Retail Unit (or the assignment of the lease thereof), as the case may be, the lease in respect
of the Parking Unit, the Parking-Bicycle Storage Unit and/or Locker Unit, as thé case may
be, shall also be assigned by the said lessee to the transferes or new owner of tha Drwelling
Unit oz Ratall Unit within 30 days of the registration of the transfer of tifle to the said Unit
of of the date of the zssignment In the case of the assipnment of a lease of, 23 applicable,
the Drwellisg Unit or Retsil Usit, failing which the Jease of the Parking Unft, the Parking-
Bicycle Stomge Unit or the Locker Unit shall be sutomatically terminated and be of ao
Barther force or effect and die Parking Unit, the Packing-Bicycle Storage Unit ox the Locker
Unit which fs subject to such lease shall thereupon revert to the lessor thereof

Haxeept a5 othenwise provided in this Declaration, any instrutnent ot other document
purporting to affect  sale, transfer, sssignment ar other conveyence of any Tarking Unit,
FPadking-Bicycle Storage Unit and/or Locker Unit, in conteavention of any of the foregoing
provisions, shall be deemed to be null and void and of no forcs and effect whatsoever,

Ownership of 2 Retail P:;rking Unit by the Ownes of  Retall Unit, either directly ot
indirectly, shall be imited to one Retail Parking Unit at any time.

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Declaration, save and except for the Declarant
and/or the Corporadon, no one shall tetain vwnership of any Patking Unit; Parlng Bicpele
Storage Unit a0d/or Locker Unit aftes be or she has sold and conveyed title to his or ber
Dwelling Unit ax, as the case may be, Retail Unix, and any sale, ansfer, assignment oz atley
conveyance of say Parking Unit, Parking-Ricycle Storage Unit and/of Locker Unit shall be
tmade. oxly to the Decluant or to the Corporation or to an Ownet of 1 Dwelling Unit or, in
the cse of a Retail Pardng Unit, 1o an Owner of 2 Retal Unjt who does not already own &
Retall Packing Unit or, in the case of a Car Shiwe Parking, to 2 successot or assign of tha

‘Car-Shating Company, provided that such successo ar assign shall use such Cax Share”

Parking as part of its operation of 2 cavsharing program.,

USE OF DWELLING UNITS — No less than 50% of the flooz azea of each of the Dwelling
Units shall be covered with broadloa or rugs.

USE QOF COMMERCIAL TINIT

E

Subject to sub-paragraph 30b, the Commercial Uit shall be occepied and vsed saly for one
or mote of the following purposes:

L Cotmmunity centre (other than 2 corpmumity health/ftness rentre, clinie or asy
overnight facility, induding, bat not fimited to, 2 hostel);

i Public art gallery;
i Public hibrazy; and
b Parforming arts stndio.

"Fhe Owaer of the Commerdial Unit may request the Declaraats or the Corporation’s
approval to use the Commercial Uit for another purpose other than those set out shovs,
and each of the Dedlarant and the Corpotation may not unreasouably withhold its tespective
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appeoval. The Declarant and the Corporation may, however, withhold their respective
approval if the proposed nse Is for 2 comeuaity bealth/fitoess cenire, clinic or any
overnight faclity, inchading but not Jirited to a hostel,

The cccopancy and vse of the Commercial Undt shall be in complisnce with: the by-laws of
the City of Toronto and, otherwise, in accordance with any statutes, regulations and rules of
any povernmental authority having jodsdiction, and for bo other parposes; provided that auy
such uses being undestaken in the Comenercial Unit shall be carsled out in a Hrst class
manner 50 a5 not to vndermine the integrity or quality of the overall design and cperation

" of the Corparation, incheding the Building, on the Property, and the use of_ fhie Dwelling -

Units. :

The Owner of the Commercial Unit shiall comply, 2od shall require all tm;::ta, cmployecs,' -
invitees, licensees and visitors of the Commercial Unit to comply, with the s, this
Dechuration, the By-laws and the Rales.

No change shall be made in the colour of any exterior ghass, window doot of screen of the
Ceornmmescial Unit except with the prios varittes conseat of the Board. i

The Qwrer of the Comsmereial Unit shall be rcspémsiblé:, at its own expense, fos cleaning
the interior of the Cormerdal Unit. ' o ; : L

Thi Cwner of the Commardsl Unit shall cnsuze fhat al) delivéries .(qu.Aiif Al é&ods., suppb.s, do

satetials, inventory, products, frniture and/or equipment) to the Commercial Unit aze
made directly throvgh and from fhe Comgnercial Unit's exterior front door, and not from or
through the lobby of the Condominium or clsewhere.

The Cosporation shall, in making Rules regarding the use of the Common Elements and
Units pursuant to the A, ensure tat any Rules specifically applicable to the Commandal
Uit shall be reasonable and consistent with this Declaration and with the ressonable and
pecmitted nses of the Commercial Unit as set out in this article,

The Oumer of the Commetcial Unit, and its tenants, employess, lnvitees, customers and
Heenseas (other than an Owner, or tenantin cegupation, of 2 Drwelling Unie), shall aot be
entitled to use any pazt of the Common Elements within the residential component of the
Corporation, inclading, but not limited to, the ballways, save and except those areas of the
Common Flements 2s follows (to which access shall not be desied ox restdeted by the -
Corposation):

i those portigns of the outdosr grouad foor ateas and such past of the indoor
Common Elaments that provids access to and egress from the Cotnmercial Uni;

i those portions of the cutdoor and Indoot stairwells, corddors and garage xamps
that lead to any Patlding Units that ace being used by the Owhez of the Commercial
Uniit and by thais respective tenants, invitees, costomers, licensees, and duly
anthorized and designated employees ot agents;

ik those parts of the Cormmon Elements used for ingress 1o and egress from the
Commexdal Unit and for shipping and recelving, waste disposal, or as 2 Joading
platform for the Commercial Unit )

bv. those pazts of the Common Elements that ase necessacy of incidental to the use and

enjoyment of the Commercial Unit or any part or parts of tive Coromerdial Unit, or
" gver which any servicing systei fua or opsrste or over those parts of the
Common Elements that ere requized 1o gain access to such services or servicing
systems in. order to permit the Commescial Unit or any part oz parts of the
Commercial Uit te function in accordance with its permitted use; and

V. . those patts of the Common Elements a5 are necessary to allow the Crwnet of the
Commeseial Unit t maintain and repair the Commercial Unit in accordance with
the provisions of this Declasation and the Rules. '

The Crwner of the Commercial Unit, and any parsons ocrupying the whole o any part of
the Commmercial Uit with the Owrler’s consent, may croct, remove, replace or altat any
internat walls o¢ partitions within the Comnerdsal Unit and ake any structaral change'in or
ro the Coramercial Unit or make any change to an installation upon the Commen Elements
or eacxoach vpon sud altes the Comumon Elements without the consent of the Board, for
the following purposes:

i _ to install any signs, advertsament or notice advertising the business bedng conducted
within the Commercial Uit or any part oz parts of the Commercial Unit upon any
portion of the Common Llements that is located in the inamediate wicinity of the
Commetcial Unit; provided that such installation is it accordance with the .
restrictions set forth in subpatagraph 30k, below, and that the other applicable tetrms
and condifions as set forth in this Dedarstion and In the Rules are complied with;

i to Install, alter, repair or replace any servicing system that services ot Is intended to
service exclusively the Cormmercial Unit o any part of the Comercial Unlt, such
servicing system to indude an air-conditioning system, 2 heating system, an
environmiental system, 2 ventilation ot air Sitration system, 2 fire alatm or Hre
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protection system, a sound instalfation or heat installation systews, 3 sprinkier oza
loading system, or sanitavy, stosrs, water and electrical services;

. to allow the change to or removal of non-stractual or non-load besring walls of
: columns within the Commerdal Unity, and

. to alter, zeplace or install existing or new floor coverings, wall covetings, cefling
coverings, lipht fixtures and other similax finishings or installations, and generally to
construct such improvements of cengvations to the Commercial Unir or any part of
the Commérdial Unirin the patore of leagehold improvements, which the Owner of

" the Commercial Unit or s tenznts, subtenants, Hecnsees desice to make ta the
Commercial Unix for the purpess of opetating the business haing cactied on in the
Commercial Unit, ’ .

Provided that in doing any of the foxsgoing

. the services that provide power ot sexvice to any poztion of the Common Blements
of the Corporation’ o to any other Uit are not thereby increased, distarbed. o
interfered with or Intettupted, and are not damiaged; - '

W ptior to performing such work, the Owner (except far the Declarant, its tenasts,

subtenants, ox licensees). shall submit &3 the Boasd the drawings and specifications -
detailing the location, materdals and method of construction and installation of sach
wotls, together with » certificate addressed to the Corporation from 2 duly qualified
architect and/or stooctorad engineer cartying on business in the Province of Ontaro *
ceriifying that if the work i cartied out in accordance with the drawings and data
submitted to the Boatd, (1) the stuchual integrity of the Common Flements and
the Units will not be impaired, (2} such wotk will not interfere with of impais any
stractare or the finctioning and opemtion of any machinery and cquipment which
s part of the Cornmon Elements and serves otber Units, 2ad, (3) if any of the wotk
involves the building or sebullding of the demising wall between Units, the cente
line of the new demising wall shall be located on the vertical plane separatiog the -
Unifs as set out in the Descriprion; :

vii all such wotk performed by the Owner shall be carried out in accordance with the
provisions of all televant sunicipal and other governmestd by-laws, rales or
regulations and with the dawings and spedfications submitted to the Boasd as set
out in the immediately preceding subpamgraph 30jv

vil =m0 later than 15 days following the completion of the work, such Owner shall
provide to the Board an engineer’s certificate addressed 1o the Corporation, or such
other evidence satisfactory to the Boasd, that any improvemests ot changes to the
services to the Commercial Unit do not sesult ins the pesmitted toletances for sch
services or consumption capacity of the Corpuration to be exceeded; and

x that adequate mezasures are taken by such Owner so that any noise, vibration oz
intetference caused to any of the other Owners of Units, or to theit respective
tenants or licensers, or caused to pedestrisn access o and egress from the
Commercial Unit or any part of the Commercial Unit and addsing from such work,
is teasonably minimized.

The Qwner of the Commercial Unit shall be entitled to ernct and traintain signa (or other
advestiving oaterials) within ite Unit, and 1o affix ot plsce any desired extedor signage or
matesial advertising such Ower's trade, business or store name and/or logo to (or within)
either the designated space allocated to such Owner by the Board or, if supplied by the
Dreclarant, within the sign bex ot sign band {referced to in this Declavation ag the Sign
Band) along the exterior face of the wall immediately cutside of the Commerdal Unit of tha
Condominfum; provided, however, that the size, design, lettering, taxt, font, graphies,

" colours, materals, fnish and composition thersof, as well 2s the manner of affixation, of any

such exterior signage and/or advertising material have fzst been spproved by the Dedarant
or the Board, and otherwise comply in all respects with the provisions of the applicable
zoning by-laws (incloding all puidalines, policies, directives and/or requirements imposed by
the City of Toronto with respect to the erection and/or maintenancs of axterior signage
and/or other advertising matedal). In order to abtain the approval of the Dedasant or the
Brard to any proposed extedor signage ot advertising matedal, the Qwner.of the
Corunereial Unit desiting to lnstall o affic same shall submit all deawings, plens and
specifications of its desired signage ot advertbing material to the Declarant or the Board,
which shall clearly indicate the size, design, lettering, text, font, graphics, colours, materials,
fnish and composition thereof, as well s the proposed manaer of affixation, In addition,
the Owner of the Corumercial Unit desiring to erect or insill any extedor sign or advertising
mmatesial shall be obliged to obtain a sign permit from the City of Toronto’s buflding
department, at such Ownet's sole cost and expense, before aoy installation or affixation of
szme ocos, and any such sign ot advertidng materdal shall eorrespondingly e installed,
affixed, roaintrined, tepaired and insured.at such Owner's sole cost, sk and expense.

1f an Owner (other than the Declamant) shall do or permit anything to be done or to hring cr
keep anything upon or in the Commetcisl Unit, Common Elements, inchuding the Bxelusive
Use Common Elements §f any) apputtenant to the Commoerdial Usnir, that results in an
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increage in the premium rate of any golicy of insurasce placed by of o behalf of the
Carporation, and after receipt of notice by the Corporation, such Crwner shall pay to the
Cotpotation with its next monthly contrbution towards Common Expenses all increases in
premiums in tespect of such policy or policies of inserance. All payments pursuant to this
sub-pasagraph are desened to be 2ddifional contdbutions towards Common Expenses and
are recoveble as such.

m The Commescial Unit shall not be occopied or vsed by anyose in such a manner thae results
in the cancelation o the threat of cancellation of aay policy of insutance placed by oz on
© behalf of itie Corporation. - - o T -
o, Nopet oranimals of any kind shall be permitted in or sbout the Commexcial Unit.

31, ISE O RETAIL UNITS

a. Thé Retail Usits shall be oceupled and used only in accordance with and as peznitted by the
by-laws of the City of Tosonto and, atherwise, in accordance with any statutes, regulations
and nules of any governmental authotity having fudsdiction, and for no other purposes;
provided that any such uses being undertakes in the Retail Units shall be Sarried out in a fist
glass manner so 33 nat to nodetmine the jntegrity or quality of the overall desipnand .
opetation of the Corporation, induding the Building, on the Propesty, and the vseof the -
Drwelling Units. e R L B S

b. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Declaration, at 5o time shall any of the Retail
Units be used fot any one or more of the following uses or putposes:

i 45 2 restaurant opecation of faclity where cooking or baking is carsied outin the

Unit, except that this prohibition shall not prevent the operation of a coffse shop ar
the sale of food in the Unit on an ancillary basis;

i any use iavolving or requiring the consumption, storage, manufactuce or utlizalion
of any toxic waste or contaminant

Ei

any purpose {or in any mannes) which would likely constirate 2 nuisance to (or
otherwise intarfere with) the other Unit Owners ot occupants of Undts or the
wners of occupants of any bullding(s) adjacent ta the Propesty, by reeson of the
creation or emission of vibrations, odours, gasses, smolee, nolse, extremely bright
lights, fames, cindets, soot, Waste of othetwise; :

AR . the administrstion of any teatment, procedure and/ ot vse determined tm be
obrozions or offensive by the Boaed in its sole and unfettered discretion {acting
seasonably) or which may bein viclation of any applicable by-laws, rules or
regulations of govetnmentsd anthotitles ot of the Corporation; )

v.  anadult entectainment oxx-rated video store or pardour, atwhich is offered services,
entectairment or items appealing to (or designed to appeal to) erotic ox sexval
appetites or inclinations, or for any other fype of mse similar or analogens to such
vses, regardiess of whether same is otherwise lawfully pexmitted by the by-laws of
the City of Toronto; and

i 4 medicat clinic or medical office dispensing medicat services 1o the public, the sz

) of which may likely canse the insurance premivms of the Corporation to Increase
substantially beyond that which would otherwise be ordinarily attdbutable to uses
aliowed under the by-laws of the City of Toronto, or which might ikely posc 2
greater degree of risl, nuisance ot danger to the occupants of the Building, as
determined by the Boatd iu its sole and unfettered discretion (acting reasonably),
tegardiess of whether same i otherwise Iawfully permitted by the ly-laws of the
City of Torento.

c Hours of opetation of the Retail Usits shall be at the discrztion of the Crwners of the Retail
Units. ) .

d. The Ownets of the Retall Units shall comply, and shall zequite 2l tenzats, emplogees,
invitees, licensees and visitots of the Retal Units to comply, with the Az, this Declaration,
the By-taws and the Rules.

& Neo change shall be made In the colour of any extexfor glass, window, doot or screen of the
Retall Units except with the prior written consent of the Board.

£ Each Owner of ¢ Retail Unit shall he responsible, atits own expense, for cleasing the
interior of the Retail Uit ’

& Each Owaer of a Ratail Unit shall ensure that all deliveries (e of 2li goods, supplies,
materals, inventory, preducts, fumniture and/for equipmment) to its Retail Unit are made
dizectly throvgh and from the Retall Comidor, or fom its exresior font doot, and not from
or thizough the lobby of the Condominium os clsewhere. .

h The Cuwmer of 4 Retail Unit, and its tenants, employees, invitess, customers and Heensesy

{other than an Crwner, of tenantin occupation, of 2 Dweling Unit), shell not be entitled to
use any past of the Common Elements within the zesidentiz] component of the
Corporation, including, but not limited to, the hallways, seve and except those areas of the
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Common Ylements 55 follows (to which access shall not be denied or :wm:ccé by the
Corporation):

i those portions of the outdoor grmmd Hoo: areas and such paye of the indoor
Commen Elements that provide access to and egress from the Retall Units;

i, -those pottions of the outdoor and indoor stairwels, coridors and garage raomps
that Jead to any Packiog Units that ace being used by the Ownars of the Retail Units
and by theif respeciive tenants, invitess, costomets, licensess, md du]y atthosized

. and dcs1gnarcd employees or agentsy

i1 thioke parts of the Common Elements used for Ingress 1o and egress ﬁ:cm the Rctm[‘ ’

Units aad for shipping and receiving, waste disposal, or 2s 2 loading platform for the
Retail Units;

.- those parts of the Common Elements that are necessazy or inddental to the use and
m}oymr:nt of the Retil Units or any pate or parts of the Rewil Unlis, ot over which
_ ahy servicing systems ma ar operate op over those pasts of the Cornmon Elements
that are reguired to gain access 1 such services or servicing systems in oxdes to
peernit the Retail Unit ot any part of patis of the Retail Units to fodetion in
" accordmc:c. wlth their pr.trmttcci uses; and -

v those: pacts of thé Common Blemgats as mncccssa:y to aliow the C}Wx:;.e::s of thx:
Reetail Units to maintaie and repair the Retall Units n zccordance with the
provisions of this Decleration zod the Rules,

i The Corporation shall, in making Rules regardiog the use of the Common Blements and
Units pursuant to the A4, ensure that any Rules specifically sapplicable to the Retal Units
shall be reagonable and consistent with this Declarztion and with the reasonable and
permitted uses of the Retail Units as set cut In this article

i An Owner of a Retsil Unir, and any pemons ocoupying the whole or any part of the Retail
Uit with the Orwner’s consent, may erect, 1omove, replace or alter any internal walls ot
partitions within the Retail Unit and make any structural change in o to the Retail Unit or
malte any change to an installation upon the Commen Blements or encroach upon and alter
the Common Flements without the consent of the Board, for the following purposes:

i to instalt 2ny signs, adveriizemant o notice sdvertising the business being conducted
within the Retal] Unit o aoy past of parts of the Retall Unit upon any portion of
the Common Elements that is located in the immediate vicinity of the Retil Unig
provided that such installation s in aceordance with the restrictions set fogth in
subpamgraph 31k, belows and that the other applicable terms and conditions as set
forth in this Declaration 2nd in the Rules are complied with; -

R to install, alter, repair or replace any servicing system that services or is fntended to
setvice exclasively the Retail Uit o any part of the Retall Unit, such servidog
system to fnclade an air-conditioning system, 2 heating system, 2n envizonmental
systers, 2 ventilation or aie fltration systetn, 2 fire alaem or Bre protection system, 2
sound installation o heat installation systam, 2 sprinkler or 2 loading system, o
sanitary, storm, water aod electrizal services;

il to allow the change to or temoval of non-structaral og non-load beazing walls or ‘
columns within the Retail Usit; and

fr. to alter, replace or Install existing o new Hoor covetings, wall coverings, cefling
coverings, Heht fixtures and other similas finjshings or installadons, and genesally to
construct such improvements ot renovations to the Retall Unit or any part of the
Retail Unitin the nature of izasehold improvements, which the Owner of the Retail
. Unit o its tetants, subtenants, licensess desice to make to the Retail Uit for the
purpose of operating the business being cartied on in the Retail Usnie

Brovided that in doing any of the foregoing:

L the sexvices that provide power or setvice to any portion of the Common Blements
of the Corpomtion or to any other Unit are not theteby increased, disturbed or
interfered with or intenmpted, and are not damaged;

ii. peior to performing such work, the Ownet (except for the Diaclarant, its tenants,
subtenants, ot licensees) shall subemit to the Board the drawings and specifieations
detailing the Jocation, materials and methed of constmuction and instaflation of snch
work, together with 2 certificate addressed to the Corpotation from 2 duly qualified
aschitect and/or stroctural engineer carrying on business in the Provines of Ontaric

_ ceetifying that if the work i3 cartied out in accordance with the drawinps aad data
sabmitted to the Board, (1) the structera] integrity of the Common Elemeats and
the Units will not be impaired, (2) such work will not intecfere with or impair any
structure or the functioning and opesation of any machinery snd equipmentwhich
is pact of the Common Elements md serves othes Units, and, {3} If any of the work
invaloes the buillding or rebuilding of the demising wall between Units, the centre
line of the new demising wall shall be located on the vertical plane separating the
Units a5 set pur fn the Description;
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i all such work pecformed by the Owner shall be carded cut in accordance with the
" provisions of all televant menicipal and other governmental by-laws, roles or
regulations and with the drewiogs and specifications submitted to the Board ss set
out in the immediately preceding subparagraph 31jii;

fr. o later than 15 days following the completion of the wurk, such Ower shall
peovide to the Board an engineer’s cartificate addressed to the Corporation, o sucly
other svidence sutisfactory to the Boasd, that any improvements or changes to the
services to the Retail Usit do not resalt in the permitted tolerances For such services
or consumption capadity of the Cotpomﬂcn to be excended; md

. that adequate meastites ate taken by such Owast so that any noise, vibsauan ot
intetference cansed 10 any of the pther Owners of Unit, or to their respective
teasnts or Heensees, or cansed to pedestrion access to and egréss from the Retal
Units or any part of the Retail Units and arising from such work, is reasonably

. minimized,
k  Bach Ovwner of a Retail Unit shall be entitled to ersct and maintadn signs (or other
: acivestising materials} within ite Unit, and to affix or place eoy desirad exterioz sigiage ot
material advertising such Owner's trade, business or store name and/ ot logo o {or within)
gither the designated space allocated to such Owner by the Board or, if supphed by the

Decarant, within the Sign Band along the extesior face of the wall immediately outside of

the Owner's Retall Unit; provided, howevet, that the size, desipn, lettering, text, fant,

graphics, colouts, materials, finish and composition theeeof, as well as the manaer of
affixation, of any such exterior signage and/ot advertising material have fisst been approved
by the Declarant or the Board, and otherwise comply in all respects with the provisions of
the applicable zoning by-laws (ncloding alt pridelines, polides, ditectives and/ot
tequirements meoscd b;rtbe City of Toronio with respect to the ercction and/or
maintenancs of extetior signage and/or other advestising mztm:mi) Tes order to ohtain the
approval of the Declarant or the Board to any proposed extesior signage or sdvertising
material, an Owaer of & Retail Unit desiring to install or affix same shall submit sll deawings,
plans and specifications of its desired signage ot advertising material to the Declatant or the

Board, which shall clearly indicate the size, design, lettering, text, font, graphics, coloars,

materinls, fnish and composition thezeof, as well as the proposed manner of affixation. In

addition, eack Cwner of a Retail Unit desiring to erect oz install any exterior sign ox
advectisiog material shall be obliged to obtain 1 sign permit from the City of Toronto's
tufiding department, at such Owner's sole cost and expense, before any installation ot
affiration of same ooewrs, and any such sige or advertsing material shall correspondingly be
ingiatled, affSxed, maintained, :epmxr:d and insured at such Owner's sole cost, sisk and
expense

L IF an Qrwmer (other than the Declarant) shall do ot permit anything to be done or to brog or
keep anything upon o in ts Retall Unit, the Commot Eletaents, mdude the Bxclusive Use
Common Elements appurtenant to the Retail Unit, that results in an incteasc in the premiuin

- sate: of any policy of insnrance placed by or on behaif of the Corporation, and after receipt
of notice by the Corporation, such Ovwner shall pay to the Corporation with his next
mouthly contribution towasds Commen Hxpentes afl increases in premiums in respect of
such policy or policies of insurance. All payments pursuant, to this sub-pazngraph sce
deemed to be sdditional conttibutions towards Commen Bxpenses and are recovernhle 23
such.

m. No Retnil Tinit shall be occupied or used by anyone in such & tmanser that resoliz in the
canceliation ox the threat of cancellation of any policy of insursnce piaccr.ﬁ by or on hehalf
of the Corporation.

v o Mo pets or animals of any kind shall be permitted in or sbout the Retall Units,

VINET 5 ALR I — The City of
Totonio sim]i be chc first owner of the Commerdial Unit. If the City ef Tozoato decides that the
Comtercial Unit is sio longer to be used as outlined in subperagraphs 30, 2 and 305, above, and the
City of Totonto wishes 1o sell the Corumerefal Usit, then the City of Toronto shalt give to the
Declacant, or encls entity associated or related o the Declacant, the sdght of frst refisal to the
Comraereial Unit, upon the terms and conditions set outin the Section 37 Agreement.

33 QDOUR MITIGATION,

2 The Odour Mitigation Obligations shall be m-splr.mmtcd, zetained and maintained by the
Owness of alf Urits that are built co the Restricted Faces for so long as the Odonr
Mitigation Obligztions erve in force and effect. Without Bmiting the genezaiity of the
foregoing, no Owner of a Unit located on & Restricted Face shall do anything ot permit
anything to be done that would have the effect of rendeting the windows of the Unit
operable or ofhierwise open or allow the opening of such windews.

b. The Fresh air intakes have been designed to incorporate 2" thick carbon Biters (retein
zeferred to as the Casbon Filters) model Am Air/C Plus manufactured by AAF
Intemationsl ox frnctional equivalent to Blter the entite incoming air into the Unit. The
Corporation shall ensure a schedule of regulat testing and replicement of the Carbon Filters

32
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. expenses of the pesformance of the objects and dubies of the Corporation and such other expenses,

35.

{hevein refersed ta as the Carbog Filter Maintenance Program), fhe cost of which will |
form past of the Common Expeanses.

< In facthersnce of establishing and implementing. the Carbon Filter Maintenance Program,

the Corporation shall enter into and maintain in effect from time to time and 2t alf tmes 2
service contract (the Cashon Filter Service Conteact) for the regulas testing and
teplacecnent of the Carbon Filtets. The Carbon Filter Scrvice Contract will include, among
other provisions, the following fequirements: () following the Initial occupaney of the

" Building, the strvice contsactor shall ingpact and weigh the charcoal compeund in the

* Casbon Filtess every month; and once the testing reveals that the chatcosl compoandin 2’

Carbon Filter is satnrated to an 80% to 90% level, the Carbor Filter will be tephced; §)
montbly ronitedag of the Carbon Filters shali continne vintl two seplacements thereof wilt
have been made; and () following the completion of the replacement of the Carbon Filters,
a Carbon Filter replacement schedile will be incorporated into the Carban Bilter Service
Contract for future implementation.

M. PENSES ~ The Commen Expenses shal céﬁpﬁ%é the’

costs and sums of money incucred by or on behalf of the Corporation that ace specifically
designated as (or eotlectable a5) Common Expenses patsuant to the provisions of the 4z and/oz
this Declaration, and, without limiting the generality of the fosegoing, the Common Expenses shall
include those expenses that ate described in Schiedules E attached hereto. .

L _ AMON EXPENSES AND OTHER EXPENSE
a Genenat — Each Owmet, including the Declszant, shall pay to the Cotporation his/her
propostionate share of the Common Hxpenses, as set out in Schedule ) to this Dedacation,

and the assessment and collection of the conuibutions toward the Common Expenses may
be regulated by the Board pursuant to the e, this Declaration and the By-laws.

Waste-Recyciing [Msposal Seryices — Betasl Units and Commercial Unit — Aoy amounis

owing with respect to an Invoice from the Corporation to a Retail Unit Ownes o the
Commercial Unit Owner in respect of any cost and charge assodiated with the collection and
zemoval of garbage and zefuse from a Retall Unit and/or the Commercial Unitwhich are
not paid in accordance with the terms of the involce issed to such Cwner (snch past due
amounts being seferved to hereln a5 the Default Amouvarts) shall be 3 debt to the
Corporation owed by the Owner of the Undt responsible for the payment of such amounts.
All Defoalt Amousts shail e collectnble by the Corporation as if same were Common
Expenses i arrears, and for such purpese of collection only suek: amounts shail be
considered Common Expenges. Payment of the Default Amounts shall be made to the
Corporation in such manner and with such frequency as determined by the Board from time
to time, adting reasonably; in the event of such default, Interest will accrue on the Defavlt
Amounts, together with any legnl or collection costs incarred by the Corporation in arder to
collect such Default Amcunts, at 4 rate equal to that for arrears of Common Expense
payments 25 set out In the Corporation’s Declaration and/or By-lavws.

o : - E gl -g‘ S - -
i Reatadl and Composycipl Units

i This Condomininm has been designed so that each of the Remil Usits and
the Commercial Uit shall be separately and individually metered or stib-
metered for thelr sespective water, electricity and natural gas consumption,
and with each such Unit beibg individnally heated and cooled by an
independent HVAC systen, so that the cost of each Retud Unit Qumer's
ard the Cotarnercial Unit Owner's water, electricity, and natasal gas
consumption shall not form past of the Common Expenses, but tather shail

be the sole responsibility oF, and paid for by, each Retall Uiz Ovwmer and
the Comeeraial Unit Owner.

2 If for any reason any of all of water/sewage pas and dectricity utilities
(beseinafter roferred to as the Titlites) consumption with respect to the
Retadk Units and the Commerdal Undt are bulk metered to the Corporation
as 2 whole and initizly paid in bulle by the Corporation, then such charges
and zates ate racoverable from the Owners of Retwll Units and the Owner
of the Commercial Unit in such ameounts 25 are determined by check-meter
{or similar type metesing). Bach Retail Unit Owner and the Commercial
Unit Owner shall reimburse fom tme to dme the Corpomtion for the
portion of the bulle bill for the charges for cach of the Utdlides (such
reimbursable portion referred to as the Commercial Utility Cost), such
reimbursetnent being the amount attribatable to each such Retail Unit and
the Cominercial Unit pursuant to the periodic reading by the Comporztion
ot by the Uity Monitor (on behalf of the Comporation) of the Rerafl
Units and the Commercial Unit’s respective checkemeter (or similar type
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_ Dwelling Units shall be:.

metering), The Commetcial Utttity Cost to be reimbursed from each Owaner
of 2 Retad Unit and the Owner of the Commerdal Unit is deemed to béan
additional contribution toward the Commen Bxpenses of that Retail Unit
Qumer 2nd the Commercial Unlt Owner {sepaate 2ad apart fom any other
obligations each such Unit Crwmer has with respect to payment of

Comemeon Expenses 25 an Otwner withis the Condominium) and s
recoverahle as such, and ol such Coemercial Utility Costs to be reimbursed
that ate overdus may bent Interest at the sate of 18% per anmm

= compauaded 2omally uatd fully paid by the Gwner .

Diszelling Tnify — The Condominium has heen deslyned so that each'of the -

1 serviced by an in-suite tove-pipe fan cofl system and by a central heat
recovery ventilaton system and by central high-efficiency boflers and
heating/cooling cirenlttion pumps that are locatad on the roof of {or
elsewhere within} the Condominfumn, al of which will provide, among
services, heating and cooling servicss to each Dwelling Uniy

2. individually check metered for their sespective &ieﬁt;icity cansﬁmpﬁon,— 50

" that the cost of each Dwelling Unit Owner's electricity consumption shall . ¢ o

" be a separate and individual charge to such Gwner and shall not romprise
part of the Common Expenses; and

3. individually check metered by way.of a thermal checl meter installed 55 an
appurtenance to cach Dwelling Unit's fan coil systern, which check meter Is
designed to measore the volume of water fowing through and used by the
in-suite fan coil heating and cocling system sexvicing each Dwelling Unit, as
well 25 measuring the respective water teinperatures cotzespoadingly
enteting and leaving the fan onif systern, In order to calculate the total
amount of the thermal eaespy used by {ot in connection with) each
Trwelling Unit's fan coil systerm, 50 that the cost of heating and cooling each
Ownet's Dwelling Unit shall not comprise past of the Conumon Expenses.

The Corporation will recsive bulk inveices for the dlectiicity services utilized or
consumed by all of the Dweliing Units 2nd Commeon Elements 2s a whole from the
loeal electricity sothorities or provider, pursnant to teadings taken by such
authosities or providers on 2 bulk meter basis (tefered to as the Bulk Udiity Bills},
and the Corporstion shall pay, in full, the Bulk Utlity Bills on beboif of o of the
respective Dwelling Usnit Owners, as 2nd when due. However, each Dwelling Unit
has bad installed in it 2 separate check or consumption metes for electricity setvice
appuctenant to the Dwelling Unit (for the purpose of measuring electsicity service
consumed within cach Dwrelling Unit), as well a5 a sepamate thermal check meter
installed as 4 appurtenance to each Dwelling Unit's fan coll systemn (for the purpose
of measuring the amount of thermal enesgy used to heat and cool the Drocling
{Init, 2nd the corresponding cost of same refative to the Divelling Unit).

The Corpotation shall be obliged to retain the secvices of the Utllity Monitor 1o read
the thermal check meter and the clectricity check meters appustenant to sach of the
Dwelling Units, on @ peciodic basis, and to issue invoices periodically to cach of the
respective Dwelliog Unit Ownets for the cost of heating and cooling their respactive
Drwelling Tnits and for theis tespective consumption of slectsicity service, al as
determined in accordance with the Utllity Monitor's sub-meter readings.

The servicing agrecment entered into between the Corperation 2nd the Utlity
Monitor shall make the Utility Monitor responsible for rmaifitaining, repaidng and
replacing, as and when necessasy, the theomal check metes 2nd the electddty check
meters apputtenant to each of the Dwelling Units, in order to ensute that each
check or consumption metsr opezates propedy, subject, however, w the obligation
of the Catpotation to pay {ot to forthwith fully reimburse the Utility Mamitot) for
#lf costs and cxpeases incurred in connection with such maimtenance of repaiz wotk
and/ or replacement (with all of such costs so incuered by the Cotporation to form
part of the Common Expenses). .

The Utility Monitor shall be entitled to chatge 2 mouthly administzation fee dizectly
to each of the Drwelling Vnit Gwners (incorporated as pazt of cach Dwelling Unit
Crrmet's respective pedodic invaice for the cost of heating sed cocling his orhe
Dvrelling Unit and for the cost of the efectrcity service ¢o consuzmed), a3
compensation for the Utility Monitor's reading and invoicing services. The Udlity
Monitor's monthly adminiatration fee ot charge may also be subject to increase, on
an annnal basis, to reflect the percentage increase (€ any) in the Consurner Price
Tndex, on czch anniversaty of the date of registration of this Condominium.

Forthwith following the Corporation's receipt of each of the Bull Utllity Bills, the
Cotporation shall cause the Utility Monitor to read the thermal check meters and

the electricity check meters appustesant to cach of the Dweiling Units (either by a
direct visual reading or by semaote electronic/conputedzed means, or by sy other
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method, provided same is teasonably reliable and accurate), and the Utiliy Monitor.
shall thereaftet issue and submit its own separate invoiee(s) to each of the Drwelling
Unit Owners (15 agent for and on behalf of the Corporation), seflacting the cast of
keating and cooling each of the Dwelling Units and foc thelr respective electrcity
consumption {the cost of keating and cooling exch: of the Dorslling Units, and the
eost of the electricity service so consumed by each of the Dwelling Units [and their
Exclusive Use Common Elemant] are seferced to 25 ezch Dwelling Unit Owner's
Dwelliog Utility Consumption Cost). Each Dwelling-1Init Ownes shall be obliged
" to pay to the Udlity Monitor (as agent for the Corporation) his ocber Dwelling”
Utility Consumption Cost on or before the 10% day following the teceipt of dn
invoice for same from the Utility Monitot (o such other date as set outin e
invoics) (heteinafter referred to as the Due Date). In the gvent that any Owner of 2
Drwelling Unit fails to pay to the Utlity Moaitor his of her Dwelling Utiliyy
Consumption Cost on or before the Due Date, then, in addition to any other rights,
temedies or powers available to the Corporation at common law, by statute, or in
-equity, the Cotporatian shall be entided to charge ot levy interest on the uapaid
" Drwelling Utility Consumption Cost and all costs and expenses, inchding all legal
. cxpenses, incutred by the Corporation {or the Utility Monitar on behalf of the
* . Corpomtios) in collecting or altempting to collect the Dwelling Uality, - -

Consurption Cost due and owing at the tate of 18% per anmum, cideulized -7 7+ 7

mouathly, with sach Interest commendng to accrue from the Due Date and
continuing to accre uati the eatire amannt of the Dwelling Utllity Consumptioa
Cost and all collection related expenses are paid by the Cwner I addition, the

. Corpomnticn may add, to the extent permitied by law, the sutstanding smount owing
by the Owner in default of the payment of his or her Drwelling Utility Consmption
Cost, together with all outstanding intexést accrned thereon as aforesaid, to the
Cotnmon Fxpenses that are otherwise dus and owing o payeble by such Qwner to
the Corporation, and to recover same From such Owner in the sane manner a8
Common Bxpenses {and with cosresponding lien dghts in favour of the
Corpotation as apply fo common expense atreass).

RESERVE FUND

&

The Corporation shall establish and mmintain one or more reserve fands and shall coflect
from the Cremers, 2s part of their contrbution towards the Common Expenses, amounts
that are teasonably expected to provide sufficient funds for major repaits and replacement

of Common Elements znd assets of the Corporaton, all e accordanse with the provisions.
af the As. - .

No pact of the reserve fand shall be used except for the purposes for which the fand was
estahlished. Fhe amount of the reserve fund shall constinte an asset of the Corporation
and shail not be distributed to the mostgagees of the Units or, except on termination of the
Corporation, to the Cwners.

Interest or pther lncome earned from the investment of the reserve fond shall form part of
the reserve fand,

STATHS CERTIFICATY — The Corporation shall, for 2 fee equal to the fee prescribed under the
Adt, provide s status certificate and aceompaoying statements and information in accordznce with
Section 76(}) of the 4« and the regulations theteaf. The Corporation shall alsa provide s duplicate
of such certfificate and aceotnpanying statements and information without addidonal charpe ¥
reguested. The Corporation shall deliver to the Declazant without any chazge or fee such certificate
an<] accompanying statements and information that may be requested by ot on behalf of the
Dreclaant in coanecton with a sale or mostgage of a Unit. The obligation of the Corporstion under
this paragraph may be delegated and contracted out to 3 third party ageat or setvice pravider.

PART 5
LEASING QR UNITS
NOTIFCATION OF LEASE .
3 Where the Owrer of a Unit Jeases his/hee Unit, the Owner shall, within 30 days of entednp

into the lease or of its renewal, do or cause to be done the following: :

i notify the Corpotation that the Unit s leased;

i provide o the Corporation the tenant's name, and address i the tenant is not
oceupying & Unit (induding any change in the tenant’s addresq);

. provide to the Corpotation the Owrer's address (including any change in the
Owner’s addreas); )

. provide to the Corporation a copy of the lease {and any rencwal of 1§ or 2 summary
of itin the form prescifbed by the regulations under the.4d; and

. provide the tenant with a copy of the Dedaratian, By-laws and Rules.

11y addition, no Gwner shall lecase his/her Usit dinless he/she delivers to the Ccrporaﬁon the
following covenanis of agreements signed by the tenast:
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I acknowledge and agree that I, and wmy servants, agents, tenants, family, Invitees
and lirensess from time to time, will, in using the volt rented by me and the
common elements, comply with the Candominivm Ad, 1998 {as arnended), the
Declaration, the by-laws of the condomininm corporation, the by-laws and stautes
of the City of Toronto or any other gevernmental suthotity with judsdiction, and
all rules of the condominium cosporation, during the tecm or pesiod of-my tenanty,
and I further acknowledge and agree that Twill be subject to the same duties
imposed by the above ag If T were 2 uolt owner, except for the payment of common
expenses unless otherwise provided by the Condamiminm At 1998 {as amended). I

" Fasther acknowledge that Thatve received and read 2 copy of the Declaration, the by- N

laws of the condominium corporation and the ruled of the Condominiam
Corporation™ ~ ;

“T acknowledge having heen advised that Canadian Pacific Ruflway (CPR) owns and
operates & tailway rdght-ofway (eallway tracks) immediately adjacent to the Property
along s northers and eastern adges. Passenger znd Freight trains travel along the
railoray vipht-ofway, and there is the possibility that Eom time to time thetg will be -
alterations to the zilwsy right-of-way, indudiog a0 expansion by CPR. of ts

_operaticns. 1 farther acknowledgc that despite the inclusion of soise and vibration
‘attenuation measutesin the design of. the condomishum 4nd individual uaits; the. - -

operations of CPR, including the possible expansion af those opertions, together
with the ttavel of passengar and freight vains travel along the railway dghte-of-wsy
and possible alterations o the rmilway dght-of-way may affect the may affect the
living envitonment of tesidents and owners of units in the condomininm and CPR
discleims sny responsihility for complaints of claims arising From the vse of its
Eacilities and/oz operations. I agree that 2ay bamm, fencing or vibsation isolation
features immplermented in the condominiom shall not be tanpered with or alteved,
and the condomininm corporzfon will have the sole responsibility for and shall
tozintin these features™

- acknowledpe haviog been advised that puts of the development ase in clase

proxiinity to the National Rubber Techaologies Comporstion’s {NRT)
mamfacturiog plant, which operaies 24 hours a day, 7 days 2 weel. Vadous
processes may operate continucusly. Activities include the venting of plast eshsost
alr and robber manufactudng odoors, 2nd the operation of verious manufacrodng
prreesses for the making of vasious rubbet producs. Theve may be altemtions .
and/ot expensions to the NRT operations at this plant in the fatuze By NRT, its
suceessors o assigns which may require approvals fom varfous authorites
including, but not imited to, the Ministry of the Environment and the Clty of
Torontn. MNotwithstanding the inclusion of certin mitigation featores within this
developuaent 1o lessen the odous from the NRT plant, from time to time odours
from the plaat covid be unplensant and could affect the living environment of the
zesidents in the development, and NRT will not be responsible for any complaints
ot claitns atising from any of the activitics at or telating to the NRT Plant, property
or aperations thereon. NRT warants that the emissions emanating from the NRT
Tlant do not exceed concentrations for buman health-based lisaits specified within
the General-Air Palhuion Regulation under the Ontatio Eavirasmental Profection At
at the Property™ T

“T the unit being leased s located on the Restricted Faces (a3 defined in the
Decaration), the tenant agrees 1 implement, nmintain and retain the Odour
Mitipation Obligations (as defined in the Declaration) in the unit”

“ acknowledge having read the terms and provisions of testrictive covenants
described and set forth in an Application to Annex Restrictive Covenant 3, 119,
registeced agaiast title to the Property and recelpted 2s Instrument Number
AT424286 on March 3, 2004, and I agree to comply with and be bound by the
restrictive covenants.” :

c If 2 lease of a Unitis terminzted and not renewed, the Owner shall immediately notify the

Corparation in wiiting to that effect.

Every lease of 2 Dwelling Unit shall contain the Etnissions Wasning Clavse.

IF the Orwnet of 2 Usit over which Home Ownesship Alternatives Non-Profit Corporation
(Greater Toronto Axes) holds a charge leases his/her Unit, then the Corporation shall notify
that chargee of the lease immediately following the Corporadon’s receipt of notfication
Erom the ©wnes as sct out sbove in sub-paragraph 38a.
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TENANTS LIABILITY — No tenant shall be liable for the papment of Common Expenses unless
notified in widtng by the Corpomtma that the Qrwier &4 Ik default of payment of Common
Expenses and that the tenant is requited to pay 10 it an amount equal o the defanlted payment, in
which cage the tenant shall deduct from the rent atheraise payable to the Owner an ameount equalto +
the pageoent in default and shall pay same to the Corporation. If the amount of the Common
Rxpenses is greater than the reat, the teaant shall pay to the Corporation tha lessar amount.

OWNER'S LIABILITY — Any Owner leasing his/her Usit shall not be relieved thersby fom any
of Jaxs/hat obhga.ﬁous with :aspccz to the Umt. . ) ]

1

PART 6

2. - The Corpasation shell provide services to the Common Elements as may ba eat forth in. the
By-laves from time to tieoe, whick shall indude jasitorizl and other attendant sexvices, snow
temoval :md Imdscapmg 'Ihc cost oE these Fecvices shall be mclmi::c! in the Common

. Exptasca . L .

b. If any cqmpmmt thatis tsed to supply hcat, :Eccmuty, or water and se:wagc: services at any
time becomes incapable of fnléifling its function ot is damaged or destroyed, then the
Corporation shell have a reasonable ime within which to repair or replace such equipment
The Corporation shall not be liable fot indirect or consequential damages ot for dammages for
personal discomfort or Hlness by reason of any breach of such duty.

| MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS

a  The obligation to maintain includes the cbligation to cepair after norsmal wear and teat but
does not include the obligation to repair after damage (see paragraph 43 below —Repaic
After Damage), and also includes regularly scheduled inspections of the Common Flements
(and, if applicable, Ezchustve Use Comunon Elements), the tirning and frequency of such
inspections to be determined by and nnder the direction of the Board.

b. Bach Owner shall maintain, at his/her awn expense, his/her Unit, except as atherwise
provided in this Declaration. Without Emiting the generality of the foregoing, each Owner
shall maintain:

L the intedor sutface of doors which provide the means ofingress and egress from his
ot her Unit and repait damage to those dooss cavsed by the negligence of the
Owner, residents, farnily members, guesis, visitors, tenants, liceasces or invitees to
his ot her Unig

T the interdot surface of all windows In his or het Unit, and interior and extetior
surfaces of 2ll windows and windows sills contipuous to his o her Unit and which
are accessible by the tertace or balcony, together with the terrace ox balcony which
has been designated as an Bxcustve Use Common Blement area in respect of such
Unit, and shall be fesponsible for the costs incurred by the Cotporation to repsic
damage to those windows caused by the negligence of the Owner, residents, family
membess, paests, visitors, teaants, licensees or Invitees to the Unig

it except as provided for in mbparagraph 421, all pipes, wites, cables, conduits, ducts
and mechapieal ot similax appatatus, that supply any setvice to his or hes Unit oaly;
iv. all exhaust fans and fm motars located in: the kitchen and il lint tzaps located in the

Unit;

v. his or her Parking Unit in = clean and sighdy condition, notwithstanding that the
Corpotation may make provision it its annual badget for the cleaning of the garage
which may affect this Unit,

i his oz hex Parlting Bicycle Storage Unit in a dean and sightly condition,
notwithsonding that the Corpotation may make provision in its anoual budget for
the cleaning of the gacage which may affect this Unit;

vii. and repair the intedor and extedor of all doors to his of hex Commercial Unit or
Retail Unit, a5 applicable; )
vl and tepsit the intetor znd exteddor of all windows in his or her Corumercial Unit or

Ratail Unit, as applicable, as well 25 meintzin the Exclusive Use Common Element
areas fonning the eatance o the Commerdial Unit and, 25'applicable, the Retail
Unit-

c. Frcapt ag otherwise provided for in this paragraph 42, each Owner shall maintzin sy part
of the Exchusive Use Cosarnon Elements appurteasnt to such Owner’s Unit, together with
all other amenites, facilities, cqu:pm:nt betterments, i unpmvanmm and fornishings situate
or contained therein.

d. Each Retail Unit Gwner and the Commerdal Unit Owner shall, at its scls cost, be
tesponsible for maintaining and repairing, incnding without limitation, the deaning and |
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replacing {us and when necessaty or desired) of the sign affixed to the fnterior of sach Unit,
25 wall as 0t approved exterior signage placed or affived within the Sign Band (but excluding
the Sign Band itseif, which shall be maintained and wpaized by the Corporation).

e The Retait Unit Qwners shall, togethes and individually, be responsible for keeping the Ratall
Garbage Stomge Room in 2 dlean condition, subject to the standards as may be set ham
time to time by the Corporation.

E The Corporation shall mainmin the Common Tlements, but, save as otherslse provided in

patagtaph 42 of this Declaration, the Corporstion shall have no obligation to maintain
Exchusive Use Comgnon Hlements. : o

8 The Corpotation shall have the sole responsilility for and shall maintain any bers, fencing
or npise/vikzation isolation and attennation measures implemented snd maintsined on. the
Property ond forming past of the Common Elernents, including without limitation, the
secusity Feace along the common property line of the CPR tailomy right-of-way and the
Propexty oL . -

h/ The Corporation shall be responsible for the maintensnce of the following Eaclnsive Use
Common Elements: raillings on baleonits, the sunctrat elements of balcondes, and the
. waterproofing elements of the.doors providing access to the Drwelling Units, the Retail Units
and/ ar the Commerdial Unit and of thewindows. " - SR

i The Corporation shall maintain the heating, sit-condidoning, and veatilation equipment,
incinding thermostatic controls and air filters, within the Common Elements and the
Diwelling Units despite that such equipment has been instlled for the sole benefit of 2
Drvielling Unit. Malntenance includes tegulaly scheduled inspections of ol sach equipment,
the timing and fequency of sach Inspections to b detetmined by and under the direction
of the Board. Each Owner chall be liable for any dsmage due to the malfunction of any
equipement servicing his/her Unit if such damage Is caused by an act or omission of an
Ovwner, his/her agents, tepants, Famity, iovitees orlicensees. No Owner shall ma'e any
change, alterztion or addition in ox to such equipment without the prior wrttza consent of
the Board. Decisions to seplace any compenent assodated with any such heating,
siz-conditoning and ventilabon equipment shall be in the sole discretion of the Board.

j- The Corporation shall satisfy any maintemance obligations that 2n Owner is obligated to
satisfy but docs not satlsfy within 2 reasonable time aftec written notice is given by the
Corporation to the Owner, In that event, the Owner shall be deamed to have consented to -
such maintenance being carded out by the Corporation. The Crwmer shall reimburse the
Cosposation in fult for the cost of such malntecance, incnding 20y legal or collection costs
incatred by the Corporation in osdes to collect the costs of such-maintenance, and alt sach
costs may beat interast 2t the zate of 18% per annum compoundsd annually uadl paid by the
Owner. The Corporation may collect these costs in such instalments as the Board may

_ decide npon, which instalments, following written notice to the Ownes, shalt be added 1o the
rmonthly contdbutions toward the Common Fxpenses of such Owner, 2nd shail be
considered as Cotnmon Fxpenses and are recoverable as such.

JTIES OF OWHNER FOR DAMA

Despite anything to the contrasy in this Declaration, each Owner shall be tesponsible fot the cost of
sepair of all darnage to ather Units and to Common Hlernents, inchuding Fxclusive Use Common
Tlernents, caused by the Owner's failure to maintain his/her Unit or any Hxclusive Use Common
Blements forwhich the Ownex is respensible, ot for damage caused by the negfigence or wilful sct
of either the Owner ox of any pesson for whom the Ownex s responaible, except any damage for
which the repair cost may be recovered under an Insurance policy or policies maintained by the
Cotporation.

REPAIR AFTER DAMAGE

a Subject to pasagraph 45 of this Declaration and except 25 otherwise provided for is this
Declaration, e Cotporation shall repair the Common Elements and Unita after damage
resuiting from fire or other causes as are tequited to be insured against under this ’
Declhrtion or the 4, but shall not be obliged to repaiz after damages any imptovements
and betterments made by ot on behalf of 2n Owner to a Unit or to any Improvements and
battarments to (or any facilifies, secvices or amenities installed by any Unit Owners upon)
any Bxchusive Use Comimon Hlement azeas of an Owner. :

b. Fach O'wner shall repais after damage all improvements and Bettetments to his or hes Unig,
as well as all impeovements and betterments made to {or any facilities, services or amenities
installed by any Unit Owness npos) any Eachusive Use Common Elements appurtenant o
the Owner's Unit that ace made or aequired by the Owner, all at his or her own expense.

¢ The question of what constitates improvements and betterments made to 2 Unit shall be
determined by teference to a standard Unit for the class of Unit to which the Unit belongs.
In'sccosdance with the _4ir, the Board tnay, by resolution, male 3 By-law to establish what
constitugss 2 standard Unit for each class of Unit specified in the By-luw; for the puzpose of
determining the responsibllity For repafring improvements made sfter daraage and for ’
. insuring them. Such By-law shall not be effective ontil the Crwners of & majority of the
Units in the Corporation vote in favour of confirming it, with or without amendment, and a
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copy of the By-law has been registered, in accordance with the A If the Boaed does oot
pass such 2 By-law; then whit constitates a standard Unit for each elass of Unit shall be
determined in accordance with the schedule setting out & standard Unit for each class of
Unit, which the Declacant shall deliver to the Boavd as required by the 4t

d Each Crwnet shall be liable for the cost of tepait of any damage due to the malfanction of
any equipment servlczng his/her Unit that is located within his/her Unit, if such damage is

caused by any act o owmission of an Ownes, his/lex agents, tenants, famdly, inviress ot
Heensees.

& The Cozpomuon shiall make sy :ep:uzs after damagc thatan Owner ks cbkgatad to make but ‘-

does not maje within a reasonable time aftes written notice s given by the Corporation to
the Owner, In that event, the Owner shall be desmed to have consented to sach tepairs
being cardled out by the Corporation. The Owner shall reimburse the Corporation in Al for
the cost of snch repairs, incloding any legal of collection costs incusred by the Cotporation
in erder to collect the costs of such repairs, and all such costs may bear Interest at the rate
of 18% per annum compounded anmally until paid by the Owner. The Carporation may
collect thess costs in sach instaltrients as the Board may decide upén, which instalments,
Following wiitten notice b the Owner, shall be added to the menthly contiibutions toward

-the Common Expenses.of such C}wncr and shaﬂ be ccmsxdarcd as Conmon &xgcsses and

aze recoverable 2t such. -

45, SUBSTANTIAL DAMAGE *- Where the Corporation has determined, pursuant to Section 123 of
the A4, that there has been substantial damage to the Building, notice to that effect shafl bergiven
conearrently o the Qwnets end to mottgrgees of Uhnits, in accordance with the Ad, together with
notice of sny Owners’ meetings and minnees of Owners® meetings in respect thereof IF 2 dedsion
is made to terminate the povernment of the Property by the Az in the event of substantal damage
pussuznt to Section 123 of the A neither tlu: Crwness nos the Corporation need tepair the damage,

) —A complatc set of all plans and specificatons provided to
* the Corpomt:lon by the Dedmnt; including any subsequent changes to the Common Elements and
approved changes to any Unit; shall be mainteined at the office of the Comporation to be used to
facilitate rebuilding or repairing and for inspection by any Owner.

a Birg and Other Pedls: The Corposation shall obhin and maintain -insumnce, incladiog
agzinst damage by fire sod major petils {35 defined in the A, and such other perdls or
events, inchnding “all risks”, as the Board may from time to time deen advisahle, tothe Units
(excluding improvements and betterments to Usnits made or acquired by 2 Owner ot
furnishings, fornitare and other personal property belonging to an Owner, his/her fimily,
tenants, itvitees, licensees or servants), Commeon Elements ead persenal property owned by
the Co:pc\m%ion. such insurance ta be in an amount equal to the foll zeplacement cost of
such real and personal property, and suck Unils, without deduction for depredation, subject
to a reasonable deductible.

b. Liabfity Jasumance The Corpotation shell abtain and maintsdn comprehensive public
Hability insnrance, for 2 minimuam amount of $2,000,000.00, or such higher limits that toay -
be determined by the Board, insuting the Cozporation agalnst

L - itslishility resuldng from breach of duty as occupier of the Common Elements of
land that the Corporation holds as an asset and

i its Hability atising frors ownesship, use or operaton by or on its behalf of boilers,
machinery, ptessure vessels and motor vehidles.

< Directom.and Offcers Insurance The Corporation shall obtain snd maintin fnswance for
the benefit of directors or officers of the Corpotation, which indemnifles them against any
lisbility; cost, charge or sxpense incured by them in the execution of their duties, provided
that such insutanice shall not indermuify againat any liabilities incurred 25 a result of 2
contravention of Scctfon 38(2) of the st

48,  CONTENIS OF POLICIES — Such policies of insutance wilt insure the interest of the
Corporation and the Owners fom dme to time, a5 ther respective interests may appear, with
morigagee endorsements that shall be subject to ‘the provisions of this Decdamtion and the Insurznce
Trust Agreement, if any, and shall contain the follewing provizions:

% waivers of subrogation against the Cocporation, its directors, officers, manager, agents and
employeas, and against the Owners, and their agents, tensats, Emily, invitess, or licensees,
except for any damsge arising frotn arson, fraud, vehicle impact, vaodalism or malidous
mischief caused or contributed by any of the aforementioned partes;
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b. such palicy or policies of insumace shall not Be cancefled ox substantially modified without
atleast 60 days prior written notice by registered mail to all parties whose interests appear in
such policy or policies;

c wiyer of any defence based on co-nsueance ot of invalidity arising from any act ox
oraission, or breach of a statutory coadition, by any lnsured, if reasonably avatlable;

d. provision that the same shall be primary Insurance fn respect of any other insurance cartisd
by the Owner; and

e waiver of the insurer's tight to fequire xeipi;ix&, seboilding o replacing, I, afte damage, the
government of the Property by the Antls terminated. . :

o Prist to obtaining arty insurance policy, ox any renewal of an insurance policy, or at such
othet tirnes as the Board may deem advisable, the Board shall obtain from an Independent
qualified appraiser an appraisal of the full zeplaeerent cost of the Building. The cost of
such appraisal shall be a Common Bapense, Na appraisal shall be necessary with respettto

. the inidal policies placed by the Declacant. ' ’ -

b, Subject to the Insurance Teast ﬁgﬁccém'mt,vif 1y, the Cotporation shall have t_iac dghito
: ‘adjust any loss and setde any claim with respect to insutsnce placed, of tenewad; by the-

Corportion and to give such releases as are required. All chrimants, inclading the Cwoer of

2 damaged Unit, shall be bound by such settlement. The Corporation may anthorize an
Owmet to adjust ang loss to bis/her Unit

= Bvery mortgagee of o Uit shall be deemed to have waived any sight to have proceeds of
any insurance applied on accouat of the morigage.

4 A cectificate or memorandum of all insumnce polides, endorsements and renewnls shall be
provided to each Owner and mortgagee. The original policy for any insurance coverage shall
be kept by the Corporation in its offices, ayailable for inspection by an Crwmer or morigages
on easonable notice to the Corporation.

e Mo Insured, ofber than the Corportion, shall be entitled to amead any policy or policies of
insurance obtained and maintained, ot renewed, by the Corporation, or to direct that a Joss
shall be payable in any manner other than s provided in the Dedaration o the Insurance
Trust Agreement. ’

. \ AINED BY THE TNDIVIDUAL OWINERS - The foregoing insurance
is the oaly insurance required to be oblained and maintained by the Corporation. The foliowing
insurance must be obtained and maintained by an COwnes

2 insurance for:
i any additions ar improvements made to the Unig

i Eaenishings, fxtures, equipment, decarating and personal property within bis/her
Unit;

i his/her personal property and chattels slored elsewhere on the Propexty, induding
his/her automobils or sutomobiles; and

fe. loss of use and occupancy of his/ber Unit in the event of damag

Such policies of insurance shall contaln waivess of subrogation against the Corporation, its
directors, officers, manager, agents and employess, and against the other Owners and theif
agents, tzpants, family, iovitees or licensees, cxeept for any damage adslng fromm arson, fraud,
vehicle impact, vandalism os malicious mischief cansed or contributed by any of the
aforementioned pasties;

b. public liablity insurance covering any Sabilisy of an Ownex and his/her agents, tenants,
family, invitees or licensecs, to the extent mot eovered by any public Bability insurance
cbtained and maintained by the Cosporation; and

< insutance covering the deductible on the Corporation’s insurance policy for when an Owner
may be responsible

INDEMNIFICATION BY OWNERS — Each Owner shall indemaify and save the Cotporation
barmless from any loss, costs, damage, injury or Hebility (ocinding any legal fees and cxpenses
assodated with any claim ar action) which the Corporation may suffer oz incur 22 a result of any act
or omission of such Qwoer or of his/her servants, agents, tenants, Funily, nvitees of licensees that”
gires dee to o is conmected in any way to demage, loss or injusy to the Common Hlements {or
9ortio£1 of the Common Flements} or to any Unit, except for any loss, costs, damage, injucy-or
liahility acmally insured against by the Corporation. All payments to be made by the Ovmnes, a5 set
out in this pazagraph, are decrned ta be additional contributions toward the Common Bxpenses
payable by such Owner and are recaverable 25 such.

NDEMNIFICATION BY OWNERS FOR REPAIR COST AND DEDUCTIBEE, ~ Despite
the exception to the Owners obligation to indemnify set out in paragraph 31 and sabject to any
By-law deating with the responsibility foz the papment of insurznce deductibles, If an inswance
policy obtzined by the Corporation contains 5 deductible dause that limits the amount payable by the
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Insurer, and if aa Ownes, tenant of an Crwaer or & person residing in the Owner’s Unit with the

" petmission or knowledge of the Owner causes damage to any part of the Propesty, then the Owner
shall indemnify the Corperation fa an amount that is the lessex of the cost of repaidog such damage
and the deductible imit of the insurance policy obtained by the Cotporation. AH payments to be
made by the Crwner, 2a set cutin this paragraph, ate deemed to be sdditional contdbutions towmzd -
the Common Iipenses payable by the Owner and are recoverable as such.

53, SUR : :
K Immsﬂmm.&gmcmm The Corpcmmon is mthuuzed 15 enter into an agreement with
" . an Iosurance Truste, which Insurance Trvstee shaltbe o trust company registered under the
Loan snd Truet Corporations Ast or 2 Canadinn chastered bank. This 2greement shall provide
for the receipt by the Insumnce Trustee of all insurance proceeds in excess of 15% of the
replicement cost of the propesty covered by the indurance policy, that the Insurance Trustes
_ shall hold af insurance proceeds that it recaives in trust and disharse the proceeds in
satisfaction of the Corporation’s and Cromers’ tespective obligations to repair in accordance
with the provisions of the4: and this Declaration, and any amendmients to the Aifor
Declaration, and that the Insutancs Trustee shall notify the mottgagees of my insurance
: pmcae&s recelved by it
" IF e CGJ.'PQS.‘ELHDD. is wnablé to enter into such agresment with a trust campmy oea t
chartered bank, by reason of 2 refusal tp act on the part of any trust company or chattered
barlr, then the Corpotation may enter into such agreement with another corporation
aunthorizad to act a8 a twestee, o8 the Owness may approve by by-law at 2 meeting called for
that puspose.
"The Cotporation may terminate the Insugance Trust Aéret:me.nt by giving at least 60 days
rotee in writing of the tepmination date to the Insurance Trustee,
b. Proceeds of Insurance: .
L If the Corporation is obligated to sepait of rephace the Comnmon Elements, any Unit
or any asset insured in accordance with the provisions of the.4d, then the
Insurance Trustee shall hold sll proceads for the Corpomtion and shall dishuzse
snme in accordance with the provisions of the Insumance Trust Agreement i order
to satisfy the obligztion of the Corporation to make such repalss.
i If thete Is no obligation by the Carporation to repait ot replacs, and if there is
tesmination in sccordance with the provisions of the.a, or otherwise, then the
Insurance Trustee shalt hold all proceeds for the Owners in the propordon of theit
:r_spective inrerests in the Common Rlements and shall pay such proce..ds to the
Owners in such proportions upon registration of a sotice of termination by the
Cormpomtion. Notm?.hstmdmg the foregoing, any proceeds payable as aforesaid
shall be subject to payment in favour of any mortgages ox mortgagees to whom
such loss is payable in 2ny policy of insurance and in sadisfacdon of the amount due
under s Certificate of Lien registared by the Cozporation agatast sm:h Unit, in
accordance with the priogties thercof
i If the Board, in sccordance with the provisions of the Act, determines that
1. there has not been sebstantal damage to 35% of the Building or
2 there has been subsmatial damage ta 25% of the Building and within 60
days therezfter the Owags whe own 80% of the Units do notvote for
termination, .
then the Insurance Trustee shall hold afl proceeds for the Corporation and Owners
whose Units bave been darmaged as their respective intetests may appear and shall
disbuzse sane in zceordance with the provisions of this Dedamntion and the
Insutance Tmst Agreernent in oxder to satisfy their respective chligations to make
repairs pursuant to the provisions of this Dedaration and the A2
PART 8
54, WWMQH n addision to any other duties set out elsewhaze in this

Declaration, and specified in the By-laws, the Corporation shall have the following'dudes:

2 Ensure that no actons or steps ate taken by ox on behalf of the Corpomtion, ot by any
Owmet or their respective servants, agents, tenatits, farnily, invitees or Hieensees which would
prohibit, restrict, limir, hinder or intecfere with the Declamot’s ability to utllize portons of

. the Comtaon Elements of this Condominiem for its marketing / sale / constinction
programs in connection with sny part of the Building or Phase 1, 23 more pnr.timlady set
out in the foregaing provisions of this Dedaration.

b. Baosute that fio actons of steps ate taken by or on behalf of the Cotporation, of by say .
Owner or their respective servants, agents, tehants, Bunily, invitees or Heensees, which would
prohibit, restriet, liot, hinder o interfere with access to, egress from and/or the use of any
easernent enjoyed by Phase 1 or its tesidents, tenants and invitees as more particulady set out
in the provisions of this Declatation.
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Enter into, abide by and comply with, the terms and provisions of any cutstanding
‘subdivision, condorninium, site pln, development or similar agreaments, inciuding, without
limitation, any agreements with the Greater Toronte Transit Authordty of the Canadian
Pacific Redlway refated to the railway lands abutting the Property and the Odour Miggadon
Agrestnent (as well a3 enter into a formsl assumption agreement with the Clty of Toronto oz
other governmental authordties of the Greater Toronto Transit Authority or the Canadian
Pacific Rafiway or National Rubber Technologies Corporation, of their respective successors
and assigns, relating to suech agreements, if so required by the City of Toronta o other
governmental anthorities of such other parties or the Declarand), on the vadetstinding that,
such assamption agreements shall indude an indethnity from the Cotparation in favour of
the Declarant against all costs, claims, damages and/or labilides that the Declarant may
hereaftes suffer or incuras ¢ result of {or in coanection with) any caim o proceeding
hereafer made ot pursued against the Declarant by any covofes-party to any such agreement
because of any breach of any term ot provision therennder cornmitted by the Cotporation of -
by anyone else for whose actions or amissious the Corporation is linble, at Jawr of in equity.

Maintain and zepair any remining walls or exterior perimeter fences esected along the
boundasies of the Condomininm (or any partion thereof), a3 well 23 the Condominfurn's
landscaping treatments and features (inclading all planters, and both hardand solt =7
landscaping eleiients) fnstalled within any non-Exclusive Use Common Blement agas, and ©
1o-clean and remove 4ll dift, debiis and snow From all pestions of the internal : -
soadway/ deiveway and garege camp leading into the vaderground patking garage secving and
besefitting the Condominium, and to correspondingly temove snow, ice and debrs from the
Padestrisn Commons {and from ol other outdoor walkways and drivewnys located within ~
the Condomsshun), and Fom the public sidewalle areas slong the patimetes of the
Condominiom (inchding the public sidevwalk sreas adjacent to each of the Commercial Unit
and the Retail Units). '

Maintai, sepait, msure and Muminate the Pedestian Commons, together with 2ll of the
hard 2nd soft landscaping elements zssociated therewith.

Refeain, either directly or inditectly, from preventing ox resuicting the pgeneral publics access
to, egress from or use of the Pedestrian Commons, induding, without limitation, the
ecection of aoy fences or other structures inhdbiting such access or use, from either or both
of Keele Street and the public lunewny to the south of xnd adjacent to the Property, daring
any day of the year, subject, however, t any such access to and/or nse of the Pedestrian
Coramaons beiog restiicted or refused fn those clicomstances more particularly autlined in
paragraph 22 of the Declaration.

“Take all reasonable steps fo ensuze that the Car Shace Parking is used, in perpetnity, only 23
past of a "car-shase program.® The foregoing duty shall alsa incinde the obligation of the
Corporztion to entet into and abide by {und at all times maintain in place, for as loog es same
is vishle ot commercially reasonable} an'agresment with the Car-Sharing Cormpany thatwill
provide cat-sharing services and benefim to, among others, Diwelling Unit Owners of this
Condomisium 2s conternplated elsewhere In this Declaration.

Observe, abide by and comply with, all of the outstanding restrictive covenanis contained i
the Restrictive Covenant binding upon the Propetty, and to indemoify and sgve the
Declarant harmless from and againet all costs, clairas, damages and/or Babiliies which the
Declarant may hereafrar suffer oz incur as & result of {or in conpection witk) any daim or

_ proceeding hereafter made or pursued against the Declatant by the Canadian Tize

Cotpotztion Limited (or by any other pardes or entities) because of any breach of any of the
aforementioned restrictve covenants committed by the Corporation (or by anyone dse for
whase sctions of orsissions the Corporation Is Hable, at law or in equity). )

If Sign Baads sre mupplied, maintaia and repaic them, aad keep them in good, clean and
proper condition at all times, and ensure that they do not cause any intezference with any
pedestrian ar vehicular traffic adjacent to the Condominium, and that the line of sight of any
neatby traffic sign or waffic signal is not obstructed or obscured by any cae of themm.

Eoter into, und abide by the provisions of, a servicing agreement with the Utility Monktor
(initially designated by the Declarant to be Provident Energy Management Inc), prsssant to
which the Utllity Moniter shall be retained by the Corporation to: .

i cead the thermal check meter 2ad the dlectriity check metess appurtenant &0 each
of the Dwrelling Units, on 2 periodic basis, and issue invoices to sach of the
respective Dwelling Unit Owners for the cost of their respective congumption of |
electricity services, and for the cost of heating and cooling theis respective Drwelling
Units, deterrmined in accordance with the Utlity Monitor's check meter readings:

i sead the check of conswmption smeters for watet and clectricity scrvice sppustenant
1o each of the Commescial Unit and the Retail Units o a pedodic basis, and issue
inwoices to each of the respective Cners of the Comtnercial Unit and the Retail
Units for the cost of their respective comsemption of water and dectricity,
determined jn accordance with the Utllity Monitor's check saster readings;

ifi.- attend to the maintenance, repair or replacement, as and when necessary, of each of
the thermat check metess and the sleetsicity check meters appurtenant to £ach of the
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Dwelling Units, a5 well 25 each of the cheek meters for water and electricity service

appurtenant to each of the Commerctal Unit and the Retail Units, subject to the

overtiding obligation of the Corporation to pay (o to forthwith fully retinburse the

Utility Monitor} for all costs and expenses incurred in connection with such

maintenance of repait work snd/ ot seplacement of any of the safd metets or check
- meters apputtenant to each of the Units in this Condominium; and

fr. charge back the cost of such meter aad/ or sub-meter sercing and invoidog serviers,
to each of the Dwelling Unit Owners and the Owncts ofthe Commzm:ml Unit and
the Retil Umts respertively, :

’I‘szc all feasonable stq:s to ensure tiat thc tha:mal check meters and the &Iectx:lcity (:heck‘.
meters appurtenast to each of the Dwdhng Units, a5 well a3 each of the check metess for -
water-and electricity service appurtenant to each of the Gommescial Unit and the Retail
Units, are in good working order (zad propesly tested and serviced from dme to tme), and
that said meters o sub-metets ate read by the Utility Monitor (and invoices reflecting the
cost of the redevant willity consumption, based on said meter and/or sub-meter readings, ace
catrespoadingly isseed by the Utllity Monitot) on a pedodic basis, 25 and when requited in -
accordance with the fozegoing provisions of this Declatation, and accardingly to:

i collect from each Dwelling Unit Owner his or Ber uap:ud smonnt frord tine o
time oo account of the Dwalimg Unit's Uhility Consumpticn Cost, 2ad to maintain
and enforce the Corporation’s lien ageinst the Dwelling Uhit of each defaulting
Owner thereof, pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this Dieclaration;

R coliect from each Owner of the Commerdal Unit and the Retall Unlis is vapaid

amounts from time to Hme on account of its Comumercial Utility Cost, and to
mainhin and enforce the Corparation's lien against the Commercial Unit and the
Retail Units of each defaulting Owner thereof, pursuant to the foregoing provisions
of this Declagation; and

it pay (o forthwith fully zeimburse the Utility Moniror) for alf costs and expenses
incurred in connection with any requized maintenance, repalr and /5t replacement of
any of the metets and/or sub-meters appurtetiant to each of the Dwellmg Uaits, the
Commescial Unit and the Rewil Undts, respectively.

Allow each of the owners of the Commetdal Unit and the Retall Units to hook into (and
obtzin the nse and benefit of) the Corporation’s water and electricity serviess, provided each
of the Commercil Unit and the Retal Units are sepacstely metered o cherk metered and
corzespondingly invoiced directly by the Utility Moritor for their respective consumption of
water and eleciricity services, in accordance with the foregoing provisions of the Declaration,

Epsuce that no actions ot steps are taken by of on behalf of the Corporation of by myone
dse (save a3 otherwise expressly provided or contemplated in the Declamtion to the
contrary} which would imit, restrict or interfere with the pedestrian access and egress of -
cach of the Ownets and tesants of the Commercial Unit and the Retail Units, and their
respective authorized agents, representatives, employees and/or contractas over, acoss,
upon and through all outdeor and indoor wallcways, comidots, stairwells and/ox ramps
within the Condominfum, as follows:

L with respect to the Retail Units, the Retail Corridor, which is situate on Level A,
togethet with sy fire cxit stafewells and corddors {wherever situate} for emergency
EETESS pUIposes;

i with respeet to the Retail Units, the Retail Garbage Stotage Room on Level A;

with rspect to the Rewail Units, the Retaill Parking iits;

iv. with respect to the Retall Units and the Cornmercial Unit, the independent EVAC
heating and cooling units or systems (acluding any independent air condidoning
system o condenser), together with oll equipraent, fixtures snd installations
appurtenant theteto, which ptovide hesting and/ or cooling services to any of the
Commerdial Unit and Retail Units;

v. with respact to the Retall Units and the Commerdial Unit, those aress of the
Condominium which contain or house the water and electricity meters oz check
mcters apputtenant to szch of the Commescial Unit and Retal Ulls, together with
all switch gears, breaker panels and other electrical squipment and appustenances
theteto, utbized in connection with the operation or servidag of the
commerciel/retall units; and

vi with respect to the Retail Units and the Commerdal Unit, the Condominium's
miechanical, electiieal and/or telepbone or telecom rooms), utilized in connection
with the operation or servicng of the Commercial Unit and‘Retail Units {or any
portion theteof);

E

subject however to sach reasonable and customaty testrictions on access thereto 25 muy be
implemented by any securty personnel retained by or on behalf of the Corporation and
provided that the security of the Condominfom and its tesidents and property are nok
adversely affected,
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1

Tnsure that 1o sign or other advertising material is instelled or affired by anyone within the
sntedor of any of the Commercinl Unit and Retil Units that is visible Fom the extesior of
such unit, and that no extesior signage is phiced ox installed within the Sign Band unless and
untll (in cach casc) the size, deslgn, graphics, colous, compositon, text and Jocation thetzof
has first bean approved by the Declacant or the Board, and same otherwise camplies in all
respects with the provisions of the applicable zoning by-lzws.

Ensute {to the extent tensonably possible) that each of the Owners of the Retail Units places

" their respective garbage (originating from bis or her own Unit) in the wreas located within

the Retail Garbage Storage Roon: designated fot the storage of their gathage and co-
ordinates the scheduling of all gatbage pick-up and removal services with respect to such
Owners Unit in conjonction with (and with the prior appzoval of} the Condominiur's
propexty managar (inchuding the timing and frequency of the transporttion of such Owner's
gathage from the Retail Garbage Storage Room to the designated garbage staging and
collection arca ot, if theve is no, designated garbage staging znd collection ares for use by the
Retafl Units, to the street For municipal garkage collection).

Ensuce (to the extent reasonsbly possible} that the Owmer of the Commercial Ut cox
ordinates the schednling of 2ll garbage pick-up snd temoval setvices with respect to much
Owner's Unit in conjunction with (und mth the prios approval ofy the Condomipfum’s
propesty manages (ncuding the Bming and fequiticy of the anspoitation of such Owier's
garbzge to the designated garbage staging and collection atea or, if thers Is no designated ’
garbage staging and collection arca fos vse by the Commercial Ui, to the strest for
municipal parbage collection). )

Easure {to the sxtent reasonably possible) that sio gasbage and/or garbage containers are left
outside on the sidewalk acea along any portion of the perimeter of the Condomisium at any
time ’ .
Atrange for = traincd pesson to be presentat all times duting the collection/removal of
tesidential garhage and recycliog from the Condominiom, in order to propedy manoeuvie
aad transport the Condominhum's garbage and recycling containers (situate within the

‘Resideatial Garbage Storage and Recycling Roots) to 2nd from the designated extedor

grrbage collection ates, and to ensuze that no grrbage and recycling containers whatsoaver
are left cutside, except on the momings of designated garbage and recycling pick-vy days.

A6 necessary, to provide direction and supervision of the eotlection and removal by the
Retadl Unit- Owness 2ad the Commerdial Unit Owner of their respective gachags and, if
epplicabie, recpcling

When the Corporstion formally retins an independent consultant to condoct a pexformance
audit in accordance with the provisions of section 44 of the 4z and section 12 of
ORep48/01 (the Pedformance Andit) at any tme berween the sixth month and the tenth
month following the registrarion of this Declaration, then the Cotporation shall be raquired
fieH ’

L petmit the Declarant and its authorized eciplogees, agents and representatives to
accompany (and confer with) the consultantis) retsined to curry out the
Parformance Audit for the Corporntion {the Performance Aunditor) while the
Performance Audit is being carried out, and to pravide the Declarant with at least
15 days’ wtitten tiotice prior o the commencement of the Pecforrnance Audit; and

i permit the Decluant and its authorived comployess, agents and tepreseniztives t©
catey out any repair or remedial wrodk identified or recoimended by the
Performance Auditor in connection with the Performance Andit Gf the Declarant
chooses to do so);

for the purposes of facilitating and expediting the rectification snd audit process (and
bringing all matters requizing rectification to the immediate atiention of the Declarant, so
that same may be promply dealt with), and affording the Declazant the eppottunity to
verify, cladfy or explain any possible matters of dispute to the Performance Auditor, poor [
the cnd of the sleventh month following the registration of the Declaration, when the
Petformance Andit ks to be completed and the Performance Auditor’s repost submitted to
the Bonrd and to the Taron Warmnty Corporation in accocdance with the provisicns of the
At

Take all ensonable steps to collect fom each Owner bis or her proportiotiaste shate of the
Common Expenses and to maintain and enforce the Corporation’s lien ardsing pustant o
the e, against each Uit in cespect of which the Owner has defanlted in the papment of
Common Expenses.

G, immediately after registration of the Declatation, i€ reqired, oty casement in
perpetuity in favour of utility suppliers or cable television opemators, over, under, vpos,
2cross and tirough the Common Elements, fox the putposes of facilitating the copsteuction,
installation, operation, maintenance o repeair of utility or cable television lines ot equipiuent
(and all necessary appustenances thereto) in arder to Faclitate the supply of utfities and
cable television service to each of the Units and, if so requested by the trsnsferees of such
easements, to enter iato (and abide by the retms and provisions of) an agrecment with the
ntility or cable television suppliers pertnining to the provision. of their services to'the
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55.

54.

57.

5%

60.

61

Budlding, aud for such parposes snsct such By-laws or sesolutions as sy be requiced to
sapction the foregoing

w. Take all actions reasenably necessacy as sy be requiced to flflt any of the Corpormtion’s
- duties aad chligations putsuant o this Declaration.

} ~ Toronto Ttansis Comrxﬁssi;m Wheel-
Buiiding may not be available aad such services For the disabled ey have to be scenred from
alternate service providess or provided ut altesnate building cotrances on the Progerty. -

EMISSIONS WARNING CLAUSE - Parts of the Building are in close proximity to the Natiotial
Rabber Technologies Corpotation’s (NRT) manufzeraing plant, which operates 24 hours a day, 7
days a week. Vagous processes may operate continmously. Activities include the venting of plant
exhaust ait and rubber manafactaring odonss; and the operation of varous maounfactidng processes
for the making of various rubber products. There may be alterations and/ or expansions to the NRT

- szs’égcd é)am‘n-i'tl Ats:} ce_s of each'of the towers that make up the .

‘operations at this plant in the fotare by NRY, its suceessors ot assigns which may require approvals

Eoin vadous authotities includitiy, but not limited to, the Ministry of the Bavitenmentand the City .
of Toranto. Notwithstanding' the inclusion of certin sitigation fratiares within the Buildingto
fessen the odour from the NRT plint, from time to time odours from the plant could be uapleasant ~ -
and could affect the living covironment of the residents in the Bulding, and NIUT will not be
responsible for any complaints or claims adsing from any of the activities at or relating to the NRT
Plant, propesty or opesations thereon, NRT warrants that the emissions emanating from the NRT
Plant do not exceed concentrations for human health-based limits specified within the Genersi-Alr
Potlution Regulation under the Ontatio Bnviroamental Protection Aet at the Property

D =i ~The Cotporation shail have the dght, vpon 2
zesolution of the Board duly passed, to extend snow clearing contracs entered into by the
Corporation to indude the deating of enow from the City Lane, and the costs thereof shall form
pact of the Cormmon Expenses,

RIGHTS OF ENTRY

S The Corporation or any iusucer of the Propesty or any part of the Praperty, together with
their respective agents, employees or anthosized representatives, or any other persen
authotized by the Board, shall be eniitled o enter any Usit or any past of the Bxclusive Use -
Commen Elements, at all rzasonable times znd vpon giving reasonable notice, for the
puspeses of curying out the objects and duties of the Corporation or to exercise the powers
of the Corporation. : :

b. ‘The Corperation ot any insurer of the Propesty o any part of the Property, together with
their respective agents, employees or anthotized tepresentatives, or any othes petson
authorized by the Board, shall be entitled, where necesaary, to enter any Unit or any part of
the Bxclusive Usz Commeon Elements appurtenant to such Unit, at such reasonables times

and upon giving reasonable aotice, to facflitate window washing and maintenance of the
Units below:

& In case of an emesgendy, any agent, amployee or authorized representative of the
Corporation may enter a Unit at auy firne withoat notice, for the purpose of repairing the
Unit, the Common Elements ot sny part of the Exclusive Use Common Blements
appurtenant to 2 Unit, ot for the purpose of conectiog any condition that might resolt in
damage oz loss 1w the Property or wo the Building or any 2ssets of the Cotporation. The
Corporztion or anyone authorized by it may determine whether such an emerpency exists.

d. i an Owoer, mesident or tenant of 2 Unitis not personatly preseat togrant eatry, the
Corporation, or its agents, employecs or authorized representatives may enter such Unit
‘without rendedng it, or them, liable to aay claim ot cause of action For damages by reason
of sach entry, provided that they cxercise reasonable care.

e The rights and authority hereby reserved to the Corporation, and any insuver, and theic
agents, employees of authorized representatives, do not impose any responaibility or liability
for the care or supervision of any Unit, except as specifically provided in the Dadarstion ox
the Byulaws. ’

INYALIDITY — Bach of the provisions of this Declattion being independent and sevessble, the
invalidity orunenfosceability in whole or in part of any one at more of such provisions shall not
impair or affect te validity or enforceabiiity of the remainder of this Declaration.

WAIVER. ~ The failure to take action to enforce any provisen contained in the 4, the Declaration,
the By-laws, or the Rules of the Cozporation, Irrespective of the number of vielations or breaches
which may occur, shall pot constitute 2 waiver of the rght 1o do so thereafter, nor be deemed to
shrogate or walve any such provision.

INTERERETATION - In the Declaration, unless the context ptherwise requires, words importing
the singular rumber only indude the phurst and vice-vessa; words importing the masculine gender
include the feminine and neuter gender and vice-verss; and words importing pemson Inchude
companies, corpozations, pactherships and any number or sggregate of persons. Whenever refersnce
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is made in this Declamtion to any statute ot secton of 2 statute, sach refecence is deemed to extend
and apply to any amendments to the statute or section of the statute or reenscinent of the stafute
or section of the stetute, 23 the case may be

62 NOTICE —Modee shall bé given:

1. to an Owner o mortgages, in accordance with the 4d; and

b tothe Cotporation, by giving snme to any director or officer of the Carparation, sither
pexsoruﬁy orby orchnary mail, posezge prepaid, addressed to the Cotporatmn at ns ad‘dr:ss
" -for service

v

If suich notice is mailed as set out abcva in this paragraph, the same shall be deemed to have bem
received and to be effective o the thivd business day following the day on which it was mafled. IF
such notice is given by facsimile tansmission o by electronic mail on or before 5 p.m. in Taroato,
then the same shall be effective on the day on which the facsimile tennsimission is made oz the
electronic mafl is sent (provided such day s 2 business day), otherwise such notice shall ba affectivc
on tha business day that ;mmed.lata%y next foliows.

63,

Bﬁﬁm A]lpxesmt :md ﬁ:mreDwncrs munbem of thcsr households tcmnts, guests,

inviteea and licensees shall be suBject-to and cornply with this Declarition, the By-luws, the Rales and
any fawhisl smendments to them.

N WITNESS WHERECF the De t has affixed its corpormte seal under the hands of its proper ofﬁcens
duly authorized in that behalf this y of january 2011.

KINTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Pex W

Name: Blanka Simeckovs
Tide: ABQ.

Per: /’_7'/—:’—7/

Name: Gordon Moir ~
THle ASQC

We have the authority to bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULE A
TODECLARATION
FIRSTLY

In the City of Toronto, ia the Province of Ontaro, being composed of part of Lots 1 to 15, inclasive,
Registered Plan 761 Yorl; Lots 16 to 20, inclusive, Registered Plan 761 York; Block B, Registered Plan
761 York; part of Blocks A, C and D, Registeced Plan 761 Yorls pact of Lage, Registered Plan 761 closed
by By-law 18532, Instrument Number WH72640 (Fitstly); pat of Vasthorne Street, Registered Plan 761
closed by By-law 6411, varegistered; pact of One Foot Reserve, Registered Plan 641 Yosk abutiing Lane;
part of Lot 14 and part of Lot 15, Registered Plan 641 Yorig part of Lage, Registered Plan 641 York
closed by By-law 18532, Instrument Number WEHT2640 (Secondly); Part of Lots 1 to 3, inclusive, ~
. Registered Plan 1400 York; part of Lot 14, Registered Plan 576 Yok, designated as Part | ona plan of
survey of record deposited fn the Land Tites Division of the Toronto Registry Offce (No. 66} 25
Referenc: Plan 66R-25139 (heseinafter referred o os the Condominiam Lands). ©~ . ¢~

SUBJECT TO an casernent in fvour of Rogers Cable Cormmunications Inc, as in Tnsteament
Nomber AT1426975, ’

TOGETHER WITH an casement over Part Lot 1, 2 and 3, Registered Plan 1400 Torontd, and over
Part of Vaohotne Street, Reglstered Plan 761 West Tozonto Junction, dosed by naregistered By-law
6411, all designated as Pare 2 on Reference Plan 66R-24610, uat] such tiroe a5 said Past 2 has been

. dedicated for public lane purposes, a5 in Instaumen: Number AT2055355, ’

SECONDLY

- In the City of Toronto, in the Province of Ontaro, being cotnposed of part of Lots 1 to 15, inclusive,
Registered Plan 761 Yorls pazt of Blocks € 20d ID, Registered Plan 761 York; pat of Lane, Registered
Plag 761 closed by By-law 18532, Instrurnent Number WH?2640 (Firstly); pact of One Foot Reserve,
Registered Plan 641 York abuttiag Lane; part of Lot 14 and part of Lot 15, Registesed Plan 641 Yotk
part of Lane, Registered Plan 641 Yok closed by By-law 18532, Instrament Number WEHT72640

- {Sccondly); part of Lot 14, Registered Plan 576 Yark, designated as Part 2 on a plan of survey of record

depositad in the Land Tides Division of the Teronto Registry Office (No. 66) as Reference Plan 66R~

25139 (referred to as the Phase 1 Lands).

SUBJECT TO an easernent in favour of Rogers Cable Comemnirations Inc, a3 in Instrument
Number AT1426975. -

TOGETHER WITH an casement over Past Lots 1, 2 and 3, Registered Plan 1400 Toroato, 2ad over
Part of Vaghorne Street, Registered Plan 761 West Torcnto Junction, closed by untegistered Dy-law
6441, 2l designated as Part 2 ont Reference Plan §6R-24610, vodl such time as said Part 2 bas beent
dedicated for public lane purposes, a5 in Instrument Number AT2055355.

Being all of LN, 21356--0201(LT)

In out opinion, based on the parce] register and the plans and docoments recorded in them, the legal
description set out ahove in "SECONDLY" is correet, the casements hereinbefors described in
"SECOMNDLY™ will exist in law upon registration of the amendment to the dechisetion and descrption
creating the phase and the declamnt is the registered owner of the lands included in the phase and
appurtenant easements hereinbefore deseribed. .

Tler Carnpbell LLE, solicitors and duly suthosized ageats fox
KINTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Date: May 255 2011 Pex _
‘ Edward M. Hyland

In our opinion, based on the parcel register and the plans and documents reghrded in them, the
foliowing described eascrnents will merge and no longer exist in Jyw upon the registration of the
amendment to the declaration: i

SUBJECT TO gghts-ofway or rights in the mafure of easements over the Condominium Laads in
Bvour of the cwners, their successors and assigns, being appurtenant to and for the benefit, of those
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lands aad premises described as pat of Lats 1 to 15, incinsive, Registered Plan 761 York; pat of Blacks

C acd I, Registered Plaa 761 Youl; pact of Lane, Registared Plan 761 dosed by By-law 18532,

 Instrurnent Number WH72640 (Firstly); part of One Foot Reserve, Registered Plan 641 Yotk abutting
Lane; part of Lot 14 and patt of Lot 15, Registered Plan 641 York; part of Lane, Registered Plin 641
York closed by By-law 18532, Instrument Number WH12640 {Secondly); part of Lot 14, Registered Plan

. 576 Yok, desigrated as Part 2 on 2 plan of survey of record depisited in the Land Titles Division of the
Tomntp Registry Office (No. 66) as Reference Plan 66R-25139 (referred o 25 the Phase 1 Lands),

. X%c? ;gi;;s-ofumy or rights in the pansre of casements are as follows, as in Insrrument Numsher

(&) aright-of-suppost in and through ell structural members, including, but aot Hemited to, load
ba.:af;fng walls, columes, Roor and soof slabs, footings, foundation and soil ali of which are sinmte
within the Common Hlements of this Condominium and is necessary for support of the Phase 1

&) the fire, wnimpeded and usintecupted use of 2oy grhage chutes, including the passage of refuse
and recycling theough the said gadhage chutes, sitnate withis the Common Elements of this
Condomininm, necessaty to the operation of the Phase § Lands;

{©) 1o, on, over and song the Common Flements of this Condorninium, for the zctess of persons,
matetials, vehicles and equipment aecessaty for the mainrenance, repair, operdtion, installation and
reconstruetion of any mechanical or electrical appatatus, installation or equipmesnt fnduding, but
not limited t, gas mains, water mains, stotn and sanitry sewers, electrical cables, wites, conduits,
telephone and cable relevision cables, wites, conduits, a5 well as the provision of utilides and
serviges through such apparms, festallation or equipment, which are necessary to the operation of
the building or builldings sitwmte or to be sttuste within the Phase 1 Laads;

{4) in, on, over and alcog the Common Elements of this Condominiurn, for the aceess of persoas,
matedals, vehicles and equipment necessary for the maintenance, repait, operaton, construction
aed reconstruction of the stucture situate o to be situate withio the Phase 1 Lands;

{£) in, o, over and along the Common Elemeénts of this Condominfum for the purposes of storm
ware or surface drainages ’

{fy  in, on, over and along the Common Element of this Condominium on Levels 1 to 3, both
inclusive, for the puxpose of pedestdan access, egress over and along, and/or use of, said .
Common Elements, such dght-ofway or right in the nature of an easemnent to be in favour of the
owsers of the Phase 1 Lands, their successozs and assigns, and their respéedve tenants, lavitees
aod licensees, providid, however, that such access, egress and use shall be subject to any
reasorable restricticos imposed by the property menagement personnel of this Condeminium as
well a3 the restrictions set outin the mles of the Condominiumy

(B i, on, over and sloog exterior Coramon Elements on Level 1 of this Condomininm on which are
situate amenities such as benches, landscaped areas and bicycle lock-up aress, for the puspose of
pedestzian access aod egress thereon and/or any use thereof appropriate for the reasonable use
and enjoyment of any such amenites by the owners of the Phase 1 Lands, their successors 20d
assigns, and their respective tenanty, invitees and licensees, provided, howeves, that such access,
egress and use shall be subject to any masonable restrictions imposed by the property management
persoanel of this Condominium as well as the sestrictions set out in the rales of the

. Coudominfurg .

() in, on, over zad along the extedor Common Elements on Levels 1 to 3, both incluskve, for the
purpose of vehicular access and egress over and along s2id Common Elements, such right-of-way
o fight In the nature of an easetnent to be in favour of the owners of the Phase 1 Lands, their
successorsand zasigns, and theit respective tenanss, invitees and licensess, provided, however, that
such access, egress and use shail be subject to any reasonable restrictions imposed by the property
management petsonnel of this Condomigium a8 well as the restrictions set out i the reles of the
Condominiurm;

@  in, on, overand along the Comeon Elements on Level A of this Condomisium for the purposes
of pedestrian access and egress oves, upen and aloag those walkways situate thereon and
pedestrian and vebicular access and egress ovex, upors and along the dedveways and part of the
intedot garage arez situate thereon, such tight-ofway or dight in the rature of an eastrnent to be in
favour of the cwners of the Phase 1 Lands, their successors and assigns, and thelr respective. |
tenants, Invitess and licansess, provided, bowever, that such fght-ofway or rght in the sature of
an easement shall be subject to any reasonable restictions imposed by the property mansgement
personnel of this Condominium as well as the restrictions set outin the rules of the .
Condominium; '



@
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s, o, oves and along the Common Elements op Level B of this Condominium for the purposes
of pedestrian access and sgress over, wpon and along those walkways sitnate thereon and
pedestzian and vehicular access and egress over, spon 20d slong the driveways and part of the
interior garagy: area sitvate thereon, such Hght-ofiway or dghtin the namre of 2 edsement to be in
favour of the owners of the Phase 1 Laads, their suctessots and assigns, and theit zespective
tenaiits, invitees and licensées, provided, however, that such dght-ofway or fght in the mature of
an easenent shall be subject to any ressonable restrictions imposed by the property management |
pexsonnel of this Condotniniuen as well a5 the restrctions set out in the mies of the
Coandorniniem;

the free, unimpeded aad uninterrupted fow of aiz in aod throwgh 2oy ait intake and air exhaust
shaft sitaate within the Common Elements of this Condorminium, which is secessary for the
ventilation of the structure situate within the Phase 1 Lands; .

4 temporary right-of-way or tight in the nature of an easement in, over, along and upon the
Common Elements of this Condomizium for construction purposes, includiog, but not Emited to,
the erection of hoarding, tieback and shoring systems, nectssary for the construction of day
buildings on the Phase 1 Lands, which said temporary sight-of-wey or dght in the nature of an
eusement shall be terninable upon the completion of construction of all such buildings.

TOGETHER WITH rights-of-way and rghts In the nature of easements in favour of the
Condominivm Laods, 45 in Instromment Number AT2630973: -

@

®

@

®
@

2 dght-of-suppost in and through all structusad members induding, but not Emited to, load headng
walls, [ootings, columas, floor and roof slabs, siteate within the Phase 1 Lands and which Is
necessary for the support of the building or buildings sitate within the Condominivm Lands;

in 20d through the Phase 1 Lands, 2 right to the free, vnimpeded and unintermipted Aow of air in
and through 20y aiv iarke and air exbavst shaft sitmate within the Phase 1 Lands, which is
necessary for the ventilation of the bullding or buildings and improvements sitiate within the
Condominium Lands; ’

in, on, over and along the Phase 1 Lands, for the aceess of persons, materials, vehicles and
equipment necessary for the maintenence, repair, opemtion, installation asd reconstruction of any
mechanical or electrical apparanss, instalfation or equipment including, but not limited to, gas
mains, water rmaies, storm and sartacy sewers, electrical cables, wires, conduits, telephone and
cable television eables, wires, 2nd conduis that are situate within the Phase 1 Lands, a3 well as the
provision of utilides and services through such apparatos, installation or equipment, which are
secessary to the operation of the buildings situate within the Condominivm Tands;

in, on, over zad along the Phase 1 Lands, for the sceess of persons, materials, vebices and
equipment necessaty for the maintenaace, repair, operation, construction and reconstraction of
the buildings sitaate withis the Condomininm Lands; and )

in, og, over and along the Phase 1 Laads for the purposes of stotm water or sueface deainage;

in, o, over and long the Phase 1 Lands for the puspose of pedestrian access and egress thereon
and/or any use thereof sppropriate for the reasonable use and enjoyment of amenities such as
benches, landscaped areas and bicycle lock-up posts sitsate on the said Phase 1 Lands by the
owness of il in this Condemintum, their successors and assigos, and thelr respective tenants,
inwitees and Heensees, provided, however, that such access, egress and use shall be subject 1o any
reasoneble restdctions imposed by the owner of the Phase 1 Lands.

Tter Campbell LLP, soficitors and duly authorized agents for
EINTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Date: Iv.iay&%ﬂ Per . V\

Edward M. Hyland \
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Declaration . Page 35

SCHEDULEE -
TO DECLARATION

sent i) ee

Servient Lauds |

1. We, Meridian Credit Union Limited, have 2 mortgege registered against land owned by the declarant
that is includsd In the property but notincladed in 2 phase, inchiding the buildmgs and structures on
- the land, ragistered as Instrument Number AT1919889 in the Land Titles Division of the Toronte-
Regisery Orffice (No. 66). .

Z We consent to the registation of thi,s Dedstation, pursuast to the A, against the land or the
interests appurteaant to the land, 15 the land and the Interests are descdbed in the Deseription.

3. We are entided by law to grant this consent.

Dated this_J 3 dey.of .__Sﬂama@/(gy oo o
S S MERIDIAN CREDIT UNION LIMITED |
I;TW wlio Amodeo

ges, Commrcial Services

O
NAME, ! A.G. Iwachiw
T\ Zanon Zen) AG biacly

We have the authorty 1o bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULE B

TO DECLARATION

t

ortga

1; C '\X;‘f The Guatantes, Cbinpa.ny of Nm:th Ametica, hmrt‘té.regstercd mortéagc within 'thc';:ncmmg-of; :
clause 7(2)(5) of the Condsmininm ez, 1993, repistered as Instrament Ninnber AT1219890, i the
Tand Tides Division of the Toroato Registry Office (No. 66).

2 We consent to the registration of this Declamtion, pusmant to the A&, against the land or the
interests appurtepant to the land, a5 the land and the Interests are descrbed in the Descrption.

W pos tpone the mor
' dcsc::[bed i ‘ichedule A to the Declm:attcn

tpages and the interests nader them to the Declartion and the eascments

A W ark entitled by law to gmur this consent anri postponr.mcnt.

Datod this ﬁh‘day of %C@Mtﬁb 2010.

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF
NORTH AMERICA

/,{ f:‘Af\./

é’amela Martin
Manager, Developer Suret:

p 2 3 ;:G”?“ﬂ
ﬂ“&"l“‘mm T

NAME:
i1y, SEMORMANAGER, NTIONAL SURETY

We have the awthotity to bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULEB
TO DECLARATION
s £ Mo (e

Servient Lands

1. We, The Guaraneee Compan;r of Norxth Amerca, have 2 mortgage registeted against hind o*amed by
the declasant that is included fo the property but notinchded in a phase, inciuding the buildings and
structizes on the land, registered as Instrument Numbr:r AT1910890, in the Land Tides Division of
the Toronte Registry Office No 66}

2 We consent to the zegistration of this Declation, pursueat w the 4, against the land or the
ifgerests appretenant o the Jand, a5 the land and the interests atre descrbedin the Desctiption.

R 3 We are entitled by law to grant this consent.

_ Dated this H “day of ;\}anm@«bﬁ‘ -

—r

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF
MNORTH AMERICA

;/ "m_p “mjr/\‘-—)

NAME
TITLE Pamela Maﬂl

CQ Manager Devaloper Suraly

CHRIS wmﬁﬂs
Tmﬁ SENIOR MANACER, NATIONAL SURETY
. We have the anthatty to bind the Comporation.
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SCHEDULE B
TODECLARATION

Lounsens of Mortgager

1. We, City of Toronto, have x segisteced mortguge within the meaning of clause T((B) of the
Condomrimiion «Ae), 1998, registered a5 }'.nstrmmml: Numbzz ATIF19891, in the Land Tsr.?cs Dmsmﬂ DE

' the Toronto Reglstry Office (No. 66).

2 We consent to the registmation of this Deslaration, pursasnt to the. 44 against the lnd o the
interests appurtenant to the land, a5 the land and the interests ape descrbed ju the Desceiption.

3 We postpone the mortgages and the intereats under them to the Declamtion and the casemests
deseribed in Schedide A to tbcDe:hmhos.

4, W aze entided by Jaw to grant this 'Cﬁﬂ.s:ﬂt and post'pgnﬁu_omt.

Doated this [ Tt~ day of _Dgcernbec 2010,

CITY OF TORONTO

NAME: Loymer b &Srmox
TILE Solicitor

NAME:
TIOE:

We have the authority to bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULE B
TO DECLARATION

Consent of Mortgga! e
Sarvient Lands

1. We, City of Toronto, have a mostgage registered agzinst land owned by the declarant that is included
in the property but ast included in a phase, including the buildings and stuctzres on the lnd,
zegistered 2s Instrument Number AT1919891, in the Tand Titles Division of the Togonto Registry

- Office (No. 66). . o e s

2. We consent ta the registration of this Declaration, pussent to the A against the land orthe
interests appurtenant to the Jand, 25 the land and the intevests goe described in the Descrption.

5 W are entitled by law to grant this conseat.

Dated this JZH\day of Jaﬂud f"‘}{ 2011, 7
CITY OF TORONTO

NAME: Lavwrrma b bene;esx
TITLE Solieitor

MNAME:
TIOLE:

We / 1 have the suthority to bind the Corpomtion.
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SCHEDULER
TO DECLARATION

Consent o

1. We, Deltera Constrnction Lirnited, have a registered mortgage within the mearing of clause (20
of the Condominitm s, 1998, registered as Instroment Nermber AT1919892, in th::}'_.and Tides
Division of the Tozonto Ragstry Ofiﬁca (No. 66)- .

2. Weconsént to the zt:gmtmnoa cfﬁus Dcdamtmn pmm.mt to th&flct, agamst the land :xihe
interssts appum:nant ta the land, 5 the land 2nd the interests are described in the Description.

5 We postpone the mrertgages and the iriterests under them to the Dedaration and the easements
described ia Schadule A to the Declaration.

4, Weuare entifled by lw to 'gm:;t this consent and posiponement.

Dateﬁt[us (ag“day'oﬁ- Dﬁ(‘?mfg? I 2010 E

DELTERA CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

NAME™Baug DeCuetre

TITIE  Authorized Signing Officer

NAME:
TITLE:

We have the authodty to bind the Cosporation.
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SCHEDULEB
TO DECLARATION

f gee
Servient Lands

1. We, Deltera Construction Limited, have a morrgage registered apainst land owned by the declarant
that is included in the property but not included in 2 phase, including the buildings and scmcrnges on
the land, z:gtstcrcci a3 Instrument Niunber AI1919892, in the Land Titles Dmsmn of the Toronto

Regisery Office (No. 66).

2 We consent to the tegistradon of this Declazation, pursuant to the 4Ae, sgainst the land o the
interests appurtenant to the Jand, 2s the land-and the interests are descdbed in the Description.

3. We zre entitled by law to grant this consent.

Diated this _28thdayof Jamwary = . @ 2011 -

DELTERA CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

TR Ddug DeGuerre
TITLE Autherized Signing Officer

MNAME:
TITLE:

We hawe the zutbotity to bind the Corpotation.
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SCHEDULE B
TO DECLARATION

Lonsentof Mongagee

1 We, Deltera Inc, bave 3 registered mortgage within the meaning of claase 7(2)(1:} of the Condominium
Ad, 1998, registered as Tostroment Number AT1330836 (amended by A’I‘MOQSG‘L and AT19180..3)
inthe Land Titles Dmszon of th;‘I‘omm Rl:gist:y Officc (No. 56} ‘
z We consent to the registration oE ﬁms Dedmbun, pursuant to rheArr, ag—.unst theland orthe
interests appurtenant to the land, as the land and the intecests are deserbed in l:he Description.

3. We postpone the morrgages and the interests under themn to the Declaration and the essements
described in Schedule A to the Declaration.

4 © Weare entitled by law to grsat thzs consent and postpanemmr. '

" Diated this _&%ay of_Der embe I oo,

DELTERA INC.

"’— ald DelZotto
orized Signing Officer

NAME:
TITLE:

We have the suthority ko bind the Cotporaton.
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SCHEDULEB
TO DECLARATION

Mﬁﬂeﬁg&g&;
Servient Lands

1. We, Déltera Tac, have & mortpage segistered against lsnd owried by the declytant that is inchaded i

' the propesty but not included in 2 phase, inclnding the buildings and stractures.on the land,
registered as Instromest Number AT1330836 (amended by AT1409361 and AT1918023), in the
Tand Tides Division of the Toronto Registry Office (No. 66).

2. We copsent to the registration of this Dedamtion, pusvant to the A, against the land or the
interests appurtenant to the'land, as the land and the faterests are described in the Description.

'3, Weare entidled by lawr to grant this consent.

Dated this _18¢Hay of  Januaty 015

DELTERA INC.
© o~ NAME:-Ange M DelZotto

TITLE Autherized 5igning Officer

NAME:
TIYLE:
We have the suthedty to bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULE B
TODECLARATION

onsent of Mo ce

1. ‘We, Home Ownership Altcrnatives Non-Profit Corporation (Greater Toronto Area), havea
registered mortgage within the meaning of clause 7{2)(b} of the Condeminium A, 1993, registered 23
Instrument Numbes AT1330837 (2mended by AT1409362 and _AT1918024) in the Lsmd ‘I‘iti:s C o

i Dmcr,t of the 'i’omntc Regzstxy Office {No 56} B . . . 2

2 We consent to thc rng:sb:nnon of this Declatation, pu.tsuant ™ tbcAcr zgamst the Eand orthe
interests appuctenant to the land, as the land end the interests are described in the Description.

3 We postpone the rmortgage and the interests under iz to the Dedaration and the easerments described
in Schedulc A to the Declaration. . .
A We are mhﬂcd by law to g::ant this consent and postgon:mmt. )
' D&t&d tbls 7!;“ daY of /";Z/z(-f{fn/:" i 2011-
' HOME OWNERSHIP ALTERNATIVES
NON-PROFIT CORPORATION
(GREA’I?R TOROCNTO AREA)

NAMESJ Je #AEN e &)
TIXLE: ¢ &
1 have the snthasity to bind the Corpontion.
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SCHEDULE B
TO DECLARATION

Consent of Mortpapee
Servient Lands

i We, Hote Ownership Alternatives Non-Profit Cotporation (Greater Toronto Area), bave a
mortgage registered sgainst laind owned by the declazant that is inchided in the property butnot
inchided in a phase, including the builditgs and structures on the Jand, registered as Instrument -
Number AT1330837 (zmended by AT1409362 and' AT1918024), in the Land 'I'itles Divizion of the
Toronto Registry Office (No. 66).

2. We consent, to the registration of this Declaration, presuant to the Az, sgainst the land or t‘ac
interests appurtenant to the land, as the land and the interests are deseribed in the Deseription.

3. Weare entitled by Jaw w0 grans this consent.

3
x

Dntcdchjsjc;l ‘day of ULQWM-;», i 2011,

HOME OWNERSHIP ALTERNATIVES
NON-PROFIT CORPORATION
(GREATER TORONTO AREA)

foo

NAMEZ rc dfed, Crodr’
TITLE: ¢ &0

1 havt the anthority to bind the Corporation.
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4.

SCHEDULE B
TO DECLARATION

Consent

We, Home Owaership . Alternatives Non-Profis Cotporation (Gr&tat Totonto Azex), havc a .

' registered mortgage within the meanig of elawse 7(2)b) of the Conduminéund Adt, 1998, registered a3

Instruraest Number AT1919801, in the Land 'ﬁﬁcs Divisien of the Toroeto Registy Office (No.
66}

We consent to the registration of this Declartion, pursuant to the 4, against the land or the
intecasts appurtenant to the laad, as the laod and the | tuterests are described in the Description.

We postpone the mo:tgagc and the § inteests nndec | it thc Dedmtmn and the easements desc::med

in Schedu!e A to ﬂ:u: Declasation. -

" Wc arc'mtided by']m;.r to gx:mt this .t.:_ot';;séc;é :ind ﬁéstémment' .

Dated this Igl day of r\’zvm T 7N 201L
~J

HOME OWNERSHIT ALTERNATIVES
NON-PROFIT CORPORATION
(GREATER TORONTO AREA)

NAME: Y12 Joraml Dena
I have the suthority to bind the Cotporation.
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SCHEDULE B
TO DECLARATION

Consent tgagee
Servient Lands

1 We, Home Ownership Alternatives Non-Profit Corporation (Greater Toronto Axea), bave s
mortguge registered against Iind owned by the declarant that is incladed in the property butnot.
inchided in 2 phase, inclnding the buildings and stmchures on the land, regiatered s Instrument
Numbér AT1919901, in the Land Titles Division of the Toronts Registry Ofﬁce MNe. 66)

2 We cansent t the registration of this Declacation, pursmant to the Ad, against the land ot the
interests appurtenant to the iand, as the land and the interests are deserbed in the Description.

3 We aze entitled by law to gzmt this consent

Dmim@gdayof A»

HOME OWNERSHIP ALTERNATIVES
NON-PROFIY CORPORATION
(GREATER/’}I‘O RONTO AREA)

N
NAMEV £ /cwanh Owdard
TILE LEw
T have the authority to bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULEB
TO DECLARATION

. Form 18
Condominium A, 1998

. CONSENTY AND POSTPONEMENT
(AMENDMENT TO SCHEDULE B TO DECLARATION OF A.
PHASED CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION TO CREATE A PHASE)

(ooder clause 146(z) of CbudommmxAc; 1998}

_ We, Meridizn Crcdll: Union Limited, have 3 segistered mortgage within, the meaning of dause.

146(4) (a) of the Condonrinison Aet; 1998 registered a3 Instument Nurober AT‘£919889 in the .
Land Tides Division of the Totonto Registry Office (Ne: 66). :

The declaration was registeted as Instrument Number AT2630973 on Febroary 28, 2011.

We consent to the registration of this amendiment to the declarstion, pursuant to the Act, apainst
the Jand inchuded in the phase of interests appurtenac to lind, as the Jand and the interests are
described in the amendmeat to the description, for the purpose of creating 2 phase.

We postpore the moztgage and the interest under them to the declamsion and the easements
described in Schedule A to the declaration, as amwnded by this amendment.

We are eatitled by law to grant this consent agd postponement.

Dated this & day of ‘Jw(y 2011,

MRﬂﬁDLCRED!T UNION LIMITED
VT

NAME: __Ryan Toppie
TITLE: "PAccoint Moflager

NAME.

h;w
We / I hzv*c o authoé%!m A»-G i\'{ac



5.

Dmdthss;QS__ day of \Iuij ) zou
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SCHEDULEB
TO DECLARATION

Form 18
Condomsintum A, 1998

CONSENT AND POSTPONEMENT
(AMENDMENT TO SCHEDULE B TO DECLARATION OF A
PHASED CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION TO CREATE A PHASE)

(m:der dausa 146{21) of Candoeririnm A, 1998)
We, The Guarantee Comnpany of Necth America h:;ve & registered mostgage within the meaning
of clausé 146(4) (s} of the Condomitiznee A, 1998 registered a5 Instraent Numhe: A’1’1919B9O
in the Taad Tides Division-of the Toronto Reghuy Office o 66)
The dcc?amtmn was xcgjstcxcd 2s Instroment Number AT2630973 on Febmaxy 28, 2011,
We consent to the registration of this smeadment 10 the decliration, pursuznt to the Act, against
the Jand included in the phase of interests appurenant to land, as the land and the interests are
described in the amendment to the description, for the purposc of creating 2 phase.

We postpane the mortgage and the Interest undes theen to the declaration and the caserments
described in Schedule A to the declaration, 25 amended by this amendment.

We are catitled by law to grant this consent and poszpommmt.

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF

R fmﬁ’ :
I{%ﬁ, Parr&_fa Martin

Manager, Devaloper Surety

. O
HAME: mm;m Frosidunt

TITLE:  pnenercinl & Devsioper Summty
We / 1 have the authosity to bind the corporadan.
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SCHEDULESB
TO DECLARATION

Form 18
Condonrininm A, 1998

CONSENT AND POSTPONEMENT
(AMENDMENT TO SCHEDULE B TO DECLARATION OF A
PHASED CONDOMENIUM CORPORATION TO CREATE A PHASE)

{ueder cause 146{2) of Condorminiuer Aet, 1998}

Wc, City of Toronm bave'z xcgstcrcd morigage within the meaning of clanse 146(4) (2) of the

++ Condonvinim Ady 1998 registered as Instrument Nmmbe:: ATi% 9891 in the Land Titles Dmsmn )
- of the'fcronro chslry Office (No. 66).

The declazation was registered as Instrument Number AT2630973 oa Februacy 28, 2011,

We consent to the registuation of this smendment to the declaration, pursveat o the Act, sgainst
the land inchuded in the phase of interests appurtenant to Jand, ss the land aod the interests aze
described in the amendrmest fo the descdption, for the purpose of creating a phase.

We postpone the mortgage snd the interest under them to the declaration and the sasements
described in Schedule A to the declaration, as amended by this amendment.

We are sentitled by law to grant this consent and postponement.

Dated this [Hday of ES’uE\‘: 2011

CITY OF TORONTO

M fm@%

MAME: Loy L. LREANDX
TITLE: Se licitor”

MNAME:
TITLE:
We / I have the autherity to bind the corporation.
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SCEEDULER
TODECLARATION

: Forn _18.
Condominium Az, 1998

CONSENT AND POSTPONEMENT
(ASMENI)MENT TO SCHEDULE B TO DECLARATION OF A
PHASED CONDOMINIUM CORFORATION TO CREATE A PHASE)

{under clavse 146(2) of Condmminiun A, 19.98)

' We, IDeltm:a. Construction Limited, have a registered mortgage mch:n the meaning of dlasse-

146(4) (a) of the Condominiom Ast, 1998 registered as Instrameot Number AT1919892, in the

"+ Land Tides Division of the Toronto Registry Office (No. 66).

The declaration was :cgistcmd a3 Instrument Number AT2630973 on February 28, 2011,

We coasent to the registration of this amendment to the deciaration, pursuant to the Act, againgt
the land included in the phase of interests appurtenant to land, as the land and the intercsts are
deseribed in the amendiogat to the description, for the purpose of creating o phase.

We postpone the mortgage and the inresest under them to the declaration and the easeroents
described in Schedule A w the declamton, as amended by this amendment.

We are eafitled by law to grant this consent aad postponement.

Dated thjszgday of LT 2011.

DEL : CONSTRUCTION LINOTED
4 .

S -‘@U&waw

TITLE:

NAME:

We / I have the authority to bind the corporation.
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SCHEDULEB
TO DECLARATION

- Form 18
Candemantum A, 1998

CONSENT AND POSTPONEMENT
(AMENDMENT TO SCHEDULE B TO DECLARATION OF A
PHASED CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION TO CREATE A PHASE)

(under clavse 146(a) of Candonsinium A, 1958)

" We, Dedtena Inc, have a registered mortgage within the meaning of cavse 146(4) (&) of the

Condomingiu Aet, 1998 registered as AT1330836 (amended by A’I’ldﬂ%éi aﬂd AT1918023)
the Land Titles Division of the Toronto Registry Office (Ne, 64). - -

The declaration was registered as Instroment Nun:bc:: AT2630973 o Pebruary 28, 2011.

We consent to the registration of this stnendrnent to the declaration, pursuant to the Act, against
the land included in the phase of interests appurtenact to land, as the land and the interests are

"described in the amendment o the deseription, for the'puipose 'of creating a phase.

We postpone the mortgage and the interest under them to the declambon and the casements
described in Schedule A 1o the declatation, a5 amended by this amendment.

We arc entitled by law to graat this consent and postpopement.

Dated thisz.._é_fday of OMM/ 2011,

g DELTERAINC.

ﬁ@%@m

T‘I’I‘LE.AS

NAME:
TITLE:
We / 1 have the aurhority w bied the corporation.
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SCHEDULE B
TO DECLARATION

) Fomm 18
" Condontiniuns Act 1998 .

CONSENT AND POSTPONEMENT
(AMENDMENT TO SCHEDULE B TODECLARATION OF A
PHASED CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION TO CREATE A PHASE)

{under clavse 146(z} of Condomsininm Adk 19573)
We, Home QOwmership Alternatives Non-Profit Corporation (Greater Toronto A.tcn}, havé o
repistered morigage within the meaning of clause 146(4) (2} of the Condbmimine ek, 1998
registered as Instrument Number AT{330837 (amended by AT1409362 a.nd AT1918024), in the
Tand Titdes Division of the Toronts Registy Office No. 66).
The declacation was registered as Instrument Number AT2630973 on February 28, 2011
We consent to the ;:cgismsion of this amendment 1o the declaration, pursuant to the Act, sgainst
the Jand included in the phase of interests appurtenant to land, 25 the fand and the interests are
deseribed in the smendment to the desaription, for the purpose of creating a phase.

We postpone the mortgage sad the interest undey them to the decleation and the casements
described in Schedule A to the declaration, 23 amended by this amendiment.

We are gntitled by law to grant this consent and postponement.

Dated th}sl&_ day of Y, C/ 2011,

HOME OWNERSHIP ALTERNATIVES
NON-PROFIT CORPORATION
(GREATER TORONTO AREA)

I ham-. the auzhouty o hmd the corpomtion.
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' SCHEDULE B
TO DECLARATION

Yorm 18
Condominiunr Act, 1998

CONSENT AND POSTPONEMENT
(AMENDMENT TO SCHEDULE B TO DECLARATION OF A
PHASED CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION TO CREATE A PHASE)
(mader dause 146() of Cundamir:fmAzs’, 1998}

We, Hotae Qwaetship Alternatives Noo-Profit Corporaton (Gmate.r Toronto Arca), bavea
fegistered mostgage within the meanitg of dause 146(4) (2) of the Condomindin Ad; 1998

", registered as Iostrument Number AT1919901, in the Land Thles Division of the Toronts
- Registry Office (No. 66).

The declaration was registered as Instrument MNusber AT25630973 on February 28, 2011

We consent to the regisration of this 2mendmest to the declaration, pursuznt to the Act, against.
the land incheded in the phase of interests appurtenant 10 land, as the land and the intecests are
descadbed in the smendment to the description, for the purpese of creating 2 phase.

We postpone the mortgage and the interest under them to the declaration aod the easements
described in Schedule A to the declamtion, a3 amended by this amendment.

We are gatitled by law 1o grant this consent and postpogemest.

Dated this /§ _day of ,.ZVL 2011,

7
HOME OWNERSHIP ALTERNATIVES
NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

(GREATER TORONTO AREA)

TITLE: CE.O.
1 have the antherity to bind the corportica.
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SCHEDULE ‘C?

FO THE DECLARATION OF EBNTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

DWELLING UNITS: (Being Usnits 1o 14 both inchssive on Level 1, Units 1 to 24 both Inclusive on

b)

Levels 2 and 3, Usits 1 to 25 both indusive on Level 4, Units 1 to 26 both
inclustre on Levels 5 to ¢ both inclusive, Units 1 to 25 on Levels 18 agd 1 and
Units 11o 12 both inclusive on Levels 12 to 16 both inclusive 23 Tusteated in Part 1
on Sheets 3,4, 5,6, 7 a.ud 8 of the dcscnpuoa filed cuucut:e:nciy with the

- declagation) . .

Bach Diwelling Unit s bounded vertically by: -
I theuppes surface of the concrete Aoor sial: beneath the uniy md
i the lower sutince of the concrete ceiling slab.

_ Each Dwelling Uit is bounded lotizontally by the baa!cg:dc: face of the drywall on-ali petimeter

walls and walis dividing units' from cottddors, stalrs, gas enclosures, fice hose mbmcts, electrical
closets, garhage. chui:cs_. gatbags disposal x:ooms, smoke sha&s, Ercsh aie slmfrs, p1pc spac:s and

: clevato:a.

In the vicinity of wmr}ows .md exterdor doors, the unit bmmdmcs shall be thc nn.ﬁmshccimtenoz
surfaces of doots, window and door fames and e intesior suzfaces of ol glass panels located
therein,

RETAILUNITS: (Being Units 1 to 5 both nclusive on Level A s illustrated in Part 1 on Sheet 9 of

b)

the descdption fled concurrently with the declaration.)

Hach Retail Unit is bounded verteslly by
i theundeswside surface of the conczete ceiling slab above the unit; mad
i the upper unfiaiched susface of the conerete floor shab beneath the uoit

Eaci: Retail Unitis bounded hodzontally by:
the line and face of concrete/concrsts block walh
the backside face of drywall;

.vesticel planes defined by centreline of conerete columns and messntements;

. vertical planes joining centre of column and production as Mustrated on Sheet 9 in Part 1 of the
dcdaraiion fled concurrently with the declaration.

g R

In the vidnity of interior doors, the unit boundades shall be the unfinished interior meface of door
and dootframe.

In the vicinity of windows and exteddor doors, the ucit boundasies shall be the unfinished extesior
surfaces of doors, window and doot frames and exterdor sacfaces of glass panels located thereis,

COMMPERCYTAL, UNIT: {Being Unit 6 on Level A a5 flustreted in Part 1 on Sheet 9 of

the description filed concusrantly with the declaration.)

The Commerdal Unit is bounded vertically by:
| theupper suefree of the concrete Boor slab beneath the unit; and
i thelower surface of the concmte celling shab.

The Commexcial Unit s hounded hotizentally by the unit side line and face of conctets/concrete
black walls ot columns. .

In the vicinity of windows and exterior doots, the unit bound:;ﬁ:s shall
be the unfinished extedor susfaces of doots, window and deot frarnes and
the extedor surfaces of all plass panels located therein,

PARKING UUNITS: (Being nits 7 to 46 both inclusive, Units 49 to 75 both inclosive, Units 77 to 175

&

both inclusive, Tinit 186 and Unit 187 on Level A, Units 10 to 125 both inchusive
o Level B, Unit 15 on Level 1, Units 25 to 63 both inclusive on Level 2 and
Units 25 to 29 both inclusive and 46 to 106 both inclusive on Level 3 as Bustrated
in Parc 1 on Sheets 3, 4, 5, 9 and 10 of the description fled concurrently with the
declaration.)

The boundazies of ezcl parking unit shall he:
i the unfinished upper surface or unit side of the concrete floor slab beneath such unit; and
i aplae distant 2.0 metees above the concrete floor slab 2nd measured perpendienlarly thers
from; and
i the unfinished intedor surface oz unit side of concrete or masoury walls or colurans; and
Ir.  thevertical planes formed by:
1. the face of columns; and )
2. the productdon of the face of masonry wails o colamns; and
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3. joining the ceatze line of the conerete columns and thels production; and

4. the centre lihe of cohmn and measerements; sad

5. measurements from the concrete colamas and walls as lustrated on Sheets 3, 4, 5, 9 and
10 in Part 1 of the description filed concurtently with the declaration.

: (Being Units 47, 48, 76 and 176 to 185 both inclusive on
Tevel A, Units 1 to 9 both iochmsive and Unit 126 on Level B
aad Units 33 to 45 both inclusive on Level 3 as llostated In

© Past1 on Sheets 3,9 dnd 10 of the description filed . ’
concurrendy with the declaraion) - - -+ "

) The boundaries of sach Packing/Bicycle Stoxage Unit shall be:
i theunfinished uppes sutface or unitside of tha concrete Hoor slub heneath such unit and
i aplane distant 2.0 metres sbove the concrete floor siab aad reasured perpendiculadly there

from in the vicinity of the parddog component; and .

i the unfinished naderside sucface of the'concrete celling within the bicycle swrage componetity
© and . - Lo ’ - _— .
iv. the unfinished dntedor suefzce or nnit side of concrete or masonry walls or cohamns; and
v.  in the'vicinity of Unit 76.0n Lewel A the houndaties shall be the unit side face of .-

concréte/concrets biock wall'4nid bacside face of drywill separating the bicycle storage .
cotsponent from the Packing compenent; and
wi  the vertical planes formed by
1 the face of colomns; sod
2. the upward projection of wite mesh paasls to intessection with eonerete ceiling shove at
the bicycle storage component; and
3. messurements Gom concrete walls ot colamns as itiustzated on Sheets 5, % and 10 in Pact
1 of the description fled concnirently with the declaration.

LOCEER UINITS: (Being Units 188 to 511 both inclusive on Lavel A, Units 127 to 311
bath inclusive on Level B, Units 64 to 116 both inclusive on Level 2 and Undes
107 to 148 both inclusive on Level 3 as ifustrated in Part 1 on Sheets 4, 5,9, 10,11,
12 sad 13 of the desaription Hled concurrently with the declaration)

2) . Bach Jocker unit is bonnded vertically by
i theupperunfinished suxface of copauate foor sleb heneath the unit and
& the Jower susfare ot unit side face of wire wmesh ceiling ghove said locker units secept in the .
vicinity of Units 75 and 116 o Level 2 and Units 118 and 119 on Levwel 3wheze the bonodary
shall be the undesside surface of the conerate ceiling above.

by Hach Jocker unit i bounded horizontally by
i the ooit side face of wite mesh panels; and
i the backside face of deywall of unit side face of conerete/masonry widl; and
Hi  the face of concrete colomus. : .

I herehy certify that the wiitten, description of the monuments and boundaties of the Units contained hesein
accnately corresponds with the dizgfams of the Units shown in Part1 oo Sheets
3to 13 inclosive of the Descdpton.

Date: 8 November, 2010
1. M. PASTUSHAR LIMYTED

Phillip Hofmas,

efetence should be made to the provislons of the Dectatation itself, in orderto deterrnine the malntenance
and repait responsibilities for any Unit, and whether specific physical compenents {such =5 any Wires, pipes,
cables, conduits, equipment, fixtures, structural cossponents and/or any other appurtenances) are Inchuded ot
excluded from the Usit, regardleas of whether same arc located within or beyond the bousdaties established
for such Unic

ek _Neehrdle\Keale _Diondss A+B Seds C-Pharsduloe
FoaAND
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1" Amendment

el
émmmﬁ.m_mnmn < '

. TOTHE DECLARATIQN OF KINTYRE CQ- OPE'RATIVE DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

DWELLING UNTES: (Being Units 26 {o 41 both mch.:swe on Leve! 4, Units 27 to 43 hoth
inclusive on Levels 5 to 9 both inchisive, Units 26 to 42 botk inclusive
on Levels 10 and 11, Units 13 to 29 both mclusive on Levels 12 to 16
both inclusive, Units 1 io 17 both inclusive on Levels 17 tn 19 both
inclusive, zod Units 1 fo 9 hoth inclusive on Levels 20 to 24 both
inclusive a3 flustrated in Part T om Sheets 8, 10, 12, 13 and 14 of the
d&scnpnon ﬁfad conmurcnﬁy with the declarauon.}

a) Each chllmg Umt is bnund:xi vemcall},r by:

) the upper surfece of the concrete ficor slab beneath the unit; and
i} the fower surface of the concrete ceiling slab,

b) Each Dwelling Unit is bounded borizontally by the backside face of the drywall on all
. perimeter walls snd walls dividing units from corridors, staivs, gas enclosures, fire hose
cabinets, electrical closets, gaibage chutes, parbage dxsposal rooms, smoke shafls, freeh
air shafts, pipe spaces and elevators. ’

€} Inthe vicinity of windows end exterior doors, the unit boundaries shal]
be the unfinished interior surfaces of doors, window and door frames and
the interior surfaces of all glass panels Jocated therein,

1 hereby certify that the written deseription of the soonuments and boundaries of the Tnits
contained herein accurately corresponds with the diagrams of the Units shown In Part 1 on
Sheets 8, 10, 12, 13 and 14 of the Description.

Date: April 27%, 2011

Ph:ihp Hofmarm, O.L S )

Reference should be made to the provisions of the Declaration itsel, in order to determing the
maintenance and repair responsibilities for any Unit, and whether specific physical components
(such as any wires, pipes, cables, conduits, equipment, fixtures, stractural components and/or any
other appurtenances) are included or excluded fom the Uit, regardless of whather same are
located within or beyond the boundaries established for such Unit.

etz MchedukiKesie Pumles Scb CPhsud ot Ameadinent doc
PEB-10D
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SCHEDUILE D
TO DECLARATION
Pmpornanate Imtesest in Commaon Elements znd Proportionate Share of Ccmma Expenses
‘ - {by Unit and Level Number)
Unit Typc UnitNo. Level Propertion of Propottion of
No. Commoeon Commeon Elements
Expenses {Bxpressedas a
(Expressedasa  Percentage)
Pe:cmtage)
Retail 1. A 0.084585 0.117511
Reail 2 A 0.108644 0150429
- Remail - 3, A 0.090695 0.125741
Retall 3 A 0.093550 0.129760
Ratall 5 A 0.192847 0267941
Commercial 6 A £.370233 0513069
Parking 7 A 9.012115 o215
Parking 8 A 0.012115 5012115
Pagking 9 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 10 A 0.012115 0.012115
Packing 11 A 0012115 0012115
Parking 12 A 0.012115 0012115
Parking 13 A 0.012115 0012115
Parking 14 A 0.012115 0.012115
" Parking 15 A 0.012115 0012118
Parking 16 A 0.012115 0012115
Packing 17 A 0012115 0.012115
Pasléng 18 A 0.012115 0.012115
Posking 19 A 0.012115 0.012115
Packing 20 A 0.012115 0.012115
* Parkdng 21 A 0,012115 D.012815 -
Parking 2 A 0012115 0.012115
Parking 23 A 0012115 0.012115
Parking 2¢ A 0.612115 0.012115
Parkiog 5 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 26 A 0.012115 0.012115
Pasking 27 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 28 A 0.012115 ' 0.012115
Parking 29 A 0.012115 ‘ 0.012115
Parking 30 A 0012115 0.012115
Packing 3t A 0012115 0.012115
Patking 32 A 8.012115 0.012115
Parking 33 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking . 34 A 0012113 0612115
Parking 35 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 36 & 0.012115 0.012115
Padking 37 A 0012115 0.042115
Parldog - a8 A 0012115 0.012115
Patking _ a9 A 0012115 : 0.012115
Pasking 40 A 0.012115 . 0012115
Patking 41 A 0.012115 0012115
Patking . .42 A 0.012115 0.012115
Pasking 43 A 0.012115 0012115
Purking A4 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 45 A 0.012115 0.012115
Fatking 44 A 0012115 0012113
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Unit Type Unit No. TLevel Proporiion of Propotiion of
: No. Comtreon Common Elements -
Expenses (Expressed asa
(Bxpressedasa  Percentage)
) . ' Percentage)

- Paddng-Bicycle Storage 47 A 0015976 Q015970
Patking Bicycle Storage 48 A 0.015970 £,015970
Pasking 45 A 0.012115 0.012115
Pasking ' 50 A 0.012115 0.012115-

. Pasling 51 A 0.012115 B2
Parking . - A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking = 53 A 0.012118 0012115

- Packiag 54 A 0.012115 0.012115
Paddag . ) 55 A 0.012115 0.012115
Paddog 54 A 0.012115 0412115
Parking 57 A 0.012115 8.012115
Parking 58 A 0.012115 0012115
Pasking 50 A 0.512115 0.012115
Paking 60 A 0.012115 0.012115
Pusling 1 A 0.012115 0.012115
Paddog 62 A 0.012115 0.012115
Pasking 63 A 0.012115 012115
Parling 64 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 65 A 0012115 0.012115
Parking £6 A 0012115 0.012115
Parking 67 A 0.012115 0.012113
Pasldng 68 A 0012315 0.012118
Parling ) 69 A 0.012115 0.012115
Padldog 76 A 0012115 0.012115
Pasking 71 A 0.012115 0.012115
Pariing 7 A 0.012115 . po1z11s
Parking 73 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 74 A 0012115 0012115
Parldng 75 A 0.012115 0012115
Parking-Bicycle Storage 76 A 0.015970 0.015970
Parking 77 A 0.012115 4012115
Packing 78 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 75 A 0012115 0012115
Parking 80 A 0.012115 0012115
Parking 8t A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking a2 A 0.012115 0012115
Parking 83 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parkiog 84 A 0.012115 0.012115
Paddng 85 A 0.012115 0.012115
Packdng 6 A 00121153 0.012115
Pasking 87 A D.012115 0.012115
Paddng 88 A 0.012115 0012115

. Parking 89 A 0812115 0.012115
Parking 90 A 0.012115 0.012115 .
Parking _ o A 0.012115 0012115
Parking 92 A 0012115 012115
Farking 43 A 6012115 0012115
Paking 9% A 0.012115 5012115
Packing 5 A 0.012115 0012115
Patkdog 96 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking , 97 A 0.012115 : 0012115
Paking o8 A 0.012115 0.012115
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Unit Type Unit No. Lavel Proportion of Proportion of
Na. Common Common Elements
Expenses {Expressedasa

(Expressedasa  Percentage)

o ‘Pescentage) S
Parkz‘ng 99 A 0012115 T n012115
Parkidg 100 A 0.012115 0.012115
?ar!cing- 101 A 0.012115 0.012115
Pasking : 102 A omz1is 0012115
" Parking 103 A 0.012115 < 0012115
Pariing 104 A 0.012115 0.012115
Paddog 105 A 0.012115 0.012115

Parking 106 A 0.012115 - 0012115

Packing A 107 A 0.012118 o2l
Parking 108 A 0012115 0012115
Parking 108 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 110 A 0.012115 0.02115
Pasking 11 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 112 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 113 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 114 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parldng 113 A 0.012115 0012115
Parking 116 A 0.012115 0.012115
Pazking 117 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 118 CA 0012115 0.012115
Parking 119 A 0.012115 0012115
. Packing ' 120 A 0.012115 0.012415
 Pating 121 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 122 A 0.012115 C.082115
Parking 123 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 124 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 125 A 0012115 0012115
Parking 126 A 0.012115 0.012315
TPaddag 127 A 0.012115 0012115
Parldog 128 A 0.012115 0.012115
Packing 129 A D.012115 0.012115
Parking 130 A 0.012115 0.012115
Pacleng 131 A 0.012115 0012115
Parking 132 A 6.012115 0012115
Paxidng 135 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 134 A 0.012115 0612115
Parking 135 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 136 A 0.012115 0.012115
Patking 137 A 0,012115 0.012115
Parking 138 A 0012115 0012115
Paskiog 139 A 0012115 0.012115
Parking 140 A 0012115 0.012115
Parldng 141 A 0.012115 © Q012115
Parkiag 142 A 0.012115 0012115
. Parking 143 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 144 A 0.012115 0.012115
Patking 145 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 146 A 0.012115 0.012115
Pycking 147 A 0.012115 0.012115
Patking . 148 A 0012315 0.012115
Paling 149 A 0.012115 0.012115
A 0.012115 0.012115

Parking 150
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Unit Type UnitNo. Level Proportion of Propostion of
’ To. Common Common Elements
Expenses {(Bxpressedas a
(Expressedasa  Percentage)
. ] Percentage} .
Parkiog * 151 A bot21s . 0012115
* Paddng . 152 A 0.012115 0012115 -
* Parking 151 A 0012115 0.012115 -
Packing _ 154 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 155 A 0.012115 T 0012115
Parking 156 A 0.012115 0.012115
-Pagking ‘ 157 A 0012115 0.012115
Paking 158 A 0.012115 0012115
Parking 159 A 0.012115 0.012115
" Packiag ' 160 A ph121ls 0.0i2113 -
Parking 161 A 0012115 0012115
Parking 162 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 163 A 0.012115 0012115
Parking 164 A 0.012115 0.012115
Packing 165 A 0012115 0.012115
Parking 166 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 167 A 0.012135 0.012115
Padking 168 A 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 169 A 0012115 0.012115
Farking 170 A 6.012113 0.512115
Parking ' 171 A 0.012115 0012115
Parking 172 A 0012115 . 5012115
Parking 173 A 0.032115 0.012115
Pacling 174 A 0012115 0.012115
Paking 175 A 9.012115 0.012115
Parking-Bicycle Stomge 1764 A 0013970 0.015970
Parldag-Bicycle Stomge 177 A 0015570 . 001070
Parling-Bicycle Storage 178 A 0.015970 8.015970
Parking-Bicycle Stomge 179 A 0.015970 0.015970
Parkinp-Bicycle Storage 180 A 0.015970 0.015970
Parldag-Bicycle Storage 181 A 0.015970 0.015970
Parking-Bicycle Storage 182 A 0.015970 0.015970
Pazking-Bicycle Storage 183 A 0.015970 0.015970
Packing-Bicycle Storage .~ 184 A 0.015070 0.015970
Parking-Bicycle Storage -~ 185 A 0.015970 0.015970
Parking 186 A 0.012115 0012115
Parking 187 A 2.012115 0.012115
Locker 158 A .003855 0.003855
Locker 189 A 0.003855 0.003855
" Locker . 190 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker ©191 A 0.003853 0.003855
Locker 192 A 6.003855 0.003855
Lockes 193 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 194 A 0.005855 0003853
T.ocker 195 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locket 196 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 197 A 0.003855 ) 0.003855
Locker 198 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 199 A 0.0038535 0.003855
 Lodkes ' 200 A 0,003855 0.003855
Lockes 201 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 202 A 0003855 0.003855
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Unit Type UnitNo. Level . Proportion of Proportion of
‘ No. Cormmon Common Elements
Expenses (Expressedas z
{Expressedazsa  Percentage)
) - Percentage) ) ’
Locker - ° " . 203 A © 0003855  0.003855
Locker 204 A 0003855 0.093855
Lockes o208 A £.003855 0.003855
Lacker 206 A 0.003855 0003855
Locker 207 A 0.003855 0.003855
.- Locker 208 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 209 A 0.003855 0.003855
‘Locker 210 A 0.003855 . G.003855
Locker ' 211 A 0003835 - 0003855
Locker 212 A 0.003855° 0003855
Locker . 213 A 0003855 5.003855
Locker 214 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 215 A 0.003855 0.003855
. Locker 216 A 0.003855 0.003855
Laocker 217 A 0.003855 0.003855
Lackes 218 A .003855 0.003855
Locker 219 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 220 A 0.003855 0.003855
Lockes 221 A 0003855 0.003855
- Locker . 222 A 0003855 0.003855 .
Lockes 223 A 0.003855 0.003855
Laclzer 224 A 0.003855 0.003355
Locker 28 A 0.003853 0.003855
Locker 226 A 0.003655 0.003855
Locker 227 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 28 A 0.003855 (.093855
Lackes 229 A 0003855 0.003855
Locker 230 A 0003855 0.003855
Locker 231 A 0.003855 0.003855
Lockee 232 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker ‘ 233 A 0.003855 0.003855
Lockes 234 A 0003855 0.003855
Lockar z5 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 236 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 237 A 0.003855 0.003855
Lockes 238 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker . 239 A £.003855 0.003855
Locker _ 240 A 0003855 . - 0003855
Locker 241 A 0.003855 .. 0003835
Locker 242 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 243 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 244 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 245 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 246 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 247 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 248 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker _ 249 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 250 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 251 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 252 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 253 A 003855 0.003855
Locker 254 A 0.003855 0.003855
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Unit Type UnitNo. Level Proportion of Proportion of

MNa. Common . Common Elements
- Expenses (Expressed as 2
(Bxpressed as 2 Perceotage)
. . Percentage)
- Lockes © 255 A 0.003888 0.003855
Locker 256 A 0.003855 0,003835
Locker 257 A 0.003855 0.003835
Lockes . 258 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker , 259 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locler 250 A 0003855 - , 0.003855
Locker 261 A - 0003855 0.003835
Locker 252 A 0.003855 0003855
- Locker : 263 A - . DDO385S © 0003855
Locker 264 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 265 A 0.003855 D.002855
Locker 266 A 0.003855 - 0.003835
Locker 267 A 0.003835 0.003855
Locker 268 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 269 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 210 A " 0003855 0.003855
Locker 271 A 0.003855 . 0.003835
Locker 272 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 273 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 274 A £.003855 0.003855
Locker 275 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker ' 276 A 0.003855 0.003855
Lociwer 277 A D.003855 0.003855
Locker 278 A 0.003855 " D.003835
Locker 279 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 280 A 0.004406 0.004406
Locker 281 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 282 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 283 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 284 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 285 A 0.003355 0.003855
Locker 286 A 0003855 0.003855
Locker 287 A 0.003855 0.003855
YLacker 288 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 289 A 0.003855 0.003855
- Locker 290 A 0.003835 0.003855
- Locker 291 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker . 292 A 0.003855 0.003855
. Locker 293 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 294 A 0.003855 0.003855
Lodker L5 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 296 A 0.003855 0003855
Lodker 207 A 0.003855 .0.003855
Locker 298 A 0.00385% - 0.003855
Lockes 299 A 0.003855 0.003855
Lockes 300 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 101 A - 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 302 A 0.003855 0.003855
Yockes 303 A 0.003855 ’ 0.003855
Locker 304 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locksr 308 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 306 A 0.003855 0.003855
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Unix Type _ Unit™No. Level Proportion of Proportion of
. M. Comumon Common Elemants
Expenses (Bxpressedas a
{Expressedasa  Percentage)
T : ) Percentage)
Locker . ‘ 7 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 308 A 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 300 A 0.003855 0.003835
Locker 310 A 0.003853 G.003855
Tockes 311 A 0.003855 0.003855
Packing-Bicpcle Storage + 1 B 0.015970 0015970
Pasking-Bicyele Storage 2 ‘B p.015970 . 0g15970
 Parking-Bicycle Stomge 3 ! 0015970 0015970
- Parkinp-Bicycle Storage 4 . B - 0015970 0.015970
Parking-Bicycle Storage 5 R 0.015970 0015970
Parking-Bicycle Storage 6 B ,015970 0.015970
Porking-Bicycle Storage -~ 7 B 0.015970 0.015970
Parking-Bicycle Stomge 3 B 0.015970 0.015970
Pirking-Bicycle Storage 9 B 0.015970 0.015970
 Parking 10 B 0.012115 0612115
Parking 1t B 0012115 - 0012115
Parking 12 B 0.012115 0m21is
Parking 13 ‘B 0.012115 0012115
Parking 14 B 0.012115 0.012113
Parking 15 B 0012115 0012115
Parking 16 B 6.012115 0.012115
Packing 17 B 6.012115 0.012115
Parking 18 B 0.012115 ‘ 0012115
Parking 19 B 0.012115 0012115
Parking 20 B 0.012115 C 02115
Parking 2t B 0.012115 0012115
Parking 22 B 0012115 0.012115
Parking 23 B " 0.012115 0.012115
Pazking .24 B 0.012115 0.012115
Patling 23 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 26 B 0012115 0.012115
Pasking 77 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 28 B - 0.0121135 0012115
Pasking 29 B 0.012115 0012115
Parking 30 B 0.012115 © o115
Parking 31 )il 0.012115 1 a3ka 4]
Parking 32 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parling 33 B 0012115 0.012113
Packing 34 B 0.012115 0.012115
Pacldog 35 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 36 B 0012115 0.012115
Patking 37 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 38 B 6.012115 0.012115
Parking 39 B 2.012115 0012115
Parking 40 B 9.012115 0.012115
Pasking 41 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 42 B 0012115 0012115
Parking 43 B 0.012115 Q.012115 ,
Parking 44 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 45 B 0.012115 0.012115
Packing 46 B 0.012115 0012115
Parking 47 B 0.012115 0012115



21

Unit Type _ © UnitNo. Level Proportion of Proportion of
: No. Common Common Elements
Expenses (Bxpressed as a
{Expressedas 3  Percentage)
. ‘Petcentage) - ‘

Patkiog =~ - 48 B 4012115 0.012115
Patking 49 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 50 B 0012115 0.012115
Pazking 51 B 0.012115 - 0012115
Packing _ 52 B 0012115 0.012115
Packing 53 B 0.012115 "0.012115
Parking 54 B 0.012115 Tats
Parking _ 55 B 0012115 0012115
Pasking 56 "B 0.012115 . 8012115
Parking -+ ‘B 0.012115 C 00115
Parking 58 B 0.012115 8.012115
Parking 59 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 50 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 61 B 0.012115 : 0012115
Parking 62 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 43 B 0012115 0.012115
Parling 64 B 0012115 0012115
Packing 65 B 0.012115 0.012115
Packing 66 B 0012113 0.012115
Pasking 61 B 0.012113 0.012115
Faddng 68 B 0.012115 0.012115
Paridag 49 B 0012115 0.012115
Parking 70 B 0.012115 0.012115 -
Parking yal B 0.012115 B To5 1 o
Parking 72 B 0.012115 0012115
Patking yxi B 6.012115 0.012115
Patking 74 B 0.012115 0012115
Parking 75 B 0.012115 0.012115
Packing 6 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking . 77 B 9.0t2115 0012115
Parking 78 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking - 79 B 0012115 0.012115

© Parking &0 B 0512115 0.012115
Parking -8 B 0.012115 0.012115 -
Parking 82 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 83 B 0.012115 0.012115
Pazking 84 B 0.012115 . D012
Parking 85 B 0.012115 0.012115
Pazling 86 B 0.012115 0.012115
Patking ’ g7 B 0.012115 0.012115
 Parking 88 B 001215 0012318
Parking 89 B 0012115 0.012115
Parking 90 B 0.012115 0012115

" Parking 9 B 0.012115 0.012115
Pazking o2 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 93 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 04 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parkdog 95 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking o6 B 0.012115 0012115
Parking 97 3 0012115 0.012115
Pasking - 98 B 0.012115 0012115
Parking o 99 B 0.012115 : G.012115



Unit Type - UnitNo. Level Proportion of Proportion of
: Mo. Common Common Elesnents
Expenses {Expressedasa
(Expressedasa . Percentage)
o ) Petcentage) Lot

© Parkdng - 100 B 0mzs 0.012115
Patking 101 B 0012115 . 0.012115
Parking 102 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parling 03 B 0.012115 0.012115
Pagking - 104 B 0.012115 0.012115
Pasking 105 i 0.012113 CO12115
Parking : © ios B 0.012115 0012115
Parking 107 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking S 108 B 0.012115 . 0012115
Parking ' 109 B 0012115 0.012115
Parking 110 B . 0012115 . 0012115

~ Parking ' 11 B 0.012115 0.012115

. Parking Con2 B 0.012115 0.012115
Purldng 113 B 0.012115 0.012115
Pasking 114 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 15 B 0.012115 0.012115
Pazking 116 B otz 0.012115
Parldag . 17 B 0.012115 Q.012115
Parldag 118 B D.012115 2012115
Pazking 119 B 0012115 - D215
Parking 120 B 0.012115 0012115
Parking 121 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 122 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parldog 173 B 0.012115 0.012115
Parkdng ' 124 B 0012115 0.012115
Patling 125 B 0.012115 0012315
Parldng-Bicycle Stomge 126 B 0015970 0.015970
Locker 127 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 128 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lacker © o129 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lacker 130 B 0.003855 . 0.003855
Locker 131 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 132 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 133 B 0603855 0.003855
Locker T34 B 0.003855 0.001855
Lockes 135 B D.003855 0.003855
Locker 136 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 137 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lacker 138 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lacker 139 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 140 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 141 B 0.003855 6.003855
Locker 142 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 143 B 0.003B55 0.003855
Locker 144 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 144 B 0,003855 0.003855
Locker 146 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 147 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lacker 148 B 0003856 0.003855

.- Lodker 149 B 0.003855 0.003855

- Lockee 150 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker ) 151 B 0.003855 0.003855
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Unit Type UnitNo. Level Proportion of Proportion of
. Na. Cormnmon Common Flements
Expenses (Bxpressedasa
{Expressedasa  Percentage)
- Percentage) -
Locker 152 B £.003855 ©0.003855
Locker , 153 B 0.003855 0.003855
- Locker 154 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 155 B 0.003855 - 0.003855
Locker _ 156 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 157 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lacker o 158 B 0.803855 0.005855
Locker 159 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 160 B 0.003855 0.003855 -
Locker =~ - 161 B 0003855 0003855
Locker 162 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lotker 163 B 0.003855 0.003855
Tacker 164 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lockar 165 B 0.003855 0.003853
Locker 186 B, 0.003855 0.003855
Locker : 167 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 168 B 0003855 0.005855
Lacker 169 B 0.003855 £.003855
Locket 170 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 171 B 0.003855 © 0003855
Locker 172 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lackes 173 B 0.003855 0.003355
Locket 174 B 0003855 0.003855
Locker 175 B 0.003855 -0.003855
Lacker 176 B 0003855 0.003855
Lacker 177 B 0.003855 8.003855
Locker 178 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 179 B 0.003855 £.003855
Lockes 180 B 0.003855 '0.003855
. Locker 181 B 0.003855 0.003853
Locker 182 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 183 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 184 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 185 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 186 B 0003855 0.003855
Locker 187 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lodker 188 B 8.003855 0.003855
Tocker 189 B 0005855 0.003855
Locker 190 B 0003835 0.003855
. Locker 191 B 0003855 0.003855
Locker 192 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 193 B 0.003855 » £.003855
Locker 194 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 185 B 0.003853 0.003855
Locker 196 B {.003855 0.003855
Lacker 197 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lackes 198 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lockes . 199 B 0.003855 . 0003855
Locker ' 200 B 0.003855 1003855
Locker 20 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 202 B 0,003855 0.003855
Locker 203 B 0.003855 0.003855
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Unit Type Unit No.  Level Proportion of Proportion of
. Mo. Common Commeon Elemeonts
Expenses (Expressed as a
(Expressedasa  Percentage)
. C Percentage) '

locker - © . a4 B 0.003855 (003855
Locker . 205 B 0.003855 - 0.003855
Locker o206 B D.0U3855 0.003855
Locker 207 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 208 B 0.003855 0.003855
Laocker - 209 B 0.003855 . 0003835

 Lockes 210 B 0.003855 0o08ss
Locker 211 B _ 0.003855 * 0.003855
Locker 212 "B 0003855 . - . 0.OG3ESS

* Locker -3 B " 0.003855 0003855
Locker 214 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 215 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 216 B 0.003855 0003855
Locker 217 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 218 B 0003855 0.003855
Locker 719 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 220 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 221 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 222 B (.003855 0.003855
Locker 275 B 0.003855 00063835
Locker 294 B £.003855 0,003855
Tocker 225 B 0.003855 0.003855
Tocker : 226 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 227 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 228 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker ’ 229 B 0.003855 0003855
Lockes 230 B 0.003855 0003855
Locker 231 B 0.003855 ’ 0.003855
Locker 232 B 0.003855 . 0003853
Locker 233 B 0.003855 0003855
Lodke: 234 B 0.003855 £.003855
Lockes 35 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 236 B £.003855 0.003855
Lockes 237 B 0.003855 0,003855
Tocker 238 B 0.003858 © (003855
Locker 239 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 240 B 0.003855 0.003855

- Locker 241 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 242 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 243 B £.003855 0.003855
Locker 244 B 0.003858 0.003855
Locker 245 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker ' 244 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lackes 247 B 0.003855 £.003855
Locker 244 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 249 B 0.003855 {1.003855
Locker 250 B 0.003855 {.003855
Locker - 251 B 0.003855 0.003855 -
Locker 252 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 253 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 254 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 255 B 0.003855 0.003855
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Unit Type . TnitNo. Level Praportion of' Propordon of

Ne. Cormon Common Elements
Expenses (Expressedasa
" {Expressedasa  Percentage)

. . Petrcentage) - .

Locker 256 B - 0.003855 . 0003855
Eocker ) .257 B 0.003855 - 0.003855
Locker 258 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 259 B -0.603855 0.0038535
Locker 260 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker . 261 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 262 B - 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 263 B 0.003855 " 0.003855

_ Lockes 284 B 0.003855 0003855 -

Locker . ) 265 B 0.003855 G.003855
Locker 266 B 0.003855 G.003855
Locker 267 B 0.003855 G.003855
Locker 268 B 0.003855 © 0803855
Locker 260 B 0.003855 .003855
Locker 210 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker M B 0.003855 G.003855
Locker 272 B (.003855 0003855
Locker : 275 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 274 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 275 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker . 276 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locket 277 B 04.003855 0.003855
Lockes 274 B 0.003855 " 0003855
Locker . 279 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 280 B 0.003855 0003855
<" Locker 281 B 0.003855 . 0003855

Locker 282 B 0.003855 0003855 .
Locker 283 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 284 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 285 B 0.003853 0.003855
Locker 286 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 287 B 0.003855 0.005853
Lockes 288 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lockar 289 B 0.003855 : D.003855
Locker 290 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 291 B 0.0033855 0.003855%
Locker . 292 B - 0.003855 0.003855
Tocker 293 B 0.003855 $.003855
Locket 4 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 295 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 294 B .003855 0.003855
Locker . 297 B 0.003855 £.003855
Locker 298 B 0.003855 (3,003855
Lacker 299 B 0.003853 £,003855
Locker . 300 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 301 B 0,003855 . 0,003855
Locker w02 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 303 B 0.003855 0.003855
Lodket 304 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 305 B 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 306 B 0.003855 (0003855
B (.003855 . 0.003855

Locker 207
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Undt Type UnitNo. Level Proportion of Propartion of
- No. Common Common Blements |
Expenaes (Espressed as a
(Bxpressedasa  Percenmtage)
. o Percentage) ) -

Locker . - 308 B '0.003855 0.003855
Locker 309 B 0003855 0.003855
Locker 310 B 0.003855 .003855
Locker 311 B 0.003855 0.003855

. Dwdlfﬂg 1 1 0096233 0.090908
Dwelling 2 H 0095278 0.089951
Drwelling 3 1 0.164206 © 0:155023
Delling 4 1 0130601 0.123444

. Drwelling 5 1 . 0195520 . 184688
Drwelling & 1 ‘0130608 01234447
Drwelting 7 1 0.210795 0.199042
Diwelling 8 1 6.130601 0.123444
Dwelling g 1 0179291 . 0169377
Drwelling 10 1 0110362 0.104305
Drwelling 11 1 0130601 0123444
Diweelling 12 1 £.109407 T 0103348
Dwelling 13 1 0.110362 0.104305
Drwedling 14 1 0106242 0.004736
Parking 15 1 0012115 0.012115
Drwelling 1 2 0.105016 0105262
Drwelling 2 2 0227216 0227749
Diwelling 3 2 0094514 0.094735
Dwelling 4 2 0.120291 0.120573
Drwelling 5 2 0.089741 0.089951
Duwelling $ 2 0154660 0.155023
Drwelling 7 2 0123155 0123444
Drwelling 8 2 0.184255 0.184688
Dwelling 9 2 0.123155 0123444
Dwelling 10 2 0.127928 0.128229
Diwelling 11 2 0.127928 0.128229
Diwelling 12 2 0.123155 0.123444
Drwelliog 13 2 0193802 0.194257
Diwvelfing 14 2 0.168980 0.169377
Dwelling 15 2 0.104061 0.104305
Dwelling 16 2 0.123155 0.123444
Diwelling 17 2 0.091650 0.091865
Dwelling 18 2 0.120838 0.130143
Erwelling 19 2 0.168025 0.168420
Dwelling 20 2 0.118381 0.118659
Dswefling 21 2 0.189583 0190429
Dwelling 22 2 0.150841 0.151195
Dwelling 23 2 0.104061 0.104305

. Dwelling 24 2 0.094514 0094736
Parking 25 2 0.012115 0.012115
TParking 26 2 0012115 0.012115
Parking 27 2 0.012115 0.012115
Pazldng 28 2 0.012115 0.012115
Pasldag 29 2 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 30 2 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 3 2 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 32 2 0012115 - 0.012115
Parking 33 2 0012115 0.012115
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UnitType UnitNo. Level Proporton of Proportion of

No. Common : Common Elements
Expenses {Expressedas a
{Expressedasa  Percentage)
L . Pescentage) .
Parking : 34 2 0012115 4012115
Pztk{.ug 35 2 - 0.012115 0.012115
Pn.&:}ng- 36 2 0.012115 0.012115
Pardng 37 2 0.012115 0.012115
Pasking 38 2 0.012115 6.012115
Parking 39 2 0.012115 C.012115
Padking 40 2 0012115 0012115
Parling 41 2 - BOIZ113 0012115
. Pagking 2 2 0.012115 0012115
Parking 43 T2 0.012115 B 13 VL
Parkiog 44 2 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 45 2 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 46 2 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 47 2 0.012115 0.012115
Packing 48 2 0.012115 0012115
Paring 49 2 0.012115 0012115
Pasking 50 2 0.012115 0012115
Parking 5% 2 0.012115 Q012115
Packing 52 2 0.012115 0.012115
Parldng 53 2 0.012115 0012115
Parling 54 2 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 55 2 0.012115 0012115
Parking 56 2 0.052115 - 012115
Parking 57 2 0.012115 0215
Parking 58 z 0.012115 0.012115
Pasling 59 2 0.012115 0012115
Pazldng 50 2 0.012115 © Q012115
Taglding 61 2 0.012115 0.012118
Parkiog 62 2 0.032115 0.012115
Parking 63 2 0.012115 0.012115
Lockes 64 2 0.003855 0.003855
Lockes 55 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 66 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 57 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 58 2 0.003855 0.003355
Locker 59 2 0:003855 0.003855
Locker 70 2 0.003853 0.003855
-Locker 71 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 72 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 73 2 1.003855 0.003855
Locker 74 2 0.003855 0.003855
Loclées 75 2 0.004406  0.004406
Tocket 75 2 0.003855 0.003855
Tocker 77 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 78 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 79 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker B0 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locket 81 2 0.003855 0003853
Locker 82 2 0.003855 0.4103855
Lotker B3 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker B4 2 0.003855 0.063855
Locker 85 2 0.003855 0.003855



28

Unit Type ‘ Unit No. Level Proportion of Propaortion of

No. Comaon Common Elements
Expenses (Expressed as 2
{(Expressedasa  Pescentage)

. . Percentage) L ]

- Locket - 86 2 0.003855 0.003855
.~ Locker 87 2 0.003855 . 0.003855

Locker . 88 2 0.003855 0.003855 .
Lockez . 89 2 0003855 0.003855
Locker 90 2 0.003855 0.003853
Locker 3| 2 0.003835 0.003855
Locker T2 2 - 6003855 0.003855
Locker . 93 2 0003855 0.003855
Locker 94 2 8.003855 . 0.003853
Lockes : 95 2 0.003855 0.003855
Lockes 9% 2 0.003855 0.603855
Lockes _ a7 2 0.003855 0.003855
Loclcer 98 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 93 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 100 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker . 1| 2 0.0038558 0.003855 .
Locker 102 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 103 2 0.003853 0,003855
Locker 104 2 . 0.00385% 0.003855
Locker 105 2 0003855 0.003855
Lacker 106 2 0.003855 0.003855
Lockes ' 107 2 0.003855  D.003855
Locker 108 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 109 2 0.00385% 0.003855
Laocker . 110 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 111 2 0,003855 0.003855
Locker 112 2 0.003855 _ 0.003855
Locker 113 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 114 z 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 115 2 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 116 2 0.003855 0.003855
Dwelling 1 3 0.105016 0.105262
Duwelling z 3 0198575 0.199042
Drorelling 3 3 0125155 R T
Drwelling 4 3 0.120291 0.120573
Drwelling 5 3 0.089741 0.089951
Drwelling I3 3 (.154680 0.155023
Dwelling 7 3 {.123155 0.123444
Dwelling 8 3 0,184255 0.18468%
Drselling 9 3 0.125155 . 0123444

" Dwelling 10 3 0.127928 0128229 .
Drwvelling 11 3 0.127928 0128220
Drerclling 12 3 (.125155 0123444
Dwelling 13 3 0.195802 (.194257
Drrelling 14 3 0.168980 0.169377
Dwelling 15 3 0.104061 0,104305
Dwelling 16 3 0.123155 0.123444
Dwelling 17 3 0.091650 : 0091865
Dwelling 18 3 (.129838 0130143
Dwelling 19 3 0.168025 0168420
Dwelling 20 3 0.118381 0.118659
Dwelling 2 3 0.189983 .100429



Unit Type

DWe]lmg
Duwelling
Drelling
Parking
Parking
Parking
Parking
Patlaeg
- Pazldng-Bicycle Storage
" Pasking-Bicycle Storage
Parking-Bicydle Storage
Pasking-Bicyele Storage
Parking-Bicycle Stomge
Paddng-Bicycle Storge
Parking-Bicydle Storage
Parking-Bicycle Storage
Parking-Bicycle Storage
Parking-Bicyele Storage
- Parking-Bicyce Storge
Parking-Bicycle Sworage
Parking-Bicycle Stomge
Parking-Bicycle Storage
Parking-Bicycle Stomge
Parking-Bicycle Storage
Parking
Parking
Parking
Parking
Patking
Parkiog
Packing
Pasking
Parking
Parkiag
Parking
Parking

RRRER
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UnirNo. Level

No.

26
a7
8

.29
30

3t
32
33
34
35
36
3
38
39

41
42
43

45
47
4

51
52
53

85
56
57
58
58
60
61
62
63
64
65

8387

70
71
72
73

R T R T O T R R P R B O T T e R o T T Y R IR B R R R e L R R T VR A A A T

Propordon of
Common
Expenges
{Expressed as a

Percentage)
0.15084%
0204061
0094514
0012115
0012115
6012115
6012115
0.012115

. 0015970

0.015970
8.015970
0.015970
0.015970
0.015970
0015970
0.015970
8.015970
0.015970
0.015970
0.015570
0.015970
0.015970
£.015970
0.015070
0.012115
0012115
0.012115
0.012115
0012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0012115

Proportion of
Common Elements

(Bxpressedasa

Perceritage)

0.151195
0.104205
0.094736
0.012115
0012115
0012115
0012115
0012115

- Q013970

0.015970
0015970
0.015970
0.015970
0.015970
0.015970
0.015970
0015970
0.015970
0.015970
0015970 .
0.015970
0015970
0015970
0015970
0.012115
0.012115
0012115
0012115
0012115
0012115
0012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0012315
0.012115

0012115

0012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0012115
0012115
0012113
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0.012115
0012115
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nit Type Usnit No. Level- Proportion of Proportion of
. . Na. Common Commuon Elements
Expenses . {Expressedas a
{(Expressedasa  Percentage)
—_ _ Percentage) )
Parldng 74 3 0.012115 QD115
Paﬂﬁ_ng 75 3 0.012115 0.012115
Parkfng 76 3 0.012115 0.012115
Parking T 3 0.012115 0012115
Parking 78 3 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 79 3 0.012115 . 0.012115
Pirking : B 3 0012115 8012115
Padking 81 3 0.012115 0.012115
. Paking 82 3 0.012115 0.012115
- Parking R 3 0.012115 0012115
Pasking 84 5 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 85 3 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 86 3 0.012115 0.012115
Packing g7 3 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 88 3 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 89 3 0.012115 0.012145
Packdog 90 3 0012115 0.012115
Parking 91 3 0012115 0.012115
Paddng 92 3 0.012115 0.012115
Pasking 93 3 0012115 0012115
Parking 94 3 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 95 3 0012115 0.012115
Parking % 3 0012115 0.012115
Pariing 97 3 0.012115 ©oemzns
Parking 93 3 0.012115 0.012115
Pazking 99 3 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 100 3 0.012115 0.012115
Parking 101 3 0.012115 0012115
Parking - 102 3 0.012115 . 012115
Parking 103 3 0.012115 0.612115.
Parking 104 3 0.012115 0.012115 -~
Parking 105 3 0.012115 0.012115
Patkiog 106 3 0.012115 0012115
Locker 107 3 0.003855 0,003855
Locker 108 3 0.003855 0.005855
. Locker 108 3 0.003855 "0.003855
Lodker 110 3 0.003855 " 0.003855
Locker 11 3 9.003855 6003835
Locker 112 3 0,003855 0.003855
Lockes 113 3 11.003855 0.003858
Lockez 114 3 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 115 3 $.003855 0.003855
Locker , 116 3 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 117 3 0.003855 . {1.003855
Locker 118 3 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 119 3 0.004406 0.004406
Tocker 120 3 0.003855 0.003855
Lodkes 121 3 0.003855 0.003855
Lacker 122 3 0.003855 : 0.003855
Lockes 123 3 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 124 3 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 125 3 0.003858 © 0003855
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Uit Type ; UnitNo. Level Proportionof .  Proportion of
: MNo. Cormon Common Elements
Expenses © (Expressedasa
{Expressedasa  Pexcentage)
: ) Pexc:x_xtage) o
. Locker 126 3 ‘0003855 . D0.003855
Lacker - 127 3 0.003855 0.003B55
Locker 128 3 0.003855 0.003855
Locker . 129 3 0.003855 . 0.003855
Locker 130 3 0.003855 0.003855
Lodker 131 3 0003855 0.003855
- Locker . 152 3 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 133 3 0.003855 © 0003855
Lockes 134 3  0,503855 . 7. (1003855
Locker 135 - 3 0.003855 0003855
Locker . 136 3 0.003855 0.003853
Todeere 137 3 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 138 3 0.003855 0003855
Lockes 139 3 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 140 3 0005855 0.003855
" Locker 141 3 0.003855 : 0.003855
Loclet 142 3 0.003855 0.003855 -
Locker 143 3 0.003855 0,003855
‘Locker 144 3 £,003855 0.003855
Lockes 145 3 003855 0.003855
Lockes 146 3 0.003855 0.003855
Locker 147 3 0.003835 0,003855
Lockes 148 3 © 0.003855 A 0.,603855
Dwelling 1 4 0123919 0113875
Dwelliog 2 4 0.134420 0123444
Dwelling 3 4 0.177150 0.162678
Dwelling 4 4 0.126974 0.116746
Dwelling 5 4 0.157333 0.144497
Drwelling 6 4 0.094705 0.087081
Dwelling 7 4 0.095851 0.088038
Dwelling g 4 0.157333 0.144497
Dwelling 9 4 0.188456 0.173204
Diwelling 10 4 01050156 0.105262
Prwelling 1 4. 0.204303 0.187558
Dwelling 12 4 0126019 ' 0115789
Dwelling 13 4 0.131174 8.120573
Drwelling 14 4 0097760 0.059951
Drrelling 15 4 0.168789 0.155023
Dyrelling 16 4 1134420 0123444
Dhwelling 17 4 8,164206 0.164592
Dwelling 18 4 81235155 0.123444
Drwelliog 19 4 0127928 0128209
Drrdling 20 4 0.127928 0128229
Dwelling 2 4 0123155 0.123444
Dwelling 22 4 0183300 0.183731
Dwelling 4 0.125909 0.110047
Dwelling 2% 4 0198602 0.181817
Dwelling 4 0.157333 0.144497
Dwelling 26 4 0.208122 0.191386
Dwelling 27 4 0119909 0.110047
Drwelling 28 4 0.138430 0427272
Dwelling : 29 4 0.161342 0.148324



k73

Unit Type - UnitNo, Level Froportion of Proportion of
: No. Common Common Elements
) Expenses " (Expressedasa
. {Expressedasa  Percentage)
o Percentage) . :

Drwelling 30 4 d.185210 0.1703534
Drwelting 31 4 0188456 - 0473204
Dwelling 32 4 0.105016 0.105262
Drwelling 33 4 0.210604 0.193300
Drwelling 34 4 0.135375 0.124401
Drwelling 35 4 0.11990¢ 0110047
Drelling 36 4 0.105207 " 0.096650
Dwelling 37 4 0.109216 0100478
Drwelliag 38 4 0128139 . Q417702 .
Dwelling 39 4 0.222061 0203826
Drwelling 40 4 0.210604 0.193300
Lrwelling 4 4 0214805 0197128
Drwrelling 1 5 0.113608 0.113875
Drwelling 2 5 0123155 . 0123444
Drwrelling 3 5 0.162297 0162678
Drwelling 4 5 0.116472 0.116746
Durelling 5 i1 0.144158 0.144497
Drrelling 6 5 0.086877 0.087081
Drrelling 7 5 0.087831 0.088038
Duwelling 3 5 144158 0.144457
Duwelling 9 5 0172769 0.173204
Drorelling 10 5 0.105016 0.105262
Drwelling 11 5 0.187119 0.187558
Dwelling 12 5 0.123155 0.125444
Drwelling 13 5 0.120291 0.120573
Drorelling 14 5 0.080741 0.089951
Dwelling 15 5 0.154660 0.155023
Dwellicg 14 5 0123155 0123444
Dwelling 17 5 0164206 D.164592
Dwelling 18 5 0.123155 0123444
Dwelling 19 5 0127928 0.128229
Dwelling 20 5 0.127928 0128229

* Dwelling 21 5 0.123155 0123444
Dweiling 23 5 0,183300 0183731 .
Dwelling 23 5 0109789 0.110047
Drwelling 24 5 5181391 0.181817
Dwelling 25 5 0144158 0144497
Dwelling 26 5 0.112608 0113875
Dwelling 27 5 0.190938 0.191386
Dweliing 28 5 0.109789 0.110047
Dweliing 29 5 0.126974 : 0.127272
Duwelling 30 5 0.147977 . 0.148324
Drwelling 31 5 0.093559 0.093779
Dwelling 32 5 0.159935 0.170334
Dwelling 33 5 0.172799 0.173204
Dwedling 34 5 0105016 0105262
Dwelling 35 5 0,192847 0.193300
Dwelliag 36 5 0,124110 0.124401
Drweiling 37 5 0.109789 0.110047
Dwelling 33 5 0.096424 0.096650
Dwelling 39 5 0.100242 0.100478
Duwelling 40 5 0.149886 0.150238
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Unit Type ~ UnitNo. Level Proportion of Proporton of
: No. Common Comimon Elements
Expenses (Expressed as 3
] {Expressedasa  Percentage)
R . Pexcentuge)
Drwelling - 41 5 0.170889 . 0.171291
. Dwelling 42 5 . 0.152847 0.193300
Drwelling 43 5 0.196646 0197128
Drelliog 1 6 0.113608 0.113875
Drwelling 2 6 0.123155 0.123444
Dywelling 3 6 0.162297 6.162678
Drrelling 4. 6 0116472 T 0116746
Drwelling 5 3 0.144158 0144497
Dwelling 6 6 - D.0BE8TT C.087081
Drweling 77 6 © 0.087831 0.083038
Duwelling 8 6 0.144158 0.144457
Drwelling 9 3 0.172799 0.173204
Dreelling 10 6 9.105016 0.105262
Broelling 11 5 0.187119 DART558
Dwelling 12 1 9,123135 0.123444
Dwelling 13 § 0.120291 0.120573
Drwelling 14 6 0.089741 0.089951
Dwelling 15 8 0.154660 0.155023
Dweiling 16 5 0.123155 0.123444
Dwelling 17 5 0.164206 0.164592
Drwelling 18 5 0.123155 0.123444
Dwelling 19 § 0.127928 0.128220
Drwelling 20 6 0.127928 0.128229
Drwelling 21 6 0123135 0123444
Dweliing 22 6 0.183300 0.185731
Dwelling 23 6 0.109789 0.110047
Dwelling 24 6 0.181391 0.181817
Drwelling 25 6 0144158 0144497
Drwelling 26 6 0.113608 0.113875
Dwelling by 6 0.£90938 0.191386
Diwelling 28 6 0.109789 0.110047
Dwelling 29 6 0126974 0.427272
Dwelling 20 5 0.147977 ©0.148324
Drwelling 31 6 0.093559 0.093779
Drwelling 32 5 0.169935 0.170334
Dwelling 13 5 0.472799 0473204
Droelling 34 5 0.405016 0.105262
Diwelling 35 6 0.192847 0.193300
Dwelling 36 6 0.124110 0.124401
Dwelling 37 6 0.109789 0.116047
Dwelling 38 6 0.056424 0.096650
Dwelling 49 6 0.100242 0.100478
Dwelling 40 6 £.149886 0150238
Dwelling 41 6 0.170889 0471291
Dwelling 42 & 0.192847 0.193300
Trwrelling 43 5 0.196666 0.197128
Drwelling 1 7 0113608 0.113875
Dweiling 2 7 0.123155 0123444
"Drweelling 3 7 0162297 0162678
Drwelling 4 7 0.116472 0.116746
Dwelling 5 7 0.144158 © (144497
Dwelling 6 7 0.086877 0087081



Unidt No.
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Level
Ne.

Froportion of
Common
Expenses
{(Expressedaga

Percentage)}
(087831
0144158
0172759
0105016
0187119
0.123155
0.120291
0.089741
0.154860
0.12315%
0164206
0123155
0127928
0.127928
0123158
0.183300
0.109789
0.181391
0.144158
0.113608
0190938
0100789
0126974
0347977
0093559
0.160935
0.172799
0.103016
0192847
0124110
0.109782
0.096424
0.100242
0.149886
0.17088%
0192847
0.196666
0.113608
0.123155
0162297
0.116472
0.144158
0.086877
0.087831
0.144158
0.172799
0105016
0.18711%
0.123155
0.120291
0.089741
0-154560

Ptoportionof -
Comumon Elements

{Expressedas a
Percentage)

0.0880%8 ~
0144497
0.173204
0.105262
0.187558
0.123444
0.120573
0.089951
0:155023
0123444
0.164592
0123444
0128229
0128229
0123444
0.183731

" 0.110047

0181817
0144497
0113875
0191386
0110047
0127272
(.148324
0.093779
0.170334
0175204
0.105262
0193300
0124401
110047 -
0.696650
0.100478
0.150238
0171291
0.193300
0197128
0113875
0.125444
0162678
0116746
0.144497
0.087081
(.088038
0.144497
0.173204
0105262
0187558
0125444

© 0.120573

0.089951
0.155023
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Unit Type UnitNo. Level  Proportionof  Proporton of
No. Comman Common Elements
Expenses {Expressed asa

(Expressedasa  Percemtage)
) ‘ Percentage) ] .
Droeling 16 g - 0423185 T 0.423444
Donllig 17 g 0.164205 0.164592
Dwelling 18 8 0.123155 0123444
chﬂfng 19 8 0.127928 0.12827%
Drelliog 20 8 0.127928 0.128229
Dwelling 21 8 0.123155 0123444
Drelling 22 8 0183500 0183731
Dwelling A 23 8 0109789 - .D.110047
" Dweliing 24 8 0181391 . 0181817

- Drwelling L 8 0.144158 0.144497 .
Dwelling 26 8 0.113608 0.113875
Drwelling 27 8 0.190938 0,191386
Drwedling 28 8 0.109789 0.110047
Drwelling 29 8 0.126974 0127272
Dwelling 30 8 6.147977 0.148324
Drwrelling 31 i 0.093559 0.693779
Drwelling 32 3 0.169935 0.170334
Dweling 33 8 0.172799 . 0.175204
Dwelling 34 8 0.105015 0.105262
Ergelling 35 8 0.192847 0.193300
Drwelling 36 3 0.124110 0.124401
Drwelling 37 8 0.109789 0.110047
Drwelling 38 % 0.096424 0096650
Drwelling g 8 0.100242 0100478
Diwelling 40 8 0.149885 0.150238
Drwelling 41 8 0.170889 - 0171291
Dwelling 43 8 0.192847 0.193300
Dwelling 43 3 0.196666 » 0.197128
Dwelling 1 9 0.113608 . D.113875
Dwelling 2 "9 0123155 0123444
Drwelling 3 9 0.162297 0.162678
Dwelling 4 9 0.116472 0116746
Drwelling 5 9 0.144158 0144497
Dwelling § 9 0.086877  0.087081
Diwelling vl 9 .087851 0.088038
Dwelling 8 ] 0144158 0.144497
Dwelling Y 2 0,172799 0:173204
Dwelling 10 9 0.105016 8.105262
Diwelling 11 9 0.187119 0.187558
Dwelling 12 2 0.123155 0.123444
Dwelling 13 g 0120291 0.120573
Drwelling 14 9 0.089741 0.089951
Dwelling 15 g 0.154660 0.155023
Dwelling 16 9 0.125155 0.123444
Drwelling 17 g 0.164206 ' 0.164592
Dwelling 18 9 0.123355 0.123444
Drwelling 19 9 0127928 0.128229

" Drwelling 20 g 0127928 0.128229 .
Dhwelling 21 9 0123155 0.123444
Drrelling 22 9 0.183300 0.183731
Drwelling 23 9 0.109789 0.110047
Dwelling 24 9 0.181391 0.181817
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Unit Type UnitMNeo. Level Proportion of Proportion of
No. Common Common Elemnents
Expenses (Expressed ag a
(Expressedasa  FPercentage)
- ) - Perxcentage) a
Dwelling - 25 "9 0144158 . 0.144497
Dwelliag 26 9 0.113608 0.113875
Dwelling 27 9 0.190938 0191388
Drwelling 28 9 0.10978% 0.110047
Droelling 29 9 0.126974 0.127272
Erwelling 20 9 0.147977 0.148324
Drwelling 3t 9 . 0093559 0.093779
Dweelling 32 9 0.169935 0.170334
_ Dwelling 33 "9 0172799 0473204
" Drwelling 34 g 0.105016 0105262
Delling 15 9 0.192847 0.193300
Dwelling 35 9 0.124110 0.324401
Drrelling 37 9 0109789 0.110047
Dwelliag 38 9 0.096424 T (096650
Dwelling 39 9 0.100242 : 0.100478
Trwelling 40 9 .149386 0150238
Dwelling 43 9 0.170889 0.171291
Dwelling 42 g 0.152847 0.193300
Drwelling 43 9 D.196666 0.197128
Dweliing 1 10 0.162297 0.162678
Trwelling 2 10 0189983 - 0.150429
Dvreliing 3 10 0.116472 0116746
Dhwelling 4 10 0.144158 0.144497
Dwelling 5 10 0.086877 0.087081
Drwelling 6 10 0.087831 0.088038
- Dwelling 7 19 0.144158 ‘0144497
Dwelling 8 10 0.172799 0173204
Drelling 9 19 0.105016 0.105262
Dwelling 10 10 0.187119 0.187558
Drwelling 11 10 0.125155 o 0123444
Trwelling 12 10 0.120291 0.120573
Deoredling 13 10 0.089741 0.089951
Dwelling 14 10 0.154660 0.155023
Drwelting 15 10 0123185 - 0123444
Dwelling 16 10 0.164206 0.164592
Drwelling 17 10 .123155 0.123444
Brwelling 18 10 0.127928 0.128229
Drwelling 19 10 0.127928 0.128229
Dwelling 20 10 0.123155 0.123444
Dwelling 21 10 0.183300 {.183731
Drwelling 22 10 0.109789 0.210047
Dwelling 23 10 0.181391 0181817
Dwelling 24 10 0.144158 0.144497
Drwelling 25 10 0.160288 0.160764
Drwelling 26 10 0.190058 0.191388
Drorelling el 10 0.109789 0.110047
Drwelling: 23 10 0.126974 0127272
Drwelling 29 10 0.147977 0.148324
Droreiling 30 10 0.093559 0.095779
Dwelling 31 10 0.165935 0.170334
Dwelliog 32 1¢ 0.17279% 0.173204

Drwelling

L4
0
o
o

0.105016 0105262
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Unit Type UnitNo. Level Proportion of Proportion of
. Ne. Commeon Common Elements
Expenses (Bapressed as a
{Expressedasa  Percentage)
o -Percentage) :
Delling 54 10 T D192847 0193300
Diwelling 35 .10 0.124110 " 0124401
Dswelling 36 10 0.109789 0.110047
Erwelling 37 10 0.096424 0.096650
_ Drwelling. 38 10 0.100242 0100473
" Durlling 9 10 £.145886 0.150238
Dwelling 49 10 0.170889 0171291 -
Drwelling 41 10 0.192847 © 0493300
Drelling 42 10 0.196666 ©. DJI9TIZE
Dwelling 1 117 036297 0162678
Duwelling 2 1 0.139983 0.190429
Drwelling 3 11 0.116472 0.11674¢
Droneliing 4 11 0.344158 0.144497
Dwelling 5 11 0.086877 0.087081
Dwelling 5 1 0.087831 0.088038
Dwelliag 7 11 0144158 0.144497
Dwelling 8 1 0.172799 0.173204
Drwelling 9 11 0.105016 ‘ 0.105262
Dwelling 10 1 0.187119 0.187558
Drorelling 11 11 0.123153 0.123444
Dwelling 12 11 . 0120091 0.120573
Dwelling 13 11 0080741 0.085951
Drwelling 14 11 0.154660 0.155023
Drrelling 15 1 0123155 0.123444
Drwelling 16 11 0.164206 0.164592
Dwelling 17 11 0123155 0.123444
Drwelling 18 1 0127928 0.128229
Drwelling 19 11 0,127928 0128299
Drwrelling 20 1 0.123155 0.123444
Dwelling a1 11 0.183360 0.183731
Dwelling 23 1 0.109789 0.110047
Dwelling 23 1 0.181391 0.181817
Diwelling 24 1 0.144158 0.144497
Dwelling 25 11 0160358 © 0.160764
Droelling 26 1 0100938 0.191386
Drelling - a7 11 0.109789 0.110047
Drwelling 28 11 0.126974 0127272
Drwelling 29 i1 0.147977 0.148324
Dewelling 30 1 0.093559 0.093779
Dwelling 31 11 0.169935 0.170334
Drwelling 32 i1 0.172799 0173204
Dwelling 33 1 £.105016 0.105262
. Drwelling 34 11 0.192847 '0.193300
 Dwelting 35 i 0124110 0.124401
Drwelling 36 11 0.109789 0.110047
Duwelling 37 11 0.006424 0.096650
Dwelling 13 11 0100242 0100478
Dwelling 39 11 0149886 0.150238
Drreliing 40 11 0.170889 0.171291
Droelling 41 11 0.192847 0.193300
Drwrelling 42 11 0196666 0.197128

{

12 0.162297 0.162678
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No.

iz
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
12

12
i2
12
12
1z
12
12
12
12
12
12
i2
i2
13
i3
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13-
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13
13

Proporton of
Commeon
Expenses
{Expressed as 2
Percentage)
0.189983

0162670

0123155
0127928
0.127928
0123155
.183300
0109789

(131301

0.144158
0.160388
0.190938
0.109739
0.125974
0.147977
0.093559
0159935
0.172799
0.105016
0.192847
0.124110
0.109789
0096424
0100242
0.149886
8.17088%
0.192847
0.156666
0162297
0.139983
C.147977
0.123155
0127928
0127928
0.123155
(183300
0.109789
0.181391
0.144158
(.160388
0.190938
0.10078%
0126074
0.147977
0.093559
0.169935
Q.172799
0105016
0.192847
0.124110
1.109788
0.096424

Proportion of
Common Elements
(Expressed as z
Percentage)

0.190429
0.148324
0.123444
0128229
0.128229
0123444
0183751
0.110047
0.181817
0:144497
0.160764
0.191386
0.110047
0427272
0.148324
0.093779
0.170334
0.173204
0.105262
0.193300
0.124401
0.110047
0.096650
0100478
0150238
0171291
0193300
0197128
0.162678
0.190429
0148324
0123444
0128229
0128229
0,123444
0.183731
0110047
0.181817
0.144497
0.160754
0.191386
0.110047

. 0127272

0.148324
0.093779
0.170334
0.173204
0.105252
0.193300
0.124404
0.110047
0.096650
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Unit Type ‘ UnitMa. Level Proportion of Proportion of
: No. Commen Common Elements
Expenses (Expressed as a
(Expressedasa  Percemage)
N Percentage) .-

Drwelling i 25 13 0.100242 © 0400478
Drwelling 26 3. 0149886 . 0150238
Wg 27 13 0.170489 0171291
Dwellfng 28 13 0.192347 0.193300
Drwelling 29 13 - 0198666 0.197128
Drrelling 1 14 0.162297 0.162678

- Dwelling 2 14 0389983 - 0:190429
Dwelliog 3 14 0.147977 0.148324
 Drelling 4 14 0123155 0.123444

- Dorlling 5 14 0.127924 - 0.128279
Drwrelling 5 14 0.127928 0.128220
Dwelling 7 14 0.125155 0.123444
Drwelling 8 14 0.183300 0183731
Dvrelling 9 4 0.109789 "0.110047
Drorelling 10 14 0.181301 0.181817
Drwelling 11 14 0.144158 0.144497
Drwelling 12 14 0160388 0.160764
Droelling 13 14 0.190938 0.191386
Dwelling 14 14 0.109789 0.110047
Dwedling 15 14 0.126574 0127272
Drovelling 16 14 0.147977 S 0148324
Dwelling 17 14 0.093559 0.003779
Dwelling 18 14 0.169935 0.170334
Dwelling 19 14 0.172799 0.173204
Dwelling 20 14 0.105016 0.105262
Dwelling 21 14 0.192847 0.193300
Diwelling 22 14 0.124110 0.424401
Dwelling ) 14 0.109789 0.110047
Dwelling 24 14 0.096424 0.096650
Dwelling 25 14 0.100242 0.100478
Dwelling 26 14 0.149885 0.150238
Dwelling 27 14 0170889 0171251
Dwelling 28 14 0.192847 £.193300
Duwelling 29 14 0.196666 0.197128
Dwelling 1 15 0.462257 0.162678
Dwelling 2 15 0.189983 " 0190429
Dwelling 3 15 0146067 0.148324
Drwelling 4 15 0.123155 0123444
Dwelling 5. 15 0.127928 0.128229
Dwelling 5 15 . Giz7ves 0.128229
Dwelling - 7 15 0.123155 0123444
Drwelling 8 15 0.183300 0.183731
Dwelling 9 15 0.109789 0.150047
Dwelling 10 15 0.181391 0.181817
Dwelling 11 15 0.144158 0.144497
Dwelling 12 15 0.160328 0.166764
Dwelling 13 15 . 0150938 .191386
Drwelling 14 15 0109789 - 0.110047
Dwelling 15 15 0.126974 0.127272
Dwelling 16 15 0.547977 0.148324
Dwelling 17 15 0.093559 8093779

g

15 0.169935 0.17G334
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UnitType UnitNo. Level Proporton of Proportion of

No. Common Common Elements
Expensea © {(Bxpressedasa
(Expressedasa  Percentage)
Pe:cemmge) .

- Dwelling 19 5L 0T 0:173204
Dwelling 20 15 0.105016 (105262
Dwelliog 21 15 £.192847 0193300
Dvrelling 2 15 0.124110 G.124401
Dwelling 23 15 0.109789 0.110047
Diwelling 24 15 0.096424 0.096650
Drwrelling 25 © 15 0.100242 0190478
Drwelling 26 15 0.149885 0.150238
Drwelling 27 15 0.170889 . 0A7iEs
Diwelliog 28 15 0.192847 0193300
Dwelling 29 15 0.196666 0.197128
Duwelling 1 16 0.162297 0.162678
Diwelling z 16 0.189983 0.190429
Dwelling 3 16 0.147977 0.148324
Dwelling 4 15 £.123155 123444
Drelling 5 16 0.127928 0.128229
Drwrelling 6 16 0.127928 0.128229
Drreliing 7 16 0.123155 0.123444

_ Dwelliog 3 16 £.183300 0.18373t

~ Drwelling 9 16 0.109789 " 0.310047
Drwellicg 10 16 0.181391 0.181817
Drwelling 1t 16 0.144158 0144497
Drwelfing 12 16 0.160388 0.160764
Erwelling 13 16 0.190938 0,191386
Dwelling 14 16 0.109789 0.110047
Dwaelling 15 16 0.126974 0127272
Drwelling 16 16 0.147977 0.148324
Dwelling 17 16 0.09355% 0.093779
Drwelling 18 16 0.169935 0.170334
Drwelling 19 16 0.172799 0,173204
Drwelliog 20 16 0.105016 0.105262
Dwelling 2 16 0.192847 (.193300
Drwelling 2 16 0124110 0.124401
Dwelling 73 16 0.109789 0.110047
Dwelling 24 16 0.096424 0.096650
Drwelling 25 16 0.100242 0.100478
Drweliing 26 16 0.149886 0.150218
Drwelling 21 16 0.170889 0.171251
Drwelling 28 16 0.192847 0.193300
Drwelling 28 16 0.196666 0197128
Dwelling 1 17 0.190938 .191386
Dwelling 2 17 0.100789 0.210047
Drwelling 3 17 0.150841 0.151195
Dwelling 4 17 0.124110 0124401
Drwelling - 5 17 0.093359 0.093779
Drwelling 6 17 . 0.169935 0.170334
Dwelling 7 17 0172799 0.173204
Dwelling 8 17 0.105014 0.105262
Dwelling 9 17 0.192847 0.193300
Dwelting 10 17 0.124110 0,124401
Diweliing 11 17 £.109789 0,110047

i

17 0.096424 0.096630
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ait Type UnitNo. Level - Proportion of Propottion of
. No. Cormumon Common Elements
Expenses {Expeessed 2a a
{Expressedasa . Perceatage)

: ' Percentage)} .
Drweliing 13 17 0106242 . 6100478
Drwelling 14 17 0.149386 0150238
Dreelling 15 17 0.170889 0.171201
Drwelling - 16 17 0.192847 - 0193300
Drwelling 17 17 0.196666 0.197128
Dwelling 1 13 0190938 0.191386
Drwelling 2 18 0109789 0.110047
Dwelling 3 18 0.150841 © 0151295

Duwelling 4 18 0124110 C 0124401
Dpeliing - 5 18 0093559 8093779
Dwelling 6 18 0.169955 0.170334
Dwelling 7 18 047219 0.173204
Dwelling 8 13 0.105016 0105262
Delling 9 18 0.192847 0193300
Dwelling 10 18 0124110 0.124401
Dwelling 11 18 0.109789 0110047
Dwelling 12 18 0.096424 0.096650
Dhwelling 13 18 0.100242 0.100478
Drwelling 14 18 0.149886 0.150238
Dwelling 15 18 0.170889 0.171291
Dwelling 16 18 0.192847 0.193300
Dwelliog 17 18 0196666 0.197128
Dwelliag 1 19 0.190938 0191386
Dwelling 2 19 0109789 - - 0110047
Dwelling 3 19 0150841 o DASTI9S
Duwelling 4 19 0.124110 0124401
Drwelling 5 19 0.0935859 0.093779
Dwelling 6 19 0.164206 0.164592
Dwelling 7 19 0.172799 0.173204
Drwelling 8 19 0105016 0105262
Dwelliog 9 19 0192847 . 0,193300
Dwelling 10 19 0124110 0124401
Dwelling 1 19 0.109789 0110047
Dwelling 1z 19 0.096424 0.096650
Dwellicg 13 19 0.100242 0.100478
Dwellicg 14 19 0.149886 0150238

" Dwelling 15 19 0170889 © 0.171291
Dvrelling 16 19 0192847 0.193360 -
Dwelling 17 19 0.196666 0.197128
Dwelling 1 2 0190938 0.101386
Dwelling 2 20 0.109789 0.110047
Dwellicg 3 20 0.150841 0151193
Dwelling 4 20 0.200485 0.200955
Drwelling 5 2 0.221106 0201912
Drwelling 6 20 0149886 0150238
Dwelling 7 20 0.170889 0.171291
Dywelling g 20 0192847 0.193300
Dwelling 9 20 . 0196666 0.197128
Drowelling 1 21 0.190938 0.191386
Drelling 2 21 0409789 0.110047
Dwelling 3 2 0.150841 0151195
Dwelling 4

a1 0.200485 0.200955
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Unit Type Unit No. Level Proportion of Proportion of
- T No. Comsmon, - Common Elements
Expenses . {(Expressedasa
(Bxpressedusa  Percentage)
‘ Percentage) . Lo
Dwelting 5 a1 0.201439 002
Drovelling 6 24 0.149836 - 0150238
Erwelling 7 71 0.170889 0.171291
Dwelling g 21 0.192847 0193300
Drwelling 9 21 0.196666 0.197428
Drwelling 1 2z 0.150938 4191386
Duelling -2 L2 0.109789 " 0.110047
Dwelling 3 22 0.150841 0.151195
Dwelliog -4 2 0.200485 0.200955
Dwelling 5 2 0.201436 0.201912
Dhwelling 6 22 {.149886 0.150238
Drwelling 7 22 0.170889 0172291
Dwelling 3 22 0.192847 . 0.193300
Dwelling 9 22 0.196666 0.197128
Drwelling 1 23 0190038 0.191386
Diwelling 2 23 0.109789 D.110047
Drwelling 3 23 0.150841 0.151195
Drwelling 4 23 0.200485 0200935
Dwelling 5 23 0.201439 0.201912
Dwelling 8 23 0149885 0150238
Diwelling 7 23 0.170889 0.171291
Diwelling 8 23 0.192847 0.193300
Dwelling 9 23 0.196666 0.197128
Drwelling 1 24 0.176999 0.161721
Dwelling 2 24 0.109789 8.110047
Drwelling 3 24 0.150841 _ 0.151195
Dwelling 4 24 0.200485 0.200955
Dwelling 5 24 0.201439 0.201912
Dwelling 5 24 0.149886 0,150238
Diwelling 7 24 0.170389 0.171291
Dwelling 3 24 0.192847 0.193300
Drwelfing 9 24 0.196666 0.157128
100.600000 100.000000

TOTAL PERCENTAGE s B
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SCHEDULE R
TO DECLARATION

Lommon Hxpenges
Comenon Expenses shall indude the following:

1. Alt'expenses of the Cotporation Incurred by it or the Corporition’s Board of Directors in
‘the pcxfox:mmce. of the Cozpom’ncns objects and duties, whather sach Gb)ects and duties -
are imposed under the provisions of the 4, the Declarstion, the By-laws, the Rules oF any
agpeement to which the Corpotation is a party from time to fime and at sny Hme.

2 All morey payabla by the Cotporation to obisin and mainkain insurance coverage requised
by the e or the Declaration o decmed appropeiate by the Corporaton's Board of
Directors, as well 23 the cost of obtaining, fom time to time, an appeaisal from ao
indegendent, qualified appraiser of the full replacement cost of the Coramon Blements and

assets of the Corporation for the purposes of deta:mmmg the amount of insarance to b:
effected.

E T Exé:egt as othervdae provided hezein, all money paj:éble far utﬂiﬁ;s and swlc&bmcﬁung
the Units or Common Elements, including, with limitation, amousats payable on account of
- elevator service, tapair and replicement;

- Tydie electiicity, except for hydro eleettieity to Units for which thers is 2 sepamate
" meter {or check-meter) and for which the Owneris responsible; provided hat, if
eectreity chasges in respect of the connumption of electridty for each of the
Drwelling Units, the Retafl Units and the Cornmereial Unit see billed by the hydro
. authority on # bulk basis to the Corporation, then the Cotporation shall ultimately

be reimbursed by (throvgh payments made directly to the Utility Monitot) as
follaws:

) in the case of the Dwelling Units, sach Owner thereof for the cost of the
electdeity consmmption atwdbutable to the respective Ovwner’s Dwelling
Unit (and any Bxclusive Use Common Blement areas appuctenant theeto),
pursnant to the periodic reading of the respective check or consuniption
meters for elecicity appurtesant to the Drwelling Units;

1) in the case of the Retall Units, each Qumer thereof for the cost of the
dectricity consuraption atirbutable to the respective Owner’s Reted Unic
(and any Hxclusive Use Common Blement aress appuctenant thereto),
pursnant to the petodic reading of the respective check or consumption
meters for electdcity appurtenant fo the Retail Units; and

i} in the case of the Commercial Unit, the Owner thereof for the cost of the
electticity consumption atidbutable to the Owmer’s Comemereial Unit,
pussuaat to the pedodic reading of the chedlr o consumption meter for
electdcity appurtenant to the Commerdlal Unig

- water and sewage, except for water and sewage disposal services to the Retudl Units
and the Commerdial Unit for which the Owners thereof shall be solely responsible;
provided that, if water and sewuge chatges in tespect of the consumption of water
and sewage for each of the Retait Units and the Commerclal Usit are billed by the
applicable authotity on & bulk basis to the Corporetion, then the Corporation shall
ultitnately be reimbursed by (theough payments made divectly to the Uity Monitor
by} 28 follows:

Iy in the cage of the Retall Units, each Cwner thereof for the cost of the water
and sewage consumption sfibutsble to the respective Owner’s Retaifl Unit
(and any Exclusive Use Commeon Flement azeas appustenant thereta),
puzsnant to the perlodic reading of the respective check o other

consumpton metets for water / sewage appurtenant to I:hc Retail Units;
and

i) ‘in the case of the Commercial Unit, the Owner thareof for the cost of the
clectridity consumption attfbutable to the Owner's Commoercial Unde,
pucsuant to the petiodic reading of the cherk or other consumption metets
for water / sewsge appurtenant to the Commezcial Unity

- waste disposal andd cecycling, sxcept for waste disposal and recyeling for the Retail
and Commercial Usits, the cost for which the Owners of these Units shall be solely
responsible;

- satured gas on 2 bolk basis for any natural gas service to the Common Flements
{natural gas charges for heating and cooling for fie Dwelling Units, he Retall Units
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14,

il

1z

13.

14.

15.

16,

17

and the Cormnercial Unit are the sole responsibility of the sespective Uniy Owners
and ahall not constitute or be constued 2t a Commen Bxpense);

- moaintensnce malerials, tools and supplies;

- snow semoval and lacdscaping, inchiding, without limitation, of the Pedestrian
Ccmmous; .

- recteationad facilites; and

Lo junitorial services.

In addition, cach of the Dwelling Units ace separately sub-metered and will be invoiced )

perdodically by the Ukdlity Monitor (s ageat for the Corporation) for the cost of heating and

cooling each Umer's Dwelling Unit (sach charges to be based on the reading of the thermal
checlt mater appurtenant to each Dwelling Unit, s provided for in the Declaration to which
this Schedule Is attached), and sach costs shall be papebie by cach Dwelling Unit Ownet: in

. accardance with the provisions of sub-subparageaph 35.ci of the Declaration.

- The cost of maintzining, sepairing and seplacing (as and whet required) the thermal check .
- meter and any other utility check {or ather consnmpon) metets appurtenant to each of the S
- Duwelling Units, 25 well as fhie check of consuthption meters for water, bydrd electzicly and

natural gas sespectively appustenant to each of the Cormmercial Unit sand the Retall Udits,

Al money required by the Corporation for the acquisition, repair, maintenance or
replacement of personal property for the use and enjoyment of the Common Elements or
the costs of borrowing money for these purposes as set ont in this Decleration.,

All maney payable by the Cotporation for legal, engineering, accounting, anditing,
appratsing, muintenance, manaperial, secretatial, and other consuiting services required by
the Corporation in the pecformance of its objects and duties.

All money payable by the Corparation to persons engaged oz retsined by it for the purpose
of pezforming any duties of the Corporation, including resounieration papable pursnant to o
manzgement contrack

All money assessed by the Corparation for the reserve fund recquited by the 42 for the
trejor repair and replacement of Common Elements and assets of the Corporation.

Al mogey payable by the Corportation for any addition, alreration, improvement to or
seagvation of the Common Elements or assets of the Corporation, .

All money payable en account of realty taxes (indlading local improvetncat charges) lavied
against the Property {until suel: time as suck tazes ars levied against the individual Usits) and
against those parts of the Comumon Hlements that aze leased for business Putposes upon
which the tenant carties on an wadertaking for gain or for some other purpose which ks not
otherwise exempt froms assessment under the Areesomens Aot (s amended or replaced),

The fees and dishursements of fhe Insumance Trustes and the cost of maintaining any
Edlelity bonds provided forin the By-laws.

An assessment against Units, i any, for breach of the oceupancy standards by-law, as this
may be established from time to fme by the Corporatior’s Board of Ditectors.

All expenses of the Corporation incuered byt in carrying out suy maintenance or repair

© after damage oblizations of an Owner with respect either to Units or to Common Fletents,

including, without limiting the genemlity of the foregoing, interest at the rate of 18% per
year compounded ansuaily on all such cxpenses that the Cotperation has incorzed and are
unpsid by the Owner, where such expenses have not been recovesed fom the Owner.

The amonat that is the leszer of ‘the cost of repaiting the damage to 20 Owaer’s Unit and
the deductible it of the insutance policy obtained by the Corporation, if the damage to
the Owner’s Unit is caused by an nct or cmission of the Owner, 2 tenant of the Owner ora
person residing in the Owner'’s Unit with the permission or Encwledge of the Comer and
such amount has not been recovered from the Owner,

All amounts by way of indemnification fromi az Ownet to the Cozporation for darmage, loss,
insfury; cost or Jubility that the Corporation may suffer 23 2 result of any damage, loss or
injary to the Common Elements (or portion of the Cammon Elements) or to any Undt
whicl: tesults from 28 act or omission of the Cwner or the Owners farnily, tepants, invitess,
servants, agents or licensces. .

All award of damages or costs in an ozder of the court agadnst an Owner or ocupies of o
Unit, which the Corpotation obtains in ordéz to enforce compliance with the A, the
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20,

Declaration, the By-laws or the Rules, together with any additional actual costs to the
Corportion in obtaining the order.

The smonnt of any deficiancy fn the difference between the amount for which the
Corporztion agrees to sell the Propecty ar 2 part of the Commnon Flements and what 2
mediator decides is fair macket valuc, the difference being payable to the Owners who voted
against the sale by the Owners who approved the sale. The defidiency shall be a Common
Expense habﬂlty oo the pm:t of the Owners who votad in favowc of the salc. -

Al casts charges, intereat and expansds ::sulﬂng Emm an Owaeds &ﬂme to cdroply with an,
agreement entered into with the Cerporation to allow the Cwnex to make alterations,
additions or Improvements to the Comimon Hletments in accordance with Section 98 of the
At

The cost of borrawing money {or the putpose of mrxymg out the objects, dutles and
powers of the Cozpcrauon.
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Fi
ECBEDULE 'R

10 TEEDECLARSTION OF KINTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT
AT " CORRORATION S

The vwaers of Bwelling Units ¥ to 12 bofh inclusive on Level 1 shell baws the exclusivewse of
those Portions of the common <ements shuwn on the desoription Siled sozenzrently with tha
declaration and designated with the Prefix X7, as illostrated on Sheet 1ia Part 2.of said

mit] onZlaevell X1
- U2 onlevel X2
nit3. onLavel } 3.
Unitd onLavel 1 B
Unit5 onlewil x5
Unit onfevdl X8
Unil 7 onLevell X-T
Unit 8 onlevell xR
Unit? onlevell X9
Unit 10 on Level § Pt
Tnli 11 onEeovel } X1
Ut 12 onLavel § X112

for exelnsivo se and enjoryment a3 outdoor patio ares,

The oweers of Dvwelling Unlts 146 9 both fnclusive, 24 sad 25 on Level 4 shel? hava the
exclnsive use of those Portions of the cotmmon slements shown on the description Hed
concarreatly with the delaration and desiguatid with the Prefix ™E*, as {lnetealod on Sheet 1 iy
Part 2 of sadd desexiption as follows: ’ ) . :
' Unit] onlewid X~
UnitZ onLevel 4 X2
Unit3 oaleveld X3
Uit 4 onLeval 4 K
Unit 3 onleveld X5
Uil 6 onleveld X6
Unit7 onLeveld ETF
Unit 8 onXeveld X8
Unit & onYevel 4 X0
Unit 24 enlevel 4 X190
Unit 25 onYeveld  X-11

for exclustve use and etjoymnent 28 outdoor patio area,

The ownsis of Retall Unlts | o 3 both inclusive on Level Ashell have exclosivewse of tht
portion of the conmmon +lements shown on the description Sled ooncarrenity with the denfaration
oud designated ag X1 (retel} gorbage room) on Sheet | Part 2 of sald description. -

Tho owners of Retail Unsts 1 to 5 both Incfusive on Level A shall have exclusivensoof that -
postion of the cormmon elements shown on fhe description flad concnrremly with the decfaration
and desigunted ns X2 (rutsll sexvics torrider) on Shest 1 Part 2 of sald doseription.

The owmer of each Dwelting Unit (a5 deffnad & Schediife C) with dlrect aceesy o that Part of
tho common sletaents designated s "Baltony and/or French Baleony”, outlined and Hustzated
inPuxt T Sheets 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 of the description ffled concurrandly with the decteration, shalt
hawes the exclusive use and enjoyment of soch baleony,

The owner of sach Dwvelling Uit (g dofined in Schedule O with 8hrect access o thet Part of
the common elements designated ag “Ferracs’, rothingd and Hustrated in Part § Sheetg Gand 3
of the deseription filed conentrensly with the declsrntion, shell have the sxohisive uss and
enjayment of such temass.
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Hervember 8§, 204 - Standard Phased

2

The gxciusive uae of the above mentioned Portlons of he common slements shall be sobieet o
the Provisions of the declarafion, the by-lawws of the corporation and the alés Passed Parsuant

. therpto, and subiact to the right of entry in favour ofthe corporation to those areas of e -
exclosive ngo Fortions of the conmon elements, wiich may be necessary to E’mtrwmrs o

madnteuanes of the cominen eiemmts of uafts, or tﬂ five acness o thouility snd servives atas.
adjaent thereto,

. Dt & Novembis, 2010
. LILPASTOSHSE Lm

e [Ptz

P Hefﬁann, 0138

m1wm mwrmswdsm )
POS-10D WWM
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1" Amendnent

: : - F-1
AMENDMENTS T0 SCHEDULE 'F*
TO THE DPECLARATION OF KINTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

chisive lement

The owners of Dwetlling Units 26 to 31 both ixclusive on Level 4 shall have the exclusive use
of thoss Portions of the common elements shown an the description filed conenrrently with the
declaration and designated with the Prefix "X", as filustrated on Sheet 2 in Part 2 of sajd
description as follows: '

Unit 26 onlevel 4 X-12

Unit 27 onLeveld  X-13

Unit28 onleveld  X.14

Unit2% onlevel4  X-15

Uit 30 onleveld ~ X6

Unit31 onLevel 4 X-17

for exclusive use and enjoyment as outdoor patio area,

The owner of each Dwelling Unit (as defined in Schedule C) with divect and exclusive access to
that Pert of the common elements designated a3 ‘Baleony and/or French Balcony*, outlined and
Hlustrated in Part | Shests 10, 12, 13 and 14 of the deseription filed concurrently with the
dectaration, shall have the exclusive use and enjoyment of such balcony.

The owner of each Dwelling Unit {as defined in Schedule C) with direct access to that Part of
the common efements designated as *Terrzee’, outlined and ilfustrated in Part | Sheets 8 and 13
of the description filed concurrently with the declaration, shall have the exclusive use and
enjoyment of such terrace.

The exclusive nse of the above mentioned Portions of the common clements shall be subject to
the Provisions of the declatation, the by-laws of the corporation and the rules Passed Pursuant
thereto, and subject to the right of entry in favour of the corporation to those areas of the
exclusive uge Portions of the common elements, which may be necessary to Permit repairs or
maintenance of the common elements or units, or to give access to the utility and services areas.
adjacent thersto.

Date:  April 27%, 2011

L M. PASTUSHAX LIMITED
Per: WW

Keeln_Dundes A+B Sch_F-PHASED.dos
Pog-10p

P. Hofitfann, O.L.S.
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. SCHFDULE G
TO DECLARATION
CERTIFICATE OF ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

(SCHEDULE G TO DECLARATION FOR A STANDAI{D OR LEASEHOLD
CONDOMINTUM CORPORATION) ' :

(under clanse 8 (1)(e) of the Condominium Acr, 1998) "

T certify that Village by Figh Parck Towes B + Podiom on the Propetty (ot 60-51 Heintzman Street,
Toronto [formerly 403 Keele Street]) has bean constructed in accordznce with the regulatdons made undes
the Condominigm A, 1998, with respect to the following matters: : ’

1.

6.

10.

11

Dated this_ 2% dayof“saf"'-"ﬁ"fg 2011,

g The exterior building eavelope, inchuding roofing assembly, axtetior wall dadding, docrs and

. -windows, caulling and sealants, Is weather resistant i required by the consttuction docoments and
-"has been completed in general conformity with the construetion docurments.

- Bixcept as otherwisé specified i the regulations, Hoor assemblies ace COQSE?::.EO‘-:CEI ro'ti';é

siub-floor. -~

24 Except a5 otherwise specified in the regulations, walls and ceflisgs of the Common,
Blements, excluding interfor structural walis and columns in 2 ynit, are completed to the drywall
{inciuding taping and sanding), plaster or other final covering.

& All uaderground gasages have walls and foor assemblies in place.

CR
G "There are no underground garages.
& All elewting devices as defined in the Skuating Devicer Aat ase ficensed under that 4g i it
requires 2 licence, except for elevating devices contsined wholly in a Unit and designed for nse only
withia the Unit.

188
(¥ There are no clevating devices as defined in the Elusting Devicer Art, except for elevating
devices contained wholly in 2 Unit and designed for vse only within the Uait.

of All instaliztions with respect to the peovision of water and sewage sacvices are in plice.
g All installations with respect to the provision of heat and ventflation are i place and heat
and ventiation can be provided.
4 All installations with respect to the provision of air conditionlng are in place.

OR
] Thete are no instaltations with respect to the provision of air conditicning,

- Allinstallations with tespect to the provision of electricity are in place,

{1 - Allindoor and outdeor swimming pocls aee toughed in to the exzent that they ars ready o
recetye finishes, equipment and sccessories, ’ :

O
E( There are no indoor, and cutdoor swimming pocls,
74 Except as otherwise specified in the regulations, the boundaties of the Urits are completed

to the drywall {not including taping and sanding), plaster or other fimad doverdog, and petimeter doors
are in plice

1

o Attils, Butka, BAzch O.AA, MRAIC
Burka Architects Inc.

T'aave the authorty to bind the Corporation.



AMENDMENT TO SCHEDULE “G"
Condominium Acs, 1998

CERTIFICATE OF ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
(SCHEDULE “G" TO DECLARATION FOR A STANDARD OR LEASEHOLD
CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION)
{under clause 8 (1} (e} of the Condominium Act, 1593)

| certify that: - - Vilage by High Park Towar A, First Phase Amendment .
Each building on the land . 60 Heintzman Street '
. inchuded In the Phase at Teronto, Ontario

has been constructed in accordance with the regulations made under the Condominium Act, 1998,
with raspect to the following matters:

1. X The exterior building envelope, Including roofing assambly, exterior wall

: cladding, doors and windows, caulking and sealants, is weather resistant i
raquirad by the construction documents and has been oompletad ln general
conformity with the construction documents.

2. X Exceptas otherwise specified in the reguiations, floor assembiles ara
. constructed lo the sub-floor.

3. Except as otharwise spacified in the regulations, walls and ceifings of the
commen slernents, excluding interor structural walls and columns in a unit, are

completed to the drywall (including taping and sanding}, plaster or other final
covering.

4, &= All underground garagas have wails and floor assemblies In place
OR
8] Thare are no undesground garages.

5. All elevating devices as redefined in the Elevating Devices Act are licensed
under that Act if it requires a license, except for elevating devices contained
wholly In a unit and designed for use only within the unit.

oR

] There are no elevating devives as defined In the Elevating Devices Act,
- gxcept for elevating devices contained wholly in a unit and designed for use
only within the unit.

6. All installations with respect to tha provision of water and sewage services
g are in place,

7. FE Al instaliztions with respect to the provision of heat and ventiiation are In
- - place and heat and ventilation can be provided,

- 8. [ Al installations with respect {o the provision of sir conditioning are in place
‘ OR
] Thers are na Installaions with respect to the provision of alr conditioning.

9. = All installations with respact fo the provision of electricily are in 'piaw.

10, O Al Indoor and outdoor swimming pools are roughed in 1o the extent that they
’ are ready to racelva finishes, equipment and sccessories.

OR

[El  Thersara nd indoor and cutdoor swimming pools.

1. @& Except as otherwise specified in the reguiations, the boundaries of the units
are completed to the drywall (not Including taping and sanding), p!aster or
other final covering, and perimeter doors are In place.

Attila, Burka, B.Arch,,OAAMRAID
Burka Architects Inc.

Dated this 237 day of August, 2011.

HH
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AMENDMENT ™w SCHEDULE &

TO THE DECLARATION OF K!NTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

The Clty of Tomntaherahy confirms that thae facilities and services have heen Instalied amﬁ pmvided
sufficlent to engure the independent eperation of the Tamntc Stzndard Gandomimum Carperabnn

Mo, 2136 ifn bsequent phases 2 are created.

Dated the 2.2 day GfA‘g%ggé 2011,

Clty of Toronto

¥

a: - Manager Development Engineermg,
" TAEY District . 7

{ have the suthority to bind the Clty of Toronto




46
- SCHEDULEK
TO DECLARATION

- The Approval Authority, in approvieg or exempting under Section 9 of the Act the amgnﬁmeé_t :

to the description creating the phase, tequizes the amendraent to the declamtion to fmention the
following conditons:

None.
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SCHEDULE

Form 2
Condominium Act, 1998

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS
{under section 108 of the Condominium Act, 1998}

Toronte Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136 gives notice that i changes:
its address for service to:
cfo Managemsent Office
80 Heintzman Street

Toronto, Ontario
MEP 5A1

its mailing address to;

c/o Management Office
60 Heintzman Street
Toronto, Ontario

MGP SA1

T —
Dated this oh/_day of AUGJS? . 2012,

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINILUM CORPORATION NO. 2136

P eon e ) e

tiire)

Sger Momtn Trom

{print name}

Aty Dedestei
(signatire)

Berry  DodeRT#AN

{print name)

We have the authority {o bind the corporation,
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Ont. Reg. 49/01
Form 1

AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OR DESCRIPTION
(under section 107 of the Condomininm Act, 1998)

"Foronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136 amends, as set out in the attached
Schedule:

Xl its declaration registered as Instrument Number AT2630973 (and amended by
Instrument Number AT2811162)

[ ] its description identified .......oovvrvereereerenn (identify plan specified in subsection 27(2) of
this Regulation).

We certify that the amendment to the declaration/description that is set out in the attached
Schedule complies with the requirements of Section 107 of the Condominium Act, 1998.

Dated this /& day of 0(/‘@\7 eV | 2011.

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 2136

Per: ?Wﬂ,. pﬁé’tmﬂh—
i

Per: /-—72-\-»(%

Name:

Title:

OACliea Filee} k|- m\Riyre Co-op\Comlo Reg BSOM\A - Declaration\Amendmen tu Declirstion (Phse NGenificane TSOC Aug 2 11.docs



AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION AND DESCRIPTION

Toronto Standard Condominium Cotporation No. 2136
Instrument Number AT2630973 (the Declaration)

The Declaration is hereby amended as follows:

1.

Section 1 of the Declaration is amended by deleting therefrom the following definition:

“Retail Parking Units means Parking Units 129 to 133, inclusive, on Level A (and
Retail Parking Unit means any one of them).”

Paragraph “b.”” of Section 28 of the Declaration is deleted and replaced with the following:

“b. Subject to sub-paragraph 28c., below, any ot all of the Parking Units,
Parking-Bicycle Storage Units and/or Locket Ugits may at any time be sold,
leased, charged, transferred or otherwise conveyed, either separately or i
combination with any other Units, provided, however, that any sale, transfer,
assignment or other conveyance of any Patking Unit, Parking-Bicycle Storage
Unit and/or Locker Unit shall be made only to the Declarant, to the
Corporation or to any Owner of a Dwelling Unit ot of a Retail Unit.”

Paragraph “d.” of Section 28 of the Declaration is amended by deleting therefrom the phrase
“Parking Units, Parking-Bicycle Storage Units and/or Locker Units may be leased to the
Owners of, or tenants in actual occupation of, Dwelling Units, or, in the case of Retail Parking
Units, Retail Units;” and replacing it with the following:

“Parking Units, Parking-Bicycle Storage Units and/or Locker Units may be leased to
the Owners of, or tenants in actual occupation of, Dwelling Upits ot Retail Units;”

Paragraph “t” of Section 28 of the Declaration is deleted and replaced with the following:

“f. Ownership of a Patking Unit by the Owner of a Retail Unit, either directly
or mdirectly, shall be limited to one Parking Unit at any time.”

Paragraph “g”” of Section 28 of the Declaration is deleted and replaced with the following:
“g. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Declaration, save and except for

the Declarant and/or the Corporation, no one shall retain ownership of any
Parking Unit, Parking-Bicycle Storage Unit and/or Locker Unit after he ot
she has sold and conveyed title to his or her Dwelling Unit o, as the case
may be, Retail Unit, and any sale, transfer, assignment ot other conveyance
of any Parking Unit, Parking-Bicycle Storage Unit and/or Locker Unit shall
be made only to the Declarant or to the Corporation or to an Owner of a
Dwelling Unit or to an Owner of a Retail Unit who does not alteady own a
Parking Unit or, in the case of a Car Share Parking, to a successor or assign
of the Car-Sharing Company, provided that such successor or assign shall use
such Car Shate Parking as part of its operation of a car-sharing program.”

Clause “ui.” of paragraph “m.” of Section 54 is deleted.

NTSEE Na 213614 - wdmen (5 107\Sehdul 10 Amend of Declraruon Parcredocs
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CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW
(under subsection 56(9) of the Condominium Act, 1958)

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMIN’IUN[ CORPORATION NO. 2136 (known as
the Corperation) certifies thar: '

1. The copy of By-law No, 1, attached as Schedule A, is a true copy of the By-law,
2. The By-law was made it accordance with the Condominium Acr; 1998,

3 The owaers of 2 majority of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour of
cenfirming the By-law.

DATED this 9 day of March, 2011,

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINTUM
CORPORATION NO. 2136

e
Per: _Leuptm

Name: Blanka Simeckova
Title:  President

Per: - M L /0
Name: Vicenta Blake
Title:  Secretary

We have authority to bind the Corporation

O i bR Eos Smie A B - L B, 5 M T



TORONT( STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136
BY-LAW NO. 1

BE IT ENACTED a5 2 by-law of TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 2134 (the Corporation) as follows: i
1 DEFINITIONS

The terms used herein shall have ascribed 1o them the defipitions contained in the Condamininm Ad,
7998, 5.0, 1998, and aiy amendments thereto (the Aed), and the Declaration. -

VA SEAL
The corporate seal of the Corporation shail be in the form uopressed hereon,
3. RE R

The Carporation shall keep a register {the Register) respecting the property, which shall note the
name and address of the owner of each unit aad which shall also note the name and address of
each morgagee of each wuit who has notified the Corporatina of his/her right, if any, to vote and

of his/her address for service,
4. MEETINGS OF OWNER
a Annual Meeting

The annual teeting of the owners shall be held at such place within the City of Toronto,
FProvioce of Ontario, or at such other place, at such fime and on such day in each year, as the
board may from time to time determine, for the puzpose of:

9 heating and receiving the reports and statements required by the o and the
By-taws of the Corporation, to be read at and laid before the owners at an
anpual meeting;

1} electing directors;

1ii) appointing the auditor;

w) fixing, or suthorizing the board w fix, the auditors rernaneration; and
v} conducting such other business as may propedy be brdughz before the
meeting, '

The Cotporation shall hold an annual meeting of the owners not more than 3 mosths afer
the registration of the Declaration, and subsequently not mose than 6 months after the ead
of each fiscal year of the Corporarion, 2nd at sach MELHng ANy CWREE Of any morlgages ot

chargee entitled to vote shall have an opportunity to rise any mattes relevant to the aFfairs
and business of the Corporation.

b. Other Meerings

The boatd shall have the power at any tirue 10 call a meeting of the owners to be held at’
such time and such place within the City of Torento or such other place as may be
determined by the hoard. The board shall also call and hold 2 meeting of the owners upon
receipt of a requisition in writing made by those owners who, at the time the boasd receives
the requisition, own at least 15% of the units, are Yisted in the Register, and are entided to
vote. If the meeting is fior called and held within 35 days of receipt of the requisition, any
of the requisidonists may call the meeting, and in such case, the rneeting shall be held within
45 days of the day on which the meeting is called, The requisitioned meeting may pass any
resolution that may propedy be moved at meeting of owners and is not inconsistent with
the er. The requisition shall be in writing, shall state the nature of the business to be
presented at the meeting, and shall be signed by requisitionists and delivered personally or by
tegistered mail to the President or Secretary of the Corporation oz deposited at the address
for service of the Comporation. ' :

¥



€. Notices

Notce of the time and place of esch anaual or other meeting of owrners shall be given in
writing vot less than 15 days before the day on which the meeting i 1o be held. Notice of
the anaual or other meeting of owners shall he given o

3 each owner who has notified the Corporation in writing of the owners name
and address for service; :

i} each mortgagee of a unit who under the terms of the mortgage, has the right
to vote at 2 meeting of owners in the place of the unit owner and who has
notified the Corporation in writing of the right and of the mortgages’s name
and address for service; and

iif} the auditor.

Notice of meetings shall have appended to it 2n agenda of matters to be considered 2t such
- meeting. Sexvice of nolice shall be made in accordanes with Seerion 47 of the A

d. - Reports

A copy of the finandal stasements and a copy of the auditor’s report shall be attached ro the
notice of the annual general meeting, 2s recquired by the A2,

e. Record Date and Persons Entitled to be Present

The persons whose names are eatered on the Register 20 drys before the date of a meeting
of the swners are entitled o receive notice of such mecting, These persons, together with
any others entitled 1o vote at 2 meeting of owners, the auditor of the Cotporation, the
directors and officess of the Corporaticn and others who, zlthough not eatitled to wore, are
sequired under the provisions of the 4o or the By-lawe of the Corporation to be present it
the meeting, are eatitled to be present at 2 meeting of owners. Any other petson may be

admitted only on the invitation of the Chait of the meeting or with the consent of the
meeting, ’

f Ouorum

At any meeting of owners, 2 quorurn is those owners present in person oz mepresented by
proxy who were entided to receive notice of the meeeting, who are entitled to vote at the
mesting, 2nd who represent not less than 25% of the units,

g Right 10 Vote

Bxcept as otherwise provided in these By-laws, at each meeting of owness, every owner shall .
be entitled to vote who is entered on the Register as an ownet or has given notice to the
Corporstion in a form satisfactoty to the Chair of the meeting that he/she is an owner. If 2 -
uait has been mortgaged, the person who mortgaged such unit {or his/ber proxy} may
nevertheless represent such unit at meetings and vote in respect of such unit, unless in the
Instrument creating the mortgege he/she has expressly authorized or empowered the
mortgagee to vote, in which case, such mostgages (or his/her proxy) may srend meetings
and vote in respect of such unit upon filing with the Secretary of the tneeting sufficient
proof of the terms of such instrument o, if such mortgapee has notified the Corporation
of his/her rights in accordance with paragraph dc of this Article and, provided forther, if
such mortgagee has given to the Corporation and to the ‘owner 4 days notice of his/her
intention to exercise such right, Any dispute over the dght to vote shall be resolved by the
Chair of the rneeting upon such evidence as be/she tray deemn sufficient. The vote of each
such owner or mortgagee shall be on the basiz of one vore per unit,

h. Disentrlement to Vote

No owner shall vote in respect of 2 unit that is intended for patking or storage puzposes or
for the purpose of housing services or facilities or mechanical iostalladons, Nog shall any
ownes vote whose contributions payable in respect of his or her unit have been i atreats for
30 days or more at the time of the meeting, except where under the ot or the By-lawsa
unanimous vote of all owners is required,



3. \g"

i, Method of Voting

Atany general or special meeting, aniy questions shall be decided by 1 show of hands, unless
a poll is demanded by a person eatitled 1o vote, and, anless a poll is so demanded, 2 -
declaration by the Chair that such questions have by the show of hends been carded is pima
facie proof of the fact without proof of the number or proportions of votes recorded in

" favour of or against such question. A demand for & poll may be withdmwn, Voting for the
election of directors shall be by ballot only.

i Representatives '

An executor, administratos, committee of & imentally incompetent person, puazdian or
trustee (and where 2 corporation acts in such capaciry, any persea duly appointed 1 proxy of
such corporaton), upon filing with the Secretary of the meeting sufficient ptoof of lis/her
sppointrment, shall represent the owner or mostgages at ll meetings of the owners and may
vote in the same mannex and to the same extent as such owner, If thers he more than one

- executos, adrministrator, commmitiee, purardian or trustes, the provisions of paragraph 4.1 of
this Article shall apply. ' '

k. Propdes

Every owner or marigagee entitled to vote at meetings of owners may, by instrument in
wrting, appoint & proxy, who need not be an owner or morigagee, to attend and act at the
meeting in the same menner, to the same extent and with the same power as if the owner o
mortgages were present at the mesting. The instzument appointing 2 proxy shall be in
writing signed by the appointer or his /ber attomey authorized in writing, The instrument
appoining 2 proxy shall be deposited with the Secretary of the meeting before any vote is
castunder its autkorky. An instrument appointing a proxy for the election or temoval of a
director st 2 meeting of owners shall state the pame of the directors for and against whom
the proxy is 1o vote. The Corpotation shall retain all instrsments appointing a proxy for a
meeting of owaers for a pedod of 90 days following the date of the meeting,

L Co-owmers

If 2 unit or mortgage on 2 unit is sweed by 2 of more persons, any one of them present or
represented by proxy may, in the absence of the other ar others, vote, but if moze than one.
of them are present or represented by proxy, they shell vote in the same way, failing which
the vote for such unit shall not be cousnted,

. Yotes 1o Govern

Atall meetings of Owners every question shall, in accordance with this pamgraph and unless
otherwise requised by the A or the Declaration or By-laws, be decided by s majority of the
votes east on the queston.

THE CORPORATION

a. utie the tation

.The duties of the Corporation shall include, but shall not be Limited to, the following:

i} controlling, managing and admisdstering the commaon elements and the
assets of the Corporation;

i) operating and maintaining the common elerents in 2 &t and proper
condidon;

i) coliecting the common expenses assessed against the owners;

iv) supplying heat, air conditioniag, hydto, water and sewage services to the

common elements and the units (unless separarely retered) except where the
Cosporation is prevented from carmying out such duty by reason of any event
beyond the reasonable control of the Corpozation. If any apparatus or
equipment that is used in effecting the supply of heat, air conditioning, hydro
ot water and sewage services at aqy tite becomes incapable of fulfilling its
fupction or is damaged or destroyed, the Corporation shall have a zeasonable
dme within which to repair or teplace such apparatus, The Cotporation shall
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not be liable for indirect or consequential damages ot for damages for
persanal discomfort or illness by reason of any breach of such duty;

obtaining and maintaining suck insurance as sy be required by the ey, the
Dreclaration or the By-laws;

repairing aftey damage aad restoring the units and the common elements in
accordance with the provisions of the 4w, the Declaration and By-laws;

obtaining and maietsining fidefity bords where obrainable in such amovats
as the hoard may deem ressonable, for such officers and directots or

employees as ate authorized 1o receive or dishurse any funds on behalf of
the Corporation;

causing andits to be made after every year end and making finencial

statements availzble to the owaers and mortgagees in accordance with the
At end the By-laws; o -

effecting compliance by the owners with the 42, the Declamtion, the
By-laws, and the rules;

providiag a certificate, pursuant to Section 76(1) of the A, and such
statetnents and information as may be prescribed by the 4o 2ad its
reguladons. The Corporation shall be entitled to a fee up to the maximum
prescribed by the reguintions. A duplicate cerificate shall be provided
without additional charge if reguested. The Corporatan shall provide the
declarant with a certificate, statements and information in connecton with a
sale or mortgage of a unit without any chasge o fee; and

emplaying professional management 2t = compensation to be determined by
the board to perform such dutes and services as the hoard shall authorize,
subject to ratification by & bylaw of the Corporation.

b, Powezs of the Corporation
The powess of the Corporation shall inclade but shal} not be mired to, the following:

b

1)

vi)

vij

employment and distnissal of personnel necessary for the maintenance and
operation of the common elements,

adoption and amendment of ndes and regulations concerning the openation
and vse of the propetty;

obtaining and maintaining fdelity bonds for any manager where deemed
necessary by the board, and in such a manner 2s the board may deem
reasonable;

investing reserves held by the Corporation, provided that such investment
shall be as permired by the 4, and convertible Jnto cash in not more than
90 days; '

10 settle, adjust, comproimise or refer to arbitration any claitn of ¢laims which
may be made upen or which tmay be asserted by or on behaif of the
Corporation; . - )

by by-law, to borzow such amounts as in its diseretion are nECESSAY or
desitable in order to protect, mainmin, preserve, insuze and carry out the
objects and duties of the Corporation and thie due and continugl operation
of the property in zccordance with the Declaration and By-laws of the
Corporation, to secuze apy such loan by mortgage, pledge of charge orany
agset owned by the Corporation, and to add the repayment of such loan to
common expanses;

to setain and hold any securities or other propersy, whether real or personal,
which shall be received by the Corporation whether or not the same is .
suthotized by any kew, present or fstuse, for the investmint of trust funds;
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vill}  tosell, convey, exchange, essign or otherwise deal with any real or personal
propesty at any time owned by the Corporation at such price, on such terms,
and in such manner 25 the Corporation in its sole discretion deems advisable
and to do all things and execute all documents required to give effect 1o the
fi oregoing,

ix} leasing any patt of the non-exchusive use common elements, or granting or
transfersing any easement, dght-of-way or license over, upon, under or
through (or otherwise affecting) any part of the common claments, ot
releasing and abandoning any apputteniant easemnent or right-of-way either
previously or subsequently granted fo the Corporation, provided, however,
that if a by-law is required to be enacted 10 authorize such a lease, ticence,
easement, right of way, or release and abandonment of easement, then this
by-law shall be deemed to be for alt such purposes to be {and consttute) the
by-law providing the boatd with the niecessary ruthority to enter into any
such lease, licence, easement ot tight of way, oz to give any such release and
abandonment of easerment, and any such lease, license, easement, tight of
way or telease and abandonment of easement may be executed on behalf of
the Corporation by the authodzed signing officers of the Corporation, with
or without the seal of the Cotporation, and the satne shall be valid 2nd
binding on the Corporation wichout requiring the consent or concerrence of,
or the watten sutherization of signature of, any unit owoers.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a. Management
The affairs of the Corposation shall be managed by the hoard.

b, Numbes and Quogum

Until changed by by-law, the number of dircetors shall be seven, of whom five shall
constitute & quorum for the transaction of business ar any meeting of the board. Despite
wacandies, the remaining dizectors may exercise all the powess of the beard so longasa
quornm of the board remains in office.

e Qualifications

. No person shall be a director if the person is uader eighteen years of age, is 2n undischarged
bankropt of is menally incompetent, If a director beeomes bankrupt or menwlly
incompetent, then he or she immediately ceases to be 2 dirceror. A director immediately
ceases to be 2 divector if a certificate of len has been registered against 2 unit that the

director owns and the director does not obtain 2 discharge of len within 90 days after the
registration of the liec. ‘

d  Consent

Mo election or appointment of 2 person as a disector shafl be effective uness he/she
consents In writng o act as a directar before his/her election or appointment or within 10
days thereafter or, alternasively, he/she was present at the meeting when he/she was elected
or appointed and did not refuse at that mecting to act as a director.

€. Election of New Board

The board elected at 2 time when the declarant owns 2 majority of the taits shall, not more
than 21 days after the declarant ceases to be the registered owsner of 2 majority of the units,
calla meeting of the owners to elect a new board of directors, and such meeting shal} be
held within 21 days afeer the calling of the meeting: If such meeting is not called within the
time provided fos, any owner or any marigages entitled to vote may call the meeting.

f. Elggﬁqn and Term

] The directors of the Cerporation shall be elected in rotation'and shall be
eligible for re election. If at least 15% of the units are owner occupied (as
defined sub-section 51(5) of the ¢, then no persons other than the swners

of owner-occupied units may elect a person 1o one of the positions on the
board.
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) At thie turacver meeting beld pursuant to section 43 of the ~Aet, one director
shalt be elected to hold office for a term of one year; two directors shall be
elected to hold office for a term of two years; and two ditectors shall be )
elected to hold office for 2 term of three years. Such directors may, however,
condnue to act until their successors are elected. At such election, subject o
sub-paragraph 2.£ii), immediztely following, the director receiving the
greatest aumber of votes shall hold office for the longest term, and the

directors receiving the next greatest sumber of vores shall hoid office for the
next longest term.

if) If 15% of the units are owner-occupied at the turnover meetiog, then the
position on the board to be elected by owners of owner-occupied umts shall
" be the director elecied for the one-year tetrn, and thereafter when that
Pposition becomes vacant, for any reason whatsosver, the candidate for thar
position shall be voted upon only by the owness of ownes-occupied units.

iy If arfeast 15% of the units ate not owner-oecnpied at the tarmover meeting,
but in aay subsequent year moze than 15% pexcent of the units become
swner-occupled, then the position of  director whose term expires in that -
year shall be designated the positicn to be clected by owners of owner-
occupied units, and thereafter when that position becomes vacanr, for any
reason whatsoevet, the candidate for that position shall be voted wpon only
by the owoers of owner-occapied unity.

v) 1€ more than one of such direcrors whose terms aze not of equal duration
resign or are temoved from the board pror to the expiration of their
mespective terms, and rhe resulting vacant positions shall be flled by an
election at & meeting of owners called for that purpose, then the director or
directors receiving che greater number of votes shall complete the longest
remaining terms of the vacant positions,

wi) At each annoal meeting aftes the turnover meeting a sumber of directors
equal to the number of dizectors retifing in such year shall be elected for a
term of three yeats,

g Filling Va i
Provided a quorum of ditectors remains in office, if 1 vacancy in the membership of the
bozrd accus, 2 majosity of the remaining membess of the board IRAY appoint any petson

qualified to be a member of the board under the Declaration or By-laws to fill the vacancy
until the next annual meeting,

I Removal of Directors

Any disector may be sermoved before the expiration of his/her term by a vote of OWnETS
who together own & majority of the units, and the owners may elect any person qualified o
be a diteetor for the remainder of the term of the direcror 50 removed.

i Teleconferenc tin

If all the direcrors of the Corporation consent therero genezally or with respect 10 a
patticular meeting, a director may pasticipate in 2 meeting of the board oz of a commitse
of the board by means of teleconference ox other communications system which permits af

" persons participating in the meeting to hear each other and to participate concurrently, and «
director so participating in such meeting is deemed to be present at the meeting,

je Regular Megtings

The board may appoint a day or days in any month or months for regular meetings at a place
zad hour to be named. A copy of any resolution of the board figing a place and time of
tegular meetings of the board shall be sent to sach directoy forthwith after being passed, but
00 other notice shall be required for aqy such regular meeting,



k. Firgt Meenng of New Board

The boazd raay, without notice, hold its firse meedag for the purpose of agganization snd
appointment of officers immediately following the meeting of owners at which the directors
of such board were elected, provided a quorym of directors is present.

L Interest of Dvirectors in Contra

No director shail be disqualified by his/her office from conteacting with the Corpoation,
nor shall any coniract or arrangement entered into by or on behalf of the Cotporation with
any director or any firm ot corporation in which any direcror is in any way interested he
avoided, nor shall any director so contracting ot being so interested be Jiable t account to .
the Corperation for any profit realized by a0y such contract or arrangement by reason of
such director holding such office of of the fiduciary relationship thereby established, if the
provisions of pampraph 2.m aze complied with,

m. Declaration of Interest

It shall be the duty of every ditector of the Corporation who {5 in any way, whether directly
or indirectly, interested in 2 contract oy Armagement of proposed contract or arrangement
with the Corporation to disclose in writing to the Cotporation the natue and extant of
his/her inrterest, abstain fom discussions, and refrain from voting in respect of such
contract or arrngement or proposed costract or proposed arrangement, provided, however,
that such prohibition against voting shall nor apply during such time as the declarant is
represented on the board by three or more directots.

n. Standard of Carg

Every disector and officer of the Corpozetion shall exercise the powers and discharge the
duties of his/her office honestly and in good faith, and exercise the care, diligence and skif
that a reasomably prodent person would sxercise in comparable circumstances.

o, Protection of Dirgctors and Officers

No director or officer of the Corporation shall be lisble for the acts, neglect or default of
any othee director or officer or for joining in 2ny act for confortnity or for any loss or
expense happening to the Corporation through the insufficiency or deficiency of ttle to any
propezty acquited by order of the board for or on behalf of the Corporation, or for the
insufficiency or deficiency of any secuity in of upon whick aay of the monies of the
Corperation shall be invested or for any loss ot dzmage arising from the bankruptey,
insclvency or tortious act of any person with whom any of the monies, securities ot effecrs
of the Corporation shall be depasited or for any loss aceasioned by an error of judgment oz
oversight on his/her putt or for any other loss, damage or misfortene whatever, which shall
happen in the execution of the dusies of his/hes office or in relation thereto, unless the
same shall happen through his/her own dishonest or faudulent act or zets,,

P Indemnity of Directors and Officers

Subject to Secrion 38 of the e, as tnay be amended from time to time, every directos ot
officer of the Corporation and his/her heirs, trustees, executors and administrators and
estate and effects, respecavely, shall from time to fime and at all tmes be indemnified and
saved harmless out of the funds of the Corporation from and against

i) any lisbility and ail costs, chatges and expenses whatsoever which such
director or officer sustains or incurs in or abour any action, suit or
proceeding which is brought, commenced oz prosecuted against him/her for
or ie respect of any ack, deed, omission, matter or thing whatsoever made,

" done, omitted, or permitted by him/her in or about the execution of the
duties of his/her office; and

i) all other costs, charges and expenses that he/she sustains or incurs in or
#bout or in refation to the athirs of the Corporation.

OFFICERS
a, El ¢ Officer:

At the first meeting of the board aftes each election of dizectors, the board shall elece from
among its members a President. In default of such election the thea incumbent, if 2
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member of the board, shall hold office until lds/her successor is elected. A vacaney

oceurning from dme 1o time {0 such office may be filed by the board from among its
members.

b Appointed Officers

From time 1o ime the board shal} 2ppoint 2 Secretary and may appoint oge o more Vice-
Presidents, a General Manager, 2 Treasurer and such other officess as the board may
determine, inchiding one or more assistants to any of the officers so appointed. The
officars so appoiated may but need not be members of the board. One person tnay hold
more than one office and, if the same person holds both the office of Secretary and office
of Treasuser, be/she may be known as Secretary-Treasuzer

. Term of Office

In the absence of a virtten agreament 1o the contrary, officers shall hold office untl removal
by the bosrd. The board Imay remove aay officer of the Corporetion at its pleasure,

d. President
The Presideat shait preside, when present, at all meetings of the owners aod of the board.

€. Vice:President

During the absence of the Fresident, his/her duties may be petformed and his/her powers
may be exercised by the Vice-President, or if there is more than one Vice-President, in order
of seniotity (as determined by the board}, save that 5o Vice-President shall presideata
aeeting of the board or at a meeting of owners who is not qualified to attend the meeting
as a director or owner, a3 the case may be. If & Vice-President exercises any such duty or.
power o the absence of the President, he/she shall akso perform such duties and exercise
such powess 23 the bowrd may prescrbe.

i General Manager

Subject 1o the authority of the board, the Genesa! Manager, if one be appointed, shall have
the general managernent and disection of the Carporation's business and affairs and the
Power to appoint and remove any and all employess and agents of the Corporation nat

elected or sppointed directy by the board and to settle the terms of their employment
remugeration. ‘

. Seg;tetgry

The Secretary shall give or cause to be given sl notices required to be given to the owoers,
directors, auditoss, mostgrgees and all others ensitled thereto; he/she shall artend it
meetings of the directors and of the owness and shall enter or cquse to be entered in books
kept for that purpose minutes of all proceedings at such meetings; he/she shall ensure the
secuse and safe custody of all books, papess, records, documents and other instruments
belonging to the Cotporation and he/she shalt perform such other duties as may from time
ta time be prescribed by the board.

h. Treasurer

The Treasurer shali keep oz canse to be kept full and acenrate books of account in which
shall be secorded all receipts and disbursersenss of ke Corporation and, under the direction
of the board, shall control the deposit of money, the safe keeping of securties and the
disbursement of the funds of the Corporation; be/she shall render to the boazd at the
tmeeting of the board or whenever required of him/her an account of alt his/her
transactions s Treasurer and of the finsocial position of the Cotporation; and he/she shall
perform such other duties a5 may from time 1o dme be prescrbed by the beard.

i Other Officers
The duties of all other officers of the Corporation shall be such a¢ the terms of their
engagement call for or the board requires of them. Any of the powess and duties of an

officer to whorn an assistant has been appointed may be exercised and petformed by such
assistant unless the board otherwise dizects,
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j» " Agents and Attorneys

The board shall have power from time to time to appoint agents or attarneys for the
Corporation, with such powers of management oz otherwise (including the power to sub-

delegate) as may be thought G,
BANKING ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS
a Bynldng Arrangements

The banking business of the Corporation or any patt thereof shall be wransacted with such
bank, credit union or trost compaty 45 the board may desipnate from time to time by .
resolution, and 21 sach banking business shal be transacted on the Cotporation’s behalf by
such officers or other persons 2s the board may designate,

b. Executon of Instruments

Deeds, tzansfess, assignments, contrsers and obligations on behalf of the Corporation may

‘be signed by the Presidentor 2 Vice-President, together with the Secretary or any other

director. Any contract or abligations within the scope of any management agteement
eatered into by the Corporation may be executed on behnlf of the Corperation in
accordance with the provisions of such tnanagement agreement. Despite any provisions to
the contrary contained in the By-laws of the Corposation, the board may ar any time and
from tme to time direct the manner in which and the person or pessons by whom any
pasticulas deed, transfer, contract or obligation or any class of deed, transfer, contract or
obligation of the Corporation may or shall be signed.

FINANCIALYEAR

Until otherwise ordered by the hoard, the finzncil yeaz of the Corporation shall end on the
31st day of December in each year or on such othet day a5 the board by resolution may
determice,

- NOTICE
a. Method of Giving Notice by the Corporation to an OQwner

4 potice that is zequired to be given to an owaer shall be deliverad to the owner pessonally;
or seat by prepaid mail addressed 1o the owner at the address for service that appears in the
Register; or sent by facsimile transmission, electronie mail oz any other method of electronic
communication if the owner agrees in writing that the Corporation may give the notice in
this manner; or delivered at the owner's unit or at the mail box for the unit, unless
Corporntion has received 2 written request from the owner that the notice niot be given in
this raannet or the address for service that appears in the Register is not the address of the
unit of the cwnes,

Any notice, communitation or ather document to be given by the Corporation to any other
petson entitled to notice and who is not an owner shall be given or delivered to such persen
in the manner set out in this paragraph to the address shown for him/her on the Register

Any notice, communication or document delivered personaily or by feesimile or by
electronic mail shall be deemed to have been receivad on the date of delivery to-the sddress
aforesaid; a notice, communicaton or docament mailed by pre-paid regular mail shall be
deamed to have been received and to be effective on the fourth business day following the
day on which it was mailed.

I Method of Giving Notice by the Corporation toa Mortgagee

A notice that is requited to be given toa mottgagee shall be delivered to the mortgagee
pezsonally; or sent by prepaid mail addressed to the mortgagee at the address for service that
appeass in the Reglster; or sen by facsimile transmission, electronic mail or any other -
method of electtonic communication if the mortgagee agrees in writing that the
Corporation may give the notice in this manner,

Any ootice, communication or document delivered petsonaily or by facsimile o by
electronic mail shall be deemed to have been received on the date of delivery to the address
aforesaid; a notice, communication or document mailed by pre-paid reguolar shall be deerned
10 have been received and to be effective on the fourth business day following the day on
which it was mailed. '
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[ Notice 1o the Board or Corporation

Any notice, communication or other document to be given ta the board or Corporation shall
be sufficiendy given if mailed by prepaid ordinary mail o air mail in 2 sealad envelope
addressed to it at the address for service of the Corporation ser out in the Declaration. Any
notice, communication or decument so mailed shall be deemed to have been piven on the
first business day after it is deposited in a post office or public Jetrez box,

d. Omissions and Frrors

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the accidental omission to give any notice to anyone
enitled thereto or the non receipt of such notice or any ertor in any notce not affecting the
substance thereof shall not invalidate any action taken at any meeting held pursuant to such
notice or otherwise founded thereon.

ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF COMMON EXPENSES
a. Duties of the Board

All expenses, chaiges and costs of maintenance or repincement of the common elements
acd any other expenses, charges or costs which the board may incur or expend pursuent
hereta shall be assessed by the board and levied against the owners in the proportions in
which they atc required to contribute to the common expenses as set forth in-the
Decluration. Each owner shall be cbliged 1o pay to the Cotpotation or as it fmay direct the
amount of such assessment in equal monthly payments on the first day of each and every
month next following delivery of such assessment until such Grme 5 a new assessment shail
have been delivered to such owner.

b. Duyties of the Board Respecring Reserve Fund

In addition the board shall male provisian for the resetve fund in the annwal budger for
major zepair and replacement of common elements and assets of the Corporation. The
Corporation shall establish and maintain the reserve fand and shall eollect from the owners
as patt of their conmibution tewards the common expenses, amounts that the hoard
determines sufficient for such major tepair and replacement caloubated on the basis of
expected repair and replacement costs and life expectancy of the common elements and
assets of the Corperation. The boatd shall advise each owner prompily in writing of the
total amount of common expenses payable by each owner respectively and shail give copies
of each budget on which such common expenses are based to ail owners and morigagees
entered on the Register in accordance with the By-laws of the Corporation.

<. Owner's Obligations

Each owger shall be obliged to pay to the Cotporation the amount of common expenses
assessed apainst such owner, in equal mosuthly payments on the first day of ¢ach and every
month for the 12 month period os other period of time to which such assessment is
applicable, until such time a5 a new assessment is given to such owner. If the board 5o
directs, each owner shall forward to the Corporation forthwith a series-of 12 post dated
cheques or such lesser number of cheques, if applicable, covening the monthly commen
expenses payable during the period to which such assessment relates. In addicion to the
foregoing, any losses, costs or damages incurred by the Corpotation by reason of a breach
of zay nules and regulations of the Corporation in force from time to e by any unit
ownet, or by an owsess’ family, or by an owner’s invitees or licensees or terants, shall be
borne and paid for by such owner, and tnay be recovered by the Corporation against such
ownet in the same manner as common expenses.

d. ,Ex;;;gordingg{ Expenditures

Extraordinary expendinires not contemplated in the foregoing budpet and for which the
board shall not have sufficient funds mmay be assessed at any time during the year, in addition
to the annuel assessment, by the board serviag notices of such further assessment on all
owners. Such notice of extraordinary assessment shall jnclude 2 written statement setting
ont the reasens for extraordinary assessment, and the extraordinary assessment shall be
payable by each cwner within 10 days fter the delivety of the notice to such owner, or
within such fuarther period of time and in such instalments a5 the board may detarmine.
Such extraordinarcy assessment tnay be recovered by the Corporation against eay owner in
the same manner as common EXpenses.
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e, Conveyvance of Unit

No ownet shall be Hable for the payment of any part of the commeon txpenses assessed
against his/her unir prior o & transfer by him/hes of such unjt but payable subsequendy,
provided that he/she bas given gotice of such assessment to the transferee of the nait.

£ Defaultin Payment of Assessment

1) Arrears of payments required to be made under the provisiens of this
Article 11 shail bear intezest at 2 rae of 18% per annum and shall be
compounded monthly natl paid. Cheques subrsitted by an ewmer that are
not honoused by the bank or financial institation upon which they are drasm
shall be subject to an admindstration charge 28 determined by the board in its
discretion from fime to fme.

it} In addition to any remedies or liens provided by the A, if the owner is in
default in payment of 20 assessment Jevied against him,/ her for a perdod of
13 days, the board may bring legal action for and on bebalf of the
Corporation to enforce collection thereof and there shall be 2dded 1o any
amount found due all costs of such action including costs as between &
solicitor and his/het wn client.

iif) Any interest, chasges or expenses paysble by 2n ownes to the Corpozation
hereunder may be recovered by the Corporation fromm such owner in the
SAME MANNEL 45 COMMON EXPENSES.

DEFAINT
a. Notic npaid Co n Expenses

The Corporation whenever requested in writing by:

3 any person acquiring an nterest in a ugit from 20 owner entered on the
Register; or
i) any owner or mortgagee entared on the Register;

shall promptly repost within 7 days in witing any then unpaid common expenses due from,
orany other default by, any owner, and asy common expenses assessed or other money
clairas by the Corporation against any owner, such report to be binding on the Corporation
as of the date it is given. '

b. Notice of Default

The Corporation, when giving notice of a default in payment of commen expenses or of
any other default, shall concusrently send a copy of such notice to each mortgagee of such
it to the owner of 2 unit who is entered on the Register and wha has requested that such
aotices be sent to him/her.

PROCEDURES FOR MEDIATING DISPUTES
a. Mediation apd Athitration

For the purposes of complying with secdons 125 and 132 of the Aer {if and whete
appliceble}, the precedore with respect to the mediation and arbitration of disputes or
disagteements between the Corporation and aay ownex(s) shall be conducted in accordance
with the rules of procedure for the conduct of mediation and arbitration atmached 25
Appendix A to this By-law

$3) BEOUS
2. Severability
The invalidity in whaole ocin pact of any article or articles, paragraph or paragtaphs, or clause

or clauses contained in this by-law shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of
such article or articles, paragraph or parageaphs, or clause ot clauses of this by-law,.
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b. Interpreration

in this by-law and all other ByJaws of the Corporation, unless the context othervrise
requires, words importing the singuiar number only shall include the plural and vice verea
words importing the masculine gender shall include the feminiae and neuter gender and vice

versa; znd words importing person shall inchude sornpanies, corporations, partnesships and
any number or aggregate of persons. :

Whenever seference is made in this by-law 1o any stawate or section theseof, such reference

shall be deemed to extend and apply to any amendments o the said stamute or seciior or re
enactment thereof as the case may be.

c Headings

The headings in the body of this By-luw No. 1 form o part of this by-law, but shall be
deemed to be inserted for the convenience of reference only.

4. Watver

No restrictions, conditions, obligations or provisions contained in this by-law or any
arnendments to this by-law shall be deemed to bave been abrogated or waived by reason of
any failure to enforce the same, irrespective of the aumber of viclations ot breaches of such
restrictions, conditions, obligations ot provisions which may occur.

c. Amendments

This by-lw or any part of it may be varied, altered of repealed by a by-law passed in
accordance with the provisions of the A« and the Dechration.

The foregoing By-law No. 1 is enacted by the directors of the Corporation, in accordance with the
Condonsiminm A, 1998, 2s evidenced by the respective signatuees of all of the directers,

DATED st Toronto, this 9 day of March, 2011,

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 2136

e
2 > ’
Per: m@

Name:  Blanka Simeckova
Title: President

Pex: _/% M J%’g‘k—

Name: Vicentz Blake .
Title:  Seeretary

We have suthoty to bind the Corposation
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APPENDIX A TO BY-LAW NO. 1

MEDIATION / ARBITRATION PROCEDURE
(the Procedure)

Pre- iation Procedur

Befoze submitting a dispute on any question or matter to 4 mediator appointed by the parties
n accordance with section 132 of the Condomininns Ast, 1958 {the Aed, as set out below;, and
within 14 days of the dispute first arising, the unit owner {or unit owners) and the board of
directors shall meet on at jeast OB occasion, and shall use their hese efforts to resolve the
quession oz matter in dispute through negotiations to be conducted in good faith at such
meeting, If the parties a1e able 1o agree upon the seleation of a aeuteal person, who may
include the Corperations Peoperty manager and/or another person acceptable to both
patties, then the meeting shall inclade such neatral persen and shall be conducted with 3
view o resolving the question or matter in dispute without further proceedings, including
the conduct of mediation with the assistznce of an outside mediator.

If one of the parties to the question or matter in dispute is unable or unwilling to participate
in the initial meeting descabed in the preceding paragraph, then either party to the dispute
may within 5 business days after the date of the jnjtial meeting give written notice to the
other that it is submitting the question or matter in dispute 1o the mediation and arbitration
Dproceduses set forth below. If the pacties, having met and used their best efforts to resolve
the question or matter in dispute through good faith negotiation, have been unsble 1o
resolve the question or matter in dispute, then either patty may, thereafrer, give notice to the
other that it is submiting the question ot matter in dispute to mediaton.

Initisting the Mediation Procedure

If 2 disagreement arises tha is required by s 132 of the /et to be submitted to medistion,
and if the parties have been unable to resolve the disagreement in 2ccordance with the steps
set ot shove, in the immediately preceding two paragraphs, then either party (the Initiating
Party} may serve the other party (the Responding Party) with a document entded “Notice
of Mediation,” which may be in the form atrached 1o this Procedure as Schedule A and
which shall set one

z # statement, no longer than two pages, containing a brief description of the
disagreement and why the Tnidasn g Party requests the mediation (the Jssue
Statement); ‘ . ’

b. the Initidtng Party’s choice of mediator, which shall be made from a list of at least

ten mediators that the Corportion shall muintein at 2l times; and

e three proposed dates for the mediation within the next foliowing 30 days and advice
t the Responding Party that the Responding Party may chooss any one of those
dates within 5 days from the date of the No tice of Medstion, failing which the firsy
date shall apply.

Prior to sending the Notice of Mediation, the Initiating Party st confirm the availabiliey
of the mediator for each of the thyee proposed dates in the Notice of Mediation.

If none of the mediators on the Corporation’s list is available within that 30-day periad, then
the Initiating Party may choose any accredited mediator.

Time Limits for the Hearing of the Mediation

The mediation shafl be held within 30 days after the date of the service of the Notice of
Mediadon, except that if there are emergency cases, where safety or other issues that
threaten the sifety of persons or property axe involved, then the mediation mmay be held
sconer. Whether a matter threatens the safety of persons or property shall be a decision
that will be determined solely by the Corporation or any of irs agents.



Documents and Discovery i

These shall be a0 discovery process, except that, along with the Notice of Mediarion, the

* Initiating Parry shall submit the Issue Staterment, I the Initiating Party intends to rely on
any documents, then a summary of each such document, identifying ench document, its

authar, its date of creation, and a brief summary of its contents, shall accaompany the Notice

of Mediation and the Initating Party’s Issue Staternent.

The Responding Paxty shall submit a serterent resposding to the Issue Statement (the
Response}, which shall be no longer than two pages and must be submitted within 10 days
from the date of the Notice of Mediation. If the Responding Party intends to rely on any
documents, then = surmary of each such document, identifying each docoment, it author,
its date of creation and a brief summary of its contents, shall accompany the Response,

The Mediator’s Fees

The mediator’s fees for participating in the mediation of the disagreement shall be borne
equally between the parties, unless 3 settlement agreernent between the parties, oz the
mediator, specifies otherwise. In any event, the Corperztion shall be primarily responsible
for paying the mediator’s account, and shall seek reirabussement from the parties, The
partes, regarciess of whether an owner or 2 tenant, shall reimburse the Cerporation within
seven days of a written request for relmbursement, failing which, the default in payment
shalt be deemed to be an awsrd of costs pussuant to s. 134(3) of the A ‘

The Mediation

The mediation meeting shall not last longer than one-half day {approximately three hours),
anless the pagties agree 10 2 longer time.

If the mediator determines that there will not be 4 mediated seetlement between the
disputing pariies, then the mediator may set out any disagreement or stztement of issues
between the pardes, which shalt be considered by the arbitiatoz,

Nodce of Arbitration
The matter shall proceed to arbitration on the ealier of:

4. 60 days that immediately next follow the dawe on which the nitia ting Pasty serves the
Motice of Mediation, if the parties have not selected 2 mediator within that time
petiod; and ’

h. 30 days that immediately nest follow the date on which the mediator delivers notice
to the parties indicating that the mediation has failed.

1f 2 matter is tequired by 5. 132 of the.4¢f to be submitted to arbitration, either becanse of
the failuge of mediation or for another resson, then either party {the Initiating Party) roay
serve the other party (the Responding Party} with 2 document entitled “Notice of
Arbieration,” which may be in the form attached to this Procedure as Schedule B 2nd which
shall set out:

2. a brief statement as to the dissgreetnent and why the Initiating Party requests the
arbitration; s :
b. the Initisting Party’s choice of arbitrator, which shall be made from a list of at least

ten arbitrators that the Corporation shall maintain at o}l tmes; and

¢ three proposed dates for the arbitrarion within the 30 days that immediately next
follow the date of the Notice of Asbittation and advice o the Responding Party that
the Responding Pasty snay choose any one of those dates within 5 days from the
date of the Notice of Arbitration, failing which the first date shall apply.

Prior to sending the Notice of Asbitmtion, the Initiating Parry roust clear the availability of .
the athiuator for each of the three propased dates in the Notice of Arbitration.
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If pone of the arbitrators on the Corporation’s list is available within that 30-day pediod,
then the Inidating Paty may chaose any sccredited adhitrator.

Subject to any statesnent by the mediator tegarding the dissgreement or fssues between the
disputing pardes, the Issue Staterment and Response submitted by the parties in the
mediation shalf form the basis of the arbitration issues. Copies of the Tssue Statement and
Response shall be atiached to and form part of the Notice of Arbitration,

Arbiwation Procedure

The arbitration hearing must be held within 30 days after the service of the Notice of
Arbitration.

The Initinting Party shall be responsible for acranging 2 court reporter for the arbitration,
and the costs of the court seporter shall be dealt writh as 2 cost of the arbitration.

Any docweents that a party to the arhitsation intends to rely on must be given to the other
party within 10 days that immediately next follow the dzte on which the service of the
Notice of Atbirration is effective. Mo new docoments roay be introduced in the arbitration
thar weze not intzoduced in the mediation, if applicable, save and except fox:

a docaments that the arbizator determines could not be or were not ressonably
available as of the date of mediaton; and

b, such documents as the acbitrator determines, in the arbitrator’s sole discretion, are
required for the proper determination of the dispute.

The arbitrators fees and other costs assaciated with the arbitzation, such as, but not limited
1o, court reporter’s fees, shall be divided equally between the parties, unless otherwise 2 greed,
but the Corporation shall be prirazly tesponsible for paying the arbitrator’s account. Bach
pasty, regardless of whether an owner 0z tenant, shall reimburse the Corporation within
seven days of » written request for reimbursernent, failing which, the default in payment
shall be deemed to be an award of costs pursuant o 5. 134(5) of the Az

Within 18 days after the date on which service of the Notice of Arbitration is effective, if a
party intends or requests that evidence be called on 1 certain point because of a
disagreement as o the facts, then that party shall sotily the othex pasty.

Partics shall exchange witness lists, together with a short statement containing the summary
of each witnesses’ evidence, no later than 5:00 pm. seven calendar days prior ta the date of
the hearing of the arbitration.

At the arbitration hearing, any fact in dispure in the Issue Smtement and/or Response shajl
be determined by the arhitrator pursusne to orl testitmony and/or documentary evidence,

The arbitator may detezmine any mattess of procedure for the arbitration not specified
herein.

In all other respects, the Arbirasion Ae, 1991 2nd a0y amendments to it apply.

The arbitrator shall, after heasing any evidence and representations that the patties may
submit, make his/her decision and reduce sarne 10 witing as quickly as possibie, but in any
event 00 later than 30 days after the completon of the heardng, and deliver one copy of
his/her decision to each of the parties.

General Provisions

Swtutory References — Any reference 10 a section or sections of the J4e in this Procedure
shall be read and construed as a reference o the ideatieat ox similarly appropuiate section or
sections (25 the case may be} of any successor legislation to the Aa

Whiver -- Ne restriction, condition, obligation ot provision contained in this Procedute shall
be deemed to have been abrogated or waived by reason of any faiuce to enforce the same
ittespective of the number of violations or breaches thereof which may oceur
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Motices -~ The provisions in By-law Mo, 1 of the Corporation pettaining to the methods of,
znd the calcolation of time for, the service of notices shall apply to the service or delivery of
a notice or document pezmitted ot required under this Procedure.

Headings ~ The headings in the body of this Procedure form no part of the Procedure, bur
shall be deemed to be inserted for convenience of rofezence only. '

Gender — The use of the mascu%inz:.gcndex in this Procedute shall be deermed to inclade the
feminirie and neuter gendess and the use of the siagular shall be deerned to include prharal
wherever the context so requires.

Severability ~ Hach of the provisions of this Procedure shall be decmed to be independent
and severable, and the invalidity or snenforceability in whole or in part of 20y ofie or more
“of such provisions shall not be deetned @ impais or affeet in any manner the validity or
enforceability of the remainder of s Proceduse.



SCHEDULE A TO APPENDIX A OF BY-LAWNO. 1

NOTICE OF MEDIATION
DATE: l
- TO:
FROM:
RE:
1. Mediator:
Proposed Dates and Time for Mediation:

.

b.

C.

i,

You have five days from the date of the Notice of Mediation o select one of the abave-
noted dates, and if you do not make any selection, then the first date shall apply.

Location of Mediaton:

Issue Sratement

{The Tssue Statement is 1o be attached to this Notce and labeled as Schedule A)

Docusnents:

(If you are relying on any documents, then a swniazy of each document must be set ot
below or in an attached schadule. Rach sutnmary mst include the date of the docoment’s
ceeation, its author and a brief summary of its contents.}




SCHEDULE B TO APPENDIX OF BY-LAW NQ. 1

NOTICE OF ARBITRATION
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:
1. This mat)ﬁc: is proceeding to arbiwation beeause: fPlace an “X” to Check off the appropriate
response .

) 60 days have passed from the date on which the Notice of Mediation was served, a
copy of which is attached to this Notice, and the parties have not selected 3
mediator; or '

() 30 days have passed from the date on which the mediator deliverad notice indicating

that the mediation has failed. A copy of the mediator’s notice is attached ro this
Notice.

2. Ashitzator

3 Proposed Dates and Thme for Arbitation

.

b.

c.

You have five dags from the date of the Notice of Arbitration to select one of the above-
noted dates, zad if you do not make any selection, then the fisst date shall apply.

4, Location of Asbitmtion:

Copies of the Issue Swtement and Response (if any) are attached o this Notice of
Arbitration and form part of it.

N Nasaiter, DA By b 12 FIWAL - A B P
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CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW
(under subscction 56(9) of the Condomrinium Ac, 1998)

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136 (known as the
Corporation) cettifies that ) :

1. The copy of By-law No. 2, attached as Schedule A, is a true copy of the By-law,

2. The By-law was made in accordance with the Condomininm Ast, 1998.

3. The owners of 2 majority of the ugifs of the Corporation have voted in favour of
confirming the By-law.
DATED this 9 day of March, 2011,

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 2136

Name: Blanka Simeckova
Title: President

v U A 182 e

Name: Vicenta Blake ’
Title: Secretary

We have authority to bind the Corporation

g P o 3 it Bt 8 18



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136

BY-LAW NO. 2

A by-law tespecting the borrowing of money,
the issuing of securities and the securing of
liabilities by the Corporation. -

BE IT ENACTED as  by-law of TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 2136 (the Corporation) as follows:

The directors of the Corporation may from time to time:

@
®)

©

@

borrow money on the credit of the Corporation;

charge, mortgage, hypothecate or pledge all or any of the real or pewsonal property
of the Corporation, including book debts and unpaid calls, rights, powers, franchises
and undertakings to secure any such securities or other money borrowed, or other
debts, or any other obligation or Liability of the Corporation;

delegate to such one or more of the officers and directors of the Corporation as
may be designated by the directors all or any of the powers conferred by the
foregoing clauses of this by law to such extent 2nd in such manner as the directors
shall determine at the time of such delegation; and

give indemnities to any dicector or other person who has undertaken or is about to
undertake any liabilities on behalf of the Corporation or any corporation controlled
by it, and secure any such director or other person against loss by giving him /her by
way of security 2 mortgage or charge upon the whole or any part of the real and
personal property, undertaking and rights of the Corporation;

provided that any borrowing of money in excess of the sum of $5,000.00 for any one
occurrence shall requite the approval of the Owners owning 2 majority of the units, ata duly
called meeting,

DATED at Toronto, this 9* day of March, 2011,

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 2136

—7
Pex; n%:eémfm
Name: Blanka Simeckova
Title: President

Per: // Cr"r;-)é ’%é& F
Name: Vicenta Blake
Title: Secretary

We have authority 10 bind the Corporation

g L i 3.4 Pl b B 1o,
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Form 11
Cendominium Act, 1988

CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW
{under subsection 56 (8) of the Condontnium Acl, 1898)

Torento Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2138 (known as the "Corporation”) certifies
that:

1. The copy of By-law Number 3, attached as Schedulz A, is a trus copy of the By-iaw.
2. The By-iaw was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998.
3. The owners of a majority of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour of

confirming the By-law.

Dated this q day of A&}&L@t , 201 7%

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No, 2138

/4

By: g4d ——

Nafe: Bgge.  flatd imarn
Title: President

| ha\f‘e authority toC\ﬁd the Corporatxon

. m

Name: ¥
Title: Sac

I have authority to bind the Corporation.

(FED-N0Z0387C: )



i

SCHghure A

Toronte Standard Condominizm Corporation No. 2135 - By-law No. 3 Page 2

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO, 2136
BY-LAW NO. 3

WHEREAS the board of directors may by by-law determine what constitutas & standard

unit fqr th[a units within the corporation, for the purpose of determining the responsibility for
repairing improvements after damage and insuring same;

Be it enacted as a by-law of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136,

(hereinaifter referred to as "Corporation"} as follows;

1.

Purpose: The purpose of this by-law is to determine what constitutes an improvement to
a unif, with respect to subsections 88(2)(3) and 99(2)(3) the Condominium Act, 1998
5.0. {the "Acf"). This by-law in no way purports o amend or affect the definition of the
units as prescribed by Schedule “C” of the Corporation’s declaration or any obligations
or responsibilities prescribed by the Corporation's declaration.

Residential Unit Class: The standard unit for all the “residential units”, being Units 1 fo
14 inclusive on Level 1, Units 1 to 24 inclusive on Levels 2 and 3, Units 1 to 41 inclusive
on Level 4, Units 1 to 43 inciusive on Levels 5 to © inclusive, Units 1 to 42 inclusive on
Levels 10 and 11, and Units 1 {0 29 inclusive on Levels 12 to 16 inclusive, Units 1 0 17
inclusive an levels 17 {o 19 inclusive, and Units 1 to 8 inclusive on Levels 20 to 24
inclusive, as identified in Schedule "C" of the Corporation’s declaration {as amended),
shall consist of those items as listed in Schedule “Ad"ttached hersto {the *Residential
Unit Class - Standard Unit"), subject o the following provisions:

(i) any of the malerials listed in Schedule “A%? may be replaced with a material that
is of similar or better quality and finish, should the original materials not be
available for any reason. Should a dispute arise with respect to same, the finat
and unfettered detenmination shall be that of the board of directors,

iy should a dispute or disagreement arise over tha quality andfor finish of any item
fisted in Schedule “AlPthe final and unfettered determination of same shall be
reserved {o the board of directors; and,

(i) the Residential Unit Class - Standard Unit shall not include any flooring material
(unless otherwise provided for in Schedule “pffandior any light fixtures (Unless
otherwise provided for in Schedule “A%"

Anything not included as part of the Residential Unit Class - Standard Unit shall be
deemed to be an improvement made to a unit, as that term is defined by Sections 89
and 89 of the Acl.

Retail Unit Class: The standard unit for the “Retail Units” (being Units 1 to § inclusive
on Level A, as sef out in Schedule "C” of the Corporation’s declaration}, shail net include
anything that falls within the boundaries of those units as described in sald section.
Anything not included as part of the Retail Unit Class shall be desmed 1o be an
improvement made to 2 unit, as that term is defined by sections 89 and 98 of the Act.

Commercial Unit Class: The standard unit for the *Commercial Unit” (being Unit 8 on
Level A, as set out in Schedule *C" of the Corporation's declaration), shait not include
anything that fails within the boundaries of the unit as described in said section.
Anything not included as part of the Commercial Unit Class shall be deemed to be an
improvement made to a unit, as that term is defined by sections 89 and 99 of the Act.

Parking Unit Class: For the purposes of this by-taw the standard unit for the *Parking
Units” {being Units 7 to 46 inclusive, Units 49 to 75 inclusive, Units 77 to 175 inclusive,
Unit 186 and Unit 187 on Levet A, Units 10 to 125 inclusive on Level B, Unit 15 on Level
1, Units 25 t0 63 inclusive on Level 2, and Units 25 to 29 inclusive and Units 46 to 108
inclusive on Level 3. as identified in Schedule “C” of the Corporation's declaration), shail
not include anything that fals within the boundaries of those units as described in said
gection (the "Parking Unit Class - Standard Unit"). Anything not included as part of the
Parking Unit Class - Standard Unit shall be deemed to be an improverment made {o a
unit, as that term is defined by sections 89 and 89 of the Act. Notwithstanding the
foragoing, any commeon topcoat, as determined by the board in its discretion, that may
be located within the boundaries of the parking units, shail specificafly form part of the
Parking Unit Class - Standard Unit.

{F&D-00I05876: )
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8.

10.

11,

12.

13.

Parking/Bicycle Storage Unit Class: For the purposes of this by-law the standard unit
for the "Parking/Bicycle Storage Units™ (being Units 47, 48, 76 and 176 % 185 inclusive
on Level A, Units 1 to 8 inclusive and Unit 126 on Level B and Units 30 to 45 inclusive
on Level 3, as identified in Schadule “C” of the Corporation’s declaration), shall not
include anything that falls within the boundaries of those units as described in said
section (the "Parking/Bicycle Storage Unit Class - Standard Unit"). Anything not
included as part of the Parking/Bicycle Storage Unit Class - Standard Unit shall be
deamed to be an improvement made to a unil, as that term is defined by sections 89 and
89 of the Act. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any comman topcoat, as determined by
the board in its discretion, that may be located within the boundaries of these units, shall
specifically form part of the Parking/Bicycle Storage Unit Class - Standard Unit.

Locker Unit Class: For the purpases of this by-law the standard unit for the “locker
units” {being Units 188 to 311 inclusive on Lavel A, Units 127 to 311 inclusive on leve! B,
Units 84 to 116 inclusive on Level 2 and Units 107 to 148 inclusive on Lavel 3), as
identified in Schedule "C" of the Corporation’s declaration, shall not include anything that
falls within the boundaries of those units as described in said section {the “Locker Unit
Class - Standard Unit"). Anything not included as part of the Locker Unit Class -
Standard Unit shall be deemed to be an improvement made to a unit, as that term is
defined by sections 89 and 89 of the Act.

Corporation Asset Unit Class: If the Corporation at any time owns any unit(s), then the
said unit{s} shail, only for the duration that the Corporation retains ownership of same,
be classified as the “Corporation Asset Unit Class - Standard Unit”. The Corporation
Assel Unit Class - Standard Unit shall include everything that falls within the boundaries
of said unit{s}, as those boundaries are described by the Cerporation's declaration,
excluding any and ail chatiels therein unless specifically determined otherwise by the
board from time to time, by resolution.

Severability. Each of the provisions of this by-taw shalt be desmed fo be independent
and severable, and the invalidity or unenforceatility in whole or in part of any one or
more of such provisions shail not be deamed to impair or affect in any manner the
validity or enforceability of the remainder of this by-law.

Gender. The use of the masculine gender in this by-law shall be deemed to include the
feminine and neuter genders and the use of the singular shali be deemed to include
piural wherever the context so requires.

Walver: No restriction, condition, abligation or provision contained in this by-taw shall be
deemed to have been abrogated or waived by reason of any failure to enforee the same
irrespective of the number of violations or breaches thereof which may oceur.

Headings: The headings in the body of this by-law form o part hereof but shail be
deemed to be inserted for convenience of reference only.

Statutory References: Any references to a section or sectiens of the Act in this by-law
{or in any by-laws or rules hereafter enacted by the Corporation) shall be read and
construed as a reference to the identical or similarly appropriate section or sections (as
the case may be) of any successor legisiation to the Act.

{F&D-00205870: }
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The feregoing by-law is hereby enacted as By-law No. 3 of Toronio Standard
Condominium Corporaion No, 2138, said by-law having been passed by the beard of directors
ontne % dayof Mmﬂ 201 £, and duly approved by the owners of a majority of
the units of the Corporation voting in faveur of confirming it on the &b day of TTed .

201 _TF- without variation, pursuant to the provisions of the Condominium Act, 1598, 5.0.

DATED this ﬁ day of Qccjmt' , 201 =

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No, 2136
7

By:
Nafe: ngﬁ, Her dipwn—,

Title: President

7

1 have authority to b{ind the Corporation

By: Jl ’{ffi& }f T

Name: ™

Title: Secratary -&\I 6&

| have authority to bind the Corporation

{F&DH0205870: |



SCHEDULE “A%”
STANDARD UNIT

SUITE

+  Paint - all interior walis painted while with 1atex paint (one coat), except for kitchen, bathroomns, and all
woodwork and trim which are panted white with semi-gloss paint (one coat), White stippled ceilings in ail
living areas, except Kitchen, laundry area, and bathrooms, which are smooth finished and painted with white
semi-gloss paint

= Interior doors/closets - hollow-board doers, painted white (one coat) with brushed nickel-finish hardware

+ Baseboards and ¥rim - 2 inch painted {white) finger joint pine

= Al ptumbing, electrical, and venting conduits that fail within the unit boundaries as those boundaries are
described by the Corporation’s declarstion

e Walls - all Interior walls are finished in 1/2 inch drywall

¢ Ceilings - all cellings are finished in 1/2 inch drywall

« Al load-bearing structural concrete columns, sub-floors, partitions, along with all plumbing, electrical, ang
venting conduits, that form part of the unit as described by the Corporation's declaration

+  Windows, including frames: exterior doors and framas

FLOOR COVERINGS

= Not applicable

KITCHEN

Counter top - high guality laminate

Back-splash — 3 144 inch laminate back spiash

Sink - double stainless steel sink with single lever chrome faucet

Shut off valve for faucet

Cabinets ~ laminate cabinets

Standard stove ouflet

Switches and electrical ouflets- white Decora-style efectrical throughout

MASTER/ENSUITE BATHROOM

« Vanily, sink, counter top and faucet - high guality laminate counier top, high quality laminate vanity, oval
enamel sink white in colour, with chrome goose neck jever faucet

« Bathtub - white acrylic tub, with basic 8 inch X 13 inch ceramic tlle tub surround {of owner's colour
selection) to celiing, with chrome faucet & handles and shower head

= Toilet - white two plece, with lined tank

e Switches and electrical outlets -white Decora-style electrical throughout

+« Lack - privacy lock on bathroom door

SECOND BATHROOM (if applicable)

»  Vanity, sink, counter top and faucet - high quality laminate counter top, high quality laminate vanity, oval
enamel sink white in colour, with chrome goose neck levar faucet

»  Bathiub - white acrylic tub, with basic 8 inch X 13 inch ceramic tile tub surround {of owner's colour
selection) to ceiling, with chrome faucet & handles and chrome shower head and handles & pressure
balanced water emperature controls
Qr

« Shower - separate shower with full height basic 8 Inch X 13 inch ceramic tile surround (of owner’'s colour
selection) and glass enclosure, chromea shower head and handles & pressure balanced water tlemperature
controls

By-Law #3, Schedule A, TSCC 2136
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“ta  Toilet - white two piece with lined fank
s Switches and electrical outists ~white Decora-slyle etectrical throughout
+  Lack - privacy lock on bathroom door

LIVING AREAS & BEDROOMS

Ceiling outiet - capped in dining area ‘
Switchas and slectrical outlets - white Decora-siyle elecirical throughout
Telephone outiets — two per suite in raoms of the owner's choice

TV outlets - co-axial cable outlets, two per suite in rooms of the gwner's choice
High speed internet access - two cutlets per suite in rooms of the owner's choice

LAUNDRY AREA

«  Heavy duty wiring and receptacie for dryer
«  Drains and water hookups with shut-off valves for washer

COMFORT SYSTEMS

»  Heating and cooling - individually controllad fan coil units with programmable thermostat
»  Kitchen, bathroom and dryer vents, vented to the exterior

SUITE SAFETY AND SECURITY

4 & ¥ © 9

= Alarm - on ground floor and south facing 4th floor suites only, suite intrusion alarm on interior enkry door and
on ali exterior windows and doors.

»  Smoke detector as required by applicable statute, reguistion or code - minimum one per suite.

» Heal detector - minimum one per suite

» Carbon monoxide detector as required by applicable statufe, regulation or code

TECHNICAL FEATURES

= Individual electrical service panel with circuit breakers
s Individual suite thermat and hydro metering

By-Law #3, Schedule A, TSCC 2136
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Certificate in Respect of a By-law (under subséction 14 (1) of Ontario Regulation 48/01 and subsection
56 (9) of the Condominium Act, 1998, and referred to in subsection 38 (1) of Ontario Regulation 49/01)

Condominium Act, 1998

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136

(known as the “Corporation”) certifies that:

1, The copy of by-law number 4, attached as Schedule A, is a true copy of the by-law.
2. The by-law was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998.
2 (Please check the statement that applies)

L [Fillable check box] The owners of a majority of the units in the Corporation have voted in favour of
confirming the by-law with or without amendment (if clause 56 (10) (a) of the Condominium Act, 1998
applies but subsection 14 (2) of Ontario Regulation 48/01 does not apply).

[Fillable check box] The majority of the owners present or represented by proxy at a meeting of owners
have voted in favour of confirming the by-law with or without amendment (if clause 56 (10) (a) of the
Condominium Act, 1998 and subsection 14 (2) of Ontario Regulation 48/01 apply).

4. (Please check the following statement, if the by-law is a joint by-law under section 59 of the
Condominium Act, 1998)

L[Fillable check box] The by-law is a joint by-law made under section 59 of the Condominium Act, 1998

and is not effective until the corporations that made it, being.......... , have each registered a copy of the
jaint by-law in accordance with subsection 56 (9) of the Condominium Act, 1998.

Dated this 22 day of.......JUlY. ..., ..2021,

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136

7

. 7
(signature) ..2X4&

I have the authority to bind the corporation.

{F&D-00509628: }



- TSCC 2136 — Electronic Meeting and Voting By-Law Page 1 of 1 of By-law

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136
BY-LAW NO. 4

ELECTRONIC MEETING AND VOTING BY-LAW

WHEREAS a condominium corporation may make, amend or repeal by-laws, in
accordance with Section 14(0.1)(p) of Ontario Regulation 48/01, to govern the manner in which
an owner or a mortgagee may be present at a meeting of owners, and in accordance with sub-
section 56(1)(c.1) of the Condominium Act, 1998, as amended (the “Acf’) to govern the
methods permitted for holding a recorded vote of owners by telephonic or electronic means;

THEREFORE BE IT ENACTED as a by-law of Toronto Standard Condominium
Corporation No. 2136 (the “Corporation”) as follows:

1. Owners’ meetings held by electronic means: In accordance with Section 14(0.1)(p) of
Ontario Regulation 48/01, the Corporation may hold an owners’ meeting by telephonic or
electronic means (as defined in subsection 52(1.1) of the Act). The Corporation’s Board,
in its unfettered discretion, shall determine: (i) if the owners’ meeting shall be held in-
person only, by electronic and/or telephonic means only, or a combination thereof; (ii)
the means by which owners and mortgagees may be present at the meeting or
represented by proxy; and, (ii) the appropriate form of platform to be used for electronic
or telephonic meetings.

2. Electronic Voting at Owners’ Meetings: For the purposes of subsection 52(1)(b)(iii) of
the Act, a recorded vote may be indicated by the unit owners by such telephonic or
electronic means (as defined in subsection 52(1.1) of the Act) that the board of directors
may establish in advance of any owners’ meeting. Instruments appointing a proxy may
be submitted in writing or by such telephonic or electronic means that the board of
directors may establish in advance of any meeting of owners. Sections 1 and 2 of this
by-law shall prevail over any conflicting provision in the Corporation’s existing by-laws.

3. Board Authority is Discretionary: The authority established by this by-law is
discretionary, and the board of directors is not obligated to hold any owners’ meeting by
telephonic or electronic means or permit recorded votes by telephonic or electronic
means for any owners’ meeting.

4. Severability: Each of the provisions of this by-law shall be deemed to be independent
and severable, and the invalidity or unenforceability in whole or in part of any one or
more of such provisions shall not be deemed to impair or affect in any manner the
validity or enforceability of the remainder of this by-law.

5. Statutory References: Any references to a section or sections of the Act or the
Regulations in this by-law shall be read and construed as a reference to the identical or
similarly appropriate section or sections (as the case may be) of any successor
legislation and regulations to the Act.

The foregoing by-law is hereby enacted as By-law No. 4 of Toronto Standard
Condominium Corporation No. 2136, said by-law having been passed by the board of directors
on the 1 day of __ April , 2021 , and duly approved by the requisite number of
owners voting in favour of confirming it at a meeting of owners held on the 7 day of

July 2021 | pursuant to the provisions of the Condominium Act, 1998 S.0. 1998 c.19.

DATED this_ 2.2 dayof _July , 2021

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CCORPORATION NO. 2136

Fi . :
T P ‘50
Per: AL UEn ot .ff‘b = W
Name: LoliaraE LS~

Title: PAEsOERT

/ .s"'c !{?
Per. Jj?MMAL?\/m——/
Name: Sedretar

We have authority to bind the corporation.

{F&D-00509698: }
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The terms used in the Rules shall have ascribed to them the following definitions, as well as the
definitions contained in the Condominium Act, 1998, (the “Act”) and any amendments to it, and in
the Declaration:

“Board” shall mean the board of directors of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No.
2136.

“Corporation” shall mean Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136.
“Manager” shall mean the property manager of the Corporation.

“Owner” shall mean the owner(s) of a dwelling Unit of the Corporation and includes non-
resident owners (defined below).

“Non-resident owner” shall mean the owner(s) of a dwelling Unit of the Corporation who does
not reside in the Unit.

“Property” shall mean the lands and premises on which the Corporation is located.

“Resident” shall mean a person(s) living in a dwelling Unit of the Corporation, be they a tenant,
guest, invitee or Owner of such Unit.

I. QUIET ENJOYMENT/NOISE/NUISANCE

1. Residents shall not create or permit the creation of or continuation of any noise or nuisance
which, in the opinion of the board or the manager, may or does disturb the comfort or quiet
enjoyment of the property by other owners, their families, guests, visitors, servants and
persons having business with them.

2. Live music caused by any instrument or other device shall be allowed on the common
elements only if authorized by the Board. No noise caused by any instrument or other
device or otherwise, which in the opinion of the board may disturb the comfort of the
owners, shall be permitted.

3. The Corporation and/or their Property Manager, Superintendent, and Security Personnel
reserve the right to demand that unruly guests vacate the building and/or grounds without
delay.

4. No noise, odour or offensive action shall be permitted to be transmitted from one Unit to
another, or to the common elements. If the Board determines that any such noise, odour or
offensive action is being transmitted to another Unit or to the common elements and that
such noise, odour or offensive action is an annoyance or a nuisance or disruptive, then the
Owner of such Unit shall, at his own expense, take such steps as shall be necessary to abate
the noise, odour or offensive action to the satisfaction of the Board. If the Owner fails to
abate the noise, odour or offensive action, the Board shall take such steps as it deems
necessary to enforce this rule or abate the noise, odour or offensive action and the Owner
shall be liable to the Corporation for all costs incurred by the Corporation in enforcing the
rule and abating the noise, odour or offensive action, including legal fees on a solicitor and
his or her own client basis, and which costs shall be collectible pursuant to the
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Corporation’s indemnification provisions in its declaration and pursuant to Rule IX, 1,
herein.

5. No auction or other sales, or public events, or open houses, shall be allowed in any Unit or
on the common elements without the prior written consent of the Board or Management.
Any open house showing of a Unit is subject to the policies and procedures set out in the
Corporation’s Real Estate Agent/Agency Policy, which may be amended by the Board from
time to time. All forms required pursuant to the Real Estate Agent/Agency policy must be
completed in full prior to the date of the scheduled open house.

II. USE OF COMMON ELEMENTS

A. General

1. Other than as permitted by the Declaration, no one other than the declarant, its agents or
their respective successors and/or assigns from time to time shall:

(a) Inscribe, paint, affix or place a sign, advertisement or notice; or

(b) Erect any awning, foil or shade, on any part of the inside or outside of the building or
common elements, including windows, patios or balconies, whatsoever without the prior
written consent of the board.

2. No auction sale shall be held on the property nor shall any garage sale be held on the
property without prior written consent of the board, whose consent may be arbitrarily
withheld.

3. No combustible or offensive goods, provisions or materials shall be kept on the property.

4. The sidewalks, entry, passageways, corridors and driveways used in common by the owners
shall not be obstructed by any of the owners or used by them for any purpose other than for
ingress and egress to and from their respective units or some other part of the common
elements.

5. No one, other than the Corporation, the declarant or either of their authorized
representatives, shall place or install fences on any part of the units or common elements
without first obtaining the permission of the board.

6. No one shall harm, mutilate, destroy, alter or litter any of the landscaping work on the
property, or adjoining lands including grass, trees, shrubs, hedges, flowers or flower beds.

7. No building or structure or tent shall be erected, and no trailer either with or without living,
sleeping or eating accommodation shall be placed, located, kept or maintained on the
common elements.

8. No Resident owner shall place, leave or permit to be placed or be left in or upon the
common elements, including those of which he/she has the exclusive use, any debris, refuse
or garbage except on days designated by the board or the manager as garbage pick-up days.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

No one shall loiter on, damage, litter, or cause a nuisance or disturbance upon, the common
elements, including but not limited to, the lobby and hallways. No one shall interfere with,
hinder or obstruct the lawful use and enjoyment of the common elements by other
Residents.

Nothing shall be thrown or swept out of the windows or doors, or off the balconies or
terraces, and no mops, brooms, dusters, rugs, cigarettes or bedding shall be shaken or
beaten from any window or door of a Unit, or any part of the common elements, including
patios, terraces, and balconies.

No one shall place, leave or permit to be placed or left in or upon the common elements
(including exclusive use common elements), any debris, refuse or garbage except in
accordance with any policies posted or distributed relating to the use of the Corporation’s
garbage disposal and recycling facilities and any other restrictions or policies respecting
disposal of garbage and recycling materials.

No hazardous waste (i.e. paint cans, thinners, and household cleaners) shall be disposed of
with the garbage or recycling. All hazardous waste must be disposed of in accordance with
municipal regulations or guidelines, and in accordance with any policies posted or
distributed by the Corporation.

All household garbage deposited in the garbage chute shall be securely wrapped and tied in
strong plastic bags before being deposited through the chute located in the refuse disposal
room on each floor. No loose items are permitted to be deposited in the garbage chute.
Residents are required to ensure that garbage bags are deposited correctly and drop down
in to the collector bins.

No garbage shall be left on the floor of the garbage room or deposited in the recycling
containers.

No cartons, boxes or crating used in packing or moving household furniture, appliances, etc.,
or construction material of any kind shall be disposed of in the garbage chute or left in the
garbage room or on any part of the common elements. Residents are responsible for the
removal and proper disposal of all of their debris, cartons, boxes or crating, and
construction materials from the property. The pick-up of large appliances must be arranged
by the Resident at their own expense.

Residents shall comply with all posted or distributed regulations regarding recycling and
waste disposal and shall sort recyclable items into designated recycling bins.

No Resident or Owner shall injure, harass, threaten, initiate any defamatory, threatening,
hateful or discriminatory statement or action, or participate in any illegal or harmful
conduct, towards an Owner, Resident or the Corporation’s employees, agents, contractors,
service providers, or the Board, including but not limited to any conduct that is or would be
contrary to the Ontario Human Rights Code, Ontario Occupational Health and Safety Act, or
contrary to any policies or rules passed by the Board from time to time.

No Owner, Resident or their family, tenants, guests, invitees and agents shall interfere with
the provision of services provided by the Manager, or any agent, employee, contractor or
service provider of the Corporation, nor obstruct or interfere with the ability of the
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Manager, or any agent, employee, contractor or service provider, to perform their services
or carry out their work at or for the Corporation.

Multi-Purpose (Party) Rooms

Any Resident wishing to use the multi-purpose room may reserve online through
www.heintzmanplace.ca or in person and shall leave an application form with the concierge
or management office, together with a non-refundable fee, a damage deposit and a cheque
to cover security costs, all as established by the board from time to time. The damage
deposit shall be returned if the room is left in the same condition as it is found.

Reservations are confirmed only after payment is received. If cheque, deposit, and signed
forms have not been received by the management office 14 days before the day of the event,
the reservation will be automatically cancelled.

The Resident whose name is on the application is required to be present during the event.
Any resident using the multi-purpose room or any other recreational facility or amenity
area shall comply with all provisions of the application form filed with the management
office and all such provisions are and shall be incorporated into the rules and regulations
governing the use of the multi-purpose room.

The fee for the use of the Party room is applicable for private social parties, but it is waived
for events, functions, and recurring activities that are open to residents, such as parent and
baby groups, book clubs, etc., provided the event has been approved in advance by the
Board of Directors. The activity in question must not be hazardous to the state and
condition of the room or the quiet enjoyment of the condominium by other residents.

No Resident shall permit more persons to be present in the multi-purpose room or any
other recreational facility than is allowed by the fire marshal’s office, as indicated in the
rental application.

No Resident shall permit noisy, rowdy, or raucous behaviour in or adjacent to the multi-
purpose room or any other recreational facility or amenity area nor any behaviour or noise
that disturbs the comfort and quiet enjoyment of other residents, their families, guests,
visitors, servants, and persons having business with them.

Events may be terminated by security prior to the end of the booking time. If, in the
security’'s opinion, the event is disruptive and may result in disturbance or damage, security
has the right to call in an additional security guard to protect the property and rights of
other residents. The cost of this guard will be deducted from the security deposit. In the
event the additional cost exceeds the security deposit, the party responsible for the booking
will be billed the extra cost.

No Resident shall permit any illegal act in or adjacent to the multi-purpose room or upon
the property, or any part of the property, of the condominium.

The multi-purpose room may not be used for any purpose after midnight.
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C.

BBQ and Terrace Area

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The use of the BBQ facilities is restricted to residents and their guest(s). The residents
must accompany his/her guest(s) at all times when using the barbecues. All residents
and guest(s) using the barbecue facilities and equipment do so at their own risk. The
residents are responsible for personal injuries, losses, liabilities or damage of property
caused or occasioned by his/her guest(s). In the event of damage to the barbecues or
surrounding amenities by the resident and/or his/her guest(s), the resident agrees to
promptly reimburse the Corporation for the cost of said damage, the collection of which
may be collected in the same manner as common expenses.

The Corporation is not responsible for any injury, theft, damage, loss or destruction of
any personal property or persons while utilizing the barbecues or other common
elements.

Barbecues are available for use seasonally as the weather permits, from 11:00 a.m. until
dusk. The key and supplies must be signed out from the Concierge desk at 60 or 61
Heintzman.

BBQ reservations can be made no more than 2 weeks in advance and for a maximum of
one hour. The BBQs are also available on a "first come first served" basis, if reservations
have not been made.

The number of guests per suite allowed in the barbecue area shall not exceed six (6).

Persons under the age of sixteen (16) are not permitted to use the barbecue(s) unless
supervised by an adult.

Residents must follow the BBQ instructions posted, and if necessary, contact Concierge
Desk for further instructions-

Barbecues must not be left unattended. Residents MUST turn off the barbecue after each
use.

Barbecues shall not be used during high winds, thunderstorms or inclement weather, or
as restricted by-Management-and/or Security personnel, in their discretion.

Each person using the barbecue must supply their own barbecue utensils.

After using the barbeque, each user must clean any soiled part of it, including the grill,
by scraping the surface with the wire brush provided. Do not remove grills and/or
shake residue on paving stones.

The use of breakable tableware on the roof terrace is prohibited.

Inspections are conducted after each use and failure to clean the area properly may
resultin a cleaning fee being imposed on the user, in an amount established by the
board from time to time.

Any food being transported through the building must be sealed in container(s).
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D. Libraries

Hours are 7:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. daily. Closed for cleaning Mondays and Thursdays
between 10:00 a.m. and 10:30 a.m.

The library is to be used for quiet activities and study only. Any behaviour that creates
excessive noise or disruption is prohibited.

The use of portable computers and mobile devices is permitted in the library provided that
they are quiet in operation.

Smoking, food and beverages are prohibited. Only water from a sealable bottle may be
consumed in the library.

No children under twelve (12) years of age are to be admitted in the library unless
accompanied by an adult resident. Children may engage in quiet activities only.

Guests are restricted to two per resident at any given time and must be accompanied by an
adult resident.

Before leaving the library, the person must ensure that the room is left tidy, lights are
turned off and books are properly stored.

Building staff are authorized to stop any activity in the Library which they consider
detrimental to the safety and well-being of residents or to the preservation of the rooms.

E. Exercise Rooms

The exercise rooms are solely for the use of residents of 60 and 61 Heintzman Street
explicitly for quiet exercise. Each resident may bring a maximum of two guests but must
remain present in the room with them. Residents may not otherwise allow non-resident
use.

The use of the exercise rooms shall be reasonable so as not to interfere with the quiet
enjoyment of other resident users and neighbouring units.

Exercise room users may not monopolize, overcrowd, facilitate or allow public rehearsal
space, nor facilitate or allow commercial use. Organized activities may be allowed subject to
board approval and such approval may be rescinded at any time.

No use of the exercise rooms is allowed outside of the posted hours.

Use of all equipment and facilities are at one’s own risk. The corporation, its managing
agents and/or service contractors are not responsible for injury however caused, and the
corporation shall not be responsible for loss or theft of personal belongings.

For safety reasons, children under the age of 16 are not permitted to use the equipment.
Children under the age of 16 must be accompanied and supervised by an adult resident to
be present in the room at all times.
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11.

Shirts, suitable gym attire and suitable indoor gym shoes must be worn at all times on the
equipment. An exercise mat must be used where the body, including the feet, comes into
contact the floor.

Permission must be obtained from others in the room before playing a radio or other audio
or video equipment, and the use of this audio or video equipment shall be reasonable so as
not to interfere with the quiet enjoyment of other resident users and neighbouring units.

No smoking, food or beverages other than water are permitted in the exercise rooms.
Equipment may not be moved, removed or borrowed from the exercise rooms.

Persons using the exercise rooms must leave them in a clean and tidy condition. All
equipment is to be wiped after each use by the user; by spraying the cleaning solution onto
a towel, not directly onto the equipment.

F. Laundry Rooms

Residents using the appliances must clean any spilled detergents from washers and remove
the lint from dryers after each use.

G. The Washing Station (off the Green Room in 61 Heintzman)

The washing station may be used to bathe only smaller dogs (and cats) that fit inside the
base of the washing station, as well as to wash out water-based (latex) paint from brushes
and rollers and for other household cleaning purposes, using non-toxic substances. The
station is not to be used for washing of anything not permitted by local and any other
legislation to be deposited down the drains.

Users of the station must bring any supplies that they may need.
Use is on a first come, first served, basis. Only one dog or cat may be washed at a time.

Residents must not splash water on the floor and walls; and must clean and dry the area
with a mop after use, sweep and discard any stray hair, and remove hair from the drain.

Residents shall towel dry their respective dog or cat after washing.
Residents must turn off all taps before leaving the area.
Residents must report any leaking taps, dirt, garbage and other issues to the Concierge on

duty or by email at: heintzman.place@rogers.com.

III. SMOKING

Definitions:
“Cannabis” includes any of the preparations, such as marijuana and hashish.

“Grandfathered Use” shall have the meaning in Section 4 of these Rules.
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“Owner” shall mean the registered owner of a unit (as defined below) in the Corporation.

“Resident” shall mean any individual(s) occupying a unit (as defined below) with the
Owner’s consent, permission or approval, whether or not pursuant to a lease arrangement.

“Rules” mean these Smoking Rules and each and any provision herein.
“Smoking” shall include the smoking and use of any substance or product, including but not
limited to, cannabis, tobacco, cigarette, pipe, cigar, electronic smoking device that creates

smoke, aerosol or vapour of any sort, any similar product emanating vapour or smoke, and
any illegal substance.

“Unit” shall mean any residential, parking, and locker unit in the Corporation.

All other words and phrases which are defined in the Act or the Corporation’s declaration
shall have ascribed to them the meanings set out therein.

Restriction on Smoking in/on the Common Elements:
Smoking is prohibited:

(a) on or in any exclusive-use common element balconies and terraces appurtenant to
any residential unit;

15} in any interior common elements and on fourth floor terrace; and,

(©) within nine (9) meters of any door or window of any building or structure on the
property.
No Smoking in the Units:

Except as provided in Section 4 below, smoKing is prohibited in all the units. Owners are
required to ensure compliance with the foregoing prohibitions at all times by the Residents.

Grandfathering of Existing Smokers:

a. Notwithstanding the prohibition in Section 3, any existing smoking use in a
residential unit (but for clarity, not in the balconies, terraces, parking units and
locker units) is grandfathered, subject to all the conditions contained in Section 4 (a
“Grandfathered Use”).

b. In order to be considered for a Grandfathered Use exemption, the Owner of the
subject residential unit must notify the Corporation of the existing smoking use,
including all persons for whom the exemption is being sought and their relationship
to the Owner, in writing on such form as may be created by the Corporation, within
sixty (60) days of the date that these Rules become effective. The obligation to
notify the Corporation is that of the Owner. The failure to notify the Corporation
within the specified timeframe shall disqualify the subject residential unit from
being granted a Grandfathered Use exemption. For clarity, the grandfathering of use
is applicable to the smokers, not to the residential unit. For further clarity, the
granting of the Grandfathered Use exemption is in the sole discretion of the
Corporation and the Owner shall provide all evidence that the Corporation may
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require in order for the board of directors of the Corporation to be satisfied that the
exemption ought to be granted.

c. Notwithstanding sub-section (b), a Grandfathered Use shall only be permitted inside
the residential unit if, in the absolute discretion of the board or property manager, it
does not interfere with the comfort or enjoyment of the property by other owners,
their families, guests, visitors, servants and tenants (“Residents”). The smoker(s)
shall, when notified by the board or property manager, immediately take steps to
prevent interference with the health, comfort or enjoyment of the property by the
Residents. If such steps are not sufficient to address the interference, in the sole and
absolute discretion of the board or property manager, then upon written notice
from the board or property manager, the Grandfathered Use exemption for that
particular residential unit shall be revoked and the offending smoking resident(s)
shall immediately and permanently cease smoking inside his/her/their respective
dwelling unit.

d. A Grandfathered Use exemption shall automatically terminate upon the following
occurrences:

i. the sale or transfer of the residential unit in which the grandfathered
individual(s) reside(s), if the grandfathered individual{s) is/are the unit
owner(s);

ii. the termination of a lease of the tenant, if the Grandfathered Use exemption
was granted to a tenant; and

iii. if the Resident whose smoking use has been granted a grandfathered
exemption ceases to reside in the residential unit.

IV. ELEVATORS/MOVING

1. Reservations are required for the use of the elevator whenever a move, either in or out, or
delivery of large items of furniture or appliances takes place. An elevator, with padding
provided to protect the walls, must be reserved by the owner for exclusive use.
Reservations can be made at the Concierge Desks or through the online booking system at
www.heintzmanplace.ca. An application form must also be completed.

2. An elevator reservation agreement in a form determined by the Board from time to time,
shall be completed by the Resident to the satisfaction of the Corporation, and be
accompanied by a security deposit, in the form and amount determined by Board resolution
from time to time. No reservation date is confirmed until the security deposit has been
provided.

3. Upon satisfactory completion of a pre and post inspection by the Corporation or its agents
of the elevator and common elements, the security deposit will be refunded unless any
damage to the common elements or service elevator has occurred, as determined by the
Manager or the Corporation’s agent. Where damage to the service elevator or common
elements has occurred, the person whose name is on the service Elevator Reservation
Agreement and/or the Owner of the reserving Unit shall be responsible to the Corporation
for the cost of repairing such damage. The cost of repairs shall be assessed by the Manager
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as soon as possible following the move, on the basis of quotations. The Corporation shall
have the right to deduct from the security deposit the cost of any repairs and expenses it
incurs in this regard. If the cost of repairs and expenses exceeds the amount of the security
deposit, the full cost of repairs and expenses less the amount of the security deposit shall be
recoverable from the Owner.

Moving hours are from 9.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. Monday to Friday,
and 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. on weekends.

Nothing shall be left in the elevator lobby or in the hallways. An elevator load must be
moved into the moving room, and from the moving room directly into the elevator and
from the elevator directly into the dwelling unit.

Cartons must be flattened and, if large, cut up before discarding in the recycling bins on
P1 near the Keele Street garage doors or the recycling bins outside on the ground floor level
near the Indian Grove garage entrance.

Residents are prohibited from placing large items out for disposal. Residents must contact
the Property Management Office, who will arrange for their collection by the municipality
and notify the Owner of the day when they may be placed in the disposal area.

V. VEHICLES/PARKING/GARAGE

With respect to motor vehicles:

1. No vehicle shall be parked in the traffic circle/driveway. When picking up or dropping off a

passenger, a driver must wait in the vehicle and move the vehicle out of the way in the event
that the fire truck or Wheel Trans requires access.

Only an automobile, motorcycle, station wagon, mini-van or truck whose height does not
exceed the height restrictions of the garage shall be parked in a designated parking space
and or parking unit. Bicycles may be stored in a designated parking space only in approved
bike racks and subject to and alteration agreement between the Owner and the Corporation
and subject to any additional restrictions that may be imposed by the board from time to
time. No parking unit shall be used for storage purposes. No boat, snowmobile or
recreation vehicle, nor any machinery or equipment whatsoever, shall be parked or stored
on any portion of the common elements, nor in a designated parking space or parking unit.
Only one motorized vehicle is permitted to park in each parking space or parking unit. No
servicing or repairs shall be made to any motor vehicle, nor to any other equipment of any
kind, either on the common elements, or in any designated parking space or parking unit;

Each parking unit (including a tandem parking unit) shall be used and occupied only for the
parking of one motor vehicle, and for any additional use or purpose provided for herein or
in the Corporation’s declaration and by-laws. The Owner of each parking unit shall maintain
such unit in a clean and sightly condition and shall remove any oil stains thereon.

All vehicles parked within the confines of the property must have proper license plates and
be in road-worthy condition. Failure to comply with the foregoing shall entitle the
corporation to notify the owner to remove the vehicle from the property, and any failure to
remove same after such notice shall entitle the corporation to do so, at the owner’s sole
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12.

13.

14.

15.

cost, risk and expense (and to collect all such charges in the same manner, and to the same
extent, as common expenses, and with corresponding lien rights similar to the case of
common expense arrears); and neither the Corporation nor its agents shall be liable for any
damages, costs or expenses howsoever caused to such motor vehicle or incurred by the
Owner thereof.

No person shall park, or permit to be parked in a parking unit, any vehicle which, in the
opinion of the Board, may pose a safety or security risk, caused either by its length of
unattended stay, its physical condition or appearance or its potential damage to the

property.

No motor vehicle shall be driven on any part of the common elements other than on a
driveway or parking space or parking unit.

Visitors’ motor vehicles may be parked only in those parking spaces clearly marked or
designated for visitors. The vehicles of owners and/or residents that are parked in the
visitors’ parking areas will be tagged and/or towed away at the owner’s or resident’s
expense.

All vehicles parked in resident parking units must be registered with the Property
Management Office with their license plate numbers.

No motor vehicle shall be driven on any part of the common elements at a speed in excess of
posted speed.

Motorcycles shall be licensed and equipped with the manufacturer’s noise control devices
(not aftermarket) and operated on the roadways of the property in a manner so as not to
disturb the other owners.

Mopeds and bicycles shall be operated only on the roadways of the property in such manner
as not to obstruct traffic. No mopeds and bicycles are permitted to be operated on
sidewalks.

No unlicensed motor vehicle including mopeds and go-carts shall be driven within the
property complex and no person shall operate a motor vehicle within the property without
an operating licence. ‘

An Overnight Visitor Parking Permit (OVPP) is required with respect to any Motor Vehicle
parked on any area of the Common Elements designated as a "Visitor Parking Area"
between the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m. A Resident is responsible for obtaining an
OVPP on behalf of a Visitor, in advance, from the designated agent and shall supply all
pertinent information required to the issuance of an OVPP. An OVPP will not be issued for a
period in excess of seven-two (72) hours but extensions up to a maximum of fourteen (14)
days may be made upon application to the Manager. The OVPP must be visibly displayed on
the left front dashboard of the Motor Vehicle.

Visitor parking spaces are reserved strictly for the use of guests/visitors of Residents.

No one shall park or drive on the common elements in contravention of these rules, in
default of which, such person, along with the Owner, shall be liable to be fined or to have
such vehicle towed from the property in accordance with municipal by-laws and any other
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applicable legislation, in which event the Corporation and its agents shall not be liable for
any damage, costs or expenses howsoever caused in respect of any vehicle so removed from
the property.

VI. PETS

No animal, livestock, reptile or fowl of any kind shall be kept or allowed upon or within any
unit or the common elements (including those parts of the common elements of which the
owner has the exclusive use) other than the following animals that are defined as a pet:

(a) A cat or a dog (excluding pit bulls, Dobermans, mastiffs, and dogs customarily bred
or trained as “guard dogs” or “attack dogs”)

(D) A guide or service pet (as defined in the Blind Persons’ Rights Act (Ontario) or any
successor legislation);

© A canary, budgie, or any other small bird that is kept in a cage at all times;

(d) Tropical fish, including goldfish.

(e) A hamster, gerbil, guinea pig, mouse or rabbit that is kept in a cage at all times; and,
0 One or more turtles that are kept in an enclosed container at all times.

Despite the foregoing, no pet which is deemed by the board of the corporation in its
absolute discretion to be a nuisance shall be kept by any owner on any part of the common
elements or in any unit. Such owner, within two weeks of receipt of a written notice from
the board or the manager requesting the removal of such pet, shall permanently remove the
same from the common elements or units.

If a meeting of the Board is called to consider whether or not to deem a pet a nuisance, the
owner of the pet under consideration will be invited to the meeting.

All dogs and cats must be on a leash {or otherwise adequately constrained} when on any of
the common elements, indoors or outdoors, and they shall not be permitted to run free
upon the common elements (including the common elements of which the owner has
exclusive use). Subject to all other pet rules, the fourth floor terrace common element will
be a pet free zone, other than qualified service pets (seeing-eye dogs, etc.).

No pet shall be permitted to make excessive noise, and for the purpose of this rule,
"“excessive noise" shall mean noise which is annoying or disturbing to any other Resident,
and in the event of a dispute, the determination of the Board shall be final.

All dogs and cats residing in the corporation must be registered in the pet registry in the
management office and current vaccination certificates must be provided to the
corporation’s manager. Visitors are not permitted to bring dogs into the building.

Owners must ensure that their pets do not defecate and/or urinate upon or in any other
way soil or pollute any unit or the common elements of the corporation, and the owners of
pets shall immediately clean up any mess caused by their pet that occurs thereon. An
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owner who does not clean up after his/her pet shall be subject to a cleaning fee of $250.00
or such other amount as may be determined by resolution of the board or corporation.

Owners must wipe the paws of their respective pet upon entering the lobbies in messy
weather.

Itis prohibited to place litter boxes on balconies or patios.

Soiled litter must be well wrapped and deposited in the garbage room on the ground floor,
not sent down the chute on any upper floors. Under no circumstances shall unwrapped
soiled litter be sent down the chute or flushed down the toilet.

No breeding of pets shall be carried on in or around any unit or the common elements
(including those parts of the common elements of which the owner has the exclusive use).

Every owner of a dog shall register the dog and obtain a license as required by the City of
Toronto, and shall comply in all respects with the by-laws, rules and regulations pertaining
to the regulation, inoculation and licensing of animals within the municipality that are in
effect from time to time.

No animal forbidden by any local or provincial legislation shall be kept on the property.

VII. OWNERS’ IN SUITE RESPONSIBILITIES

A. General

No Unit shall be used for any purpose other than as a single-family residence, in accordance
with the Corporation’s declaration.

Units shall be used only for such purposes as provided for in the Corporation’s Declaration
and as hereinafter provided. No immoral, improper, offensive or unlawful use shall be
made of any Unit. All municipal and other zoning ordinances, laws, rules and regulations of
all government regulatory agencies shall be strictly observed.

No owner shall do, or permit anything to be done, in his/her unit, or bring or keep anything
therein, which will in any way increase the risk of fire or the rate of fire insurance on any
building, or on property kept therein, or obstruct or interfere with the rights of other
owners, or in any way injure or annoy them, or conflict with the laws relating to fire or with
the regulations of the Fire Department or with any insurance policy carried by the
Corporation or any owner or conflict with any of the rules and ordinances of the Board of
Health or with any statute or municipal by law.

No Owner or Resident shall permit an infestation of pests, insects, vermin or rodents to
exist at any time in his Unit or adjacent common elements. Owners and occupants of a Unit
shall immediately report to the Corporation all infestations of pests, insects, vermin or
rodents. Owners and Residents shall permit the Manager and/or the Corporation’s agents
(including but not limited to pest control personnel) to enter their Unit for the purpose of
conducting pest control operations, including a spraying program, and shall prepare their
Unit in the manner requested by the Corporation to facilitate the appropriate pest control

TSCC 2136 - Rules, March 2, 2020 Page 14



operations. All costs, charges and expenses incurred by the Corporation in enforcing this
rule (including but not limited to legal costs on a solicitor and his/her own client basis) shall
be the responsibility of the Owner.

Water shall not be left running unless in actual use.
Owners shall not overload existing electrical circuits.
Clothes washers or dryers shall not be operated unless a person is present in the unit.

The exterior side of all drapes, curtains and blinds installed in windows of units shall be
white.

The toilets, sinks, showers, bath tubs and other parts of the plumbing system shall be used
only for purposes for which they were constructed and no sweepings, garbage, rubbish,
rags, ashes paper towels, cat litter or other substances shall be thrown therein. The cost of
repairing damage to the common elements and/or other Units resulting from misuse or
from unusual or unreasonable use shall be borne by the Owner who, or whose tenant,
family, guest, visitor, servants or agent caused such damage.

B. Exclusive-Use Common Elements

Hanging or drying of clothes is allowed on any balcony, patio or exclusive use area, provided
that drying racks and the items being dried are secured and do not exceed the height of the
balcony railing.

Balconies, patios and exclusive use areas shall not be used for the storage of any goods or
materials.

Only seasonal furniture, seasonal decorations and items described in B.1 are allowed on
balconies, patios and exclusive use areas. All such items shall be safely secured in order to
prevent such items from falling from or being blown off the balcony, patio or exclusive use
areas by high winds.

No owner, occupant or tenant shall do or permit anything to be done on a balcony, patio or
exclusive use area which does or may unreasonably disturb, annoy or interfere with the
comfort or quiet enjoyment or the units or common elements by other owners, occupants
or tenants.

No mops, brooms, dusters, rugs or bedding shall be shaken or beaten from any window,
door or those parts of the common elements over which the owner has exclusive use.

No television antennae, aerial, tower, satellite dish, or similar structure, together with
appurtenances thereto, shall be erected on or fastened to any unit or the exterior surface of
any unit.

BBQs ( open flame or electrical) are not permitted on any balconies, terraces or the patios
of the units on the 4t floor.
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C. In Suite Alterations

1. No Owner shall make any structural change or structural alteration in or to any Unit

without the prior written consent of the Board and in accordance with the Act, the
Corporation’s declaration, by-laws and rules, and in accordance with the Corporation’s
Renovation Agreement, which may be amended by the Board from time to time.

No Owner shall make any change to an installation upon the common elements, or maintain,
decorate, alter or repair any part of the common elements, except for maintenance of those
parts of the common elements which he/she has the duty to maintain, without the prior
written consent of the Board and only in accordance with the Act, the Corporation’s
declaration, by-laws and rules.

No trade or service personnel may enter upon the property to perform any work or services
in or about any unit (including an exclusive use common element area) that may or will
affect the common elements or services to the condominium unless such persons or firms
are:

¢ Employed directly by the Corporation; or

e Employed by a unit owner in circumstances where the intended performance of
work or services has first been approved, in writing, by the Corporation and where
the work or services are supervised by an approved contractor or service personnel
in accordance with the Corporation’s written direction;

e Covered by an alteration agreement that the unit owner has entered into with the
corporation, to indemnify the Corporation with respect to any expenses, damages or
costs whatsoever suffered or incurred by the Corporation arising out of the
performance of the work or service by the unit owner’s contractor, trade or service
personnel, including any resulting damage to the common elements or to services to
the condominium which arises during or following completion of the work.

4. All in-suite floor replacements must be approved by the Corporation. In case of a hard

5.

wood flooring installation, an under pad/thermo-acoustical membrane with an LI.C.
over 65 (or as determined by the board from time to time) must be installed. An
inspection to verify the laying of this material must be performed by the Corporation.

The Owner shall at all times be responsible to obtain and maintain property insurance
with respect to any new hard wood flooring that is installed for as long as the
improvement exists.

VIII BICYCLE RULES
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General

To avoid damage to floors and wall coverings and to the inside of elevator cabs, bicycles
shall not be brought into the building through the lobby, corridors or elevators.

. Bicycles shall not be stored or parked on the balconies or patios or on any part of the
common elements not designated for bicycle storage.

. Bicycles shall be stored only in the common element areas specifically provided for the
storage of bicycles, accessed only through the ramp and garage door.

. Only no-motorized bicycles can be stored on the bike racks supplied by the corporation
or on the racks installed by the owners in their parking units.

Any bicycles chained to posts, fences, or rails located throughout the common elements,
or stored without authority in the Corporation’s racks, shall be removed by the
Corporation and impounded at the owner's expense for a period of up to 3 months,
after which, if unclaimed, the bicycle shall be disposed of, without any liability to the
Corporation.

Use of Corporation Installed Bicycle Racks

. The Corporation endeavours to protect the Owner’s property but shall not be
responsible for loss or damage to bicycles or attachments. The permit fee is to cover
the use of the bicycle racks only.

. All bicycles must be registered with the Management Office. Bicycles not displaying the
authorized registration tag shall be removed by the Corporation and impounded at the
owner's expense for a period of up to 3 months, after which, if unclaimed, the bicycle
shall be disposed of, without any liability to the Corporation.

. Owners must obtain a bicycle rack permit in order to be permitted to use a bicycle rack.
Permits are provided on a “first come-first served basis”, for a period of time that is in
the discretion of the Board, subject to the payment of a user fee, as determined by the
Board from time to time.

. Bicycle rack permits are not transferable from one Owner to another. Owners who no
longer need bike rack shall immediately advise the Management Office, so that the use
of the bicycle rack could be re-assigned.

. Owners authorized to use the Corporation’s bicycle racks shall provide their own locks.
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C. Use of Owner Installed Bicycle Racks

1. Owners of parking spaces may be permitted by the Corporation to install bicycle racks
attached to the concrete wall or pillar in their parking space, subject to the Owners
entering into an alteration agreement with the Corporation, and further, subject to the
following restrictions:

a. The bicycle rack must be approved by the Corporation and purchased from a
supplier approved by the Corporation, subject to the requirements imposed by the
Corporation from time to time;

b. All costs related to the purchase and installation of the bicycle rack are the sole
responsibility of the Owner;

c. The Owner is responsible at all times for the maintenance of the bicycle rack and the
rack is the property of the Owner;

d. The location of the bicycle rack shall be approved by the Corporation. Not all spaces
are situated as to allow the placement of bicycle racks and approval is at the sole
discretion of the Corporation.

e. No bicycle rack may be placed so that it may damage cars in adjoining parking
spaces.

IX. RULES ENFORCEMENT, COSTS AND DAMAGES
1. Any loss, cost or damages incurred by the Corporation by reason of breach of any rules and
regulations in force from time to time by any owner shall be borne and paid by such owner and
may be recovered by the Corporation against such owner in the same manner as common
expenses.
2. Any physical damage to the common elements caused by an owner or occupant, his family,

guests, visitors, servants, or agents shall be repaired by arrangement and under the direction of
the Board at the cost and expense of such owner or occupant.

X. SHORT TERM LEASING OF UNITS

1. Any lease or tenancy of any dwelling unit in the Corporation, including sub-leases and sub-
tenancies, shall be for a minimum of at least 6 consecutive months, or such lesser time as
may be requested by the dwelling unit owner and specifically consented to by the board, in
writing, at the board’s sole discretion. If such lease or tenancy is terminated, expires or
otherwise ends prior to the last day of such 6 consecutive month period, then the dwelling
unit shall not be re-leased, re-tenanted or otherwise occupied by anyone other than owner
or the owner’s immediate family, until the expire of such 6 consecutive month period. At the
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request of a unit owner, the board may, by resolution, but is not obligated to, permit the
leasing or re-leasing of the dwelling unit where the facts indicate no intention on the part of
the owner (or tenant) to lease (or to have leased) the dwelling unit on a short term basis or
for other extenuating circumstances.

2. No unit shall be occupied under a lease, sub-lease, and contract or license arrangement for a
transient, hotel-like, or commercial purpose of any sort. For the purpose of this rule,
“transient” includes the use and occupancy of a unit for less than a 6 month consecutive
month period, and a “hotel-like” and “commercial” includes, but is not limited to, the use of
the unit as a hotel, boarding, rooming or lodging house.

3. No unitshall be occupied and used for any purpose other than a single family residential
purpose.

4. A unit which is subject to a lease may not sublet by the tenant, and the owner of the unit
may not consent to such sub-lease, unless the owner and tenant comply with these rules,
with necessary modifications.

5. Alease of a unit may not be assigned by the tenant, and the owner of the unit may not
consent to such assignment, unless the owner and tenant comply with these rules, with
necessary modifications.

6. The obligation of an owner as set out in sub-paragraphs 1 and 2 above is equally applicable
on the owner and on the tenant where the unit is sub-leased.

XI. FAMILY PLAY ROOM

1. This room is a community space for the use of all residents of Heintzman Place. It was
designed primarily for pre-school children and their parents.

2. Operating hours are from 7:00 am to 10:00 pm. The room cannot be reserved for exclusive

use.

3. Each resident may bring their own children and a maximum of two guests (children or
adults) per suite.

4. All residents and their guest(s) using the Family Play Room do so at their own risk.

5. The Corporation is not responsible for any injury, theft, damage, loss, or destruction of any
personal property or persons while utilizing the Family Play Room or other common
elements.

6. The Resident shall not permit any activities on the premises that conflict with any federal or
provincial statute, municipal by-laws, the Condominium Act, the Declaration, By-laws and
the Rules of TSCC 2136.

7. Children must be supervised at all times; no child may be left unattended.

8. Outdoor shoes must be removed. Only clean, indoor shoes are allowed in the room.

TSCC 2136 - Rules, March 2, 2020 Page 19



9. Furniture shall not be moved and items shall not be removed from the room.

10. Items such as games, board games, and cards may be left in the room; however, they are left
atyour own risk.

11. Food is not allowed. Covered drinks only are allowed.

12. The room shall be left tidy. Any broken or soiled items shall be reported to the Concierge or
office.

13. Lights shall be turned off when leaving the room.

In accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998 (as it may be amended or replaced from time to
time) and the by-laws of the Corporation (as these may be amended from time to time), the owners
may from time to time make such additional rules or vary and amend such rules respecting to the
use of the common elements for the purpose of preventing unreasonable interference with the use
and enjoyment of the units and common elements.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing are the Rules of the Toronto Standard Condominium
Corporation No. 2136, as amended March 20, 2020.

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIM CORPORATION NO. 2136
Per: C\/ (id s //L"‘fo’fb’l._./

Name: Lorianne Weston

Title: Preside71\t

/)
Per: /] dLVN

(4’
Name/:! Ayeda Ayed

Title: Secretary

We have authority to bind the Corporation.
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NOTICE OF FUTURE FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND

(under subsection 94 (9) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

Condominium Act, 1998

TO: All Owners of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136
60 and 61 Heintzman Street, Toronto, Ontario

The board has received and reviewed a reserve fund study update (class 3) dated
December 21st, 2020 prepared by EXP Services Inc., and has proposed a plan for the
future funding of the reserve fund that the board has determined will ensure that, in
accordance with the regulations made under the Condominium Act, 1998, the reserve
fund will be adequate for the major repair and replacement of the common elements and
assets of the corporation.

This notice contains:
1. A summary of the reserve fund study.
2. A summary of the proposed funding plan.

3. A statement indicating the areas, if any, in which the proposed funding plan differs
from the reserve fund study.

At the present time, the average contribution per unit per month to the reserve fund for
the fiscal year 2020/2021 is $93.66. There is an increase of $11.23 for the fiscal year
2021/2022 and an increase of $12.59 for fiscal year 2022/2023 and an increase of $14.10
for fiscal year 2023/2024.

M
The proposed funding plan will be implemented beginning arch 1, 2021

Dated this 21st  day of December 2020

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136

DocuSigned by:

BABF547884C7483...

(signature)
Juan Tosto valenzuela

(print name)

b~ —

(signature)

Ayeda Ayed
(print name)

Affix corporate seal above

The above persons signing have the authority to bind the corporation.



SUMMARY OF RESERVE FUND STUDY

The following is a summary of the reserve fund study update (class 3) dated December
21st, 2020 prepared by EXP Services Inc. for Toronto Standard Condominium
Corporation No. 2136.

Subsection 94(1) of the Condominium Act, 1998, required the corporation to conduct
periodic studies to determine whether the amount of money in the reserve fund and the
amount of contributions collected by the corporation are adequate to provide for the
expected costs of major repairs and replacement of the common elements and assets of
the corporation. As aresult, the corporation has obtained the Reserve Fund Study.

The estimated expenditures from the reserve fund for the next thirty (30) years are set out
in the CASH FLOW TABLE. In this summary, the term “annual contribution” means the
total amount to be contributed each year to the reserve fund, exclusive of interest earned
on the reserve fund. The recommended annual contribution for the 2021/2022 fiscal year
is $816,900.00 based on the estimated expenditures and the following:

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund: $4,441,708
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance during the projected period $971,908
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 2.00%

Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund:  2.00%

The Reserve Fund Study can be examined by providing a written request and reasonable
notice to the corporation’s address for service:

Att: Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136
60 and 61 Heintzman Street
Toronto, Ontario
M6P 5A1



CASH FLOW TABLE

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund: $4,441,708

Minimum Reserve Fund Balance during the projected period $971,908

Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 2.00%

Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund:  2.00%

| Percentage
- | Estimated Inflation . Increase in ”
. Recommended y Estimated Interest Closin
Year Opening Balance Annual Contribution Ex/;\)?:;tti?es Eamed Recc;\wrr‘r:xearlxded Balanc%
Contribution

2020/2021 $4,441,708 $729,408 ~$17,876 $96,107 NA $5,249,347
202172022 $5,249,347 $816,900 ~$559,011 $105,043 12% $5,612,279
2022/2023 $5,612,279 $914,998 $11,757 $121,536 12% $6,636,987
302312024 $6,636,987 $1,024,719 -§105,527 $141,815 12% $7,697,995
2024/2025 $7,697,995 $1,137,438 -$974,849 $151,143 11% $8,011,727
2025/2026 $8,011,727 $71,262,557 -$1,534,562 $150,177 1% $7,880,899
2026/2027 7,880,800 $1,401,438 ~$3,181 §172,123 1% $9,460,279
2027/2028 $9,460,279 $1,429,467 $0 $204,126 7% $11,093,871
2028/2029 $11,093,871 $1,458,056 $0 $237,363 2% $12,789,290
2029/2030 $12,780,290 $1,487 217 51,820,413 $244,363 7% $12,700,458
203672031 $12,700,458 $1,516,962 -$1,606,123 $246,081 2% §12,857,377
203172032 $12,857,377 $1,547,301 -$2,343 562 $938,302 2% $12,299 508
2032/2033 $12,299,508 $1,678,047 -$3,583 $262,751 2% $14,136,924
7033/2034 $14,736,024 $1,600,812 ~§$508,507 $291,145 2% $15,439,283
203472035 $15,430,283 $1,642,008 -810,761,372 $164,267 2% $6,484,186
2035/2036 $6,484,186 $1,674,848 -$2,025,139 $115,737 2% $6,049,652
2036/2037 6,049,632 $1,708,345 -$2,009,797 §711,543 3% $6,069,724
2037/2038 $6,059,724 $1,742,512 $7,171,828 $105,578 5% $5,735,966
2038/2039 $5,735,966 $1,777,362 752,095,027 $100,525 2% $5,518,646
2039/2040 $5,518,846 31,812,009 “§4,159,280 §65,009 7% $3,057,774
2040/2041 $3,237,774 $1,849,168 $2,819,043 $30,696 % $2,307,524
2041/2042 $2,307,524 $1,886,151 §3,250,710 $28,543 % $971,908
2042/2043 $971,908 31,923,874 -$197,406 $34,370 2% $2,732,745
2043/2044 $2.732,746 51,962,351 -§128,257 $71,310 2% $4,638,111
2044/2045 $4,638,111 $2,001,599 -$4,566,554 $43.111 2% $2,116,265
2045/2046 $2,116,265 52,041,630 $426,393 $55,006 2% $3,786,509
2046/2047 $3,786,599 $2,082,463 $0 $95,626 2% $5,064,687
3047/2048 $5,964,687 $2,124,112 $11,573 $139,798 2% $8,217,025
2048/2049 $8,217,025 $2.166,595 $0 $185,827 2% $10,560,446
3049/2050 $10,560,445 $2,200,926 56,802,751 $65.,683 3% $3.062,304




TSCC 2136 - Heintzman Place (TSCC 2136)
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022 TO 2023

Current Projected 2023

Budget Year End Budget
REVENUE
OPERATING INCOME
3001&3005 Common Expense Contribution 3,016,581 3,016,563 3,316,182
3090-0000 Prior Years Surplus/(Deficit) Applied 0 0 (37,000)
3099-0000 Allocation to Reserve Fund (816,900) (816,900) (914,928)
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 2,199,681 2,199,663 2,364,253
3276-0000 Contribution from Parking 1,692 1,553 1,692
3305-0000 Access Control - Keys etc. 5,000 4,406 5,000
3327-0000 Bicycle Income 14,000 13,676 14,000
3340-2000 Coin Operating - Laundry 9,000 7,144 8,000
3360-0000 Interest Income 1,800 1,718 1,800
3385-0000 Resident Chargebacks 400 180 400
3438-0000 NSF Fee 1,000 475 1,000
3499-0000 Miscellaneous Income 1,500 2,032 1,500
TOTAL REVENUE 2,234,073 2,231,143 2,397,645
EXPENDITURES 0 0 0
UTILITIES
4010-0000 Gas 129,873 118,028 141,663
4020-0000 Hydro 723,008 651,668 829,639
4020-9000 Hydro-Recovery Based on Actual Metering (420,000) (363,373) (480,000)
4030-0000 Water 326,872 327,257 334,914
TOTAL UTILITIES 759,753 733,580 826,216
ON SITE WAGES & BENEFITS - PAYROLL
4185-0000 Superintendent 89,596 78,734 98,528
4190-0000 Temporary Staff 4,000 16,360 6,000
4205-0000 C.P.P. 4,954 4,368 6,207
4210-0000 E.I 2,176 1,900 2,458
4220-0000 WSIB 1,572 1,245 1,728
4225-0000 Group Insurance 6,672 5,610 6,996
TOTAL ON SITE WAGES & BENEFITS - PAYROLL 108,970 108,217 121,917
CONTRACTS - ON SITE PERSONNEL
4410-0000 Concierge 235,360 235,325 242,284
TOTAL CONTRACTS - ON SITE PERSONNEL 235,360 235,325 242,284
CONTRACTS
5031-0000 Cleaning 162,276 160,101 161,201
5032-0000 Diesel Generator 2,825 2,824 2,880
5040-0000 Duct Cleaning - Suites 0 0 13,600
5045-0000 Elevators 46,980 45,712 49,392
5050-0000 Fire Alarm Monitoring 1,832 1,829 1,832
5055-0000 Fire Protection 15,770 12,152 10,654
5075-0000 H.V.A.C. - All Inclusive 76,896 57,650 39,550
5080-0000 H.V.A.C. - Fan Coils/Heat Pumps 35,800 49,597 40,000
5095-0000 Landscaping & Snow Removal (combined) 41,770 38,777 43,021
5105-0000 Management Fees 220,400 240,126 257,832
5110-0000 Odor Control 3,216 3,069 3,000
5120-0000 Pest Control 13,000 8,722 9,999
5155-0000 Window Washing 26,700 25,714 31,458

5199-0000 Miscellaneous-Contracts 11,616 11,616 11,616



TSCC 2136 - Heintzman Place (TSCC 2136)
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022 TO 2023

Current Projected 2023

Budget Year End Budget
TOTAL CONTRACTS 659,081 657,890 676,034
AMENITIES & RECREATION EXPENSES
5201-0000 General Amenities & Recreation Expenses 2,000 1,984 2,000
TOTAL AMENITIES & RECREATION EXPENSES 2,000 1,984 2,000
BUILDING SAFETY FEATURE EXPENSES
5301-0000 General Building Safety Feature Expenses 4,000 5,082 4,000
5302-0000 Security System 3,500 1,855 2,500
5305-0000 Access Control - Keys etc. 3,500 3,491 3,500
5310-0000 Camera Equipment 5,000 4,008 5,000
5325-0000 Fire Equipment R & M 17,200 20,620 20,000
5335-0000 Intercoms 1,500 1,325 1,500
5345-0000 Roof Anchors 1,017 3,379 1,100
TOTAL BUILDING SAFETY FEATURE EXPENSES 35,717 39,760 37,600
C/A - HOUSEKEEPING & MAINTENANCE
5401-0000 General CA - H & M - Expenses 25,000 53,201 30,000
5405-0000 Carpets 6,232 6,205 6,600
5410-0000 Cleaning Supplies 4,000 9,809 6,000
5415-0000 Decorating 1,000 250 1,000
5425-0000 Garage 11,000 4,294 4,294
5427-0000 Garage Doors 6,000 14,495 8,000
5435-0000 Hardware & Doors 8,000 6,246 8,000
5437-0000 Maintenance Supplies 5,000 7,247 5,000
5455-0000 Waste Disposal 48,000 46,222 48,000
5456-0000 Small Equipment Repairs 1,500 1,775 1,500
5460-0000 Windows 10,000 10,294 10,000
TOTAL C/A - HOUSEKEEPING & MAINTENANCE 125,732 160,038 128,394
ELECTRICAL EXPENSES
5501-0000 General Electrical Expenses 8,000 6,793 8,000
5505-0000 Electrical - Bulbs & Parts 2,500 4,612 3,000
5550-0000 Elevators - Inspections 2,000 530 1,500
5555-0000 Elevators - Licenses 800 2,190 2,200
5560-0000 Elevators - Repairs & Maintenance 1,000 2,187 1,000
TOTAL ELECTRICAL EXPENSES 14,300 16,312 15,700
EXTERIOR R & M EXPENSES
5601-0000 General Exterior R & M Expenses 2,000 1,402 2,000
5655-0000 Irrigation 2,000 1,112 2,000
5657-0000 Landscaping/Extras 7,000 7,250 5,000
TOTAL EXTERIOR R & M EXPENSES 11,000 9,764 9,000
IN-SUITE R & M EXPENSES - CONDO
5701-0000 General In-Suite R & M Expenses 30,000 33,057 35,000
5750-0000 Plumbing 5,000 4,620 5,000
TOTAL IN-SUITE R & M EXPENSES - CONDO 35,000 37,678 40,000
MECHANICAL EXPENSES
5901-0000 General Mechanical Expenses 25,000 26,509 25,000
5920-0000 Domestic Hot Water Tanks 0 0 5,000
5950-0000 Plumbing - Catch Basins & Sump Pumps 0 0 4,000
5965-0000 Plumbing - PRVS 6,800 6,752 6,800

5999-0000 Plumbing - Miscellaneous 25,000 38,923 61,000



TSCC 2136 - Heintzman Place (TSCC 2136)
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022 TO 2023

Current Projected 2023

Budget Year End Budget
TOTAL MECHANICAL EXPENSES 56,800 72,185 101,800
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
6305-0000 CEC Expense 1,200 1,122 1,200
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 1,200 1,122 1,200
INSURANCE EXPENSES
6505-0000 Building Comprehensive 126,000 133,647 135,000
TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES 126,000 133,647 135,000
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
7001-0000 CAO Fee 5,760 5,780 5,760
7005-0000 AGM Expenses 7,000 4,151 4,500
7010-0000 Audit Fees 5,500 5,081 5,500
7020-0000 Bank Charges 1,300 1,344 1,400
7031-0000 Consulting 1,000 8,528 5,000
7045-0000 Education - Courses/Seminars 600 672 600
7050-0000 Legal Fees 5,000 4,720 7,000
7052-0000 Licenses 9,000 2,548 2,740
7055-0000 Meeting Costs 4,000 4,342 4,000
7060-0000 Office Expenses - General 3,000 1,551 3,000
7060-1500 Equipment Leases 3,500 3,694 3,500
7060-3500 Postage & Courier 5,000 5,132 4,000
7065-0000 Telephone 6,000 7,071 7,000
7070-0000 Uniforms 1,000 625 1,000
7071-0000 Computer 2,500 2,761 2,500
7099-0000 Miscellaneous-General & Administration 3,000 2,818 3,000
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 63,160 60,819 60,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,234,073 2,268,320 2,397,645

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 0 (37,177) 0



AS Atrens-Counsel

Insurance Brokers
Part of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Limited

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This is to certify that insurance described below has been effected with the Insurer(s) shown,
subject to the terms and conditions of the policy applicable.

NAMED INSURED: TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136

ADDITIONAL NAMED ALL REGISTERED UNIT OWNERS FROM TIME TO TIME AND ALL REGISTERED
INSUREDS: MORTGAGEES FROM TIME TO TIME

PROPERTY INSURED: 60 & 61 Heintzman Street
Toronto, Ontario
M6P 5A1

TERM: February 28, 2022 TO January 1, 2023

COMMERCIAL PACKAGE POLICY NO. 501600602

PROPERTY: Form: Comprehensive All Risk Policy
Amount of Insurance: $183,933,000.00
Deductibles: $ 10,000.00 STANDARD
25,000.00 SEWER BACKUP
25,000.00 WATER
25,000.00 FLOOD
100,000.00 EARTHQUAKE
Company: Novex Insurance Company 25%
Aviva Insurance Company of Canada 30%
Wawanesa Insurance 18%
RSA Insurance Company of Canada 15%
Trisura Insurance 12%

$
$
$
$

COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY:

Limit of Liability: $5,000,000.00

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY:

Limit of Liability: $5,000,000.00

EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN INSURANCE:

Limit per Accident: $183,933,000.00
Company: Aviva Insurance Company of Canada
Policy Number: 81638409-1069

This document is furnished as a matter of courtesy and only as information of the fact that Policies have been concurrently prepared.
It is not a contract, confers no right upon any person and imposes no liability on the Insuring Companies.
A photocopy of this executed Certificate may be relied upon to the same extent as if it were an original executed certificate.

ATRENS-COUNSEL INSURANCE BROKERS
Part of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Limited

Date: February 18, 2022

Authorized Representative

Your Protection is Our Business
www.atrens-counsel.com
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i

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Owners of
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136, which
comprise the balance sheet as at February 28, 2021, and the statements of reserve fund, parking units fund,
contingency fund, operating fund, revenue and expenditures and cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other schedules
and supplementary information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Corporation as at February 28, 2021, and its results of operations and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Corporation in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial Statements

Management and Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such
internal control as management and Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Directors are responsible for assessing the
Corporation's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management and Directors either intend to
terminate the Corporation or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Directors are responsible for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting process.

An independent firm associated
www.adamsmiles.com with AGN International Ltd.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - cont'd

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditor's Report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control.

+« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management and Directors.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Directors' use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
Auditor's Report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our Auditor's Report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease
to continue as a going concern.

+« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit

and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Adams & Miles LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Toronto, Canada
June 3, 2021

2 Adams & Miles LLp

Chartered Professional Accountants



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2021

2021 2020
Assets
Current
Cash $ 393,798 $ 395,819
Accounts receivable (Note 4) 165,242 131,809
Prepaid expenditures 482 6,266
559,522 533,894
Reserve investments (Note 5) 5,204,037 4,416,120
Parking units (Note 6) 3,379 3,379
$ 5,766,938 $ 4,953,393
Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 355462 $ 244,959
Deposits payable 52,725 50,025
408,187 294,984
Fund balances
Reserve fund 5,188,256 4,441,708
Parking units fund 3,379 3,379
Contingency fund 664 664
Operating fund 166,452 212,658
5,358,751 4,658,409
$ 5,766,938 $ 4,953,393

Approved on behalf of the Board:

7
7

Director b\r escd i‘*&'

Director ~{ oS ur€v’

Adams & Mil

€S LLP
ountants

rofessional Acce a



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136

Statement of Reserve Fund
Year ended February 28, 2021

2021 2020

Balance, beginning of year

$ 4,441,708 $ 3,905,131

Add
Allocation from common element assessments 729,408 657,120
Interest 82,012 92,156
Pump retrofit rebate - 25,588
811,420 774,864
Deduct
Heating, ventilation and air conditioning 43,884 18,766
Elevators 10,611 34,708
Cladding 5,518 11,696
Reserve fund study 4,859 -
Domestic water and plumbing - 74,868
Garage pipe painting - 32,047
Structure - 20,001
Electrical and mechanical systems - 18,588
Site (Outdoor) - 12,127
Waste disposal - 9,234
Consulting - 6,252
64,872 238,287

Balance, end of year

$ 5,188,256 $ 4,441,708

Adams & Miles LLp

Chartered Professional Accountants



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136

Statement of Parking Units Fund
Year ended February 28, 2021

2021 2020
Balance, beginning of year $ 3379 §$ -
Add
Acquisition of parking units (Note 6) - 3,379

Balance, end of year

$ 3,379 $ 3,379

Statement of Contingency Fund
Year ended February 28, 2021

2021 2020
Balance, beginning and end of year $ 664 $ 664
Statement of Operating Fund
Year ended February 28, 2021

2021 2020

Balance, beginning of year

Deduct
Excess of expenditures over revenue

$ 212658 $ 237,730

(46,206) (25,072)

Balance, end of year

$ 166,452 $ 212,658

Adams & Miles LLp

Chartered Professional Accountants



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
Year ended February 28, 2021

2021 2021 2020
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 12)
Revenue
Common element assessments $2905232 $2905217 $ 2,785,250
Interest and other 60,202 41,800 61,851
2,965,434 2,947,017 2,847,101
Less allocation to reserve fund 729,408 729,408 657,120
2,236,026 2,217,609 2,189,981
Expenditures (See analysis of certain
expenditures on pages 7 and 8)
Utilities 786,166 753,846 723,278
Contracts 693,363 627,942 677,103
Contracts - on site personnel 228,492 229,682 224,813
Common area housekeeping and maintenance 125,936 119,655 142,674
On site wages and benefits - payroll 109,040 87,635 102,199
Insurance 90,000 114,621 89,581
Mechanical 70,800 102,092 75,407
General and administrative 50,712 88,090 49,292
Repair and maintenance 49,000 56,269 52,207
Building safety 33,017 61,727 39,186
Electrical 15,300 15,894 31,113
Amenities and recreation 8,000 5,310 7,353
Other operating 1,200 1,052 847
2,261,026 2,263,815 2,215,053
Excess of expenditures over revenue $ (25,0000 $ (46,206) $ (25,072)

Adams & Mil

€S LLP
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136
Schedules to Financial Statements
Year ended February 28, 2021

2021 2021 2020
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 12)
Utilities
Electricity $ 355873 $ 315596 $ 315,052
Water 301,468 321,304 290,086
Gas 128,825 116,946 118,140
$ 786,166 $ 753846 $ 723,278
Contracts
Management $ 264424 $ 227220 $ 261,030
Cleaning 157,552 157,552 157,552
Heating, ventilation and air conditioning 107,646 92,826 99,925
Elevators 45,400 44 504 44 288
Landscaping and snowplowing 40,564 43,323 39,937
Window washing 26,700 14,104 26,104
Odour and pest control 20,704 15,607 19,356
Fire protection 15,931 17,518 9,424
Other 14,442 15,288 19,487

$ 693363 $ 627,942 $ 677,103

Common area housekeeping and maintenance

Waste disposal $ 37200 $ 44385 $ 40,695
General 32,500 26,007 36,206
Supplies 11,000 10,467 15,497
Garage 11,000 5,695 11,628
Windows 10,000 11,475 9,386
Hardware and doors 10,000 7,927 14,086
Garage doors 8,000 7,453 9,413
Carpets 6,236 6,246 5,763

$ 125936 $ 119655 $ 142,674

7 Adams & Miles LLp
ountants
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136

Schedules to Financial Statements
Year ended February 28, 2021

2021 2021 2020
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 12)
General and administrative
Office $ 33692 $ 38,688 $ 33,656
Telephone 5,520 7,418 5917
Audit 5,500 5,061 3,464
Legal 5,000 4,081 6,255
Consulting 1,000 - -
Doubtful accounts (Note 4) - 32,842 -
$ 50,712 $ 88,090 $ 49,292

Adams & Mil

ional Accc a
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended February 28, 2021

2021 2020

Cash provided by (used in)
Operating activities
Excess of expenditures over revenue
Changes in
Accounts receivable

$ (46,206) $ (25,072)

(33,433) (57,787)

Prepaid expenditures 5,784 (6,266)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 110,503 (2,711)
Deposits payable 2,700 (750)
39,348 (92,586)

Financing activities
Allocation to reserve fund 729,408 657,120

Investing activities
Increase in reserve investments
Reserve fund interest
Reserve fund expenditures
Pump retrofit rebate

(787,917) (501,923)

82,012 92,156
(64,872)  (238,287)
- 25,588

(770,777)  (622,466)

Change in cash

Cash, beginning of year

(2,021) (57,932)

395,819 453,751

Cash, end of year

$ 393,798 $ 395819

Adams & Mil

ional Accc a
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended February 28, 2021

1. Nature of operations

The Corporation was registered on February 28, 2011 under the Condominium Act,
1998 and is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from taxes under the Income Tax
Act. Its purpose is to manage and maintain the common elements (as defined in the
Corporation's Declaration and By-laws) and to provide common services for the benefit
of the owners of a 643 unit residential and a 6 unit commercial condominium community
located at 60 and 61 Heintzman Street in Toronto, Ontario known as Heintzman Place.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations requires the Corporation's management and
Directors to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets,
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenditures during the year.
These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically, and adjustments are
reported in the Statement of Revenue and Expenditures in the year in which they
become known. Significant accounting policies are as follows:

Accrual basis of accounting

Revenue and expenditures are recorded on the accrual basis of accounting under which
they are recorded in the financial statements in the year they are earned or incurred
respectively, whether or not such transactions have been settled by the receipt or
payment of money.

Common elements
The common elements of the Corporation are owned proportionately by the owners and
consequently are not reflected as assets in these financial statements.

Reserve fund

The Corporation is required by the Condominium Act, 1998 to allocate to a reserve fund
amounts that are calculated from expected repair and replacement costs and life
expectancies of the common elements of the Corporation and are reasonably expected
to provide sufficient funds to repair and replace the common elements. The reserve fund
is charged with the cost of major repair and replacement of the common elements and
assets of the Corporation.

10 Adams & Miles LLp

Chartered Professional Accountants



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended February 28, 2021

2. Summary of significant accounting policies - cont'd

Fund accounting
Revenue and expenditures related to major repair and replacement of the common
elements are reported in the Statement of Reserve Fund.

Revenue and expenditures related to the parking units owned by the Corporation are
reported in the Statement of Parking Units Fund.

Allocations and expenditures, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, that are
unusual or may not be charged to the reserve fund, are reported in the Statement of
Contingency Fund.

Revenue and expenditures for operations of the Corporation and for maintenance of the
common elements are reported in the Statement of Revenue and Expenditures.

Reserve investments
Reserve investments are recorded at cost plus accrued interest.

Revenue recognition

Common element assessments are recognized as revenue monthly based on the
budget distributed to owners each year. Interest and other revenue are recognized as
revenue of the related fund when earned.

Contributed services

Directors and owners volunteer their time to assist in the Corporation's activities. These
services materially benefit the Corporation; however, a reasonable estimate of the time
spent and its fair market value cannot be made and accordingly, these contributed
services are not recognized in the financial statements.

Fund balance management

The Corporation manages its fund balances through annual budgets that accumulate
amounts adequate for reserve fund requirements and day-to-day operations and by
investment of funds in compliance with the requirements of the Condominium Act, 1998.

11 Adams & Miles LLp
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended February 28, 2021

Adequacy of reserve fund

The Directors have used the report of EXP Services Inc. dated December 21, 2020 and
such other information as was available to them to evaluate the adequacy of the reserve
fund. That report proposed allocations of $729,408 for 2021, expenditures of $17,876
and a year-end balance as at February 28, 2021 of $5,249,347. Actual amounts were
allocations of $729,408, expenditures of $64,872 and a year-end balance of $5,188,256.
Reserve fund allocations are proposed to increase by 12.00% annually for 2022 to 2024,
11.00% annually for 2025 to 2027 and by inflation annually thereafter.

Any evaluation of the adequacy of the reserve fund is based upon assumptions as to the
future interest and inflation rates and estimates of the life expectancy of the building
components and their replacement costs. These factors are subject to change over time
and the changes may be material; accordingly, the Condominium Act, 1998 requires
reserve fund studies be updated every three years.

The Directors' evaluation is that the present reserve fund balance together with the
allocations proposed in the Notice of Future Funding of the Reserve Fund can be
reasonably expected to provide sufficient funds to pay for future major repair and
replacement.

Accounts receivable

2021 2020
Utility recoveries $ 116485 $ 72,085
Common element fees receivable and other 56,011 34,136
Pump retrofit rebate receivable 25,588 25,588
Allowance for doubtful accounts (32,842) -

$ 165242 $ 131,809

Included in common element fees receivable and other is $32,842 chargeback of legal
fees to a unit owner related to a claim commenced by the Corporation against the unit
owner. As the collectability of this balance is not reasonably assured, an allowance for
doubtful accounts has been recorded. Any amount received subsequent to year-end will
be recorded as recovery accordingly.

12 Adams & Miles LLp
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended February 28, 2021

5. Reserve investments
2021 2020
Guaranteed investment certificates $4144415 $ 3,918,801
Cash 1,059,622 497,319

$ 5,204,037 $ 4,416,120

The guaranteed investment certificates mature between March 2021 and February 2026
and earn interest at rates between 0.90% and 3.00% per annum. Cash is held in a bank
account with Scotiabank earning interest at Bank of Canada's overnight target rate plus
0.45% per annum. Market value as at year-end approximates cost plus accrued interest.

6. Parking units

During the prior year, the Corporation acquired three parking units from a company
related to the Declarant. The units were transferred to the Corporation for consideration
of $1 each plus legal costs.

7. Related party transactions

During the year, the Directors did not receive remuneration nor have an interest in any
transactions of the Corporation. The management company collects amounts from
owners and others for issuing statutory notices.

8. Financial instruments

The Corporation's financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk
consist primarily of cash, accounts receivable and reserve investments. The Corporation
places its cash and reserve investments with high credit quality institutions and believes
its exposure to credit risk is not significant.

9. Commitments
The Corporation has contractual obligations for various operating expenditures including

management, cleaning, heating, ventilation and air conditioning, elevators, landscaping,
snow plowing and security. All contracts contain short-term cancellation clauses.

13 Adams & Miles LLp
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended February 28, 2021

10. Contingency

The Corporation has been named as Defendant in a Claim for damages in the amount of
$2,000,000, as a result of injuries allegedly suffered, as a result of an alleged failure of
the Corporation's gym equipment. The Claim is covered by the Corporation’s insurer.

1. COVID-19

Events have occurred as a result of the COVID-19 (coronavirus) pandemic that have
caused economic uncertainty. The duration and impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, as
well as the effectiveness of government responses, remain unclear at this time. Potential
risks that the Corporation faces as a result of the pandemic are as follows:

(i) Significant change in operational costs
+ Assessment and response:

Change in operational costs, if any, have been reflected in the financial
statements.

(i) Non-collection or reduced collection of receivables from unit owners and others
+ Assessment and response:

The Corporation continues to follow recommended lien procedures for common
element assessment receivables over 90 days; therefore, there is minimal risk
related to non-collection or reduced collection of these receivables. The
collectability of other receivables has been assessed for balances over 90 days
and an allowance for doubtful accounts has been recorded for balances that
remain unpaid subsequent to year-end.

(i) Due to reduced cash inflows and/or increased operating costs, the Corporation may
be in an operating deficit position which may necessitate increased fees or a special
assessment
+ Assessment and response:

The Corporation has positive working capital and is in an operating surplus
position. The Corporation continues to be a going concern.

(iv) Valuation issues related to capital assets
+ Assessment and response:

Impairment testing for capital assets has been done and there is no impairment
based on the current market value of the capital assets.

14 Adams & Miles LLp
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended February 28, 2021

12. Budget amounts

The budget amounts on the Statement of Revenue and Expenditures and Schedules to
Financial Statements are presented for information purposes only, are unaudited and not
covered by the Independent Auditor's Report of Adams & Miles LLP, Chartered
Professional Accountants, dated June 3, 2021.

15 Adams & Miles LLp
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LRO# 80 Notice Receipted as AT4344365 on 2016 09 18 at iz

The applizani(s) hereby applies to the [end Registrar, yyyy mm dd Page1of 8

Froperties

PIN T6136- 1456 LT

Descripion UNIT 1, LEVEL 22, TORONTO STANDARD CONDORINILM PLAN NO. 2136 AND 1TS
APPURTENANT INTEREST; SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH EASEMENTS AS
SET OUT IN SCHEDULE A AS IN ATZ811162; CITY OF TORONTQ

Address 2201 SUITE
80 HEINTZMAN STREET
TORONTC
lzonsideration |

Consideration 5200

[ Appficant(s)

The notice is based on or affects a valid and existing estate, right, Interest or equity in fand

Narme TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2138

Address for Service c/o Managemeril Office
50-61 Heintzrnan Sireet
Toronta, ON MG A1
{, Michael Pascu, have the authority lo bind the corparation.

This document s not authosized under Power of Attorney by this party.

Party To(s} Capacity

Share

Name HINES, CHRISTINE ALLYBON

Address far Service 60 Heintzman Street
Suite 2201
Toranto, OM MBP 5A1

Tris dacument is not authorized under Power of Attorney by this parly.

Mame WATSON, ANDREW GORDON

Address for Service B0 Heintzman Street
Suite 2201
Torento, ON M&F 5A1

Tris document is not authorized under Power of Attorney by this parly.

Statements

This notice is pursuani to Section 71 of the Land Tilles Act,
This notice is for an indeterminale period

Schedule; See Scheduies

Signed By

Marion Elaine Brufatto 3100 Steeles Ave W, Sle 300 acting for Signed
Vaughan Applicant{s)
LAK 3R

Ted 4905-760-1800
Fax G05-760-0050

I have the authorify fo sign and register the document on behalf of the Appficant(s).

201609 14



LRO# B0 Notice Receipted as AT4344385 on 2016 09 16 at 102

The applicani{s} herehy applies fo e Land Registrarn yyyy mim dd PageZ ol 8
Submitted By
FINE & DEO 2100 Steeles Ave W, Ste 300 F016 0816
Vaughan
L4K 3R4
Tei 905-760- 1800

Fax 908.760-0050

| Fees/Taxes/Payment
Statutory Registration Fee $62.85
Totat Paid §62.88

File Number

Agplicant Client File Number: 141203



SCHEDULE

SECTICN 88 COMMON ELEMENTS
AL TERATION AGREEMENT
{Agreement pursuant to Section 98 of
the Condominium Act, 1898, $.0.)

BETWEEN:
TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO, 2136
{Hereinefier referred fo as the "Corporation™)

- And -
Clrristine Plgsen Hines angl Andreco Gordon Watson

(Hereinafter refemed {o as the "Owner™)

1. The Owner is the registered owner of Unit | , Level 272, Toronio Stendard
Condominium Plan No, 2138, municipaily known as Unit 2261, 80/61 Heintzman Strast,
Toronto, Ontario (hereinafter referred to as the "Unif") and wishes fo install a bike rack
on the common e!ements adiacent o the Cwners parking unit, being Pamng Unit Ne.

23 level_p2if (hereinafter defined as the “Alteration™) as described in Schedule
“A” attachsed hereto.

2. The Alleration has been approved by the board of direciors (the “Board”) in accordancs
with Section 88{1} of the Condominium Act, 1998 (the “Acf”’) and the Corporation's
declargtion, by-laws and rules, subiect however to the terms and conditions as
hereinafler set out, to which the Ownier agrees.

3. The Owner shall request and obtain the approval of the Board prior to commencing any
work with respect to the Alteration and agrees to comply with all requirements imposed
by the Board, including but not limited to, requirements with respect to the specifications
of the Alteration and the manner in which the work is to be undertaken.

4. The Cwner confirms that the Alteration will be constructed in accordance with the
specifications described in Schedule “A” attached hereto. The Owrer agrees that no
further changes 10 the approved Alferation wili be made without the prior consent in
writing from the Board. Any variation from the Alteration approved by the Corporation
may result in the immediate withdrawal of approval of the Alteration by the Corporation,
and in such case the Owner shall remove the bike rack and return the affected common
elements to original state.

5. The Owner shall bear all the costs associated with the Alieration and shall pay all the
costs that may be incurred by the Corporation with respect to the Alteration, including all
legal, engineering, administrative, and registration costs, as well as any legal costs that
may be incurred as a result of the breach of this Agreement by the Owner. If unpaid, the
Corporation may add such costs, plus inierest thereon, {c the common expenses
payeble for the Owner's dweliing unit and may specify a time for payment by the Owner.

{FED-00014097:5 }
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Prior lo the commencement of the work, the Owner shall provide a cerlificate of
insurance from the sontractor(s) performing the work relating to the Alteration {indicating
thal such contractor(s) have liability Insurance satisfactory to the Corporation for the
antire duration of the work related to the Alteration) as well as a Clearance Certificate
(indicating thaf such confractor(s) obtained WSIB insurance coverage). The Owner's
contractor(s) must be approved by the Corporation before any work on the Alteration is
commenced.,

The Owner shall obtain and maintain property and liabflity insurance policies that cover
the Alteration and the Qwner's liabilily under this Agreement, at the Owner's cost, and
shall furnish to the Corporation, annuafly, or as requested by the Corporation, a
certificate of Insurance from the Owner's insurance company, certifying the existence of
such insurance policies. The Qwner agrees that if the Owner fails to obtain and maintain
such insurance, the Corporation may obtain same at the Owner's cost.

The work related to the Alteration shall be carried out Monday to Friday cnly, betwesn
the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. All workers must be identified to the Corporations
properly manager and must be approved by the property manager. The Corporation’s
properly manager miay impose reasonable access rules to all contractors and workers
involved with the Alieration. Al work must be undertaken in such & manner as to
pravent disturbances 1o other residents. The Corporation reserves the right to require
that all work cease if, in the reasonable discretion of the Corporation, the work is loo
disruptive. All workers must leave the Corporation's premises by 5 p.m. No work shall
be carried out on Saturdays and Sundays or on statulory holidays. Al work must be
completed by the deadline specified by the Corporation and the Corporation reserves its
right fv restrict or pravent access onto the property ic contractors or workers after the
deadline.

The Owner shall have ownership of the Alteration and its use shall be governed in
accordance with the Act, the Dedlaration, the by-laws and rules of the Corporation,
except as otherwise set out in this Agreement. Tha Owner shall be fully responsible for
the maintenance, repair and replacement of the Alteration, as well as for any damage or
liability arising from the Alteration, regardiess of how it was caused.

The Owner snd hisfher successors of assigns agrees io release and discharge the
Corporation from any and all demands or claims whatsoever that he/she may have
against the Corporation with respect to the Alteration and further agrees to indemnily the
Corporation against any losses whatsoever that the Corporaticn may incur with respect
to the Alteration.

The bike rack shall be used for the purpose of storing a bicycle and shall not be used at
any fime to store any other items or materials, and in particular, no storage of
combustible, flammable, odorous or hazardous items shall be permitted at any time,

The Owmer agrees to keep and maintain the bike rack and the adjacent common
element area in good condition.

The Owner is strictly responsible for any non-compliance or breach of this Agreement
caused by any resident, tenant or guest of the Unit, as the case may be. If the Owner
{or any resident, tenant or guest of the Unit breaches any term or condition of this
Agreement or fails to comply with the provisions of the Acf, the declaration, by-laws or

{FED-G0014087:3 )
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the rules of the Corporation as they relats to the Alteration, then among other remedies
avsilable to the Corporation, the Corporation may reguire the Owner to remove the
Alteration, falling which the Corporation may remove sams, at the Owner's cosl. Any
costs incurred by the Corporation with respect to this section may be added to the
common expenses payable for the Unit and the Corporation may spacify a time for
paymient by the Owner,

Any walver by the Board or its agent of any breach of any term, covenant or condition
herein contained shall not constitute a waiver of any other breach of the same or any
gther term, covenant or condition, '

if part or all of the Alteration must be removed in order for the Corporation to perform its
obligations with respect (o the common elements, then the Corporation may require the
Owner to femporarily or permanently remoave part or all of the Alteration or may, upon
giving at least forty-eight (48) hours prier written nofice to the Owner {or without notice In
cases of emergency), remove at the Owner's cost any part of the Alteration in order fo
perform such work or repairs as the Board, In its unfeltered discretion, may consider
necessary or desirable for the maintenance of the building and the commaon slements.
The Corporation shall not be responsible for repaiting, replacing or restoring the
Alteration which may be damaged or removed as a result of the work being dons by the
Corporation. Any cosis, charges, interest and expenses incurred by the Corporation
with respect {o this section may be added io the common expenses payable for the
Owner's dwelling unit and the Corporation may specify a time for payment by the Owner.

The Owner may at any lime remove the Alleration, at own cost. The Owner agraes to
pay any costs that may be incurred by the Corperation with respact to the removal of the
Alteration and any restoration work. If unpaid, the Corporation may add such costs, plus
interest thereon, {o the common expenses payable for the Unit and may specify a time
for payment by the Owner. Provided that all cosis owing to the Corporation, if any, have
been paid, and upon satisfactory inspection by the Corporation of the restoration work,
the Corporation shall execute such deeds or documents as may be necessary to effect
removal of the Agreement from title o the Unit. The Owner shall pay any costs of the
Comoration of reviewing any such deeds or documents.

The Owner, by sxeculing this Agreement, agress and consenis to the registration of this
Agreement on title io the Owner's unit by the Corporation’s solicitors.

If any provision of this Agreement shall be found fo be or be deemed illegal, invalid or
otherwise unenforceable by a court of faw, the remainder of the Agresment shall nat be
aiffected thereby and the Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, llegal or
unenforceable provision were omitled.

This Agresment shall ensure o the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and
their respedciive heirs, exaculors, administrators, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the pariies have exscuted this agreement.

DATED this | dayof JJuly 20100

(FRD-00014007:3 )




TORONTO STANDARD CGNGOMIN!UM CORP &T!ON NO.\ 2136

Name e ;,\ p{.\
Position:

F’ER JL/’

e. Kardiman

Posmon. Precrdto st
We have the authotity o bind the Corporation

) Glpretter

China by %&0

owner Cniehne C Hhiego

Name:

Owner: / 4&”%
Nams: A},’W (A)Cz“{%{m
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SCHEDULE A

The Alteration shall consist of the instaliation of a bike rack to the common element area
adjacent to the Ownar’s parking unit, with the following specifications:

1. The bike rack shall be the model entitled LOCK-UP: dO A ?O[CZ’L. {single or double)
Vertical Rack, manufactured by Bikerack Mfg & Dist. Co.

2. The specifications of the bike rack are ocutlined In attached Sketch 1.

{FAD-00014007:3 }




S Skatch f
S LOCK-UP-1
BIKERACK MEG & DIST, CO.

SPEC: CHANNEL, 14 GAUGE HOT ROLLED STEEL
s BLIDING ARMS5/8” HOT ROLLED 30LIL ROD
s POWDER COATED PAINT COLOUR BLUR
L INSTALLED 237 CENTRE T0O CENTRE QR 24” CENTRE
: 1P FROM GROUND TO BOTTOM OF CHANNEL
LAG USING 3/16> X1 %7 TAP C.@NS THREY SECTIONS PER RACK.
PRODUCT NAME: LOCK-UP-1 vertical bike rack

(416} 9777498



ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this 9" day of March, 2011.

BETWEEN: KINTYRE CO-CPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION
{the Assignor)

-and -

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 2136
{the Assignee)

BACEKGROUND:

L

1.

The Property and its development as 2 multi-residential condominium is the
subject of a settlement agreement (the NRI Settlement Agreement) resulting
from an appeal to the Ontario Municipal Board by NRI Notice of the INRI
Sestlement Agreement is registered against the title to the Property in the Land
Titles Division for the Toronto Registry Office (No. 66) as Instrument
Number AT535181. The Assignor is a party to the NRI Sertlement Agreement
through an assumption agreement dated November 6, 2006 {the Assumption).
The Minutes were amended on June 16, 2008 {the Amending Agreement).

Copies of the Assumnption and the Amending Agreement are attached to this
Assignment and Assumption as Schedules A and B respectively,

The Assignee has agreed to assume the benefits and be bound by the obligations
of the Assignor in these agreements.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the sum of Two Dollars
{$2.00) of lawful money of Canada and of other good and valuable consideration (the
receipt and sufficiency whereof is hereby acknowledged by the parties hereto), the
parties covenant and agree as follows:

1

The Assignor assigns and the Assignee assumes the Assignor’s covenants and
obligations contained in the Agreement, and the Assignee agrees to be bound
by and perform or cause to be performed all the covenants, terms and
conditions contained in the Agreement, irrespective of whether such covenants,
terms and conditions should have been performed prior to the date of this
agteement.

In connection therewith, the Assignee shall:

i indemnify and save the Assignor harmless from all and any costs,
damages or expenses that may be paid or incurred by the
Assignor following any suit or action taken by any other party
because of the failure of the Assignee to discharge and perform
all or any of the obligations, covenants, agreements and
obligations forming part of the liabilities assumed hereunder; and

i. if any suit or action is commenced against the Assignor in
connection with any of the assumed Habilities or in respect of
any covenant, condition, agreement or obligation assumed
hereby, assume the conduct of the Assignor’s case and will
provide to the Assignor such further indemnification from ali
costs, damages or expenses the Assignor may reasonably require.



3. Further Assurances—The Assignee will, from time to time, and at all times
hereafter upon the reasonable request of the Assignor, its successors and assigns,
or its solicitors and at the cost of the Assignee, do and execute or cause to
procute to be made, done and executed all such further acts, deeds and
assurances for more effectually and completely assuming and becoming liable
for the liabiliies assumed in accordance with this Agreement,

4. Governing Law—The provisions of this Agreement shall be governed and
construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of Qntario.

5. Succession—This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon
the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOY this Agreement has been executed by the parties

hereto.

KINTYRE CO-OPERATIVE
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

A F -' S
Per: ___ [fin M Sl
Name: Vicenta Blake
Title:  President

Per: -~ T T
Name: Gordon Moir.
Title:  Secretary

We have authority to bind the Corporation

TORONTO STANDARD

CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION

NO. 2136

o

/P

Per: /féf’/:‘g/wy{ i
Name: Blanka Simeckova
Title:  President

’ T , /
Per; W_j %'g;&-\

MName: Vicenta Blake
Title:  Secretary

We have authority to bind the Corporation



APPENDIX A TO ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT
ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT, NOVEMBER 6, 2006



NRI ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this 6th day of November, 2006,
AMONG:

1305227 Ontario Limited (the Vendor
and
- Options for Homes Non-profit Corporation {Greater Toronto Area) (the Purchaser)
and
Kintyre Co-Operative Development Corporation (the Assignee)

and



NRI Industries Inc. (NRI)

WHEREAS by an agreement of purchaser and sale (the Agreement) dated May

17,2006, the Vendor has sold and the Purchaser has agreed fo purchase certain lands and
premises in the City of Toronto known municipally as 403-417 Keele Street, Taronto (the
Property) and the transaction is scheduled to complete on December 12, 2006 (the Closing);

AND WHEREAS the Purchaser has assigned, or, before Closing, will assign, the

| Agreement to the Assignee;

AND WHEREAS title to the Property and other jands is subject to the terms and

conditions of an agreement among the Vendor, NR| and others, notice of which has been
registered on July 5, 2004 as Instrument No. AT535181 (the Minutes) and pursuani thereto
the Vendor is obliged to insert in any agreement of purchase and sale certain provisions as
hereinafter set out from the Minutes and to obtain a written agreement from any purchaser of
the Property or parts thereof an assumption agreement agreeing to be bound by the Minutes
and to release NR! from certain obligations as hereinafter set out; and

AND WHEREAS the Purchaser and the Assignee have made application to the

Committee of Adjustment for Minor Variance and Consent for the Property.

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSES that in consideration of mutual covenants
contained in this agreement and the sum of $2.00 now paid by the Purchaser and the Assignee to NRI
and the Vendor, the receipt of which is acknowledged, the Purchaser and the Assignee covenant and
agree with the Vendor and NRI as follows:

1.

Except as may otherwise be defined herein, ail of the defined terms shall have the meanings as
set forth in the Minutes as hereinafter defined.

Attached as Schedule "A" hereto is 2 complete copy of the Minutes filed in Case No. dated April

22, 2004.

Bach of the Purchaser and the Assignee acknowledge having read the provisions of the Minutes
and each covenants and agrees to comply therewith and, in particular, with the provisions of
paragraph 5, concerning Mitigation Commitments, the provisions of paragraph 6, conceming
NRI Expansion, the provisions of paragraph 12 concerning the insertion into an agreement of
purchase and sale for the Property, the Emissions Warning Clause, and those in paragraphs 15
and 16, requiring the insertion into agreements of purchase and sale of the Emissions Warning
Clause and the obligation to enter into this Assumption Agreement, among other things.

Each of the Purchaser and the Assignee herehy covenants and agrees to assume the burden of all
of the obligations of the Vendor under the Minutes, to observe and perform the covenants,
provisos and conditions on the part of the Vendor set forth in the Minutes, including those set
forth in paragraph 3 above and to indemnify and save harmless the Vendor from all actions,
suits costs, losses, damages and expenses in respect of such covenants, conditions and
agreements with respect to the Property. '

Each of the Purchaser and the Assignee hereby agree to discharge, perform and fulfil each and
every covenant of the Vendor under the Minutes in so far as they relate to the Property.

Each of the Purchaser and the Assignee hereby release NRI from any and all liability resulting
from the continued operation of the NRI Plant.



7. Each of the Purchaser and the Assignee covenants and agrees that it shall obtain from any
subsequent Purchaser or Transferee a written agreement to be assume and be bound by the
provisions of the Minutes.

8. Each of the Purchaser and the Assignee covenants and agrees that it has complied with the
provisions of the Minutes in its application for Minor Variance and, to the extent that it has
entered into or will enter into any agreements to sell all or part of the Property to insert in all

- such agreements of purchase and sale the provisions required by the Minutes, including the
obligation of any such purchaser to execute and deliver to NR], an assumption agreement,
substantially in the form of these presents.

9. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and all of such counterparts
taken together shall be deemed to constitufe one and the same document.

10.  This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties hereto and
their respective successors and assigns. ‘

11. Any of the parties hereto may execute this Agreement and deliver it to each other by facsimile
transmission and a facsimile signature shall be deemed to be as valid and effective as an original
signature of the person so signing. '

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have duly executed this Agreement.

1305227 Ontario Limited

NARE ]
TITLE:

I have the authority to bind the Corporation

Options for Homes Non-profit Corporation
{Greater Toronto Area)

WRENCRa L Lab b
' [0 e {'[{é AT
{ have the authority to bind the Corporation

Kintyre-€

\

-OFJ,%HIEVQ Development Corporation

} )w\&q}
NAME: G*i(% e Porad 7
T”—LE: j‘ [ e o

t have the authority to bind the Corporation



NRI ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT |

THIS AGREEMENT made this 6th day of November, 20086,
AMONG:

1305227 Ontario Limited {the Vendor
and
Optiens for Fomes Non-pmiit Corporation (Greater Toronto Area) (the Parchaser)
and
Kintyre Co-Operative Development Corporation (the Assignee)
and
NRI Industries Inc. (NRI}

WHEREAS by an agreement of purchaser and sale (the Agreement) dated May 17,2006,
the Vendor has sold and the Purchaser has agreed to purchase certain lands and premises in the
City of Toronto known municipally as 403-417 Keele Street, Toronto (the Property) and the
transaction is scheduled to complete on December 12, 2006 {the Closing); '

AND WHEREAS the Purchaser has assigned, or, before Closing, will assign, the
Agreement to the Assignes; :

AND WHEREAS title to the Property and other lands is subject to the terms and
conditions of an agreement among the Vendor, NRI and others, notice of which has been
registered on July 5, 2004 as Instrument No. AT535181 (the Minutes) and pursuani thereto the
Vendor is obliged lo insert in any agreement of purchase and sale certain provisions ag
hereinafler set out from the Minutes and to obtain a written agrecment from any purchaser of the
“-gperty or paris thereof an assumption agreement agrecing to be bound by the Minutes and to

«cagse NRI from certain obligations as hereinafter set out; and

AND WHEREAS the Purchaser and the Assignee have made application to the Comumittee of
Adjustment for Minor Variance and Consent for the Property. '

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSES that in consideration of mutual
covenants contained in this agreement and the sum of $2.00 now paid by the Purchaser and the
Assignee to NRI and the Vendor, the receipt of which is acknowledged, the Purchaser and the
Assignee covenant and agree with the Vendor and NRY as follows:

1. Except as may otherwise be defined herein, all of the defined terms shall have the
meamnings as set forth in the Minutes as hereinafter defined.

2. Attached as Schedule "A" hereto is a complete copy of the Minutes filed in Case No.
dated April 22, 2004,

3. Each of the Purchaser and the Assignee acknowledge having read the provisions of the
Minutes and each covenands and agrees to comply therewith and, in particular, with the
provisions of paragraph 5, concerning Mitigation Commitments, the provisions of
paragraph 6, concerning NRI Expansion, the provisions of paragraph 12 concerning the
insertion into an agresment of purchase and sale for the Property, the Emissions Warning
Clause, and those in paragraphs 15 and 16, requiring the insertion into agreements of
purchase and sale of the Emissions Warning Clause and the obligation to enter into this
Assumption Agreement, among other things.

4. Each of the Purchaser and the Assignee hereby covenants and agrees to asstme the
burden of all of the obligations of the Vendor under the Minutes, to observe and perform
the covenanis, provisos and conditions on the part of the Vendor set forth in the Minutes,
including those set forth in paragraph 3 above and to indemnify and save harmless the
Vendor from zll actions, suits costs, losses, damages and expenses in respect of such
covenants, conditions and agreements with respect to the Property.



APPENDIX B TO ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

AMENDING AGREEMENT, JUNE 16, 2008
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THIS AGREEMENT made this \50% day of June, 2008,
BETWEEN:

NATIONAL RUBBER TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION
('NRT")

~and -

KINTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
{"Kintyre")

WHEREAS the Committee of Adjustment of the City of Toronto issued a Notice of Decision
dated November 12, 2007, identified by File Number AD642/07TEY (the "Decision™);

WHEREAS National Rubber Technologies Corporation appealed the Decision to the Ontario
Muricipal Board;

AND WHEREAS 2120466 Ontario Inc. and NRT {collectively ""NRT") are the successors by
way of a General Conveyance and Limited Assumption of Liabilitics Agreement dated February
16,2007 pursuant to an asset purchase agreement dated December 4,2006 of the plant lease and
equipment formerly owned by NRI Industries Inc. and located at 35 Cawthra Avenue.

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that in consideration of the
mutual covenants contained herein the parties hereto agree as follows:

L. That as between the parties hereto the Agreement between NRI Industries Inc. and athers,
notice of which has been registered on July 5,2004, as Instrument No. AT535181 (the
"Minutes"), which was assumed by Kintyre by means of the “NRI Assumption

Agreenicnt" dated November 6,2006 will be amended in accordance with the terms
hereunder.

2 Kinfyre and NRT covenant and agree that NRT has assumed the benefit and burden of

the Minutes and the NRI Assumption Agreement as if aach had been originally executed
by NRT

(a)  Inthe event that Kintyre proceeds with a building permit application and building
construction in reliance on vartance 5 and 6 as approved in the Decision then
subject to sub-section {b) hereunder Kintyre shall provide n m-operable windows
where indicated on the aftached Schedule “I” and shall instalt and enter into a
service contract that provides for testing and regular replacement of carbon
filters on the air intakes, all as more specifically provided for in the attached
Schedule “2” engineer’s report. Kintyre warrants that with the provision of non-
operable windows, the "Performance Standard", as defined by seetion 5(b) of the
Minutes has been complied with, In reliance upon this warranty, NRT and
Kintyre agree that all obligations set out in sub-seetion 3{b} and (d) of the Minutes
have been satisfied for all purposes as between the Parties hereto.

(i)  Intheevent that a governmental authority requires operable windows, Kintyre
taay redesign the affected units to provide operable windows anywhere wherce
non-operable would otherwise be required pursuant to this Agreement or the
Minutes, provided that the ""Performance Standard" as set out in sub-section 5(b)

of the Minutes is met, and subsection 5(d) of the Minutes contimues to apply in
this circumstance.

4 Notwithstanding section 9 of the Minutes, Kintyre will provide NRT with a copy of any
application (or amendment thereto) in respect of site plan, revisions to Section 37
Agreement, draft plan of condominium, or minor variance applications 10 days prior to
the submission of same to the City and provide NRT with copies of building permit
applications not later than the same day such applications are filed with the City.

MeCarthy Tétrault LLP TDO-ELM #7239097 v. 4



5.

i0.

1L

L.

NRT will forthwith provide its consent to a2 Decision and Order of the Ontario Municipal

Board allowing the appeal, in part, and approving the minor variances described in the
Deeision, provided that:

{1 The Board is provided with 2 copy of this Agreement as evidence of
NRT’s consent;

(i)  The Board is provided with a copy of a draft Order attached as Schedule
"3 and is requested by both parties to issue the Order in the form
attached;

(i) The Parties agree that the approval of variances 5 and 6 is conditional
upon afl windows being non-operabie in the locations indicated in the
attached Schedule “1” subject to a proviso for the implementation of
Section 3(b) of this Agreement; and

{iv}y  The Parties agree condition (i1} of the Decision relating to the drawings
dated Qctober 23, 2007 is modified only as necessary to relate to the
drawings attached hereto as Schedule 1.

In the event that Kintyre {s considered by the Chief Building Official of the City of
Toronto not to have satisfied Condition 3 of the Board’s Order as set put on Schedule *3°
hereto only by virtue of the realization of the o ghts of Kintyre in section 3(b) of this
Agreement upon the occurrence of the contingency therein, and a building permit ig
denied on this basis, then NRT will not object, directly or indirectly, to any fiture

application or proceeding by Kintyre in pursuit of said permit or to remove said
Condition 3.

In the event that Kintyre is required by the Chief Building Official to provide operable
windows in the locations indicated in the attached Schedule “1”, Kintyre shall provide
NRT with written notice of the Chief Building Official’s position in this respect and shal
not re-submit plans to the City respecting operable windows until the seventh day
following the delivery of such notice, In this event, Kintyre shall not object to NRT
making submissions to the Chief Buildin g Official that non-operable windows in the
locations indicated in Schedule “1” do not contravene applicsble law,

Kintyre shalt pay for NRT"s third patty costs (including consulting, engineering and

legal) to negotiate and execute this Agreement (provided that those costs are not greater
than $45,000)

Schedube “C” of the Minutes is hereby replaced with Schedule “4” to this Agreement.

Kintyre agrees that no mitigation is required to be completed by NRT at source to
provide for an appropriate living environment for the future Kintyre development as both
Parties are relying upon the “at receptor mitigation” provided for in this Agresment and
the Minutes. In addition, Kintyre will give any necessary further assurances, in the event
that the Ministry of the Enviromment requires any further assurances from Kintyre, that
Kintyre does not require any “at source odour mitigation” at the NRT facility to ensure
compatibility between NRT and Kintyre for purposes of the Ministry of the Environment
issuing any Certificate of Approval to NRT.

Kintyre agrees that & fin}] copy of this Agreement shall be delivered to the City Solicitor
10 days prior to the date it is forwarded to the OMB.

. Kintyre agrees that the Emissions Warning Clause shall be amended to read as follows in

all agreements referred o in section 12 of the Minutes executed after the date of this
Agreement:

“Bmissions Warning Clause:

Warning: Parts of this development are in close proximity to the National Rubber
Technologies Corporation’s, ("NRT”) manufacturing plant, which operates 24 hours a
day, 7 days a week. Various processes may operate continuously. Activities included the
venting of plant exhaust air and rubber manufacturing odours, and the operation of

MeCarthy Tétrault LLP TDO-ELM £7. 280092 v 4
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various manufacturing processes for the making of various rubber products. There may
be alterations and/or expansions to the NRT operations at this plant in the fiture by NRT,
its successors or assigns which may require approvals from various authorities including,
but not Hmited to, the Ministry of the Environment and the City of Torento,

Notwithstanding the inclusion of certain mitigation features within that development to
lessen odour from the NRT plant, from time to time cdours from the plant conld be
unpleasant and could affect the living environment of the residents in the development.
NRT wilf not be responsible for any complaiats or claims arising from any of the
activities at or relating to the NRT Plant, property or operations thereon. NRT warrants
that the emissions emanating from the NRT Plant do not exceed concentrations for
human health-based limits specified with the General-Air Pellntion Regulation under the

Ontario Bnvironmental Protection Act at the Kintyre Ca-Operative Development
Corporation lands.” .

Paragraph 25 of the Minutes is updated as follows:

National Rubber Technologies Lawrence N, Gross
35 Cawtira Avenue Corporation Sheldon Gross
Toronto, ON M6N 5B3 Tales Gross

c/o Lawrence N. Gross
Attention: Greg Bavingion Cawthra Properties 11
FaxNo.: (416) 652-4348 Property Management

5143 Steeles Avenue West
Toronto, ON M9L IRS
Fax No.: (416) 745-6978

With a copy to:

Stikeman Elliott LLP

3300 Commerce Court West
199 Bay Strect

Toronto, ON MS1, 1BY

Attention: Tim Harbell
Fax No.: (416) 947-0866

Kintyre Co-Operative Deveolopment Corporation
468 Queen Street East, Suite 310
Toronto, ON MSA 1T7

Attention: Michel 1abbé
Fax No.: (416) 867-1743

With a copy to:

McCarthy Tétrault LLP
Toronto Dominion Tower
66 Wellington Street West
Suite 4700

Toronto, ON MSK 1E6

Attention: John Dawson
Fax No.: (416) 868-0673

MeCarihy Tétranlt LLP TDO-ELM 87289002 v. &



City of Toronto

55 John Street

26th Floor, Stn. 1260
Toronto, ON M5V 3C6

Attention: Anna Kinastowsld
Fax No.: (416) 397-3624

13.  Thereference to “opaque glass™ on Schedule 1 shall mean, for ail matters under or
pursuant to this agreement GGI Smm Stipolite rolled glass as sold by General
International as at June 12, 2008 or glass of equivalent or greater opacity.

14.  All other provisions of the Minutes and NRI Assumption Agreement remain in fialf force

and effect as i both the Minutes and the NRI Assumption Agreement had been originally
executed between NRT and Kintyre. <)

MeCarthy Tétroudt LLP TDO-ELM #7289092 v. o+
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NATIONAL RUBBER E(;}'HNOLQGIES
CORPOW
Per: " /
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Per: /ﬁ/’/ 2’4{%{_ . ] /Zﬁ%/
Name: 7 =

Title:
I have the authority to bind the Corporation

KINTYRE CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT

comm%

Per:

Name: V. fu™ (G dat s &
Title:  Segadr s GFAE/RE £

j;?gf (Ui

¢ls

Name;’
Title:
[/We have the authority to bind the Corporation
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Case No. PLO30Y?3

MRI Industries Inc., Deanng [udson and Maria Morarty have appealed
to the Ontario Municipal Board under subsection 17(24) of the Planming
Acf, R8O, 1990, ¢. P 15, as amended, from a decision of the City of
Toronta o approve Praposed Amendimen: No. 267 to the Official Plan
far the City of Toront to redesignate land at 403 Keele Smeet to permit
high densiry residential developmen

0.M.B. File No. 0030332

NRI Induseies Inc., Deanne Judson and Marta Moriany have appealed
o the Ontario Municipal Board under subsection 34{19) of the Planring
Act, RE.0. 19K, ¢ P13, as amended, against Zoning By-law 746-2003

of the City of Toronto
OM.B. File No. RU30201

MINUTES OF SETTLEMENT dared this 7.4 day of April, 2004

BETWEEN:

MN{I INDUSTRIES [NC.
{herainafter referred 1o as "NRI™)

-and -

- LAWRENCE N, GROSS, SHELDON GROSS AND JULES GROSS
{hereinafter referred to as "Gross”)

-and -

NEXXT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
{hexeinafer referred to as "NEXXT)

- and ~

1305227 ONTARIO LIMITED
{hereinafrer referred o as “1305227°)

-and ~

CITY OF TORONTO
{hereinafter referred to as “Toronio”}

WHEREAS on fuly 24, 2003 Toronto adopted proposed Official Plan
Amendment No. 267 {the "OPA”") and related Zoning By-law Amendinent, By-law
746-2003 (“the Zoning Amendment”) to redesignare and rezone, respecrively, land
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ar 403 Keele Sweet w0 permit high densitv residenrial development with a height of
642 rmewes inswead of the currendy permimed 14 mewes (the “NEXXT
Bevelopment™y;

AND WHEREAS NRI appealed the OPA and Zoning Amendment {the “NRI
Appeal”) ro the Ontario Municipal Board (the "OME");,

AND WHEREAS NEI lexses and operates an industvial plant which
manufacrures rubber products {the “NRI Flant”} en property located at 35 Cawtlas
Avenne (the "NRI Lands"}, which employs about 250 Jocal residents;

AND WHEREAS NRI intends to make modifications m its equipment
configuration and expand its production capacity with the addition of two new
presses or equivalent equipmens ("NRI Expansion”™);

AND WHEREAS Gross collecrively own the land at 35 Cawthra Avenue on
which NRI's manufacruring plant is located more particularly described in Schedule
“A” ("NRI Lands"});

AND WHEREAS 1305227 warrants that it is the owner in fee simple of lands
snown municipally as 403 Keele Street upon which the NEXXT Developmens is
proposad and more particularly described on Schedule "B {the “NEXXT Lands™);

AND WHEREAS the NEXXT Developmen: will amploy a range of built-form
features to ensure the residents’ Future comfort and 25 a result is effectively a closed
- building and therefore should not be considered a point of impingement as defined
by the Ministry of Envivonunent {the "MOE"] for the purpeses of emissions from
NREL

AND WHEREAS an OMB hearing has been scheduled to commencs on April
26, 2004,

aND WHEREAS the sloremennoned have, in good faith, amempted to
resolve their differences;

NOW THEREFORE WITNESSETH THAT the parries hereby agree upon 2
full and complete setflement in respecs of all maners arising from the appeal herein,
on the following rerms and conditions:

1. The parries herero confitm that the foregoing recizals are rrue and correct.

T2 Each of NR[, Gross, NEXXT and 1308207 ({the “Private Parries”)
acknowledges that the construction and existence of the NEXT
Development may cause interference with the dispersion of the emussions

MRY 86 Zee4 18:1% 418 347 288 5
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from NRI's Plant and may expose the NEXXT Development ro emissions
from NRL

3 The parties herero agree that the Minutes of Semlement and Schedules
{callectively "Agreement”) will be fled with the OMB in support of a
Consent Order.

4. The parties acknowledge thar this Agreement shall be fled with the MOE and
the MOE shall be requested to rely on the Agreement in rhe processing of
Certificates of Approval pertaining to the NRI Planz.

5 NEXXT and 1305227 agree that any muld-family residendal building
constructed as a part of the NEXXT Davelopment, shall contain the following
Mitigation Commitments {“ Mitigadon Commitments):

{a)  All balconies shall be fully enclosed on each Restricted Face, defined w0
be the north and east face of each building on the NEXXT
Davelopment, as specifically shown on Schedule "C, artached;

(b}  NEXXT warrants that each unit and hallway on each Restricted Face
shall be designed 1o meet the performance standard that no curside alr,
{nnder normal wind conditons wbalated as WindSpeed (km/h) as
published in Canadian Climate Novmals 1971-2000 by Envirenment
Canada, for Pearsan Airport), other than delivered by any ventilation
system, shall enter such unit or hallway ("Performance Standard”)

h This Performance Standard shall be mat in the design and construcion
of the NEXXT Development by the use of non-operable windows as
per the Ontario Building Code {Section 9.32.1.3) with the exception tsat
ane operable window of minimurn allowable size may be in ¢ach
enclosad balcony, provided that sufficient pressurizadon or equivalent
aquipment i5 installed in hallways and units o ensure that all
applicable haliways and units meer the Performance Standard.

I the evenr that (i} a governmental authoriry requires operable
windows; or (ii) the cost per unit is prohibirive for a condeminium in
this market and locavion, MEXXT shall have the oppormunity ©
redesign the wnit to provide more operable windows, provided ther
the Performance Standard is mer. Fifteen days notice of any change
ansing from this provision shall be given 1o NRI and # there is any
dispute, the dispure resolution provisions in the Agresment shall
apply {paragraphs 18 and 19). MR

{¢}  Air inmkes shall nor be mstalled on the Resericted Faces of any
building as shown on Schedule "Ce, attached. The air inrake systems

MOy P8 2804 14ris -
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for the NEXXT Development shall be designed and construcred for the
provision of carbon filrers which may be required to be installed at a
future dare. In the evenr that NRI receives adour complaints from the
NEXXT Development or has difficultes with the MOE concerning
NRI's relationship with the NEXXT Development, NRI shall have the
discretion to nosify NEXXT that carbon filters shall immediately be
mstalled in accordance with the Engineer's Protocol noted in {d)
below. .

A report prepared by a professional engineer shall be filed with
Toronto and NRI, which shall outline the specifications and minimum
requirements for the mechanical ventilation system and certify that the
fina} building permit design drawings for each building contains such
specifications and minimum requizemenis to ensure thar the
Performance Standard is met {"Engineer's Report”). The Engineer’s
Report shall conin the design specification for the air intakes and
shall recommend an appropriate protoco! for the fumire use of carbon
filrers ("Engineer's Protocol”). NEXXT and 1305227 shall include o
shall cause the declarant to include the protoce! in the declaration for
any condominium on the NEXXT Lands. NRI shall be given 15 days
after the Engineer’s Report has been received to review it and provide
its concurrence that the Performance Standard has been complied
with. As with any other dispuse that may aziss among the parties
pursuant 1 this Agreement, the parties may wigger the dispute
resolurion clauses contained in paragraph 18 and 19 of this Agzaement
Fiiteen days prior 1o first occupancy of each building, a follow up
Engineer's Report (Engineer’s Follow-up Report”} from 2 professional
engineer shall be filed with Toronto and NRI cerifying that the
appiicable building has been built in compliance with the Performame
Standard.

NEXXT and 1305227, snd any rzlated persons or entity, agree not to opposs
any Cernficate of Approval applied for or issued to the NRI Plant by the

Minigoy of the Environment for the NRI Expansion.

NEXXT and Torono will request, and which NRJ and Gross will c:cmsem’z_;o,
the OMB 10 amend the OFA to ensure all areas encompassing enclosed
balconies shall be exciuded from the definition of “residential gross floor

area”.

NEXXT and Torono will request, and which NRI and Gross will consent to,
the OMB io amend the Zomng Amendment by deledng and replacing
secrions 2(3) and 32) and by adding new Sections 2{10} and 3(4) with the
following:

416 947 2Rt PRGE.GS
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“the maximun hewght above grade of any building or structure erecied or used
on the ot shall nor exceed the hnghts above grade shown on Plan 3, anached
herero and forming par: of this By-law, with the exception of areas
encompassing enclosed balconies provided that such areas remain wholly
within the area identified as Parcel ALY

2

"nio part of the fagade of 2ny building or structure on Parcel A indicated o be
2 resiricted face on Plan 4, shall be permined to consain the following:

{i) a balcony unless it is fully enclosed;

(i) air intake grates or similar equipment that would draw outside air into.
the building.”

)

“restdential gross floor area shall have the same meaning as conmined in Section
2{1; of Zoning By-Law No. 438-86, 2s amended, with the exception of areas
used for the purposes of community services and facilities or parking spaces
located within the at-grade level of a parking garage, which shall be excluded
from the defirdtion. Further, ali areas encompassing enclosed balconies shall
also be excluded from the definition provided that such enclosed balconies
are gach less rhan 15 square metres.”

3(4)

“restricied face” means the north and east facades of each of the proposad
butldings on Porcel A, as marked on Plan 4.”

MNexxt, 1305227 and Toronta, hereby agree that any future application and/ar
approval for site plan, building permit, drafr pian of condomirium or other
approvals pursuant to the Planmng Act shall comply with the foregoing
provisions of this Agreement. NEXXT shall give notice of the filing of any
application for site plan or dralt plan of condeminum or building permit to
NR! and Toronto (Anention: Legal Dep™tj and Toronto shall use best effors o
give notice of the filing of these applications to NRL

NEXXT and 1305227 each agree to insert into every Agreement of Purchase
and Sale or Lease for any residendal units on the Restricred Faces, as
specificaily noted on Schedule (" attached and the declaration of any
residential condominium upon the MEXXT Lands, provisions that require the
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owners and occupants 1o implement, retain and maintain the Mirigarion
Corunirmants,

NRI warranss that the emissions smanating from the NRI Plant do nor exceed
concervrations for husman health-based limits specified within the General-
Air Poliution Regulanon under the Ontarie Environimental Protection Act at the

NEXXT Development.

NEXXT and 1305227 hereby agree thar there shall be inserted in every
Agreemnent of Purchase and Sale or Lease for residential units on the NEXXT
Lands provisions requiring residential units that are higher than 14 merres
sbove grade to conmin the Emissions Warning Clause set forth below,
NEXXT and 1309277 shall inchude or shall cause to be included the Emissions
Wamning Clause in any residental condominium disclosure statement
applicable to NEXXT [ands or any portion thereof and the declaraton of any
residential condomindum upon the NEXXT Lands including a provision in
the declaraton prohibiting changes 1o the common or exciusive elements that
wauld aljow an owner or terant of a residential unit w make any changes
that wotld conmavens the rescricrions concainad in this Agreement.

“Emdssions Warning Clause:

Warning: Paris of this deveiopment are in close proximity to the NRI
Industries Inc. manufacturing plan:, which operates 24 hours a day, 7 days.a
week, Varicus processes may operate confinuously, Activities includs the
vennng of plant exhanst air and rubber mannfacturing odours, and the
operation of various manufacturing processes for the making of various
robber producrs. There mmay be alterations and/or expansions to the NRI
operatians at this plant in the future by NRI, its successors or assigns which
may require approvals from various authorites including. but nor limited o,
the Mirdstry of Environment and the Ciry of Toronto.

Nowwithstanding the inclusion of certain mitgation fearures within tus
development to lessen odour from the WRI plant, from dme to time odours
from the plant could be unpleasant and could affect the living environmenrof
the residerds in the development. NRI will nor be responsible for any
complaints or claims arising from any of the activities at or relating to the NR!
Plans, property or operations thereon. NRI warrants that the emissiens
emanating from the NRI Plant do not excesd concentrations for human
health-based limits specified within the General-Alr Pollution Regulation
under the Ontario Environmental Protecrion Act at the NEXXT Devalopment™
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Should NRI sell or lease its aperations to another manufacturer of rubber
products, such new pperarors shall be entitled to the benefit of and 1o rely on
the provisions of the subject Emissions Warning Clause.

NRI agrees that should the eperation of a rubber manufacturing plant on the
WNRI Lands permanendy close prior to the issuance of a building permit for
any particular phase of the NEXXT Davelopment, NEXXT, its successors and
assigns inciuding, but not limited to, condominium corporations, shall be
released of its obligations under this Agreement and shall be entitled to
redesign such remaining phase or phases so as 1o exclude the Mitigation
Commitments contained in paragraph 5 of this Agreement. NEXXT may use
the provisions of this paragraph of the Agreement to support any application
for rezoning or minor variance. o

1303227 and NEXXT agrae that any Agreemen: of Purchase and Sale relaring
ta all or any portion of the NEXXT Lands shall require a Purchaser and any
Lease shall require a Tenan: 107 (1) acknowledge in wriring that the Purchaser
or Tenant has read the Emissions Warning Clause; (ii} release NRI from any
and all liability resulting from continued operation of the NRI Plant; and {itiy
obtain from any subsequent Purchaser or Transferee a written agreement to
be bound by the provisions conmined in subsections (i), {ii] and {ii{} of this
acknowledgement and release and shall provide copies of such agreements to
NRI if requested by NRIL .

Each Private Party hereto covenants and agrees, on behalf of jwmelf and its
respeciive successors or assigns, that it shall enter into an Assumption
Agreement wherein each and its respective successor or assign acknowledges
in writing that it assumes the obligations relating to the NEXXT Larids
contained in this Agreement and each Private Party shall provide a copy of
such Asswmption Agreement to the other pardes.

Despite any other provision of this Agreement, the parties agree that all
partes are conmactually bound and that the provisions of this Agreemenr aze
immediately enforceable by civil action should a pany be in breach of this

Agreement.

The parties agree thas, should any party allege that NEXXT has failed. to
compiy with the obligations pursuant 1o this Agreement, they shall fizst give
notice to NEXXT of such alleged noncompliance. I NEXXT agrees with the
allegation it shall have 30 days or other such time as the parties agree 10 cure
the non-tompliance.

In the event any dispute arises pursuant 1o this Agreemeny, withour prejudice
to any party, the parries will then consulr and negotare with each other in

416 947 28R% PRGE. L
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goed faith and understanding of their murmal interests o reach a just and
equitable solution satisfactory to all parfes. In the event thar this is not
possible, the parties agree 1o jointly appoint & single mediator who shall call
the parties rogether in mediation within 7 days of being appoimed. The
mediator shall determine the sgucture and roles of the mediation and may
require the parries to enter into a mediation agreement on the terms

established by the mediator.

The parties shall execute where applicable, such further documents that may
be reasonably required in order to implement and give full legal force and
effect o the rerms of this Agreement,

Each of the parties hereto agrees not to request a cost award from the OMB
against any party arising from these proceedings.

This Agreement shall be binding and enure to the benefit of the parties
hereto, their successors and assigns including successive owners and
operators of the NRI Plant or landowners of the NEXXT Lands. :

This Agreement and all other documents to be executed and delivered
pursuant to these Minutes of Sentlement constinge the enrire Agreement
between the parties as o the matters dealt with herein and supersede all prior
negotiation and understandings.  Any amendment 1o this Agreemant or
waiver of any provision of these Minures of Setrfement must ba in writing
and signed by the pardes hereto. ;

The Private Parties hereby consent to the registration of this Agyeement
against the ttle to the NEXXT Lands and the NRI Lands, .

Any notice required by this Agreement shall be sent by registered mail or by
facsimile o

MNRI industries Inc. Lawrence N. Gross .
394 Symingron Avenue Sheldon Gross ;
Taroats, ON MEN 2wW3 fules Gross
Attentior: Greg Bavingron ¢/ Lawrence N._Gmss
Fax No. (416) €52.4345 Cawthra Properties Il

Property Managemene

3145 Steeles Avenue West ..
Toronte, ON M9L 1ES
Fax No. (316) 745-86978

(£

415 547 B84 PRGE. 1
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With a copy o

Stikeman Elliont LLP

5300 Cornmerce Courr West
199 Bay Sweet

Toronto, ON MBL 188

Artenfion: Jirn Harbell
Fax MNo.: {416) 947-0866

NEXXT Developmenr Corporarion 1305227 Onrario Limired

1 Atlantic Avenue 1 Atiantic Avenue

Sufe 716 Suite 216

Taronw, ON Toronto, ON

MBI 3E7 MoK 3E7

Anention: Jerald Silverberg, CEQ. Arention: Jerald Silverberg, CEQ.
Fax No.: (416) 557-5799 Fax No.: (¢16) 537-5799

With a copy to:

Goodman and Carr LLP

200 King Streer Wesr, Suie 3300
Toronte, ON M3H 3Ws
Anention: Pagick Devine

Fax: (416} 595-0567

City of Toronto

88 John Seyeer, 25 floor
Mewro Hall

Toronto, ON M5V 3Cs

Artenricre Robert A, RHobinson
Fax No. (416} 3974420

26, This Agreement may be executed in several parts of the same form and such
parts 33 $0 executed shall ogether form one original of the Agreement and
such parts shall be read together and consmued as if all the signing partles
hareto had execured one copy of this Agresment.

MRY DB ZPRg 15: k=t
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF the pardes have sxecuted these Minutes of Settlement.

NRIINDUSTRIES INC.

Pen % -

Greg Bavﬁggny

LAWRENCE N. GROSS, SHELDON GROSS
AND JULES GROSS

<‘\’c-’y‘ A VT,'S’“}M,«"’
Pex: b

Lawrence N. Gross

NEXT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

PE!T\W\

1305227 ONTARIO LIMITED

Pex: W .

e

CITY OF TORONTQO, BY TS SOLICITOR

7/

Robert Robinson

[24]
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SCHEDULE “A"
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF NRI LANDS

ALL AND SINGULAR those cerrain parcels or tracts of land and premises sinate,
lying and being formerly in the Ciry of West Toronta, in the County of York, now in
the Gty of Toronto being composed of V
FIRSTLY: - The following Lots, parts of Lots, Blocks and Lanes, all according to the
Plan registered in the Regisuy Office for the Registry Division of the West Toronto
Number 840;
Farcel 1. Blocks "A”, “B", “C" and "D, on the east side of Cawthra Avenue
Parcel 2. The forty-foot lane shown en said Plan Number 848, lying between Block
“A” and Block “B” according o said Plan.
SECONDLY: - Part of Lot Number 35 in the Second Concassion from the Bay, which
said parcel is mare pardeularly described a5 foliows:
COMMENCING at a point in the northerly lmit of Block "B according to 2 plan
registered in the Regiswy Office for the Registry Division of West Toronto, as
Number 840, distant two feet three inches {2'3") measured westerly along said
northerly limit from the northeas: angle of said Block “B";
THENCE northwesterly one hundred and two feet three inches (102'3") more or less
w an angle in the building erected by the Gumey Foundry Company Lirmted, said
argle being forry-eight feet five inches (48'3") westerly from the centre line of the
main line rracks of the Canadian Netional Rallway Company {formerly the Grand
Trunk Railway Company}; '
THENCE southwesterly at right angles 1o preceding course thirry-three feer three
inches (33'3") more or less 1o an angle in the said building
THENCE northwesterly and at righr angles to preceding course rwenty feer (207)
more or less 1o an angle in the said building;

418 347 OBLs PRGE. 15
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THENCE southwesterly ar right angles to preceding course ten feet 2ight inches

{10°8"} more or less 1o an angle in the said building:
THENCE northwesterly and at right angles to praceding course twenty feer eleven
inches (20'11") more or less to the easterly limur of Block A" according 1o said

regisrered Plan number 830;
THENCE sourherly along said easterly limit of Block “A” and its production thereof -
one hundred and thirty-eight feet sleven inches (13811} more or less o the said

northerly Hmit of Block "8,
THENCE easterly along said northerly limir fifty-four feet seven inches (347"} moré

or less to the place of beginning.

AT BE 2e24 18:22 416 247 geeE PAGE. 17
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SCHEDULE "B~
LEGaAL DESCRIPTION OF NEXXT LANDS

PIN- 21356 - 0003 LT

DESCRIPTION: LT 1-20 PL 761 WEST TORONTO JUNCTION; PT BLK APL 781
WEST TORONTO JUNCTION: BLK B, C, D PL 761 WEST
TORONTO JUNCTION EXCEPT WH133183; LANE PL 761 WEST
TORONTO JUNCTION CLOSED BY WH72640 (FIRSTLY);
VANHORNE 57 PL 761 WEST TORONTO JUNCTION CLOSED
BY UNREGISTERED BYLAW EXCEPT WHI33183; LT 14 PL 576
WEST TORONTO JUNCTION; LT 13-16 PL 641 WEST TORONTO
JUNCTION; LANE PL 841 WEST TORONTO JUNCTION
CLOSED BY WHT2640 (SECONDLY); 1 FT RESERVE PL 641
WEST TORONTO JUNCTION ABUTTING LANE PLA4L; LT 1 PL
1040 WEST TORONTO JUNCTION; PTLT 2.5 PL. 1040 WEST
TORONTO JUNCTION: PT LT 1-3 PL 1400 TORONTO ASIN
WH1I24296; CITY OF TORONTO

MAY 85 2ee4 15:22 416 547 PEES PO3E.1E
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City of Taronte By-law No. 746-2003

SCHEDULE “C”

RESTRICTED FACES - XXX
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Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136
60-61 Heintzman Street, Toronto, ON M6P 5A1/ A2

SCHEDULE OF AGREEMENTS
Service Supplier
SECTION 111

Property Management:

SECTION 112

Mechanical Systems
Elevators

Pest Control

Fire Alarm Systems

Snow Removal

Garbage Containers Lease
Cleaning

Security

Recreation Centre/Gym
Energy Management Services

SECTION 113

Cost Sharing

Crossbridge Condominium Services

Johnson Control
Thyssen

Advantage Pest Control
Arthur Fire

Ramirez Landscaping
City of Toronto

SDA Cleaning Services
First Security

Fitness E Fix

Provident Energy

N/A



PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENT PLAN AUTHORIZATION
FOR CONDOMINIUM MONTHLY COMMON CHARGES

RE: OWNERS(S) NAME(S):
OWNER(S) ADDRESS:
TO: TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136
(the "Payee")
AND TO: Crossbridge Condominium Services Inc. (the "Payee's Agent")
AND TO: Owner(s) Financial Institution or Bank or Trust Company (the "Bank™)
Name of Financial Institution:
Branch Address:
City, Province:
Branch Transit No. Account No.

1. THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) AUTHORIZE the PAYEE and the Payee's Agent on the PAYEE'S behalf to debit the
above account at the above indicated branch of the Bank, in payment of the monthly condominium common charges as may be
approved by the PAYEE from time to time and attributed to the undersigned Owner(s) of Suite
at 60 Heintzman Street, Toronto, Ontario M6P 5A1 OR 61 Heintzman Street, Toronto, Ontario M6P 5A2.

2. A debit in the amount of $ may be drawn on the account, on the 1st day of each month,
beginning the month of , 2018.

3. It is acknowledged and agreed by the undersigned that if there are insufficient funds on deposit in the account at the time that the debit is
made by or on behalf of the PAYEE, the insufficiency shall be deemed by the PAYEE to be non-payment of the common charges for the
particular month. In addition, the undersigned acknowledges and agrees that if any service fees or charges are incurred because there are
insufficient funds on deposit, such fees or charges shall be paid by the undersigned.

4. The Bank is not required to verify that any debits drawn by or on behalf of the PAYEE are in accordance with this Authorization or the
agreement made between the undersigned and the PAYEE.

5. It is acknowledged that in order to cancel this Authorization the undersigned must provide 14 days prior written notice to the PAYEE in care
of the Payee's Agent at: Crossbridge Condominium Services Inc., c/o Accounting Department, 111 Gordon Baker Road, Suite 700, North
York, Ontario, M2H 3R1. This authorization may be cancelled at any time and cancellation will be effective 14 days after such written notice
of cancellation is actually received by the Payee's Agent.

6. The right is acknowledged by the undersigned, to full reimbursement of a pre-authorized debit made to the account by the Bank, if the right is
exercised within 90 days after the item in dispute is posted to the account and any of the following conditions apply: (a) the PAYEE was
never provided with an Authorization, (b) the debit was not drawn in accordance with the Authorization that was provided to the PAYEE, (c)
the Authorization that was provided the PAYEE was revoked in writing, or (d) the debit was posted to the wrong account due to incorrect
account information.

7. It is acknowledged by the undersigned that delivery of this Authorization to the PAYEE constitutes delivery by the undersigned to the Bank.
It is warranted by the undersigned that all persons whose signatures are required to sign on the above account have signed this Authorization.
Receipt is acknowledged by the undersigned of a signed copy of this Authorization.

8. The undersigned will notify the PAYEE (in care of the Payee's Agent at the address set out above) promptly in writing if there is any change
in the above account information or if this Authorization is to be terminated.

9. For verification purposes, please enclose one of your personal Cheques marked ""VOID". For an account, all depositors must sign if more
than one signature is required on a cheque issued against the accountholder.

Owner's Signature:

Date

Owner's Name:

Owner's Address:

Owner's Signature:
Date

Owner's Name:

Owner's Address:

NOTE: For verification purposes, please enclosed one of your personal cheques marked "VOID". For an account, all depositors must sign if more than one
signature is required on a cheque issued against the accountholder.



Form §
Condominium Act, 1998
SUMMARY OF LEASE OR RENEWAL
(clause 83 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act, 1998)
TO:  (name of condominium corporation)
j This is to notify you that:

[Strike out whichever is not applicable:
a written or oral (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment of lease)

OR

a renewal of a written or oral (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment

of lease)/
has been entered into for:

[For all condominium corporations except common elements condominium corporations:
Unit(s) __ , Level(s) (include any parking or storage units that have been leased)]

[In the case of a common elements condominium corporation:

the common interest in the condominium corporation, being the interest attached to
(provide brief description of the parcel of land to which the common interest in the
Condominium Corporation is attached)]

on the following terms:

Name of lessee(s) (or sublessee(s) ):

Telephone number:

Fax number, if any:

Commencement date:

Termination date:

Option(s) to renew:

(set out details)

Rental payments:

(set out amount and when due)

Other information:

(at the option of the owner)



=
2. I (We) have provided the (strike out whichever is not applicable: lessee(s), sublessee(s) )
with a copy of the declaration, by-laws and rules of the condominium corporation.
3. I (We) acknowledge that, as required by subsection 83 (2) of the Condominium Act,

1998, 1 (we) will advise you in writing if the (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease,
sublease, assignment of lease) is terminated.

Dated this day of

(signature of owner(s))

(print name of owner(s))

(In the case of a corporation, affix corporate seal or add a statement that the persons signing
have the authority to bind the corporation.)

(address)

(telephone number)

(fax number, if any)



TSCC 2136 ~ HEINTZMAN PLACE

Resident Information Form

In order to set up our files, we are requesting that you complete this form with the following data.
We would appreciate if you could print carefully. All information will be kept strictly confidential.

Suite No: Bldg: Heintzman St. Toronto, ON M6P 5A Move In Date:

Registered Owner(s) Name:

Name(s); indicate Mr., Mrs., Ms. Cell No. Home No. Email ID:
1. ( ) ( )

2. ( ) ( )

Suite Occupant (Family Member(s) or Tenant(s)):
Name(s); indicate Mr., Mrs., Ms. Cell No. Home No. Email ID:
1. ( ) ( )

2. ( ) ( )

Unit Leased/ Rented Out: YES O NO O
Rental/ Lease Agreement (Form 5) Completed: YES O NO O




Parking Information (If Any):

Level No. Parking No.  Year

TSCC 2136 ~ HEINTZMAN PLACE

Make Model Color

License Plate No.

Parking Unit Leased/ Rented Out:

Parking Lease Agreement Completed:

Locker Information (If Any):

Level No: Locker No: Rented To:

If Yes O

Pet Information (If Any):

Number of pets in the Unit:

00

Type:

Sex:

Age:

License No:

Vet’s Name:

Rented From: Name Contact No. Address
If Yes O ( )
Require more pet forms? (]
Name: Breed:
Weight: Color:

Vet’s Contact No:

Vaccinations:




TSCC 2136 ~ HEINTZMAN PLACE

Emergency Contact No:

Name(s); indicate Mr., Mrs., Ms. Relationship to you: Cell No. Home No.

1. ( ) ( )

Disability Assistance:

Type of Disability: Assistance Requirement:

Seasonal/ Occasional Resident(s):

Please let us know your schedule of occupancy, forwarding address, phone number and any special instruction, i.e. mail etc.

Resident Signature: Date:




METERING CONNECTION FORM FOR RESIDENTS

ALL SECTIONS OF THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN TO ENSURE PROPER
CONNECTION.

Service Address:

Suite Number: O Owner* [ Tenant**

Resident's Name:

Mailing Address (if different from above):

Contact Information: Home:

Work:

Cell:

Email:

Ebilling (an emait must be provided): (1 Yes J No

Date of Closing/Lease:

“*The Landlord’s/Owner’s Agent’s Signature is Mandatory for Tenant
Connection

Landiord’s/ Owner’'s Agent's Name (Print):

Landlord's/Owner's Agent’s Signature:

Date:

*For New Owners: In order to set up a New Account a Utility letter is required
from your lawyer with the following information on letterhead:

o Property Address
« Closing date
»  Full names of vendor/purchaser

Please fax or email this form to: Provident Energy Management
416-736-4923
metering@pemi.com



PRE-AUTHORIZED CHEQUING PLAN FORM

With Pre-Authorized Chequing from Provident Energy Management Inc., your Bill is automatically paid
from your chequing account. You will continue to receive a regular invoice and we simply deduct the
amount owing on the due date of the invoice. Once set up on Pre-Authorized Chequing your invoice will
state “Pre-Authorized Payment Plan Do Not Pay”.

Please note the following to ensure proper set up:
o include a “voided’ cheque

o DO NOT USE A LINE OF CREDIT ACCOUNT

e Any outstanding amounts must be paid in full before the pre-authorized payment plan can be
applied to your account

Fillin ALL sections to ensure proper set up on Pre-Authorized Payment Plan.

Service Location:

Customer Number #
{if this form is completed before your first invoice, you will not have a customer number.)

Gay Time Telephone #

Yes 71 | have enclosed a “Voided” Cheqgue and hereby authorize my financial institution to debit my
account in the name of Provident Energy Management inc.

Dated this day of , 20

For joint accounts, ali account holders must sign if more than one signature is required on cheques
issued or drawn against the account.

Print Name of Account Holder Print Name of Account Holder

Signature of Account Holder Signature of Account Holder

» Please note if a payment is dishonored by your bank for any reason, we have the right to terminate
your patticipation in the Plan. A service fee will be applied to your account in response fo the
dishonored payment.

¢ Upon termination, ANY AMOUNT DUE shall be paid directly to Provident Energy Management Inc.
Canceliation of pre-authorized debit does not constitute cancellation of service by Provident Energy
Management Inc. and the customer shail be liable for any past, present or future amounts owing.

e You have certain recourse rights if any debit does not comply with this agreement. For example, you
have the right to receive reimbursement for any debit that is not authorized or is not consistent with
this pre-authorized debit agreement. To obtain more information on your recourse rights, contact
your financial institution or visit www.cdnpay.ca

Please email, fax or mail this form to: Provident Energy Management Inc.
metering@pemi.com, 416-736-4823,
100 Supertest Road, Toronto, Ontario, M3J 2M2



METERING DISCONNECTION FORM FOR RESIDENTS

ALL SECTIONS OF THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN TO ENSURE PROPER

DISCONNECTION.

Service Address:
Suite Number: 0 Owner* [0 Tenant™
Resident's Name:
Forwarding Address for Final Bill:
Contact Information: Home:

Work:

Cell:

Email:

Date of Closing/Lease;

**The Landlord’s/Owner’s Agent’s Signature is Mandatory for Tenant
Disconnection

Landlord’'s/ Owner’s Agent’s Name (Print):

Landlord's/ Owner's Agent’s Signature:

Date:

“For Owners: In order to close your account a Utility letter is required from your
lawyer with the following information on letterhead:

s Property Address
¢ Closing date
s Full names of vendor/purchaser

Please fax or email this form to: Provident Energy Management
416-736-4923
metering@pemi.com



Z | Ontarl 0 Ministry of Government Agreement to Receive Notices
and Consumer Services R
Electronically

Agreement by owner or mortgagee to
receive notices from the corporation by
electronic delivery

Owner's or mortgagee’s name

Condominium corpeoration’s name

in order for your condominium corporation to enter into this agreement, the board of your corporation must have passed a
resolution to determine the methods of electronic communication that it will use for serving notices on owners or mortgagees.
Before filling out this form, you should consider contacting the corporation to find out what those methads are,

Method the corporation will use to deliver notices to me:

[_] Email

My emall address is

[] Facsimile
My fax number is

[ ] Other

[ ] agree that I am sufficiently served, as described in section 54 of the Condominium Act, 1998, if the corporation uses the
method of delivering notices identified in this agreement.

Signature of owner or morigagee Date (yyyy/mm/dd}
Signature of Individual on behalf of the Date (yyyy/mm/dd)

condominium corporation

Signature of individual on behalf of the Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
condominium corporation

Please affix the corporate seal or add a statement below that the person signing has the authority to bind the corporation.

11370E (201710} @ Queen's Printer for Ontario, 2017 Dispanible en frangais



TSCC 2136 - HEINTZMAN PLACE

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 2136
DELIVERY ACCEPTANCE - WAIVER FORM

The undersigned resident(s), who is/are 18 years of age or older, of Toronto Standard Condominium
Corporation No. 2136 ~ Heintzman Place ~ hereby acknowledges that Toronto Standard Condominium
Corporation No. 2136, Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd., or First Security Protection have no
obligation whatsoever to accept, on behalf of any resident or tenant, delivery of any letters or parcels at
the Concierge desk. However, the undersigned has specifically requested this assistance.

In consideration, building staff providing this assistance and in accepting and notifying me/us of delivery
to the Concierge Desk of letters, packages and parcels addressed to my attention I/we hereby irrevocably
release Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 2136, Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.,
First Security Protection, their respective employees, officers, servants and agents from any and all
liability and claims howsoever arising from their temporary custody of any such written communication,
parcels or other items received by them on my/our behalf, whosoever caused.

I understand and accept that on request to pickup my parcel they will be released to me upon providing a
valid photo ID.

Suite No:

Name Signature Date
Email
Name Signature Date
Email
Name Signature Date
Email

Security Personnel will not accept delivery of cash, registered mail,
large and heavy packages (at security guard discretion), or any
perishable goods. Parcels and/or mail will not be held for longer
than 30 days.




1)

1)

TSCC 2136 ~ HEINTZMAN PLACE

Restrictive Covenant
TSCC 2136

“l acknowledge and agree that I, and my servants, agents, tenants, family, invitees, and
licensees from time to time, will, in using the unit rented by me and the common elements,
comply with the Condominium Act, 1998 (as amended), the Declaration, the by-laws of the
condominium corporation, the by-laws and statutes of the City of Toronto or any other
governmental authority with jurisdiction, and all rules of the condominium corporation, during
the term or period of my tenancy, and | further acknowledge and agree that | will be subject to
the same duties imposed by the above as if | were a Unit owner, except for the payment of
common expenses unless otherwise provided by the Condominium Act, 1998 (as amended). |
further acknowledge that | have received and read a copy of the Declaration, the by-laws of the
condominium corporation and the rules of the Condominium Corporation.”

“I acknowledge having been advised that Canadian Pacific Railway (CPR) owns and operates a
railway right-of-way (railway tracks) immediately adjacent to the Property along its northern
and eastern edges. Passenger and freight trains travel along the railway right-of-way, and there
is a possibility that from time to time there will be alterations to the railway right-of-way,
including an expansion by CPR of its operations. | further acknowledge that despite the
inclusion of noise and vibrationattenuation measures in the design of the condominium and
individual units, the operations of CPR, including the possible expansion of those operations,
together with the travel of passenger and freight trains travel along the right-of-way and
possible alterations to the railway right-of-way may effect the living environment of residents
and owners of units in the condominium and CPR disclaims any responsibility for complaints or
claims arising from the use of its facilities and/or operations. | agree that any berm, fencing or
vibration isolation features implemented in the condominium shall not be tampered with or
altered, and the condominium corporation will have the sole responsibility for and shall
maintain these features.”

“I acknowledge having been advised that parts of the development are in close proximity to the
National Rubber Technologies Corporation’s (NRT) manufacturing plant, which operates 24
hours a day, 7 days a week. Various processes may operate continuously. Activities include the
venting of plant exhaust air and rubber manufacturing odours, and the operation of various
manufacturing processes for the making of various rubber products. There may alterations
and/or expansion to the NRT operations at this plant in the future by NRT, its successors or
assigns which may require approvals from various authorities including but not limited to, the
Ministry of the Environment and the City of Toronto. Notwithstanding the inclusion of certain
mitigation features within this development to lessen the odour from the NRT plant, from time
to time odours from the plant could be unpleasant and could effect the living environment of
the residents in the development, and NRT will not be responsible for any complaints or claims
arising from any of the activities at or relating to the NRT plant, property, or operations



V)

V)

TSCC 2136 ~ HEINTZMAN PLACE

thereon. NRT warrants that the emissions emanating from the NRT Plant do not exceed
concentrations for human health-based limits specified within the General-Air Pollution
regulation under the Ontario Environmental Protection Act at the Property.”

“If the Unit being leased is located on the Restricted Faces (as defined in the Declaration) the
tenant agrees to implement, maintain, and retain the Odour Mitigation Obligations (as defined
in the Declaration) in the unit.”

“I acknowledge having read the terms and provisions of restrictive covenants described and set
forth in an Application to Annex Restrictive Covenant S.119, registered against title to the
Property and receipted as Instrument Number AT424286 On March 3, 2004, and | agree to
comply with and be bound by the restrictive covenants.”

Suite No.

Tenant Name

Signature

Date
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